
ABABABAB    
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY 24 JUNE 2013 
7.00 PM 
 

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 

 
 

 

3. Budget Monitoring Report Final Outturn 2012 / 2013 
 

3 - 18 

 To receive, consider and endorse the final outturn position for the year ended 31 
March 2013 

 
 

 

4. Draft Statement of Accounts 
 

19 - 116 

 To receive, consider and endorse the draft Statement of Accounts for 2012 / 2013 

 
 

 

5. Internal Audit: HoIA Opinion 2012 / 2013 
 

117 - 148 

 To receive, consider and endorse the annual report on Internal Audit activities for 
the year ended 31 March 2013 

 
 

 

6. Internal Audit: Review of Effectiveness 
 

149 - 158 

 To receive, consider and endorse the annual review of the effectiveness of Internal 
Audit for the year ended 31 March 2013 together with any associated action plan 
 

 

THE CHAIRMAN WILL ASSUME THAT MEMBERS HAVE READ THEIR PAPERS PRIOR 

TO THE MEETING TO AVOID UNNECESSARY INTRODUCTIONS TO REPORTS. IF ANY 

QUESTIONS ARE APPARENT FROM THE REPORTS THEY SHOULD BE PASSED TO 

THE REPORT AUTHOR PRIOR TO THE MEETING 

Public Document Pack



7. Draft Annual Governance Statement 
 

159 - 200 

 To receive, consider and endorse the draft Annual Governance Statement for the 
year ended 31 March 2013 

 
 

 

8. Invest To Save Update 
 

201 - 206 

 Following a Member request to External Audit to review the Invest to Save scheme, 
PwC will provide an update on their works 

 
 

 

9. Feedback Report 
 

207 - 208 

10. Work Programme 2013 / 2014 
 

209 - 216 

 
 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Karen S Dunleavy on 01733 452233 as soon as possible. 
 

 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours 
 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. 

 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: D Lamb (Chairman), C Harper (Vice Chairman), N Arculus, M Lee, J Knowles, 
M Fletcher, S Lane and N Sandford 

 
Substitutes: Councillors: P Kreling, E Murphy and A Miners 

 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Karen S Dunleavy on telephone 
01733 452233 or by email – karen.dunleavy@peterborough.gov.uk 

 
 



 1 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

24 JUNE 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 
 

BUDGET MONITORING REPORT FINAL OUTTURN 2012/13 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : Executive Director Strategic Resources Deadline date : 10 June 2013 

   
That Audit Committee approve:  
  

1. The reserves position for the Council, and note: 
 
2. The final outturn position of £135k under spend on the Council’s revenue budget 2012/13 

and that this is an improvement since the probable outturn position.   
 
3. The final outturn position of £111.7m on the Council’s capital budget 2012/13. 

 
4. The performance against the prudential indicators. 

 
5. The performance on treasury management activities, payment of creditors, collection 

performance for debtors, local taxation and benefit overpayments.  
 

 

 
 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report is submitted to Audit Committee as a referral from the S151 officer as part of the 

Council’s Statement of Accounts. 
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
2.1 The report provides Audit Committee with the final financial position for both the revenue 

budget and capital programme for 2012/13 and requires the Committee to approve the 
reserves position as part of the Council’s Statement of Accounts.  

 
2.2 The report also contains performance information on treasury management activities, 

payment of creditors and collection performance for debtors, local taxation and benefit 
overpayments. 

 
2.3 The report is for Audit Committee to consider under its Terms and Reference No 2.2.16 to 

consider the Council’s arrangements for corporate governance and agreeing necessary 
actions to ensure compliance with best practice. 

 
3. TIMESCALE 
  

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

No If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 2 

4.  FINAL OUTTURN 2012/13 
 
4.1 Corporate Overview  
 
4.1.1 When Full Council approved a deficit budget for 2012/13 within the Medium Term Financial 

Strategy (MTFS) in February 2012, it was on the basis that it would use reserves to balance 
the 2012/13 budget. The MTFS also outlined that there were a number of financial risks 
that the Council would need to monitor during the year. 

 
4.1.2 As the financial year progressed, some risks materialised and further pressures emerged 

across demand led budgets within adult social care and children services, the local 
economic conditions adversely impacting on income budgets such as commercial property 
and parking.  

 
4.1.3 The corporate management team have been regularly advised of the risks and emerging 

pressures throughout the year and have taken appropriate action to deal with the issues. 
The Cabinet have received regular updates since September’s Cabinet report outlined an 
over spend of £3.3m on the 2012/13 revenue budget. Cabinet continued to assess and 
recommend actions to reduce the overspend and assess whether the risks and pressures 
would continue into future financial years. The report to Cabinet in February which was also 
presented to Full Council during March, reported a reduction in the over spend to £0.8m.    

 
4.1.4 The actions undertaken by the Corporate Management Team and Cabinet included: 

• Departmental management teams have reviewed the budget position monthly and 
taken appropriate action including having action plans to address budget issues; 

• Where possible departments have contained pressures with local actions and this 
has been acknowledged in corporate budget reports. Adult social care has 
specifically implemented a robust panel process for accessing placements and a 
similar process is in place within Childrens services. Adults have also implemented a 
strict vetting process for recruitment, a gate keeping process on supplies and 
services spending and have prioritised income generation; 

• CMT have received specific reports on the RAG status of savings proposals and 
additional risks and pressures with a focus on red and amber; 

• Vacancy management across the Council, only recruiting to essential posts; 

• Spending on business critical issues only including the deferral of some growth 
project spend into future financial years once the market conditions generate an 
opportunity to facilitate growth within the city; 

• The capital programme has been reviewed during the year, deferring projects into 
future financial years or removing projects that are no longer required. This has 
reduced the level of borrowing required and the saving on interest and repayments 
have resulted in a reduced cost charged to the revenue account; 

• Where possible all opportunities have been taken to capitalise expenditure relieving 
the pressure on the revenue account; and 

• Review of reserves and provisions, particularly the commitments within the capacity 
fund. 

 
4.1.5 The achievement of these actions resulted in the Council’s final revenue position 2012/13 

being £135k under spent which has subsequently been set aside in the capacity building 
reserve. The capital programme spend is £111.7m. The next two sections of this report 
provide further detail on the revenue budget and capital programme. 

 
4.1.6 In conclusion, the Council has managed the financial challenges during 2012/13 with 

positive actions balancing the need to meet the challenges of the national economic climate 
and the demands of local circumstances without detriment to service delivery and has 
delivered a balanced budget position.  

 
4.1.7 However, even with the improved position on the revenue account and increased reserves, 

the Council cannot be complacent in managing financial resources given the deficits 
forecast in future years and the continued impact of the economic climate and must strive 
to ensure value for money is provided across all services. 

 

4



 3 

4.1.8 The Council remains committed to its strategy in delivering service efficiencies and 
improvements using a proactive approach to managing Council finances and through the 
continued delivery of a longer term financial plan covering a rolling ten year cycle. 
 

4.2 Financial Report – Revenue 
 
4.2.1 The Council’s overall revenue position is an under spend of £135k against the budget of 

£150,426k and represents a net improvement of £915k since the probable outturn was 
reported to Full Council in March as part of the 2013/14 budget setting process. The 
probable outturn was based on December figures and since it was reported CMT have 
been advised of improvements based upon January and February figures. The surplus of 
£135k will be transferred to the capacity reserve as part of the closure of accounts process, 
leaving the General fund balance at its current level of £6m. 

 
4.2.2 An overview of the Council’s final revenue position for each department for 2012/13 is 

shown in the following table compared to the probable outturn and a detailed breakdown 
by service area can be seen in appendix A. The key movements since the probable outturn 
are set out below for each department in paragraph 4.2.3. 

 

Probable 
Outturn 
March 

Council                        
£k Department 

Final 
Outturn 

 
 

£k 

-897 Adult Social Care 0 

-847 Children Services -922 

-86 Operations 64 

542 Chief Executive 982 

508 Strategic Resources 11 

-780 OUTTURN – surplus (+) / deficit (-) 135 

 Transfer of surplus to Capacity Reserve -135 

 Final General Fund Revenue Outturn 0 

 
4.2.3 The main changes since the probable outturn was presented to March Cabinet were: 
 

Adult Social Care – Extra one off funding under the ‘Valuing People Now Transfer’ and 
winter pressures monies totalling £0.4m, vacancy management and other targeted savings 
of £0.8m, offset by a contribution to reserves of £0.3m to support the department’s delivery 
of savings in 2013/14. 
 
Children Services – The net change of under £0.1m related to minor fluctuations against 
confirmation of final costs as part of the closure of accounts that could not be absorbed by 
the department’s action plan. 
 
Operations - The outturn position has improved through the continued actions taken within 
the departments action plan to manage vacancies and curtail spend on supplies and 
services budgets. In addition, further income improvements providing health and safety to 
schools and reduced costs in Neighbourhoods totalling £0.2m. 
 
Chief Executive – The further improvement to the departments under spend is a result of 
the release of the land charges provision being confirmed as no longer required £0.4m and 
minor updates through vacancy management and curtailing of supplies and services 
budgets. 
 
Strategic Resources – The further net improvement since probable outturn was over a 
range of areas impacted by final closure of accounts processes and improved income 
comprising of: 
  Improvements to outturn 

o Treasury management and savings in capital financing costs (£0.7m) 

5



 4 

o Income from the VAT Shelter arrangement with Cross Keys, waste 
services, housing benefit subsidy and registration and bereavement 
totalling (£0.8m) 

o An improvement on vacant property rental income from earlier forecasts 
(£0.1m) 

Increased cost pressures 
o Increase on the bad debt provision contribution (£0.1m) 
o Westcombe Industries backdated VAT claim (£0.5m) 

. 
 

 
4.2.4 Key reasons for the final outturn position within Chief Executive department (£1m 

underspend) and Children Services (£0.9m overspend) were as follows: 
 

•••• Chief Executive – the under spend is predominantly a re-profiling of growth budgets 
into future financial years (£0.4m), the release of a provision held for land charges 
(£0.4m), members allowances (£0.1m) and other minor savings. 

 

•••• Children Services – the demand led budgets associated with looked after children, 
home to school transport and the short breaks review offset by a range of 
departmental actions across all budget areas as reported from September 2012 
onwards. 

 
4.2.5 The Dedicated Schools Grant shows an under spend of £898k against a budget of 

£119.0m. Schools Forum is responsible for decisions related to the Dedicated Schools 
Grant. This has been included for information purposes only. In accordance with 
accounting guidance, the under spend has been carried forward to next financial year. 

 
4.3 Financial Report – Reserves 

 
4.3.1 The Council’s departmental reserves and capacity building reserve are monitored 

throughout the year as part of budget monitoring and feed into the budget setting process 
accordingly. The table below summarises the estimated position for all reserves at the end 
of 2012/13 and for the next five years.  

 

  2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

Reserve 

Estimated 
Balance 

at 
31.03.13 

£000 

Estimated 
Balance 

at 
31.03.14 

£000 

Estimated 
Balance 

at 
31.03.15 

£000 

Estimated 
Balance 

at 
31.03.16 

£000 

Estimated 
Balance 

at 
31.03.17 

£000 

Estimated 
Balance 

at 
31.03.18 

£000 

General Fund Balance 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 

Capacity Building Reserve 4,426 2,311 1,748 1,748 1,748 1,748 

Departmental Reserve 5,845 697 585 580 575 570 

Subtotal 16,271 9,008 8,333 8,328 8,323 8,318 

Reserves held for a 
specific purpose

 *1
             

Insurance Reserve 3,811 3,097 2,997 2,897 2,797 2,697 

Schools Capital 
Expenditure Reserve 955 955 955 955 955 955 

Parish Council Burial 
Ground Reserve 37 37 37 37 37 37 

Local Authority Mortgage 
Scheme Reserve 36 36 36 36 36 36 

Building Control Reserve 24 0 0 0 0 0 

School Leases Reserve 171 180 189 197 59 48 

TOTAL 21,305 13,313 12,547 12,450 12,207 12,091 
*1 – Reserves that are held for a specific purpose such as trading accounts, third parties 
that have an interest in the balance before it can be used to support general fund 
expenditure or to support Council policies. 

6



 5 

 

• General Fund – The general fund will be maintained at £6m and this is consistent 
with the current MTFS. 

• Capacity Building Reserve – This reserve is held to meet one off costs including the 
delivery of existing savings within the current MTFS. The improvement to the reserve 
since Full Council set the 2013/14 budget is predominantly due to the improved 
revenue outturn position and the release of revenue budget for expenditure that can 
be funded within the capital programme. 

• Departmental Reserves – The amounts set aside by departments during the 
preparation of the accounts is in accordance with financial guidance to minimise risk 
exposure to the Council in the following financial year. Most of the £5.8m balance 
reflects a new reserve of £3m resulting from a grant in respect of the future cities 
programme and will be utilised during 2013/14. Other changes in the balances since 
full Council include £323k for investment in Adult services, £390k for energy related 
projects, £444k for various Operations department activities and £419k within 
Childrens services. 

 
4.3.2 Although the reserves position has improved overall, the majority of this balance will be 

required during 2013/14 and is therefore not additional monies, only a timing issue 
between financial years of when the commitments are likely to occur.  

 
4.4 Financial Report – Capital 

4.4.1 At the beginning of the financial year, the capital programme was £251.8m, the result of 
the agreed capital programme for 2012/13 of £244.6m and slippage from the previous 
financial year of £7.2m. Throughout 2012/13 the capital programme was regularly reviewed 
and was finally reduced to £116.0m. 

4.4.2 Capital expenditure during 2012/13 totalled £111.7m as shown in the summary table 
below.  

Overall position of the Capital Programme 2012/13 as at 31 March 2013 

Budget @ 
01.04.12 

Revised 
Budget 

Actual 
Expenditure 

Capital Programme by 
Directorate 

£000 £000 £000 

Total 
Budget 
Spent 

Adult Social Care 4,524  1,417  1,395  98% 

Chief Executive Dept 14,517  3,499  2,850  81% 

Children’s Services 72,911  79,114  76,584  97% 

Operations 20,529  14,715  14,225  97% 

Strategic Resources 39,337  14,050  13,725  98% 

Invest to Save 100,000  3,220  2,954  92% 

Total 251,818  116,015  111,733  96% 
       

Financed by:      

Grants & Contributions 35,232  38,279  31,415  82% 

Capital Receipts 15,495  5,059  5,059  100% 

Borrowing - Invest to Save 100,000  3,220  2,954  92% 

Borrowing 101,091  69,457  72,305  104% 

Total 251,818  116,015  111,733  96% 

4.4.3 Significant projects that contributed to the decrease in the overall capital programme from 
£251.8m to £116.0m include: 

• Adult Social Care - £3m for the rephasing of the residential home replacement project 
into 2013/14. 

• Chief Executives - £11m including:  

o £8.3m for the refurbishment of the Football Stadium. 

o £1.9m - Cost of Disposals budget. 

o £1m - Corporate Growth Area budget was slipped due to the continued suppressed 
economic climate. This has led to the developers delaying investment in growth plans. 

7



 6 

• Children’s Services – The movement of £6.2m between the budget as at 1st April 2012 
and the current budget was mainly due to the agreed slippage from the previous year and 
a review of the capital programme after the budget had been agreed.  

• Operations - £5.8m including: 

o £2.8m - Affordable Housing budget due to the overall economic environment which 
has led to stagnant building programmes and delays to other major projects.  External 
demand for the Affordable Housing funding has continued to be low and only £0.17m 
of the original £3m has been paid out this financial year.  

o £0.25m - Off Street Car Parks as the programme was delayed due to staff changes 
and the ongoing Car Park rationalisation programme. 

o £0.33m - St Peter’s Arcade was rephased and is due to be completed in June 2013. 

o £0.4m - Bourges Boulevard Subway as the scheme is only at the design stage and 
will be rolled into the Bourges Boulevard project in the future. 

o £0.3m - Street Lightings adaptations project was delayed due to adverse weather 
conditions experienced during December and January.  The work will be completed in 
early 2013/14. 

o £0.3m - Traffic Signal Upgrade has been delayed and the project is still expected to 
be delivered in the next financial year. 

• Strategic Resources - £25m including: 

o £15.5m slipped into future years for the Waste Management Strategy due to the 
change in planned timescales 

o £2.8m Peterborough Serco Strategic Partnership 

o £1m Broadband infrastructure 

o £2m Local Authority Mortgage Scheme 

o £3.8m on various small schemes.  

• Invest to save  - £96.8m rephased to 2013/14 onwards 
 
o In total £3.2 m was allocated to two schemes in 2012/13 with the balance being 

rephased into 2013/14 at an early stage. Just under £3m has been spent during 
2012/13 and the balance will be carried forward into 2013/14 to add to the rephased 
budget. 

o Schools Solar PV Installation - £1.5m of Invest to Save budget has been spent on 
installing solar panels to school buildings.  Phase 1 of the programme has been 
completed where 12 schools now benefit from the renewable energy that is generated 
from these panels.  It is hoped that the programme will be further rolled out across 
schools in Peterborough.  Feasibility is being undertaken to establish whether this is 
possible, with a further £5m agreed for this Phase 2 programme. 

o Development of Ground Mounted Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Panels (Solar Farms) and 
Wind Turbines – at the Cabinet meeting of 5 November 2012 the proposal to submit 
planning application in respect of development of ground mounted solar photovoltaic 
panels across three Council owned agricultural sites (Americas Farm, Morris Fen and 
farms at Newborough) was approved and £1.5m has been spent in 2012/13 on this 
scheme. This is a major scheme and it was agreed during the budget process to set 
up a specific budget from 2013/14 onwards with the result that there will be no further 
call on the invest to save budget for the scheme. 

o It was originally intended to use some of the invest to save pot to support the Energy 
from Waste scheme, allowing a larger plant to be built, providing greater generating 
capacity and on-going income. Given the timing of this project, the Council capital 
programme now includes the specific capital budgets required for this project and 
thus no longer uses the Invest to Save scheme. 

8



 7 

o A review of the Invest to Save scheme principles has been undertake by Price 
Waterhouse Coopers and findings shared with members of the Audit Committee, a 
separate report can be found elsewhere on your agenda. 

4.4.4 The capital programme is financed through borrowing, capital receipts, grants and 
contributions. The amount of borrowing required has reduced due to slippage in the capital 
programme since the MTFS was approved. The Council has borrowed £75.3m during 
2012/13 to fund the capital expenditure.  

4.4.5 The funding of the 2012/13 capital programme assumed £15.3m of capital receipts and 
£0.2m of Right to Buy receipts. The actual capital receipts received were £4.8m and £0.3m 
respectively. Receipts received were less than budgeted due to various issues surrounding 
the selling of land/properties which cause the anticipated income from disposals to slip into 
2013/14. 

 

4.5 Financial Report – Treasury Management Activity for 2012/13 

4.5.1 The Treasury Management Strategy was updated during the year as part of the Medium 
Term Financial Plan.  It contains the strategy for borrowing and investing for the next 
financial year and details the approved prudential indicators for the next ten years. The 
main objectives of the Strategy are: 

1. To utilise surplus cash balances to fund the capital programme as an alternative to 
borrowing. Cash required for short term cash flow is to be invested with dependable 
institutions for short periods in accordance with the Council’s lending list. 

2. Borrowing required to fund the capital programme will be obtained at the cheapest 
possible interest rate to reduce the revenue cost to the Council and for a range of 
periods to best fit the Council’s debt maturity profile.  

3. To seek to reschedule debt at the optimum time. 

4.5.2 The 2012/13 treasury management activities are summarised as follows: 

a. In 2012/13 it was necessary to take out new borrowing of £76m to fund the capital 
programme (£75.3m) and to cover short term cash flow fluctuations (£0.7m). The 
borrowing has been taken out over a range of periods to best fit the Council’s maturity 
profile of debt.  Also the best possible interest rate has been sought in line with the 
budget for borrowing.  The budget for new borrowing in 2012/13 was £1.8m of which 
£228k was required. 

b. As part of the new borrowing undertaken, long term borrowing of £21m for 10 years or 
more has been taken out during February and March with the PWLB.  As the Council 
is eligible for the PWLB Certainty Rate of a discount of 0.20 basis points, the Council 
has benefited from a lower interest rate on long term borrowing.   

c. In order to mitigate the risk linked with the ongoing financial uncertainty in the UK and 
in the Eurozone, investments were placed in accordance with the Council’s restricted 
lending list. The current lending list ensures investments are secure and liquid but 
results in low interest returns as limited institutions are used and the impact of the low 
bank base rate, which has remained at 0.50% since March 2009.  

d. Investments were placed for short periods to cover daily cash flow fluctuations. 
Surplus cash was invested in line with the Treasury Strategy to ensure security and 
liquidity therefore yield is lower due to low risk options used. Surplus cash is placed in 
the Barclays call account which has a restricted limit of £5m and yields 0.50%.  The 
Debt Management Office (DMO) is also used for short term fixed investments with a 
yield of 0.25%.  The DMO is one of the most secure institutions as it is a Government 
agency part of Her Majesty’s Treasury.  

e. Consideration has been made to rescheduling debt however there have been no 
suitable opportunities to do this. The difference between the repayment rate and the 
rate of a new loan has not resulted in a net discount to the Council and no savings 
were to be made. 

4.5.3 The Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) measures the Council’s underlying need to 
borrow money in the long term for capital purposes.   In accordance with the 2009 SoRP 

9



 8 

this now includes the liability for the Private Finance Initiative (PFI) agreement and the 
2010 Code of Practice has revised the way the Council accounts for some leases which 
also impacts on the CFR. 

4.5.4 Further information on the Council’s capital financing arrangements can be found in the 
Prudential Indicators performance found in Appendix B.   

4.5.5 In 2012/13 the CFR was: 

 £000 
Opening Capital Financing Requirement 1 April 2012 250,184 

New Capital Expenditure Financed by Borrowing   75,259 

Minimum Revenue Provision for Debt Repayment (7,081) 

Minimum Revenue Provision for PFI (1,468) 

Minimum Revenue Provision for Leases (800) 

Closing Capital Financing Requirement 31 March 2013 316,094 

  
 
 
 
4.6 Financial Report – Performance Monitoring 

 
4.6.1 An outline of performance against key indicators can be seen in appendix C. 
 
5. CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 Detailed reports have been discussed in Departmental Management Teams. 
 
6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

6.1 To note the final outturn position for revenue and capital 2012/13 for the Council. 
 
6.2 To approve the reserves position for the Council. 
 
6.3 To note the performance figures and prudential indicators for the Council. 
 
6.4 To note the actions that has been taken during 2012/13. 

 
7. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

7.1 This monitoring report for the 2012/13 financial year forms part of the closure of accounts 
and decision making framework culminating in the production of the Statement of 
Accounts. 

 
8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
8.1 None required at this stage.  
 
9. IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 This report does not have any implications effecting legal, human rights act or human 

resource issues. 
 
9.2 Members must have regard to the advice of the Section 151 Officer. The Council may take 

decisions which are at variance with this advice, providing there are reasonable grounds to 
do so.  

 
10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
  

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to 
Information) Act 1985. 
Detailed monthly budgetary control reports prepared in Departments. 

 
 

10



 9 

          
 
REVENUE MONITORING REPORT AT END OF MARCH 2013 

Probable 
Outturn 
 (Dec 12) 

 £k  

  

 

Budget 
2012/13   

£k 

Final 
Outturn 
2012/13      

£k 

Variance 
2012/13     

£k 

   ADULT SOCIAL CARE        

4  Director of Adult Social Care  412 408 4 

-889  Strategic Commissioning  34,661 34,870 -209 

-660  Care Services Delivery  10,588 11,097 -509 

343  Quality, Information and Performance  1,830 1,329 501 

305  Finance and Organisational Change  -439 -652 213 

-897  TOTAL ADULT SOCIAL CARE  47,052 47,052 0 

            

   CHILDREN SERVICES        

-185  Education and Resources  -1,075 -934 -141 

-799  Strategy, Commissioning and Prevention  23,478 24,179 -701 

0  Safeguarding Family and Communities  8,641 8,721 -80 

137  Departmental Action Plan  0 0 0 

-847  TOTAL CHILDREN SERVICES  31,044 31,966 -922 

            

   OPERATIONS        

7  Business Support  380 421 -41 

-950  Commercial Operations  -1,544 -528 -1,016 

567  Directors Office  1,125 546 579 

-550  Neighbourhoods  6,347 6,755 -408 

514  
Planning, Environment, Transport and 
Engineering  14,293 13,343 950 

326  Departmental Action Plan  
            
0 0 0 

-86  TOTAL OPERATIONS  20,601 20,537 64 

            

   CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S DEPARTMENT        

52  Chief Executive's Office  341 279 62 

88  Legal and Governance Services  3,739 3,245 494 

11  Chief Executive Departmental Support  165 141 24 

391  Growth and Regeneration  2,196 1,823 373 

0  Communications  548 554 -6 

0  Human Resources  965 930 35 

542  
TOTAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 
DEPARTMENT  7,954 6,972 982 

            

   STRATEGIC RESOURCES        

0  Director's Office  198 199 -1 

1,480  Corporate Services  15,468 14,735 733 

0  Environment Capital  694 726 -32 

44  Internal Audit  327 263 64 

0  Insurance  294 294 0 

-305  Strategic Client Services  -976 -1,177 201 

0  Peterborough Serco Strategic Partnership  8,090 8,145 -55 

0  ICT  3,700 3,704 -4 

-491  
Waste and Operational Services 
Management  12,279 12,684 -405 

-134  Cultural Services  4,542 4,702 -160 

9  Registration and Bereavement  -852 -974 122 

-95  Westcombe Engineering  11 463 -452 

508  TOTAL STRATEGIC RESOURCES  43,775 43,764 11 

-780  TOTAL GENERAL FUND  150,426 150,291 135 

APPENDIX A 

11



 10 

Appendix B – Treasury Management Strategy – Prudential Indicators – 2012/13 

 
The Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities provides a framework for local 
authority capital finance to ensure that: 

(a) capital expenditure plans are affordable, 

(b) all external borrowing and other long term liabilities are within prudent and sustainable levels; 

(c) treasury management decisions are taken in accordance with professional good practice. 

In taking decisions in relation to the above points, the local authority is accountable by providing a 
clear and transparent framework. 

The Code requires the Council to set a range of Prudential Indicators for the next five financial 
years.  During the financial year to date the Council has operated within the treasury limits and 
Prudential Indicators set out in the Council’s Annual Treasury Management Strategy.  

The 2012/13 Prudential Indicators below show the Council’s performance for the financial year.  

1. Indicator One: Estimates and actual Capital Expenditure 2012/13 

This indicator is the actual capital expenditure for the financial year. 

 Indicator Actual  

Capital Expenditure £244.6m £111.7m 

2. Indicator Two: Estimates of actual capital financing requirements and net borrowing 

The Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) measures the Council’s underlying need to borrow 
money in the long term for capital purposes.  It is calculated from various capital balances in 
the Council’s Balance Sheet. 

 Indicator Actual 

CFR £433.6m £316.1m 

3. Indicator Three: Affordability (1) Estimate of actual ratio of financing costs to net 
revenue stream 

The Council must estimate the proportion of the revenue budget, which is taken up in financing 
capital expenditure i.e. the net interest cost and to make provision to repay debt. This ratio has 
been revised to reflect the impact of finance lease adjustments. 

 Indicator Actual 

Financing costs to revenue stream 5.9% 5.2% 

4. Indicator Four: Affordability (2) Estimate of the incremental impact of capital investment 
decisions on Council Tax 

This indicator is intended to show the impact of the Council’s decisions about capital 
investment on the level of Council Tax required to support those decisions over the medium 
term.   

The calculation of this indicator has been done of the basis of the amount of the capital 
programme that was financed from borrowing.  The calculation is based on the interest 
assumption for borrowing that was included in the capital financing budget.  The revenue costs 
are divided by the estimated Council Taxbase for the year: 

 Indicator Actual 

Incremental impact on Council 
Tax 

£5.01 (£71.88) 

5.  Indicator Five: Net Debt and the CFR 

This indicator ensures that over the medium term debt will only be for capital purpose and the 
Council should ensure that debt does not, except in the short term, exceed the total of CFR in 
the preceding year or for the current and next two financial years.  Note this indicator has been 
revised for 2013/14 onwards to show the percentage of Gross Debt to the CFR. 

12



 11 

 Indicator Actual 

Net Debt £365.3 £239.6 

% of Net Debt to the CFR 84.3% 75.8% 

6. Indicators Six: External Debt Prudential Indicators 

The Authorised Limit represents the maximum amount the Council may borrow at any point in 
time in the year.  It is set at a level the Council considers is “prudent”.   

The indicator takes account of the capital financing requirement estimated at the start of each 
year, plus the expected net borrowing requirement for the year.  This makes allowance for the 
possibility that the optimum time to do all borrowing may be early in the year.   

The limits also incorporated margins to allow for exceptional short-term movements in the 
Council’s cash flow, bids from service departments to finance efficiencies, changes to the 
timing of capital payments and fluctuations in the realisation of capital receipts. 

 Indicator Actual 

Authorised limit for external debt £536.4m £250.1m 

Operational limit for external debt £443.6m £250.1m 

It is ultra vires to exceed the Authorised Limit so this should be set to avoid circumstances in 
which the Council would need to borrow more money than this limit.  However, the Council can 
revise the limit during the course of the year. 

“Other long term liabilities” include items that would appear on the balance sheet of the 
Council under that heading.  For example, the capital cost of finance leases and the PFI 
agreement. 

The Operational Boundary is a measure of the day to day likely borrowing for the Council, 
whereas the Authorised Limit is a maximum limit.  The code recognises that circumstances 
might arise when the boundary might be exceeded temporarily, but if this continues for a 
lengthy period then it ought to be investigated. 
 

 

The following indicators take into consideration the capital programme over the life of the 
MTFS and the ability to phase the borrowing over this period.  The indicators provide flexibility 
for the Council to take advantage favourable interest rates in advance of the timing of the 
actual capital expenditure.   

 

7. Indicator Seven: Variable interest rate exposure 

This indicator places an upper limit on the total amount of net borrowing (borrowing less 
investment) which is at variable rates subject to interest rate movements.  The intention is to 
keep the variable rate borrowing below 25% of the total gross borrowing (CFR). 

The limit is expressed as the value of total borrowing less investments 

 Indicator Actual 

Upper limit for variable rate exposure £123.0m 0.0 

8. Indicator Eight: Fixed Interest rate exposures 

This indicator places an upper limit on the total amount of net borrowing which is at fixed rates 
secured against future interest rate movements.  The upper limit allows flexibility in applying a 
proportion of the investment portfolio to finance new capital expenditure.  It also reflects a 
position where the great majority of borrowing is at fixed rate which provides budget certainty 
with 100% of borrowing being at fixed rate.  The upper limit for fixed interest rate exposure 
was set to allow for flexibility in applying a proportion of the investment portfolio to finance new 
capital expenditure.  It also reflected a position where the great majority of borrowing was at 
fixed rates to provide budget certainty. 

 

 Indicator Actual 

Upper limit for fixed rate exposure £536.4m £208.9m 

 

13



 12 

9. Indicator Nine: Prudential limits for the maturity structure of borrowing 

The prudential limits have been set with regard to the maturity structure of the Council’s 
borrowing, and reflected the relatively beneficial long term rates that were expected to be 
available over the next few years. The limits were as follows: 

Upper Limit Actual  
Period 

Estimate Borrowing 

Under 12 months 40% 8% 

1 - 2 years 40% 18% 

2 - 5 years 80% 5% 

5 - 10 years 80% 4% 

over 10 years 100% 65% 

10. Indicator Ten: Total Investments for periods longer than 364 days 

Authorities are able to invest for longer than 364 days; this can be advantageous if higher 
rates are available.  However it would be unwise to lend a disproportionate amount of cash for 
too long a period particularly as the Council must maintain sufficient working capital for its 
operational needs.   

The Executive Director - Strategic Resources has therefore sought the advice of Sector 
Treasury Services Ltd, the Council’s treasury advisors, who recommended that, given the 
structure of the Council’s balance sheet and its day to day cash needs, it would be reasonable 
to maintain the limit for investments with life spans in excess of 1 year to £25 million.  
Consequently it is proposed to keep the limit for investments that may be deposited for more 
than 1 year at £25 million for 2012/13 and later years. 

In accordance with the approved Treasury Management Strategy the Council currently has no 
investments of more than 364 days. 

 

14



 13 

Appendix C – Performance Monitoring 
 
Treasury Management Update – March 2013 
 
1. Economic Update 

1.1 Economists have predicted minimal growth for the economy which will result in an 
avoidance of a triple dip recession. 

1.2 The Bank of England kept bank base rate at 0.50% and held off more stimulus measures. 
The market saw gilt yields and sterling dip on raised expectations that further quantitative 
easing will be announced in the near future. 

1.3 The UK’s sovereign rating was downgraded by Moody’s from “Aaa to “Aa1”. This 
downgrade was due to the continuing weakness of the outlook for growth in the UK and the 
belief that the debt burden will not go into reverse before 2016. There is pressure on the 
Chancellor to deliver his promises to preserve the “AAA” status as Fitch have since 
downgraded the UK in April 2013 and the remaining agency, Standard & Poor’s, may 
consider a similar ratings action. 

2. Borrowing  

2.1  It is a statutory duty for the Council to determine and keep under review the “Affordable 
Borrowing Limits”. The Council’s approved Prudential Indicators (affordability limits) are 
outlined in the approved Treasury Management Strategy.  

2.2 The Council’s borrowing as at 31st March was £250.1m. The actual total external debt is 
measured against the Council’s Authorised Limit for borrowing of £536.4m, which must not 
be exceeded and the Operational Boundary (maximum working capital borrowing indicator) 
of £443.6m. The table below shows a breakdown of the borrowing: 

Borrowing 
Amount 

(£m) 
Average 

Interest Rate 

Long Term:   

PWLB 136.4 4.38% 

Market Loans 17.5 4.53% 

Short Term:   

Local Authorities  55.0 0.40% 

Total ‘Market’ Borrowing 208.9  

PFI & Leases 41.2  

Total Borrowing 250.1  

2.3 In 2012/13 the Council has taken out new borrowing of £76.0m of which £75.3m was used 
to fund the capital programme and £0.7m was used to support short term cash flow 
fluctuations. The graph below shows the maturity profile of the Council’s debt as at 
31.03.13:  

 

15



 14 

Investments

48%

52%

DMO

Barclays

Maturity Profile of all loans

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

2
0
1
2
/1
3

2
0
1
4
/1
5

2
0
1
6
/1
7

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
2
/2
3

2
0
2
4
/2
5

2
0
2
6
/2
7

2
0
2
8
/2
9

2
0
3
0
/3
1

2
0
3
2
/3
3

2
0
3
4
/3
5

2
0
3
6
/3
7

2
0
3
8
/3
9

2
0
4
0
/4
1

2
0
4
2
/4
3

2
0
4
4
/4
5

2
0
4
6
/4
7

2
0
4
8
/4
9

2
0
5
0
/5
1

2
0
5
2
/5
3

2
0
5
4
/5
5

2
0
5
6
/5
7

2
0
5
8
/5
9

Year

£
m

Maturity Profile

 

* please note 2012/13 includes £17.5m of market loans which are repayable in the long term but 
are classed as current year loans due to a recall option in the loan agreement. 

3. Investments 

3.1 The Council aims to achieve the optimum return (yield) on investments commensurate with 
the proper levels of security and liquidity.  In the current economic climate it is considered 
appropriate to keep investments short term, and only invest with Barclay’s (the Council’s 
current banking provider), the Debt Management Office and Local Authorities.  

3.2 As at 31st March 2013 the Council’s external investments totalled £10.5m and have yielded 
interest at an average rate of 0.33% in the financial year 2012/13. The graph below shows 
the split of the investments between counterparties: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
3.3 The total investment figure excludes the Icelandic investments. The Council continues to 
receive dividends from the two Icelandic owned banks that went into administration in October 
2008, Heritable Bank and Kaupthing Singer & Friedlander Ltd. The expected recovery rates are 
86p to 90p in the pound and 84p to 86.5p in the pound respectively.  The required accounting 
treatment estimates that 82% will be recovered in total. To date the Council has recovered £2.4m 
of the original £3m investment plus interest claimed. Based on current declared dividends, the 
council currently expects to receive £2.7m back. The final dividends are expected to be paid in 
January 2014 for Heritable Bank and June 2015 for KSF. 

16



 15 

Prompt Payment (Invoices paid within 30 
Days) 

The cumulative position on prompt payment 
of invoices as at 31st March 2013 was 
93.63% which is 3.37% below the target of 
97%. The current year performance is shown 
alongside the equivalent figures for 2011/12 
in table 4. As can be seen the current year, 
although below target is showing an 
improvement of 0.30% when compared to 
the same period for last year. 
 
 
 
 
Sundry Debt Performance 
 
The total outstanding sundry debt in excess 
of 6 months old as at 31st March 2013 is 
£4.323m and is set out in table 5 alongside 
comparative figures for the previous year. 
This shows a similar year end position to 
2011/12. 
 
 
The top 20 debts owed to the Council of the 
sundry debt and commercial rents portfolio 
total £4.45m, of which £2.98m is current debt, 
i.e. up to a month old.  
 
In order to progress action against these 
debts, bi-monthly review meetings have been 
set up with each Directorate Head of Finance 
to discuss issues, disputes and move forward 
with actions to recover income.   
 
The amount of debt written off for 2012/13 to 
31st March 2013 is Nil, however a review of 
debt is underway to identify debt at risk of 
none payment. 
 
 
 
Housing Benefit Overpayments 
 
Table 6 shows the total amount of housing 
benefit overpayments recovered against the 
cumulative target rate set for 2012/13.  
 
Housing benefit overpayment collection as at 
the 31st March 2013 was 36.79% which is 
8.21% below the target of 45.0% and is 
1.19% higher than last years March figure of 
35.60%.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Table 4 : Prompt Payment of Invoices

89.00

91.00

93.00

95.00

97.00

99.00

A
p
r-1

2

M
a
y
-1
2

J
u
n
-1
2

J
u
l-1

2

A
u
g
-1
2

S
e
p
-1
2

O
c
t-1

2

N
o
v
-1
2

D
e
c
-1
2

J
a
n
-1
3

F
e
b
-1
3

M
a
r-1

3

Month

%

2012/13 Target % Cumulative Performance 2012/13 Cumulative Performance 2011/12

 
 
 
 

Table 5: Sundry Debt Performance 2012/13

-

1,000.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

4,000.00

5,000.00

6,000.00

7,000.00

A
p
r-1

2

M
a
y
-1

2

J
u
n
-1

2

J
u
l-1

2

A
u
g
-1

2

S
e
p
-1

2

O
c
t-1

2

N
o
v
-1

2

D
e
c
-1

2

J
a
n
-1

3

F
e
b
-1

3

M
a
r-1

3

Month

A
m

o
u

n
t 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 (
£
K

)

Outstanding Debt over 6 mths 2011/12 Outstanding debt over 6 mths 2012/13

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Table 6 : Housing Benefit Overpayments Recovered

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

40.00

45.00

50.00

A
p
r-1

2

M
a
y
-1
2

J
u
n
-1
2

J
u
l-1

2

A
u
g
-1
2

S
e
p
-1
2

O
c
t-1

2

N
o
v
-1
2

D
e
c
-1
2

J
a
n
-1
3

F
e
b
-1
3

M
a
r-1

3

Month

%
 R

e
c
o

v
e
re

d
 O

v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n

ts

Target for Overpayments Recovered 2012/13 Overpayments Recovered 2012/13 Overpayments Recovered 2011/12

 
 
 
 
 

17



 16 

 
 
Council Tax and Business Rates 
Collection 
 
The following tables, 7 and 8 show the 
performance for collection of Council Tax and 
Business Rates for the period to date.  
 
 
 
 
 
Council Tax 
  
Council Tax collection as at 31st March 2013 
(96.15%) is 0.42% up against the same point 
collected in the previous year (95.73%) but is 
slightly below the target for 2012/13 (0.6%). 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Business Rates 
 
The collection of non Domestic Rates as at 
31st March 2013 (97.08%) is 0.71% up 
against the same point in the previous year 
(96.37%) and was slightly above the target 
for 2012/13 (0.33%). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Table 7: Council Tax Collections

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

A
p
r-1

2

M
a
y
-1
2

J
u
n
-1
2

J
u
l-1

2

A
u
g
-1
2

S
e
p
-1
2

O
c
t-1

2

N
o
v
-1
2

D
e
c
-1
2

J
a
n
-1
3

F
e
b
-1
3

M
a
r-1

3

Month

C
o
ll
e
c
ti
o
n
 R

a
te
 %

Performance 2012/13 Target 2012/13

 
 
 
 
 
 

Table 8: Business Rate Collections

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

120.00%

A
p
r-1

2

M
a
y
-1
2

J
u
n
-1
2

J
u
l-1

2

A
u
g
-1
2

S
e
p
-1
2

O
c
t-1

2

N
o
v
-1
2

D
e
c
-1
2

J
a
n
-1
3

F
e
b
-1
3

M
a
r-1

3

Month

C
o
ll
e
c
ti
o
n
 R

a
te
 %

Performance 2012/13 Target 2012/13

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

18



 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

24 JUNE 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Resources portfolio holder, Cllr Seaton 

Contact Officer(s): John Harrison, Executive Director Strategic Resources 

Steven Pilsworth, Head of Corporate Services 

Tel. 452398 

Tel. 384564 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM : Executive Director - Strategic Resources Deadline date : 30 June 2013; 
statutory deadline for approving Accounts 

1. For members to review and comment on the Statement of Accounts prior to the Chief Finance 
Officer’s certification by the 30 June 2013. 

 

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

This report forms part of the regular pattern of reporting on the Council’s financial 
position. 

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 

2.1. The Council must consider and approve its Accounts at a meeting of either the 
full Council or a Committee of the Council.  This is a requirement of the Accounts 
& Audit Regulations 2011.  The Council’s Constitution delegates this matter to 
the Audit Committee.   

2.2. This is in accordance with the Committees Terms of Reference – 2.2.18 to review 
the annual statement of accounts, specifically, to consider whether appropriate 
accounting policies have been followed and whether there are concerns arising 
from the financial statements or from the audit that need to be brought to the 
attention of the Council. 

2.3. The Accounts must be signed and certified by 30 June 2013 by the Council’s 
Section 151 officer (Executive Director Strategic Resources), in accordance with 
the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011. 

2.4. The Council’s Section 151 officer has responsibility for certifying that the 
Accounts present fairly the financial position of the Council at 31 March 2013.  

2.5. The Audit Committee is required to approve the Accounts no later than 30 
September 2013 following, and in the knowledge of, the audit findings. 

2.6. Whilst under the new regulations the Council’s Audit Committee is no longer 
required to approve the accounts prior to audit, the Council considers it is good 
practice for members to review and comment on the accounts prior to the Chief 
Financial Officer’s (CFO) certification. The Finance team will continue to review 
the accounts after Committee agenda despatch, working towards the CFO 
certification and the start of the audit. If any substantial changes are needed to 
the Accounts, then an update will be provided to Committee at the meeting. 

19



3. TIMESCALE 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item / Statutory Plan? 

NO If Yes, date for relevant Cabinet 
Meeting 

Not applicable 

4. KEY POINTS 

4.1. The 2012/13 Statement of Accounts is the third set of accounts the Council has 
produced under International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), and there 
has been relatively few developments in accounting treatment for 2012/13.   

Format of the Accounts  

4.2. The Accounts for 2012/13 conform with CIPFA’s (Chartered Institute of Public 
Finance & Accountancy) Service Reporting Code of Practice for Local Authority 
Accounts and the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting (the Code).  
The individual financial statements, along with the notes that accompany them, 
aim to give a full and clear picture of the financial position of the Council. 

4.3. The key contents of the various sections are as follows:  

• Explanatory Foreword - provides an understandable guide to the most 
significant matters reported in the accounts. 

• Statement of Responsibilities – sets out the responsibilities of the Council and 
the chief financial officer in respect of the Statement of Accounts 

• Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement – shows the accounting 
cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from taxation   

• Movement in Reserves Statement – this statement shows the movement in 
the year on the different reserves held by the Council 

• Balance Sheet – shows the value of the assets and liabilities recognised by 
the Council as at 31 March 2013 

• Cash Flow Statement – summarises the inflows and outflows of cash, and 
cash equivalents, arising from transactions with third parties for both revenue 
and capital purposes in 2012/13 

• Notes to the Financial Statements - the various statements are supported by 
technical Notes and by the Statement of Accounting Policies   

• The Collection Fund & Notes – shows the transactions of the Council in 
relation to Council Tax and National Non-Domestic Rates 

• Statement of Accounting Policies – outlines the accounting policies adopted 
by the Council 

• Annual Governance Statement – identifies the systems that the Council has in 
place to ensure that its business is conducted in accordance with the law and 
proper standards and that public money is safeguarded.  This statement is an 
item on this meetings agenda and therefore subject to change, consequently it 
will be included in the audited accounts, published by 30 September, following 
its approval. 

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement (page 9) 

4.4. This statement shows the Council’s activities and summaries the resources 
generated, consumed or set aside.  It is presented in accordance with the 
Service Reporting Code of Practice (SeRCOP) to enable comparability between 
other local authorities and not the Council’s organisational structure. 

20



Balance Sheet at 31 March 2013 (page 11) 

4.5. The Statement of Accounts includes a Balance Sheet that sets out the net worth 
of the Council at the balance sheet date.  The following paragraphs give a high 
level indication of the reason for movements. 

4.6. The Revaluation Reserve represents the net movement in the value of fixed 
assets since 1 April 2007 and it increased by £5.2m during the year.   

4.7. The Capital Adjustment Account reflects the difference between the cost of fixed 
assets consumed and the capital financing set aside to pay for them.  This 
account decreased by £62.2m, as charges such as depreciation and impairment 
were greater than the capital receipts and grants income for the year.  Capital 
expenditure on schools and Academies have not increased the value of the 
balance sheet by the equivalent amount invested in the developments at these 
sites. 

4.8. The Pension Reserve, which balances the Pensions Liability, has increased by 
£28.2m.  This is mainly because of the more unfavourable financial assumptions 
on 31 March 2013 compared to those at 31 March 2012 used by the actuaries in 
estimating the liabilities. 

Reserves and Balances (Note 17 & 18, pages 29 & 36) 

4.9. As reported to Council in March 2013, the Executive Director Strategic 
Resources is charged with considering the level of Reserves and Balances 
required by the Council and making recommendations as to the adequacy of the 
amounts held.  The closing balance for the General Fund for 2012/13 remains at 
£6.0m which is consistent with MTFS. 

Schools 

4.10. Details on Schools Balances are shown in Note 17 to the Core Financial 
Statements in the Accounts.  This shows that there was a net decrease in 
School Balances during 2012/13 of £0.6m from £6.8m to £6.3m.   

Collection Fund (page 63) 

4.11. During 2012/13, Council Tax collection rates had an in year final collection rate 
of 96.15%.   

4.12. The 2009 SoRP brought a change of accounting policy with regards to the 
Collection Fund, such that any surplus or deficit incurred is shown in the 
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and the impact of this 
reversed out through the Movement in Reserves Statement. 

4.13. For 2012/13 the Collection Fund had a small deficit of £94k (surplus of £134k in 
2011/12) for the year of which the Council’s share of £78k is shown in the 
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.   

Next Steps - approval, signing, inspection and audit  

4.14. The revised Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011, include the following for the 
approval and publication of the annual accounts: 

•••• the responsible financial officer must certify the presentation of the annual 
accounts no later than the 30 June 

•••• the annual accounts must be published with the audit opinion and certificate, 
and before that must have been approved by members no later than  
30 September 

21



•••• the responsible financial officer must re-certify the presentation of the annual 
accounts before member approval is given 

4.15. The Council considers it is good practice for members to review and comment on 
the accounts prior to the Chief Finance Officer’s certification. The Finance team 
will continue to review the accounts after Committee agenda despatch, working 
towards the CFO certification and the start of the audit. If any substantial 
changes are needed to the Accounts, then an update will be provided to 
Committee at the meeting. 

4.16. Work will continue on reviewing the accounts following Committee, but prior to 
the start of the audit on 1 July.  Any further changes will be cleared by the Chief 
Finance Officer before certification on 30 June. 

4.17. The Auditor will decide the date from which they will receive questions on and 
objections to the Accounts.  The Accounts will be placed on deposit for public 
inspection for not less than 20 working days before the date set by the Auditor 
(Regulation 14). 

4.18. At the conclusion of the Audit, the Auditor will issue a report on the Financial 
Statements and will issue the Audit Certificate for 2012/13.  This will be 
considered at the Audit Committee meeting on 23 September 2013. 

Appendices 

Statement of Accounts 2012/13 

5. CONSULTATION 

No external consultation has been undertaken. 

6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 

As set out in the report. 

7. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 require that the Statements of 
Accounts be prepared to include the statements set out in Regulation 7 and that 
the signing and approval of the Accounts be undertaken as set out at Regulation 
13 of those regulations.  Approval of the Accounts is a non-executive function. 

8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

The Accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice on 
Local Authority Accounting (the Code) and hence alternative options are limited.  

9. IMPLICATIONS 

 There are no Human Resource issues arising directly from the 
recommendations in this report. 

10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

• Budgetary control reports through 2012/13 

• Council March 2013: Medium Term Financial Strategy 

• The Accounts and Audit Regulations (England) 2011, Statutory 
Instrument  

11. APPENDICES 

• Statement of Accounts – 2012/13 

22



�

��
�
�
�
�

�����������	�
��������

��������

APPENDIX A

2
3



�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
����	��������������	�������������������������������������������������

����������	�������������������
 ������������!��"�!�������
��#�������
$�������������
 ������������
 %����&�
��������������'�������������(������������)��*)�+�

�������,����-./0��

###)������������)��*)�+��

2
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � � � � � � � � � � � � �����������	�
���������������

�

�����������	
���
�������


���������
��
��������
��������
�

��������

 ����

%1��������"�����#��� ))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))��

2�����������
������3�4�������������'�������	� ������������!��"�!������)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))5�

�����������	�4������������)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))-�

!���������*��2����������%1�������������������)))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))0�

'�*���������4���*����������� )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))���

$������������))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))���

!������#����������)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))���

6�����������
������ ))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))���

����!�������������������6���))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))5��

�����������	�
���������� ������)))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))5/�

&����" )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))-��

2���1��	�6�����������!�����������������������)))))))))))))))))))) )))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))))-,�


���1���


������&�*������������������

2
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � �� �����������	�
���������������

%1��������"�����#����

�

�
 �	�
���������
������
���
���������
����������


����������	
�������������������������������������������
�������������	
���������	������	������������������

������!������3����������*�����	�������	�������	� �����������)��
7��+���� �������� ���� &�������  ������������  ���������8� ����
*�����#�����

�� 2����*������������"��	���	���	����� ������������������������8�
���� ������ ����� ���� ����������� ����	��� 	���� ���#��� ����
��������������������������

�� !������������"����������� �����������8�������������������	�
�� ����*���� ��9��������� ��������"� �	� *������� ���� ���+���
��#�8� �� ������"8� �	�� ���� �1������� ������ ��� ��*�8� #��+� ����
*���8�	�������������*������������������	�����:;�

����!������3�	�����������������������������������*�������*������

�� !������������:;3���*�����������������

�� !�������������������������*�������������

�� !���������������������<����+�����������������

�� =���*������������������������"��������������#���

����������	������������*�����������������

�� >���������"� ������������
?###)����������"������������)��)�+@8��

�� ����&������� ������������ �����������
?###)���9������������)���)�+@)�

�
 �	�
��������


���������������	�
��������������������������������������
#�����������"� �����������8���������� ��� ����A�����&�*��������

��� ����8� ����
������� ����
�����4���������� �������������
!���� �	� �������� ��� A�����
�������"�
���������� ��� ����:������
;���������������?����!���@)�

���������������	�
����������������������������B���	���������
���������	�������!�������	�������	���������"�����������)������
	��������� ��������8� ������ #���� ���� ����� ����� ��������"�
����8� ���� ��� ��*�� �� 	���� ���� ������ �������� �	� ���� 	���������
���������	� ������������!��"�!������)������+�"����������	�����
*�������������������	����#��

�� ���	������
����������

�� ���������� �����������	���� ����� ���� ���� ��������������
�	�����!���������������!���	���������>		����������������	�����
�����������	�
�������

�� ���������������������������������������������<���#�
���� ����������� ���� ��� ���� "���� �	� ���*������ ��*���� ���
����������� #���� ��������"� ��������� ����������� ��������8�
�����������������������������	������	������1��������

��  �������� �� ��������� ���������� <� ���� ��������� ��#�
������*������ ��� ����"������� ������		������ ����*��������"�
����!�������

�� !�	�����������<���#�����*������	������������������������
�����������"�����!���������������'����������

2
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � �� �����������	�
���������������

�� ������	�������������<���������������	��#��������	��#�
�	����8�������������*�����8��������	���������������#����
������ ������� 	��� ����� ��*����� ���� �������� ������� ���
��������

�� "������������������	�#��������������*�������������������
��������� �"� ���������� "����� ���� �"� ���� ���������� ���
#���������$�	������

�� %�����		���������������"�����<���#�����������������	�
���� !������� ��� ��������� ��� !������� ��1� ���� 6�������� 6��9
=�������4����

�� ���������� ��� #���������$�	����<� �������� ���� �����������
�����������������"�����!�������

�
  �!����
"#$��������


���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ����������
?!2%�@� ��� ����� 0� ��#� ���� ���� ��*����� �1���������� ����
������� ��������� #���� ���� �1���������� 	��� �������� ���������
#����������������*�����)������!2%��������"����"���*������
�������#������������*����4���������!�����	� ��������?��4!> @�
����� �"� ���� !��������� 2�������� �	�  ������ �������� ����

���������"�?!2 �
@)��

����!������3�����������������������8����#�����������������
	�������"�������������������������������������"������������8�
��� ���� ���������� �������"� #���� ��4!> )� � ��#�*��8� 6���� �5�
������/8��������������������������������		����������#����
��������������������������)�

���� !������� �������� ��� �������� ������� ������� ��������"�
���������������	���������"������������������B������*�����������
���� !������)� � ����� ������� ���� ����� ��� ���� !������3�
����������������������)���

$������ �������� �����*�� ��������� ��������"� ��������
��	��������� ����� ������ ���� ���� ��*�� ����� ��� �������
������������"���)��
�����������������*��8���������"��������
��� ���� ��������"� �������� �������� 	��� ���� ����*���� ��*���� ��
��*��#����"������=������������'��������������)����

���� 	����#���� ������ �������� ���� ������� ��� ���� ������� ����
�1������������������������!������3�����������������������)��
��������������+��������������	�*��������*�������)���

%�����
 ������
 ��������

 �!����
"#$���������

&���
 &���
 &���


!���	�%1�����*��>		���� ,80/.� 580,�� ?�0-�@�

!�������3����*���� ��8�..� ��8055� 0���

>��������� ��85��� ��8/�,� ?��5.@�

����������4������� .�8,,/� .�8,5.� ?����@�


������������!���� .,8�/�� .,8�/�� 9�

�����
�������
"#$��������
 �'�()�*
 �'�(�+�
 ,
��'-


����	������������+�������*�� � � ��/�

!���������������&������������$������
 .


&������������$�������$����������#���� 58����

/������
0���
%������
�������
0��1���
 *(���


� � � �

����	����������	������������#����	����#��

0�������
�� &���


&�*��������&�����?4�*�������������&����@� �8.�0�

=�����������	����6��������6���=�������4���� ,�85,.�

=�������������!��������������� 5.8����

4���*�� ��8����

�����
0��������
 �'�()�*


 


�����	������ ������� ��� !�������� ���*���� #��������"� �		���
�"� �*���� ���#����� �� �� ������ �	� �����*�� �����������

2
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � �� �����������	�
���������������

������8� ���� �*������ ����!������� ���������� ������� ������� �"�
C��/+)���

!�	������


�� ���'����� ����8� ����&������� �����#��+���� �������� �	� ����
!������� ����� ��� C5��#����� �� ��� ����� #���� ����'������ �����
�����������������"�?'���@)���

2�� ��������� ���� ������� �������� ��������� C5)��� ���
���'���������8�������������C5)-��������'���������)�

)
 ��$����
"#$��������


������������������	� �������� �1���������8� ���������#���� ����
��*�����������"��������������	�����������8�������#������#)���

%�����


$��
2�0�


����


�$$��!��


%�����


�������


%�����


���3


���$$���


����


�������


 �!����


%�����
��


0������


����


4������

��$����
"#$��������


&���
 &���
 &���
 &���


������������!���
 �8,50� .8/�.� �80��� �8�0/�
!���	�%1�����*�� ��8.0�� �.8/�,� .85�5� �8-/��
!�������3����*���� ,�80��� ,�80��� ,-8,/,� ,58/-.�
>��������� �08.��� ��8/�0� �,8�,�� �.8��/�
����������4������� ��.80,-� ��08��,� �08,5-� �585,0�

�����
 �))('5+
 �'�(6�6
 ���(���
 ���(5��


 
 
 
 


0�������
�7
 
 
 
 

%1�������������� ��85,5� �/8���� �08���� ��8.�/�
!�������4������� �/8.0/� �/8.0/� /8���� /8�/0�
$����#���� �0/8.�-� ���8�0�� ,,80/0� ,/8�/0�

�����
 �))('5+
 �'�(6�6
 ���(���
 ���(5��

� � � � �

���� !������� %1���������� #�� 	������ �"� �� ��1����� �	� �����8�
������������8��������������������������#���)���

'
 "#������
%����1����
���
8�!��������



�� ��� '����� ����� ���� !������� ���� ���� �����#���� ����������
���� ���� ����������� �������� �	� C�00)0�� ?C�.�)/�� ���
�������@)���

&'(()(&� � �������


*�� 
 &�

&+,&� �����������$����#���� /,)��
((-,.� A���������$����#���� �/�).�
/.,(0� 2�*������� ?��)-@�

(.',-� 9��
%����1���
 �++3+

� � �

*
 �	����
��
����������
��������


7����� ���� !������� ��� ������������ ������������ ���� �� ��
���� 	��� *��������� ��� ���� �������8� ��������� ���� �����8� ����
D������������3��������������#����)����������������	�������
���������1�������	��������*��������8����6����.-�	���	�������
��	��������)���

5
 �	�����
��
���!���
:���!��
���
0�����
:�!���$�����


2�� �������"� ����� ���� !������� �������� ����� �� ��������� #����
E��������������������D�����"�	����#���3�	������")������	������"�#����
�����������������������#��������������������8����������������
����� ���� ���"3� ����� 	��� ���� ��1�� ��� "���)� � ���� 	������"�#����
������������������"�#���8��������������������"����8���������
����#�����*���*�����8�����������	�!>���*��"�"�������������
�����������������"3�#�����������	���)���

2
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � .� �����������	�
���������������

=������ ����"���� ����!�������������������� �����*����� ��� �����
�����%�*���������!������)��2������������������	��������"�
#�������� ������ �������� �������� ������� �������� �����"�
����		8����� 	���������*������� ����������� 	���#�������������
	���� #����� #���� ��������� ������� ��� ������� 	������ !�������
��*���)� � 2��'���������� ����!������� �������� ����������������
�����������#���� $������&�� ��� ���+��� 	���� ��*���"� ��� ���� ���")��
���� �������+� ���������� #���� ��� $������ &�� ����������
�����"� ���		������� ����� �������� *������ ������� ���� ��
��*��"�#����������������������������F���)����

2��������	�	��������*��������*��"�����&�*������������������
����� 	���� �� 
����� ����� ���� �����������"� 	��� ������� �������
����	������ 	���� ���� 6��� ��� ���� !������)� � ���� �"��� �	�
��*���� #����� #���� ��� ���*����� �"� ���� !������� 	���� ������.�
�������� �1���� ������8� ����� ���� �������� ���������8� ������
������8� ���� ��*���� ��� ��+���� ��*���)� � ���� !������� #����
�����*�� �� ������ 	���� ���� =���������� �	� ������� �	� C-).�� ���
���*�����������*���)����

������� 	������� �	� ���� !������� �������� ���� $����� 4����
4��������������� ���� 	�����������	������������� 	���������.)��
������#�	�������������������#�����������!��������������.0G�
�	�������"���������������������8���������������"�������G����
����������*�����������������*��������������+��	��������������
����8� ����� ��� �� 	������8� �� �� ���� ���� ��� �������� ����
���*���� "���)� � ���� ��#� ������������ #���� ��#� �1���� ����
!������� ��� ���� ��+� �	� *��������"� ��� ������ ����� �������
���������������"���)�

6
 ��������



���� ����� ��������� �������� ������� ��� ��#� ���� 	���������
���������	� ����!������3�������	� ����!������������� ������
����)� � ���� ��	��������� ��� ����� ��������� �"� ���� ����3�
������"� ��� �����������#���� 2�������������
�������������������
�0��%����"���$���	���?2
��0@)��

$�������������	������������������"�����������"���������������
#���� 2
��08� ���� ����������� ��	����� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���������
������� �������8� 	���� C�-,)��� ��� �������� ��� C��/)/�)� � ����
������� �	� C�-)��� �� ������"� �� ������ �	� 	������� ����� "�����
��������� ���� ��� ����� �		��� �"� ������� ����� �1�������
��*������� ���	�������)� � �������� ������� ���� ��� 	����� ����
6����,)���

���� 	������ "���3� �����"��3� ������������� ���� 	�������� ��� ���
'������ ����� ���������� �������"� ?'���@� ���� ��	������
�������")��

���� !������3� �����"��3� ������������� ��� ���� ����� #��
���������������,)5G��������������������������*����	��������
������������
�����")�����������������#����*��#�����������	�
������������������������*��������������������)��������1��*���������
�� �1������� ��� ����� ����8� #����� #���� ��+�� �		���� �� 
����� ���.)��
������� ������������� #���� ������� ��� ������������ 	�����8�
��*������� ������8� ���� ������� ��� ���� ����������� #�����
��*�������������)���

+
  ������
�������


����!������� �� ��������� ������������������� �����������#����
��������������H���������� ����*�������������*�������������������
����������� ��	������� ����!��������������������������� ��	��������
�"� ����!������)� ��������������������"� 	����� ���6�����.�

2
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � /� �����������	�
���������������

���� �/8� ���� ���� ��� ����!������3�#������ ��� ����4������� �	�
2�������	��������!���������)�

��
 "#������
��������


����!������3������������� ����#��������!�����)���������"�
������������������������������*�������������
�����!��������
������������"�	�������)��7��������I��"������'����������������
���� ���������� �	� ���� 
����� !�������8� ���� ���"� ��������+� ��
�������������1���������'����������������������������	������
����� ����#��������!������#������������� ������ ����!������3�
�1������� �������� ������ ���,��-)� � ���� 6���� �� 	��� 	�������
��	�������������1�������������	��)��

��
 ����������


���������������	�
�����������������������������	���	���������
��� ���� 	��������� ����*����� �	� ����!������� ���� ���*���� �� �����
���������������#��+���)�

���� !������� �����*��� ���� ��*����� ���� �������� �������
������������ 	��� �������� ��� �������"� ����� '������ �����
���������� �������"� ?'���@)� � 2�� 	������� ����� ��� ���� ���� �����
���� !������� #�� �1����������� �������������� ���������� ���
	����������#�������1���������������	��������������������8�
#�������������������1������ ��������
������������!��������
!�����������*����������8����������������������������#����
�������������������	���������������������������������#�������
������������)���

=������ ���� "���� ���� !������� ��� �����"� ���������� ����
����� ���� ������� �	� ����� 	��������� ������8� ����
������������ *����������������� ������� ��� ������ ��� ��������

���� ��������� ��� "���� ������8� #����� ����*������ �*���� ��
��������� ��� ���� '���)� � ����� ������� �������� ����� ���"� ���
������ ��������� ����*����8� ��������������� �	� ������ ������
������ 	��� �������� 
����� ���� !�������� ������ �����
���������8�����������9���	�������	�����������*������)�

�����������*���"����	�	���������������������������!����������
�������� ��� �� 	������� �*������� ������ �������� ��� �� �����
���������� 	��� ���� "���� �	� C��/+8� #����� ��� ��������� ����
!������3�����*�)����#�*��8�����!���������������"��#���������
��� ���� ���� ��� ����������� ��� ��������� ��� 	��������� ��������
��*���������	�����	����������	������"���8����������������������
�	� ���� ������������ ��������� �������� ���� ���� ������������ ���
������ *����� 	�������"� �������*�������������	� �����*���)��

���������!������3�����������������	������������������
�	� ���� !������� ������ �		������8� �		����*�� ���� ��������)� � ����
'��������������������������"��	��

1 ������ ���������2� �������� ����������
� ���� ��������
��	��� ���� ����
� ��� ������� ����� ���������� ���� ���	��	�� ���
������� ������ 	��� ������� ��������� ��� ���� �������
� ��	���
��������������������������	�����	���	�������	�����������	�3,�

2� ��� �1������"� �����	��� ��� ���� ���� 	������� ��		� ����� ����
!������� 	��� ���� ������� ���� ��������� #����� ���"� ��*��
������������������"�������������������+����"���*��	����)��

2� ����� ������� #���� 	���� ���� 	����#���� ����� ����	��� ����
����������� ��� ���*������ ��� ������� ����� ���� 	������� �	� ����
!������)�

I������������
%1�����*��=������������������4�������

�

3
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � 5� �����������	�
���������������

2�����������
������3�4�������������'�������	� ������������!��"�!�������

4$�����
��
�	�
���������
����������




 ����#���������������#���������������������	����#����������������	�
�����1�������������<����������������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�������� �

=�����
�

�
I������4��+����?���������������"�
������@�
����������������	��	� ����#��������!������AA �

���������
�������
����
�����8����&������������8�6��#���8�64���
&�

�

3
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � ,� �����������	�
���������������

����������
��
������������
���
��������
������(
���������


���
�������!�����
��
�	�
���
��
���������3










 ����#���������������#�����������������	����#����������������	�
�1�������������<���������������)���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�

�������� �

=�����
�

�
I������4��+����?���������������"�
������@�
����������������	��	� ����#��������!������AA �

���������
�������
����
�����8����&������������8�6��#���8�64���
&�

�

3
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� � -� �����������	�
���������������

�����������	�4��������������

�

�	�
���������
 ��$������������


����!����������������������

�� ��+�������������� 	��� ��������������������������	� ��� 	���������
�		�������� ��������� ����������	� ����		�����?����!���	�����������
>		����@� ��� ���� �����������"� 	��� ���� �������������� �	� �����
�		���)� � 2�� ���� !������8� ����� �		����� �� ���� %1�����*�� =�������� 9�
����������4������H�

�� �����������		���������������������8��		������������		����*�����
�	��������������	�������������H�����

�� �����*�����������������	�
������)�

�	��������
�����������


2� �����	"� ����� ���� ���������� �	� 
������� 	��� ���� "���� �������
��� '����� ����� #�� �����*��� ��� ���� �������� �	� ���� 
�����
!�����������������������������)�

���������������	��	� ������������!��"�!��������

�

�

!���������	���������
�����*�����������������

"����������������������	�
����������&'(4�

=�����
�

�	�
�	���
0��������
4��������
 ��$������������


����!���	�����������>		�����������������	��������������������	�����
!������3� ���������� �	� 
������� ��� ����������� #���� �������
��������� �� ��� ���� ��� ����!2 �
� �� A
�

!�!�����	� �������� ���
A�����!�������
�����������������:������;�������?����!���@)�

2���������������������������	�
������8�����!���	�����������>		�����
����

�� �������� �������� ����������� �������� ���� ����� �������� �����
���������"�

�� ����� B��������� ���� �������� ����� #���� ���������� ����
���������

�� ���������#����������������������"�!����

����!���	�����������>		�������������

�� +�����������������������������#�����#���������������

�� ��+�����������������	����������*����������������������	�	�����
�����������������������)�

�	���
0��������
4��������
�����������


2� �����	"� ����� ���������������������������0� ���-����������� �����
���� 	���� *��#� �	� ���� 	��������� �������� �	� ���� !������� ����
���'����������������� ������������1����������	��� ����"����������
���'���������)�

%1�����*��=�����������
����������4��������

�

=����� ��������I���������

3
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� 0� �����������	�
���������������

!���������*��2����������%1��������������������?!2%�@�

���������������#�������������������� ��� ����"�����	����*������
��*���� ��� ����������� #���� ��������"� ��������� �����������
��������8� ������� ����� ���� ������� ��� ��� 	������ 	���� ��1�����)��

!������� ����� ��1������ ��� ��*��� �1���������� ��� ����������� #����
����������H� ���� ��"� ��� ��		������ 	���� ���� ����������� ���)� � ����
��1������������������#���������'�*���������4���*�����������)�

����������&'(()(&
 
 
 �������


5�����
�����������

5�����
�������

"���
�����������

���$��	����!�
8�����
;
"#$��������
���������
,�8"�-� 9����
/����


"#$��������


/����



8�����


9��


"#$��������


*'''� *'''
 *'''
 
 � &���
 &���
 &���


&2-'+� /66&0� (27.8� !����������*����������� ������ � �8�0.� ?/��@� �55��

...� �� �...� !��������*���� � .��� 9� �.���

(&2&--� /8.40� ((2-(&� ��!��������J�4����������*���� � ��8�,0� ?/0/@� ��8,-.�

&&'2+.6� /(8-2-+70� .-24.7� %���������J�!�������3����*���� �8�5� �,-8.�.� ?�5585/�@� ���8,/.�

(-266+� /62'+-0� +2-8.� %�*�����������J�4��������"����*���� � ��8�-/� ?/80��@� �.8�-��

&.28(4� /62+7(0� (8284&� ����#�"�J�������������*���� � �58�,.� ?58-�0@� �08.5/�

+&2-'(� /7.2.440� 72'67� >���������������*���� � 0,8/�.� ?0�8../@� ,8�,0�

((27'-� /42-6+0� 72&46�  �����������*���� � ��8/��� ?58�0�@� /8����

-8276&� /('2+7-0� .62788� 
������������!���� �8�5� ,.8.��� ?��8�0.@� /�8��0�

42&+&� /(2(+(0� &2('(� !���������J�=����������!���� �8�.� �8��,� ?�8���@� �80�5�

�� /42((80� /42((80� 6���=����������!��� � 9� ?.8/-0@� ?.8/-0@�

..(2++6� /&+4248.0� (.726&&� ����
��
���!����
 �5� '�)(��)
 ,��'(���-
 ��+(��)




'�� � � 
 � 
 
 



((2+8&� /-27++0� 62'84� >�����>���������%1���������� 0� /8-��� ?.8�-�@� �8,���

&-2'.-� /62&+'0� (728--� ����������J�2�*�������2������J�%1���������� ��8���� �.855,� ?,8��,@� �,85.��

�� /(862&4+0� /(862&4+0� ��1������J�6��9�����	���&�����2������ ��8���� 9� ?�5-8/�,@� ?�5-8/�,@�

.8+2'(4� /.7(27'&0� /&287+0� ,���$���-
�
:������
��
���!�����
��
���!����
 �5� '')(6�)
 ,)6)(6�'-
 *+(+5+

'�� � � 
 � 
 
 



� � /&+2&6&0� ����������4�*����������	�6��9!�������
��� �,8�0� � � ?08�/�@�

� � .&2&.4� 
���������?&���@���A������ ������
�����A���������� ,� � � �,85���

� � (&2+7(� 4�	��
���$��	����!�
8�����
;
"#$��������
 
 
 
 �6()55

� � � � � � � �

� 
 ('2(+&� �����
���$��	����!�
8�����
;
"#$��������
 � � � 66()'*

�� � � �� �� �� �� ��

3
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
���������������

'�*���������4���*������������

���� ��������� ��#� ������*������ ��� ���� "���� ��� ���� ��		������
����*�� ����� �"� ���� !������8� ����"��� ����� D������ ����*�3� ?��)�
����� ����� ���� ��� �������� ��� 	���� �1���������� ��� ������� ������
��1�����@� ���� ������ ����*�)� � ���� ������� ��� =�	����� ��� ����
 ��*����� �	� ���*���� ����� ��#� ���� ����� ���� �	� ���*������ ����
!������3� ��*���8� ����� ������� �	� #����� ���� ��#�� ��� ����
!���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������8� ����� 0)��

����� ���� ��		������ 	���� ���� �������"� ������� ��������� ��� ���
�������� ��� ���� &������� ����� $������� 	��� �������� ��1� �������
������)� � ���� 6��� 2������� ��� =������� ��	���� ����	��� ���
%�����+��� 4���*�� ����� ��#� ���� �������"� &������� �����
$������� ��	���� ��"� �����������"� ����	��� ��� ��� 	���� ������+���
����*�� �������+��� �"� ���� !������8� 	��� 	������8� ����� ���������
��*�����8����6�����,)�

2�!�����
��
 ����!��
������
�������
���
�������
 9����


/������


0���


%������


��	�����


%�������


"�����<��

/������


0���


 ����!��


��$����


 ����$��


 ����!�


��$����


/�����


=��$$����


�������


�����


=�����


 ����!��


=�������


 ����!��


�����


�������


 ����!��


� �,� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


���������!�	��������(�#��	�&'((� � 62'''� 628.+� (82'47� �� .2+6.� 4.28-(� ('.2-7'� (4+244(�

9�����)�/����	��0����$������������������ � &267+� (''� �� �� �� &287+� �� &287+�

:�������������������������;������������ � �� �� �� �� �� �� /(&2+7(0� /(&2+7(0�

%���	���������������������;������������ � &267+� �(''� �� �� �� &287+� /(&2+7(0� /('2(+&0�

� #�<��������������������������������;�����������������������	������ /&28.80� �� �� �� /42&4-0� /-2+7&0� �����-2+7&� ��

"������������)�9���������������%������������������=������������ � /-70� (''� �� �� /42&4-0� /42(+40� /62+++0� /('2(+&0�

%������������)�/����0���������� � -7� �� /-70� �� �� �� �� ��

���������)/9�������0���&'(()(&� � �� �(''� /-70� �� /42&4-0� /42(+40� /62+++0� /('2(+&0�

���������!�	��������4(� �����&'(&���������������� � 62'''� 627.+� (62+7'� �� (28&+� 4(2--7� +82-7(� (&+2(4+�
� � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � �

 �������
%������
��
�
�$���
����
 
 *(���
 *(6)+
 �*(+6�
 .
 �(5�+
 ��(''6
 +5('6�
 ��+(��+


=�	�������?������@���� ��*������	����*���� � ?508.�/@� ?//.@� 9� 9� 9� ?5080,0@� 9� ?5080,0@�

>�����!���������*��2������J�%1���������� � 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� ?�-8.,,@� ?�-8.,,@�

�����
���$��	����!�
8�����
;
"#$��������
 � ?508.�/@� ?�//.@� 9� 9� 9� ?5080,0@� ?�-8.,,@� ?--8./5@�

� 
�B����������#�������������������J�	���������������������������� 5,8,.0� 9� 9� 9� ?�-,@� 5,8.5�� ?5,8.5�@� 9�

6���2���������	��������	������%�����+���4���*�� � ?�85,5@� ?//.@� 9� 9� ?�-,@� ?�8/�,@� ?-/80�0@� ?--8./5@�

����	��������?	���@�4���*�� � �85,5� 9� ?�85,5@� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9�

8�������
�
,:�������-
��
�������
 � .
 ,
'')-
 ,�(*5*-
 .
 ,�65-
 ,�('�5-
 ,6'(+�+-
 ,66()'*-


%������
��
��
2���	
����
�������
0��1���
 � *(���
 *(�+'
 �'(��)
 .
 �())�
 �+(�)�
 ��(*)�
 )�(*6�

���

� � � �

�� �� ��

�

��

3
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �����������	�
���������������

$�������������

����$���������������#� ����*���������� ����$�������������������	� ������������
����������� ���������� �"� ���� !������)� � ���� ���� ���� �	� ���� !������� ?���� ���
����������@��������������"���������*��������"�����!������)��4���*������������������
�#�� ���������)� ����� 	���� �������"��	� ����*������������ ����*�8� ��� ����� ����*��
���������!���������"����������*������*���8���B��������������������������������������
��*��� �	� ����*�� ���� ��"� �������"� ����������� ��� ������ ��� ?	��� �1������ ���� !�������
4�������4���*����"����"�������� ��� 	�������������1������������� ����"�����@)� �����
������ �������"� �	� ����*�� �� ����� ����� ���� !������� �� ���� ����� ��� ��� ��� ���*����
��*���)� � ���� �������"��	� ����*�� �������� ���� ����*�� ����� ��������������������
��������?	����1����������4�*���������4���*�@8�#������������#��������"��������
�*�������� ��� ���*���� ��*���� �	� ���� ���� ���� ���H� ���� ����*�� ����� ����� �������
��		���������#���������'�*���������4���*�����������8��������8������D
�B�������
���#�����������������������	���������������������������3)�
�

�����������
(�#��	�
&'((�

��������������
4(� ������
&'(&�

%������
�	���
 9����

��
2���	


����


*'''� *'''� 
 � &���

.4.2(7'� .+728+4�  ������"8� �����J�%��������� �0� /�,8��-�
.'2'(&� 4427&6� 2�*������� ������"� ��� �/8��-�
&2-47� &2(.7� 2����������
��� ��� �8��-�
.-8� (-7� A���������2�*������� �0� �.��
&244.� &24-4� A���������=������ �08���� �8����

.8+2-&(� -482&87� >���
����
������
 
 ')6(��+

� � � � �

..+� .47� �����������2�*������� �0� �.��

.7.� 47-� 2�*�������� ��� �.��
.72646� .82.4(� �����������=������ ��� .58�//�
(-264.� 42&8'� !���J�!���%���*������ .�� ,/.�

�� �� !�������2����������
��� �.� /�
62(.6� &24''� 
��������	�������� ��� .�/�

8(24.+� -427&.� �������
������
 
 )5(5��

� � � � 


/&'27740� /&+2&(40� �����������$����#���
 �0� ?/,8��,@�
/-82-&'0� /6-2.+.0� �����������!�������� �/� ?5,8��.@�
/(2.+&0� /&2&.&0�  ��*����� �,� ?�8-��@�

/8+27+-0� /+62+.+0� �������
>����������
 � ,��5(�5�-

� � 
 � �

/(.-24.+0� /(782&7.0� A���������!�������� ,� ?��/8/�/@�
/(26((0� /(2.870�  ��*����� �,� ?5/.@�

/((-24780� /((-24780� A���������$����#���� �0� ?�/�8�-,@�
/.426770� /.42..-0� >�����A���������A���������� �,8��-8��08���� ?.�85��@�
/&-26'+0� /(82.&'0� !�������&�����4����������
�*����� �5� ?�/85��@�

/44(26..0� /46-2'(.0� >���
����
>����������
 � ,)�5(56*-


(4+244(� (&+2(4+� 9��
������
 � )�(*6�


� � � � 

/4.28-(0� /4(2--70� :�����4���*�� �,� ?�08�.�@�
/('.2-7'0� /+82-7(0� :�������4���*�� �,� ?��85.�@�

/(4+244(0� /(&+2(4+0� �����
 ����!��
 
 ,)�(*6�-

� �� �� �� ��

�

36



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
���������������

!������#�����������

���� !��� ���#� ���������� ��#� ���� ������� ��� ���� ���� ����
����*������ �	� ���� !������� ������� ���� ���������� ������)� � ����
��������� ��#� ��#� ���� !������� ��������� ���� ��� ���� ����
���� ����*������ �"� ����	"���� ���� 	��#������������8� ��*������
����	�������������*����)��������������	���������	��#��������	����
���������� ����*����� �� �� +�"� ���������� �	� ���� �1����� ��� #����� ����
�����������	� ����!����������� 	�������"�#�"��	� ��1����������������

���������� 	���� ���������������	���*�������*������"� ����!������)��
2�*������ ����*����� ��������� ���� �1����� ��� #����� ���� ���	��#�
��*������������	�����������#��������� ��������������������������
���� !������3� 	������ ��*���� ����*��")� � !��� 	��#� ������� 	����
	��������� ����*����� ���� ��	��� ��� ����������� ������ ��� 	������ ����
	��#��"����*������	���������?�)�)������#���@��������!������)���
�

�

&'(()(&� 
 9����
 �������


*'''� ���	
0��1
���������
 � &���


/&287+0� 6���?������@���=�	������������ ��*������	����*���� � 5080,0�

/442.''0� 
�B�������?������@���=�	������������ ��*������	����*����	���6���!���'�*������ � ?,�800�@�

/&'27.-0� 
�B���	���2����2���������������6���?������@���=�	������������ ��*������	����*�������������2�*������J�����������
���*����� � ?�58,�-@�

/-82'4.0� 9��
���	
0��1�
����
4$�������
����!�����
 � ,�6(5'�-


� � � �

6+24'(� 2�*������
���*����� �0� 0,8-0��

+8� ����������
���*����� .�� ?/585��@�

(&246.� 9��
,8�������-
�
:�������
��
���	
;
���	
"?��!������
 � �('�*


� � � �

(-264.� !���J�!���%���*�������������$����������	�����4��������� ������ � �8�,��

/(&246.0� 2���������?=������@����!�������!���%���*������ � ?�8/�5@�

42&8'� ���	
;
���	
"?��!������
��
�	�
���
��
�	�
 �$������
������
 .�� 5')

�� �� �� ��

�

3
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
���������������

6�����������
�������

�
 :��������
��	����
/����


=�������	� ���������"������	�=�&� �����*����� 	���������������
	����������*����	���������"���8���������	����#��

�������


"#$��������

8�%
 �����
��	����
%�����
0�����
�



:��������
��	����
/�����
&���
 &���
 &���


������=�&�	�������������	����
�����"������������
�

?�.08���@�


�����"�	���������������	����������� �08-�0�

������=�&��	����
�����"������������	����������� ?��08�-�@�

$�������	��#����	������������ ?0�5@�
!���"�	��#�������������.�������������*����� �8�.��


�����������������������������������
�����������

?�,8�/0@� ?���85�-@� ?��-80,,@�

2��"������B������� 9� 9� 9�
���������������������������	���
��������

?�,8�/0@� ?���85�-@� ?��-80,,@�

A������������������1���������� �,8-��� 9� �,8-���

A���������2�$������"������������ 9� ���85�-� ���85�-�

 ���!��������������������	����������� 9� 9� 9�

����
0��1���
��
������)
 )))
 .
 )))


�����
������
�������
���1���
 
 
 ,
6+6-


 
 
 


���� !������3� �1���������� ��� ������ �� 	������ ��������"� �"�
������ ������ ���*����� �"� ���� =���������� 	��� %��������8� ����
=��������� ������� &����� ?=�&@)� � 
�� �������� �	� =�&� ��
��������� �"� ����=���������� ��� 	���� ������"� ������ ��� ����
!������3�����)��=�&�������9	�����������������"���������������
������1�����������������"� ��������� ��� �����������$�����8���
��	����� ��� ���� ������� �������� ?%������@� 4���������� ����)��
���� ������� $������ �������� �������� 	��� �� ������ �	�

��������������*�������*����������!������9#������������	���
���� 2���*������ ������� $������ ?2�$@8� #����� �� ��*����� ����� ��
������������	������������������������)���

�

������	�
�����������

��!� %���	������	��!��������������
��
9�������������	��5�����

*'''� *'''� *'''�

���	�9�5�����&'(()(&��������#�����
������������ /(&.2.+(0�

#�����
���<������������&'(()(&� /62(4+0�

%���	�9�5�������#�����
����������������&'(()(&� /(4'264'0�

!��������������������&'(')((� /.+80�
����
������������&'(&)(4������������������ &86�

#���������	��������������������
��&'(()(&�

/(-28-&0� /((-2'++0� /(4'27-(0�

���
������<��������� �� �� ��
���	������������������������
&'(()(&�

/(-28-&0� /((-2'++0� /(4'27-(0�

>����#����	�������	������������ (-2'+&� �� (-2'+&�

>����#����	���!����	�
�����������	�� �� ((-2'++� ((-2'++�

$	��������	����������������&'(()(&� �� �� ��

����
������������&'(&)(4� /66'0� �� /66'0�

%���	����������������������� � � /�+460�
� � � �

�

3
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �.� �����������	�
���������������

�

�
 ������
0����



���� !������� ��� �#�� ��������  ������  ���������� 	������
������ �������� ,/� ?�,/@� �	� ���� 6�������� ������� ���*���� 
���
���5)� � ���� !������� �� ����� ����������� ���� �����������
���*����� �	� ������� ���� ������� !���� ���*���� 	��� ������ #����
��������������������������������#����6��� �����������)������
������ ����������� ������������ �� #���� !������������� ����
 ������������ ����������� ����� ?! ��@� 	��� '������ �������
���*���)�

>�������
:��������
���!����


���� ������� ���������� 	��� �������� ��� ���� ���� !������3�
������������� ��� ����  ���8� ���� ��*��� �	� ���	�������� ����� ����
!������� ���� ��� ����*��� ����� �� ������ �	� ���	��������
���������� ���� +�"� ��*���� ��*��������� ����� ����!�������#����
��+��	��#���)��
���*��"�	����������������������#���������
�����
������� !���� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1���������� ���������� �	� C�)0�� 	����#���� ���� �1������� �	�
����	������ ����� ��������� #���� DE�������  ������ 6�#3�
?����������,/�C.)0��@)����

2�����
@����	
���!����


���� !������� ��� ���������� ��� ������� �� ���*���� �������� ,/�
���������� #���� ! ��� 	��� ���� ���*����� �	� '������ �������
���*���)������!������3��������������������� ������ ����������
�	� C�)�-�� �� ��#�� ��� ���� 
����� ������� !���� ����� ��� ����
!���������*��2����������%1�������������������)�

�

�
 "#������
�����
�����


����!������� ��� ��������� ���� 	����#���� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ����
�������	����������������	�
������8������	���������	�������������
���� ��� ���9������ ��*���� ���*����� �"� ���� !������3� �1�������
�������8� ����#��������!������AA )�

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� "#������
�����
������ &���


&4+�
������"�����#���������������1�������������
��*�����������������"�����������������������

�5.�

.-�
������"�����	������������	���������	�������
������J���������������������"���������������
��������K�

���

4�
������"����������������	���������*����
���*������"������������������������

9�

�&78� �����
 
�6*

� 
 


?� � %��� &'(()(&� ������ ������� ���� ����� ��
��	�� �� ��	����� ��� ����
����������� ��� ������ �	���� ���� �������� ���� ��������,� � %��� �����	�
�����������*4624'',���

)
 2������
����1�����


����	����#�����������#��������������������	�����!������)�

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� 2������
����1�����
 &���


8'7� 
���#����� 5-0�

(� %1����� 9�

�8'+� �����
 
*6+

� 
 





3
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �/� �����������	�
���������������

'
 �����������
%�������
���
"#��
���<����


���� !������� ����������� ���� ��������� �	� �� ������� �	�
�����"�����������	� ����*�������"����������"��������������
�������8�����������������������	�C.)���?C�)����������@)�������
���� �������� *�������"� ���� ��������"� ���������"� ���8�
������������������������������������)�

���� ���� �������� ����� ����� ���� ����� ���*����� 	��� ��� ����
"���8����6�����,�	�����������	��������������"����*����)�����
���� #���� �������� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1������������������������#�������������������#��

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� �����������
%�������
 &���

(6-� !����������*����������� ������ ���

77� !��������J�4����������*���� 0�

(2(.6� %���������J�!�������3����*���� �8��0�

6&� %�*�����������J�4��������"����*���� �.�

(4'� ����#�"�J�������������*���� �5�

&� >���������������*���� �-�

+4�  �����������*���� ����

&&� 
������������!���� �80�0�

78� !���������J�=����������!���� 9�

(.� ��������>��������� /�

4.&� �����������*����?������������������������0� ,5�

&2(-(� �����
 )(�)5


 
 


�

���� ������� �	� ���+���� ������� ���� ���� *����� �	� �����
���+���� ���� ����"��� ����#8� ��� ����� �	� C��+� ��� ��� C���+�
����������	�C/�+�������	���)�

�

�����������
���
"#��
���<����
�������


�
�
�
$
�
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�



�
�
��
�


%����


�
�
�
$
�
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�



�
�
��
�


$
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
,�
�
��
�
��
	�
?�

9�3
 9�3
 9�3
 
 &�� &���
 &���
 *'''�

,� ���� ���-� C��9�C�08000� 5.� �8�.5� �8���� (.�

9� .,� ��.,� C��8����9�C�08000� 9� �8�5�� �8�5�� (-6�

9� ��� ����� C.�8����9�C/08000� 9� �8���� �8���� 7+�

9� �� ����� C5�8����9�C,08000� 9� 5�� ��5�� &-�

9� �� ����� C-�8����9�C008000� 9� �5-� ��5-� (-�

9� �� ����� C���8����9�C�.08000� 9� ��/� ���/� 6+�

9� �� ����� C���8����9�C�/�8���� 9� ��-� ���-� (-7�




5
 
��'
 
���
 �����
 

*)
 )(�6�
 )(�)5
 -&6�
� � � �

�

%�����������������$��=�����&'(()(&�

�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�

�

@
�
	�
�
��
�

�

%
�
��
	�

!�����

�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�

�

@
�
	�
�
��
�

�

%
�
��
	�

$
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
,�
�
��
�
��
	�
?�

"�,� "�,� "�,� � *''
'�

*'''� *'''� *'''�
(� 84� ��8.� *'���*(+2+++� (� .4+� �..'� 4.�

�� 47� ��47� *&'2'''���*4+2+++� �� (2'+&� (2'+&� (.'�
�� -� ���-� *.'2'''���*-+2+++� �� &-4� �&-4� .-�

�� 4� ���4� *6'2'''���*8+2+++� �� (7-� �(7-� 8'�

�� &� ���&� *7'2'''���*++2+++� �� (7(� �(7(� 88�

���(� �(&(� �(&&� %���	� ���(� &2(-'� &2(-(� 466�
� � � �

?� � $������ ������ ��	����� �� ����	� �� ���� ������� ���� ��� ���� >���	�
5����������$������������2�����"����8�����������������������

4
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �5� �����������	�
���������������

*
 �������
 ��	����
 ���������
 ���
 ��
 :������
 ������������


��	����


����	���
�������
��	���


�������� �����"��� �"� ���� !������� ���� ������� �	� ����
�������3�  ������ ������8� ������������ �"� ���� =����������
	��� %��������)� � ��������������*���� ��������#���� ����	����
����	�������� ����������8����� ����!������������������ ��#����
���� ���� �"� ��+���� ������������� ����� ��� �� ����������� �	�
������3� ����������� ������� �������� ���� =�&� �����������
?6�����@)�

���� ������� �� ����������"� �� ��	����� ����	��� �����)��
��#�*��8� ���� ������� �� ��	������ ���� ���� =���������� 	���
%�����������������������	��������������	�������������������
�����"��3� ������������� ����� ����� �"� ������ ����������)� � ����
!������� �� ���� ����� ��� ������	"� ��� ������	�������"���� 	���������
�������� ���� ���	�������� �	� ���� ������� #���� �		�������
����������"� 	��� ����������� ������)� � ���� ���� ������� �	� ����
���������� �	� 
������8� ��� �� �����	���� ���������� 	��� ��� ����
��������������	�����������������������)�

2�� �������� ���� !������� ����� C/)0�� ��� �������3�  ������ ���
��������	��������3����������������	��8��������������.)�G��	�
����������� ��")� � ���� 	������ 	��� �������� #���� C5).�� ����
�.)�G)� � ���� ������������� �������� ���#���� "���� �� ��
�������"�������������"���������*������	���������
�����"�
�������������������)��������#������������������������������
��"������������"���9���)���

���� !������� �� ���������� 	��� ���� ���� �	� ��"� �����������
����	����#���������������"��������������������	�����������	�
���� �������3� �����)� � ����� ���� ���� ���������� 	��� ��� ��
��	���������	�����������������������6����,)�

9@�
�������
��	���


����������������� ��������	� ���� 	�����������"����	� ����
 ������ ����������#����6��� ������������	��� ��������*��"��	�

������������!������*���)�� �����������"���������*������"�
���� ���*����� �	� ���� 6���  ������ ������)� � =������ �	� ����
����	��� ��"����� ������ ����� ���*����� ���� ��� 	����� ��� ����
6��� ������#���������###)����)���������)���

���� ������ �� ��� ��	�����8� ��	����� ����	��� ������ �����
��*��� 6��� �����"��8� & � ��������� ���� ������ �����8�
����#��� ������ ���� ���������� �	� ���� ��������"� �	� �����8� ���
%�����������7���)���������������������������������������
�� #�"� ����� #����� ������� �������������� ������ ��� ������	"� ������
����� �	� ���� ������"���� ������ ���� ���� ����������)��
�����	���8�����������������������	������	� ���#��������	�����
���������������������������� �������!��������	������������������
���� ������ �� ��+��� �� ������ ��� ���� ������������� ��"����� ���
����������	������������������������)�

5
 :������
%������
�������
��	����


�������$�����
��
$������
��	����



� ����� �	� ���� ����� ���� ���������� �	� �����"����� �	� ���
�		����8� ����!���������+��������������� ��#���� ���������	�
���� �����"����� ����	��)� � 
�������� ����� ����	��� #���� ����
�������"� ��� ��"����� ������ �����"��� ������8� ���� !������� ��� ��
����������������+��������"�����������������������������
����������������������"��������������	�����������������)���

���� !������� ������������ ��� ���� A����� &�*��������  ������
������� ?A& �@8� ������������ �"� !������������� !����"�
!������)� ����� ����	��������	���������	���	���������"������8�
�����������������!����������������"�����"�������������������

4
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �,� �����������	�
���������������

�� 	���8����������������� ��*��� �������������������������������
�����������#������*����������)�

������������
��������
��
$���
��$������
��������


���� ���� �	� ����������� ����	��� �� ��������� ��� ���� ���� �	�
��*���� #���� ���"� ���� ������� �"� �����"��8� ������� �����
#���� ��������	��������*�������"��������������)� ���#�*��8�
�����������#����������������������������������!���������1���
������������������"������������"���8�����������������	�����
�����"����� �� ����������� ����	��� �� ��*����� ���� �	� ����
&������������*�������'�*������ ���4���*�����������)� �����
	����#���� �������������*������������ ��� ����!���������*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ���� ���� &������� �����
$������� *��� ����'�*������ ���4���*������������ ������� ����
"�����

8�$���
��
�	�
 �!����
��������


���� 	������ ��� ���� ����� ���� ����� ��� ���� �������� *������ �	�
2������������� 
���������� ��������� 	��� %����"��� $���	���
?2
��0@)� �!������ ��� 2
��0������ ������		���� 	��� ���� 	���������
"���� ��� ��� '����� ���.)� � ���� ������� #���� ��� ��������
����������*��"� 	��� ���� ������ "���8� ��� ����������� #����
2������������� 
���������� ��������� 	��� 
����������  ������8�
������� ��� 
���������� %������� ���� %����� ?2
�-@)� � ����
�		�����	� ����������� ��� 2
��0���� ���� ������������1����������
���������������'����������#�������������������	�C�)��)������
#���� ��� �������� ��� ���� ������� ��*������ ���� "���� ��� ���'�����
���.)





&'(()(&� �������


*'''�

���$��	����!�
8�����
���
"#$��������


���������

&���


� !����	����*����� �

('2-(&� !���������*�������� ��8�/��

/&2.(40�  �����*�������� 9�

/-'60� !�������������������������� ?�8�,-@�

� ����������J�2�*�������2������J�%1���������� �

&&24-+� 2�����������?6������@�� ��8����

/(8278.0� %1���������������������������?6������@� ?�/850�@�

(&2'87�
�����
$���
��$������
�������
�	�����
��
�	�


:������
�
,���$���-
��
�	�
���!�����
��
���!����

��(�+�


�
>����������"���������	������������������!���������*��
2����������%1���������������������

.&2&.4� 
���������������?����@� �,85���

-.24&(�
�����
$���
��$������
�������
�	�����
��
�	�


���$��	����!�
8�����
���
"#$��������


���������



)�(���


� 
 �
� 2�!�����
��
 ����!��
���������



/-.24&(0

4�*������	������������������������?������@���
=�	������������ ��*������	����*����	�������
�����"���������	�����������������#��������
�����

?.�8���@�

�

��������������������������������&������������$�������	���
��������������"�����

(&2476� %����"��3����������������"�������������� ��8,0��

/.(2+4-0� �����
2�!�����
��
 ����!��
���������

 ,�6(���-

� � �

���� ��������*�� ������� �	� ���������� ����� ���� ����
���������� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������� ��� ��� '����� ����� �� �� ��� �	� C��,)0�� ���� ����
���'����������#��������	�C�0�)���#�����������������	����
�
�
�
��������.)�

4
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �-� �����������	�
���������������

������
 ���
 �����������
 ��
 ��������
 ��
 $���
 ��$������


��������


4(� �����
&'(&�

 �������������
��
�������
�����
��
��	���


>����������
,�������
�������
����������-


��
2���	


����

*'''� � &���


.'824'+� >�������A�������"������
������ .5/8��-�

('2-(&� !����������*����!��� ��8�/��

&&24-+� 2�������!��� ��8����

426&+� !�������������"�������� ����������� �8����

&-2(((� 
���������A�����?&���@� /�80���

+6.� A������!�����������?�1������������������
������@�

��0�

/.2-6+0� A����������%1������������������������ ?.8�5�@�

/&2.(40�  ������*����!��� 9�

(&2&+'� A����������
����������$�����!����������� 9�

/('2(8.0� $���	��� ���� ?��8�0-@�

.6-2'(7� �������
>�������
��
��
2���	
 ')�(��*

� � �

�

4(� �����
&'(&�

 �������������
��
�	�
0���
�����
��
�	�


��	���
������


��
2���	


����

*'''� � &���


&6(2+6'� >�������E����������
����� �,,8,�.�

(8278.� %1�������4�����	�4���������
��� �/850��

/(82(4&0� 
���������?A��@���&���� �58����

/42'++0� 
���=������������������������ ?55�@�

(&2476� %����"���!������������ ��8,0��

426&+� !�������������"�������� ����������� �8����

(&2&+'� 
���
�������������$�����!����������� 9�

/('2(8.0� $���	��� ���� ?��8�0-@�

&88284.�
�������
 0���
 �����
 ��
 ��	���
 ������
 ��



��
2���	


��)(*+�


� � �

���� �1������� ������� ��� ������ ���� �� ����������� �"�
����������� ���� �1������� ������� �*�������� ��� ���� ����
������"���� ���� �������� ��*������� �����")� � %1������� "����� ���

	�1��� �������� ��*������� ���� ����� ��� ���� �����������
"����� �� ��� ���� $������� ������ ����)� � %1������� ������� ���
�����"� ��*������� ��	����� ����9����� ����� ����� �	� �������
�1������������������������*�����+��)���

���� ������� ������� ��� ������ ���� ��� ���� "���� #�� C.���
?��������C�)-�@)���

��	���
	�����


&''7)'+� &''+)('� &'(')((� &'(()(&� �������
>����
/�!�������


�������
��	���
 *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� &���


 ������E������	�
A����������

&8'2'7(� .7'26&6� .'824'+� .6-2'(7� /.�8��5�

�����E������	�

����������
�������

/(872'8.0�/&.+27680�/&6(2+6'0� /&88284.0� ?��.850�@�

:������
��
��	���
 +&2''8� &4'28-+� (.-24.+� (782&7.� ��'('�'


 � � � � 


���� ����������� ��#� ���� ������"���� ����������� ����� ����
!������� ��� ��� ���� ����� ���� ��� ��"� ���� �����"�����
?����������@� ����	��)� � ���� ������ ��������"� �	� C��/)/�� ��� ��
����������������������������#������	�����!������������������
��� ���� $������� �����8� ��� 6���� �,8� ����� �.)� � ��#�*��8�
�������"� ������������ 	��� 	������� ���� ��	����� ����� ����� ����
	������������������	�����!��������������������")�

������	��������������������*��������������#�����������������
�"� ��������� ������������� �*��� ���� ���������� #��+���� ��	�� �	�
�����"���?�)�)���	������"�����	�������@8���������"�����
������������")�

���� ������ ������������� �1������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���� A�����
&�*��������  ������ ������� �"� ���� !������� ��� ���� "���� ���
���'��������.���C-)-�)���

4
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �0� �����������	�
���������������

%����
���
����������
������
���
�����������


����������������������������"�����������"���*��������

4(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����

� >���.����
�#$�����
����
��
������
��
������


��
�	�
��	���





6,4A� %����"�2�*������� .)/G�

4,4A� $���� .)/G�

.,.A�  ������"� .)/G�

4,-A� !��� .)/G�

�� 2�������
�����$�����
 ��

�� A����*��"����5/�	���!������� ��������� ��

&(,'�

�����

'���?"���@� ��)��

&4,7�

�����

7�����?"���@� ��)-�

�� A����*��"����5/�	���������� ��������� ��

&&,+�

�����

'���?"���@� ��)0�

&-,8�

�����

7�����?"���@� �/),�

�� 0��������
�����$�����
 ��

&,-A� 4�����	���	������� �)-G�

&,-A� 4�����	������������������� �)-G�

.,7A� 4�����	������������������� /)�G�

-,6A� %1��������������������� .)/G�

.,7A� 4����	������������������������������� .)/G�

&-,'A�
��+�9����	��������������*�����������������������
������������������9����
��������-���*���� �/)�G�

64,'A�
��+�9����	��������������*�����������������������
������������������9����
��������-���*���� 5�)�G�

A������������*�����������������������������������������
���B������������������������8�������������	� ����������� �����
#���� ��� ��"����� ��� 	������ "���� ���������� ��� ���������
��������������"�����8�����"���*��8����)������A�����&�*��������
 ������ ������� ����������� ��*�� ����� ����� �"� �"����
4�������8� ���� ������������ ��������� ��� ���� !�������������
!����"�!������� �����������������������������	����*���������

�	� ���� ������ �� ��� ���� ���'����� ����)� � ���� ������ �	� ����
*���������#�������B������	��#��������������1������������)���

���� A����� &�*��������  ������ ������3� ���� ������ �	�
����	����#�������������8��"�������������	�����������������������

4(� �����
&'(&�

� ��
2���	


�����
A� � G�

8&� %����"���*������� ,5�

(.� $���� �.�

+�  ������"� ,�

-� !��� ��

(''� �����
 ���

� � �

@�����
��
"#$��������
/����
���
>�����

�������������� ����� ������	��������*��������� ���� ������
4���*�� ��� �������� ���� ��� ����"��� ����� ���� 	����#����
���������8�������������������������	����������������������
���'�����������

&''7)'+� &''+)('� &'(')((� &'(()(&� �������


 G� G� G� G� G�

=�		����������#����
�1������������������
��������������

?��)��@� �0)�0� �)�-� ?5)�,@� -)���

%1���������&����
����A������
A����������K�

�)�5� ?�)�5@� ?/)-5@� ?�)�/@� �)���


 � � � � 


?� ����������� ������ ������� ����� ���� �������� ���� ���� �������	�
����������� ����� ���� ���� 	���� ��	������ �� ���� �	����� ��� B���� ���� �����
������������������������

4
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
���������������

�

6
 4��������
 �����������


������������	������"���#����������������8����������������
��� ����������� ��"����� ���� ���� ��"� ��������� �������
�����8�#��C/�8���������������������	�C/8��������#���������
�����)���

&'(()(&� � �������

"���������
���	�
����

 �����������
%����
9�����
��


"�$�����


84� C/�8����9�C/.8000� -0�

.4� C//8����9�C/08000� .,�

&7� C5�8����9�C5.8000� ���

(+� C5/8����9�C508000� ���

(6� C,�8����9�C,.8000� �-�

((� C,/8����9�C,08000� ���

('� C-�8����9�C-.8000� -�

8� C-/8����9�C-08000� ��

&� C0�8����9�C0.8000� ��

.� C0/8����9�C008000� ��

&� C���8����9�C��.8000� ��

(� C��/8����9�C��08000� .�

(� C���8����9�C��.8000� ��

�� C��/8����9�C��08���� ��

(� C���8����9�C��.8000� ��

�� C��/8����9�C��08000� 9�

�� C���8����9�C��.8000� ��

�� C��/8����9�C��08000� 9�

�� C�.�8����9�C�..8000� 9�

�� C�./8����9�C�.08000� 9�

�� C�//8����9�C�/08000� 9�

�� C�,�8����9�C�,.8000� 9�

(� C�,/8����9�C�,08000� ��
� � �

������������� ����������������"�������� ����� ��1�������"�
�)�)���	���������"��������������������������	���)�

���� ����� �������� ����� �����"��� #��� ��*�� �����*���
������������� ���� ����� �����"����� ������� ���� "���)� � ����
��+�� ���������� ���#���� "���� ��		�����8� ���� ����� ��#����
���������������������1������+������������������6����/)���

8������
:��������


2�� �������� ���� !������� �������� ����� ��������� #���� �#��
��������� ��� ����"� �#�� �������� %1�����*�� =�������)� � ����
������������������������������#)���������	�������������
��� ����� ��������8� ���������� 	��8� ���� ��� ���� ��������"�
��	�����������������*����"���������*������������*�)�

�� 2������� %1�����*�� =�������� !�������3� ���*���� #��
���������� ��� �-� 6�*������ ����� ���� ������ ���������
������������=������������8� ���������	� ��������*����
�����������#��C�5�8./�)�

�� 2������� %1�����*�� =�������� 
����� ������� ���*���� #��
���������� ��� /� =�������� ����8� ���� ���� �	� ������
��*���������������#��C���8,.5)�����������������������
����5�
����������#�����������������.��	�C08���)�

������
"�$�����
 �����������


���� 	����#���� ������ ��#� ���� ������������� ����� ��� ����
!������3������������"��)�

�

4
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
���������������

�����������������������������!������3������������"�������	����#����

����
@�����
 A���
 �����B

 %������

"#$�����


����1����


���$��������


���
����
��


4�����


%�������


��
<���

C



"�������


������



�����


 �����������

,�#�3
�������


�������������-


�������


�������������

,��$�����-

D


�����


 �����������

,���3
�������


�������������-


�������� C�508�5/� 9� 9� 9� 9� C-8.��� &�55(**'
 C�080/�� &��5(*�*
!���	�%1�����*���
&�$����"� &'(()(&� *(6+2&6-� �� �� �� �� *62'''� *(8-2&6-� *&+2+-(� *&'-2&(6�

�������� C���8�-�� 9� 9� 9� � C�8-�/� &���(��5
 C��8���� &�))()�5
%1�����*��=��������
����������
4������� &'(()(&� *(&'2&7&� �� �� �� *(6� *42'&-� *(&424&4� *&(244'� *(..26-4�

�������� C��,8,�5� 9� 9� 9� � C�8-�/� &��+('��
 C�08��5� &��6(*)5
%1�����*��=��������
>���������� &'(()(&� *('828'6� �� �� �� *&.� *-&-� *('72&--� *(+2((6� *(&8248(�

�������� C�.8/��� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� &�)('��
 C58�0�� &)�('+�


%1�����*��=��������
!�����������*����
	������

)
=��������

�����

�������������
���������������

&'(()(&� *6&26.(� �� �� *4.2-88� �� �� *+82&(7� *('2&87� *('82.+6�

�������� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 9� .

=���������	�
�����
����������*���������
I�����"�����)�
2�������	����/�
=��������������

&'(()(&� *('(24(&� �� �� �� *84� *(8-� *('(2-6'� *(72'&(� *((+2-7(�

�������� C��/8�-5� 9� 9� 9� 9� C�8-/�� &��6(��*
 C�-8/��� &��*(')+
�����������������
!������� &'(()(&� *+'24&4� �� �� �� �� *&28-'� *+42'84� *(-27+8� *('72+8'�

�
?���	��
���	���������������		���������	���������������,��%������������	������	������	�����������=����������������������������������	
���������������������	��
����������������

C�%����	���	�������������

D�%���$��������������������	�������	������������	�
��E���������������	
,����������	�
�����=�����������������������������	
��������$����������,��

�
�

4
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
���������������

+
 ���$��	����!�
 8�����
 ���
 "#$��������
 ���������
 E


4�	��
4$�������
"#$��������


&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� 4�	��
4$�������
"#$��������
 &���


4+8�  �����!������� ������� .�-�

-6.� =��������J�������A�*��� /5,�

6�
 �"������������&�*���������������!�������
4������� ����?6�����,@�

5�

-2-74� 6���A������=�������	�6���!�������
��� 05,�

7-7� '�*���������4�*����������	�
��������	�������� 9�

/(244-0� &�������4��������$�"�4������� ?��5@�

62'84� �����
 �(5��

� 
 


��
 ���$��	����!�
 8�����
 ���
 "#$��������
 ���������
 E


0��������
���
8�!�������
8�����
���
"#$��������


&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

0��������
;
8�!�������
8�����
;


"#$��������� &���

('2&8(� 2������� �"�����J���������!������?6�����0@� ��8�,,�

.2.7-�
 ������2�������!���J�%1�������4���������
 ������
���?6����,@�

58/���

/&6&0� 2�������4����*�����J���������2������?6�����0@� ?�--@�

/(2('&0�
?&���@���A��������������>���������
�9�?6������@�

�80,/�

-2464�
?&���@���A�����������E������	�2�*�������
 ���������?6������@�

?�8-..@�

(728--� �����

 �5(*)�

� 
 


��
 �������
4$��������


����!������� �����������������������	� �������������#�����
���� ��*���� �������� �� ��������� ��� �������� ��� �� �����������
��*��������� ���� �������� ������ ������� �"� ����������� �������
	����������������	�����!���������������������������)���

�������
4$��������
�������
 "#$��������
 8�����

:������
�


,���$���-



 &���
 &���
 &���


2��������� ��������� �8�.�� ?�80��@� ?55�@��

!���������� ��������� /�0� ?�8,0�@� ?�8�-�@�
'��+��� ��������� �5.� ?�-/@� ?����@�

�����
���
���$������
 �(��*
 ,)(�56-
 ,�(+*�-

� � � �

4�	��
������
���!����
 �('+�
 ,6�5-
 55'


 
 
 


���
�����

 �(5�6
 ,)(6+'-
 ,�(�65-


!�������!������
�B������� .8�5�� 9� .8�5��

�����
���
�������
=����
 5(65�
 ,)(6+'-
 �(+5'

�� �� �� ��

�

%������:���������&'(()(&� ����������� �������
9�����)�
/����	��0�

� *'''� *'''� *'''�

��������	�$��������� (2-&7� /(26.60� /((70��

��������	�$��������� 6.8� /(2+6'0� /(24(40�
 ��=���$��������� .'-� /-4'0� /�(&-0�

%���	�����$��������� &2-7'� /.2(460� /(2--60�
� � � �

:�����%�������������� &2(6(� /(27+40� &67�
� � � �

����%���	�� .28.(� /62'&+0� /(2&770�

�����	���������#�<�������� (76� �� �(76�

%���	�����%������F���� .2+&8� /62'&+0� /(2('&0�
�� �� �� ��

�������� >��������� ���� ������������� ����� ���� !���������*��
2����������%1�������������������)��������B����"���������������
!������3� �������"� ����	����8� ������ 	���� 7��������
%����������8� �� ������"� ��� ��� ��� ������� �����"�����
�������������	����������#���������������#����������������#������
����>���������������*���)�

4
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
���������������

��
 ���$��	����!�
 8�����
 ���
 "#$��������
 ���������
 E


��#�����
���
9��
�$������
/����
8������


&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

��#�����
;
9��.�$������
/����
8������
&���


/6(27460� !���������1�2������ ?5.8�..@�

/6'2('&0�
=������������	�������������9�������������
?66=4@�

?,�85,.@�

/&&2(&70� 6��9�����	���&�*��������&�����?6������@� ?.8�0-@�

/4&2(840� !�������&�����J�!������������?6�����5@� ?�,8�0�@�
�/(862&4+0� �����
8�����
 ,�*6('�5-


� 
 


��
 /����
8�����


����!������������*������������	������������������������������
��1������ ���� 6��9�����	��� &����� 2������ ����� ��� ����
!���������*��2����������%1�������������������8�6������)���

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

��#�����
;
9��
�$������
/����
8������
&���


/(72-870� 4�*�������������&����� ?�8.�0@�

/(2-440� !���������1�����F��&����� 9�

/(24''0� 6�#������$���� ?�8��,@�

/8(80� A��������*������������&����� ?5,�@�

/&&2(&70� �����
/������
/�!�������
/�����
 ,)(�+6-


/6'2('&0�
=������������	�6��������6��9��������4����
?66=4@�

?,�85,.@�

/7&2&4'0� �����
���.�$������
8�����
����
/�!�������
 ,5*(65�-

� 
 


�)
  ������
�������



����!������� �� ��������� ��� ���������������� �����������#����
���������������<��������������*�������������*�������������������
�������������	�����������!��������������������������������	��������
�"� ���� !������)� � =�������� �	� ����� ����������� ����#� ����
������� ������ �����1����� ���#����� ����!���������������*��
����������������������������"������������������������"����������

��*�� ������� ���� ������"� ��� ������ �������� ����"3� ������"� ���
��������	����"�#��������!������)�

����:;�&�*���������������	��������	��������*���������������
���������� �	� ����!������� <� ��� �� ���������� 	��� ���*������ ����
�������"� 	����#��+8� #������ #����� ���� !������� �������8�
���*���� ������B����"� �	� ��� 	������� ��� ���� 	���� �	� ������ ����
��������� ���� ����� �	� ���"� �	� ���� ����������� ����� ����
!������� ��� #���� ������ ������� ?�)�)� �������� ��1� ����8� �������
����	��@)� �&����� �����*��� 	������*�����������������������
��� ���� ��� ���� ��B����*�� ����"�� ��� 6���� �5� ��� ���������� 	���
�������� ����������� �������)� �&����� �������� ����������� ���
���'����������������#�����6������)�

'�������	� ����!���������*������������������*�������!������3�
	��������� ���� ���������� �������)� � ���� ������ �	� ������3�
����#�������������������������#�����6����.)��'��������*��
����� ��������� �*��� ���������� �������� ������� ���� 	����
!���������� ���� ��������� �	� ��������� ����� ��*�� ����������
#���� ���� !������� ��� ���� ���� 	��������� "���)� � ����� ���������
�������� �� ��"� �����"8� �� ������������ ������"8� �� �������"�
������"� ����  ������������ !��"� %�*����������� ����)� � ����
�����������#���� ������"������"����� ����������������	����#����
����������������������������������������	�������������������	���
������� ���� !������� ��� ���� ������"� ���� ���� �����	���� ����
�������� ��������")� � ���� 4������� �	� '�����3� 2������� ��
����� ���������� ������������� ������#���������������		���������
���� ���� ������� �	� '������ 2������� ���� �������� ��� ����
=�������"�������"�'�������������!������3�#�����)��

>	�����/,�!���������������������������	�������������"���������
#�����������*����"��.�I��������)�

'������ ���� �		����� ���� ���������� �� �����������*�� ���
*������ ������ ���� ��������� ������ #����� �������� ����"�

4
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �.� �����������	�
���������������

���������������������)���������������A����	�>������$�����
���*��������	�����������������������������#���������������		����
����� ���� �� ���� ��� ���� =�������"� ����� �	� ���� !������3�
#�����)� � ���� 	����#���� ������ ������� ���� ��B��� �����������
���#��������!���������������������������)�

����
��
�	�


�������


%������


4����������
4�����������

2������


 �$���������!�


&���
 &���


A�����&�*��������

���������?A&
@�

!����'�!������
!����'�A���
!����I� �����
!����'�I�����

A&
�<�4�����!��������
!����=�>*���
!����2�7����

A&
�<�:�����
!��������

!����&�%��"�
!����I� �����

.�� ��

%������������
 ���������>�����������

!������������
!����=��������

�,-� 9�

!���;�"������
!����7����F�������
!����I���������

.,/� �/�

>���������"� ������������
!����'�!������
!����'�A���
!����I�&���#����

//0� ����

 3�������������	����
6�������������������

!����=�A���� -/� ���

E�*����"�
!����I�&���#���
!����'�A���

.8�/-� ��0�

!�����<�!��������	�
'����������

!����7����F������� ��5� 9�

6�����A�*���=��������
$�����

!����6�
������
!����=������������
'�� ������
'������"�
!����I���������

�5�� 9�

����
��
�	�


�������


%������


4����������
4�����������

2������


 �$���������!�


&���
 &���


 ������������
���������
	�������$�����

!���� �;������� 5� 9�

 ������������!���������
�����

!����&������� /� 9�

 ������������4������
%������"�!�������

!����=���#���
!����6�;����
!����&�6�#�F�
!����6���������

5�� 9�

 ������������7��+�����
!����'����������
!����I���������
!����I�;��#���

,�� 9�

7�����������=�������
2��������=��������$�����

!����I��������� �/�� 9�

2�������!�������"�
�)�
!����$�4���
'�=3
������

�.� ��

���I����33�=�"�6����"�� !����'�!������ �.0� 9�
� � � �


� ����� �	� ��� ������� ������ ���������� ���� !������� ���
������������ #���� ������ ������ ����������8� ����� �������� ����
���*����� �	� ������ ��*���� ���� �������� �������� ��� 4�������
!����"�!������8���������2��������
�������*����#����!���������
!��"� !������8� ���� B����� ������ ���������� ��������� ���������
%�$6�#����������%����	�%�������
����������������������*����
#���� !������������� !����"� !������� ���������� �� B����� �����
����� ���������� ���B���)� � ����� ��������*�� ���� �������� ���
�������������*����	�������!������8�����������������*������"��	�
�����������������)��

���� !������� �� ���� ������� 	��� ���� ������"�  ������������
'����� ���� 
��� &�����")� � ���� ������"� �� ���������� 	��� ����
���*����� ���� ������������ �	� �� '����� ���� 
��� &�����"� 	���
���� !��"� �	�  ������������ ���� ��������������� 	��� ����

4
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �/� �����������	�
���������������

�����*������ ���� �1��������� �	� �������� �	� �������� �����"8�
������"8�����������"8������������"���������	����������������
������� 	��� ���������� �������� ���� �������� +��#�����8� ����
���*����������� ��� ����������� 	��� ������������	� +��#�����8�
���������8� �������� ���� ��������)� � ����� �� '�"� ����� ����
����*��"� ���� ���������� �	� ��������� ��*���8� ����������
 ������������ '����� ���� 
��� &�����"8� #���� ����	������ ���
E�*����")� � ��#�*��� ���� !������� ������� ���� ������� 	��� ����
 ������������'���������
���&�����"�!�����")��

7����� ����!������� ��� ���������� �������� ��� ��������� ����
����*���� ����������� ���� �������� ����� ���� ��������� ����
6�����/)�

�������������	����������������������������"���������������������
����������������#�������������������)�

�'
 8�������
��
���$�����



4$$�������
�����������	


���� ���������� ����� �	� ���� ������"� �� >���������"�
 ������������ A������� ���� �� �� #����"� �#���� �������"� �	�
 ������������!��"�!������)��

����!�����"� �1��� ��� L���8� �������8� ���������8� ��*�����
���������� ���� ������������� ��� ���������8���"����8����������
��*����������	�����������	� �����������M)������!���������+��
�� 	������� ������������� ��� ���� ������"� ���� ���� ���� �	� ���8�
C�/,8�5-� ��� �������� ?C�,,8,0�� ��� �������@8� ������ #���� ����
	������� 	��� �������� ��		� ���� ����	��� ���B���8� C��800�� ���
��������?C�.8��-�����������@��������������#����������!������3�
!����	����*���)�

���� ���� ���� �	� ���� !�����"� ��� ��� '����� ����� ����
C�058�-/�?���'����������C�0,8..�@8���������!�����"������
��������	������	�C�8�//������������?����������	������	�C��8,5�@)��

����������������������������	����>���������"� �����������8�
������� ����8� &������ �����8� N���� /8� ��� I���3� ������8�
 ������������ %��/==)�

%���
�<
�����������	
>������


��������������������	�����������"���$�����+"� ������������
A������8� ���� ���� ������"� �� �� #����"� �#���� �������"� �	�
 ������������!��"�!������)������������"�#������������������
��� ���������� ����8� ���� �1��� ��� L����*��� ����#����� �����"�
�����������������"��		������"�	��� ������������!��"�!������M)�

����������"������������"�����8�����������������������	�����
������"���C�)�

�*
 �������
 �$�����
���
 �������
����������
:��������


��������"���	�������������1�����������"���*�����������	����
�	� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ����������
?!2%�@� �� ����� ����	���� �"� ���� ���*���� 4��������� !���� �	�
 �������)� � ��#�*��8� �������� ������ �������� ����������� ����
��+����"� ����!������3�!���������� ���������	�������� �������
����"������������������)������������������������������
�� ��		������ ���� 	���� ���� ����������� �������� ���� ��� ����
	�����������������)��2��������������

�� ��� ������� ���� ����� ��� ��������� ��� �������� �1����������
?#������������������8��������������������������������
�����������������*�����������!2%��

�� ���� ���� �	� ����������� ����	��� �� ����� ��� ���� 	��#�
?��"������	������"��3��������������������@�������������
����������*���������	�����	������������������"����

�� �1���������� ��� ���� ������� ��*���� �� ��������� 	���
��������"������������������������	�����

���� ������� ���� �1���������� �	� ���� !������3� ����������
����	����� ��������� ��� ���� ������� ������� 	��� ���� "���� �� ��
	����#��

5
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �5� �����������	�
���������������




���������������
��	����E��
��������

:���������
���������
����������

#��	������	�
�����

&'(()(&�
%���	�$�����	���������;����������������&'(()(&�

*'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''�
����2���������;�������������������� /(277+0� /&.2'-(0� /(&2+4+0� /&62.&(0� /-2((+0� /8'2.(+0�
5����������5������ /.&(0� /(-72.--0� /-2&(+0� /7.2&7.0� /42'440� /&-(2.(&0�

%���	�������� /&24('0� /(7&2-'60� /(72(-70� /(('28'-0� /72(-&0� /4&(274(0�
� � � � � � �

���	�
������������ -2-+8� (&(28+'� ((2.-+� +2787� (28'+� (-'2.44�
:��������������������� .2&&6� +'2''&� &62+6'� (.72'4&� -&277+� 4&&2('+�

%���	������������ +27&4� &((28+&� 472.(+� (-82+('� -.2-+7� .8&2-.&�
� � � � � � �

"�������������� 82-(4� &+2&76� &'2&6(� .82&'-� .62..6� (-'28((�
� � � � � � �

������	��������$�����	���������;���������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
"��������������������$�����	��#��	
��� (-'28((�

#�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#��	
��� (6267'�
#����������	�����������#��	
����������	�������������������������������������������������������� /(7286+0�

��������������������������������������������������������������� (.726&&�
� �




�	���


"#�����!��


�	��������


���!����

4$��������


���������


 ��������


�����
������


����


�������


�����
���������
8�����
;
"#$��������
���
�������


&���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���

���8��������J���������*����������� ?�8���@� ?��8/��@� ?��80�.@� ?�.8�5,@� ?�.8-,/@� ?,/8/0�@�
&�*��������&����� ?�8/�0@� ?�/�8�-�@� ?�8,-.@� ?-08,.�@� ?.8/�5@� ?�/�8,5�@�

������2������ ?.8,,�@� ?�,�850.@� ?�585--@� ?���8-�,@� ?�08�0�@� ?��-8�/�@�
� � � � � � �

%����"����1����� /8���� ��/8�,,� ��8��,� �85,,� �.80�0� �/�8����
>�������*�����1����� 58,��� 0�8.-�� �/80�-� �/�8-0.� /�8/�.� ��-8/�0�

������%1���������� ��8,.�� ��/855�� �,8��/� �/,8/,�� 558..�� .,-85.��

 � � � � � �

6���%1���������� 580,�� ��8055� ��8/�,� .�8,5.� .,8�/�� �/�8�0��
� � � � � � �

 �������������
��
���������
8�����
;
"#$��������
��
����
��
���!����
��
�	�
���$��	����!�
8�����
���
"#$��������
���������
 �
6���%1����������������� ���	�����
���"�� �/�8�0��


�������������!���������*��2����������%1������������������������������������������������������
���"�� 0�8����

������2���������������
���"������2���������������!���������*��2����������%1�������������������� ?�.8�0-@�

!����	����*�������!���������*��2����������%1�������������������� ��08��.�
� �

5
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �,� �����������	�
���������������

 �������������
��
���F����!�
�������


���������������������#���#�����	�����������������"���	�����	�����
������� ���� �1���������� ������� ��� �� ��B����*�� ����"�� �	� ����

D?������@���=�	������������ ��*������	����*���3����������������������
!���������*��2����������%1�������������������)�

 �������������
��
���F����!�
�������
�������

���������


�������


�������
���


 �$�����
��


2���

�



�������
���


��������
��


�8"�

�



����������


��


 ��	�����


����
��


���!����


���$�����


�������

�����


� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


���8�!������J�>��������*����2������ ?,/8���@� 58-.0� .80,0� -8��5� ,''(��6-
 ?��8-��@� ?558�0�@�

2�������J�2�*�������2������ ?�--@� 9� �--� 9� .
 ?�--@� ?�--@�

2������	����!���������1� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 ?5.8�..@� ?5.8�..@�

&�*��������&�����J�!������������ ?�/�8,5�@� 9� �8,-0� 9� ,�)+(+5�-
 ?��.8�5�@� ?�/.8���@�

�����
8�����
 ,��6(�'�-
 *(6)+
 6(�'*
 6(��*
 ,��'(���-
 ,�5+(*�'-
 ,)6)(6�'-


� � � � � � � �

%����"���%1����� �/�8���� ?58�,�@� ?/�,@� 9� �)�(���
 ,8�.,� �/�8�,��

>��������*����%1����� ���8�5�� ?��8,.�@� ?�/8/50@� 9� �6�(+'�
 ,8�.�� �0�8�0��

�����������*����4�������� 9� 9� 9� ?-8��5@� ,6(��*-
 9� ?-8��5@�

=�����������8�
�����������J�2���������� 9� ��/8�0,� 9� 9� ��'(�+5
 9� ��/8�0,�

2������� �"����� 58�/-� 9� ?58�/-@� 9� .
 ��8�,,� ��8�,,�

 �������J�A�*��� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 0-/� 0-/�

 �"���������������!�������4������� ���� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 5� 5�

'�*���������4�*����������	�
��������	�������� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 9� 9�

A�����=�������	�6��9!�������
��� 9� 9� 9� 9� .
 .8-��� .8-���

�����
"#$��������
 )56(*)�
 6*(�6�
 ,��(�')-
 ,6(��*-
 '�)(��)
 ��()5�
 '')(6�)


� � � � � 
 � �

:������
�
,���$���-
��
�	�
���!�����
��
���!����
 �'�(�+�
 +�(���
 ,�)(�+6-
 .
 ��+(��)
 ,�)+(�)'-
 *+(+5+

�

� �

�� �� ��

�

��

(
�#����������������������� ��������������������������������������������� ������������������������	����#�(+����������<����������������������	������
�����������������������<��������

&
� #������� ���� ��	����� �� ���� ������������� ������� ���� ����������� ���������� /����0� ���� ���� %������ F���� ����� ���� ������ �� :����� :��������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������,�

5
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �-� �����������	�
���������������

�

������	�����������<������#��	
���&'(()(&���
������������������%��	��

$�����	��
#��	
���

#�����������
������������
 ����

#�����������
��	������������

#		����������
����������

��������
��������

����������
#�������

%���	�

� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''�

����2���������;�:������������������� /8'2(+80� -2+44� 82''+� ((28.4� /.-2-(&0� /((2+&80� /-82.4+0�

���������;������������������� /&&&0� �� &&&� �� �� /&6&0� /&6&0�

�����������������	�%��� �� �� �� �� �� /6(27460� /6(27460�

5����������5������;������������� /&-(2.(&0� �� 42--'� �� /&.8276&0� /((.2.'40� /46&2&6-0�

%���	�������� /4&(274(0� -2+44� ('287(� ((28.4� /&+4248.0� /(772.&70� /.7(27'&0�

� � � � � � � �

���	�
������������ (-'2.44� /-2'(.0� /+.&0� �� (..2.88� -2.&8� (.+2+'.�

:��������������������� 4(62'(.� /(426''0� /&&2-(40� �� &8+2+'(� .2'.(� &742+.&�

�������������������������� �� -� �� /((28.40� /((28470� �� /((28470�

9���������2�#����������;����������� �� &+24-6� �� �� &+24-6� -2464� 4.28(+�

���������$�
������ 62'+-� �� /62'+-0� �� �� ('2&8(� ('2&8(�

$��������;�>����� �� �� �� �� �� +6(� +6(�

$�
���������G�����������	���������$��	� �� �� �� �� �� 6� 6�

 ���������������	���������#������G�	��������	�� �� �� �� �� �� 7-7� 7-7�

>�������9�����	����"�����������#������ �� �� �� �� �� ('2'+'� ('2'+'�

%���	������������ .8&2-.&� ('28.8� /&+2--'0� /((28.40� ..(2++6� 482'(8� .8+2'(4�

� � � � � � � �

9�����)�/����	��0��������$������������������ (-'28((� (6267'� /(7286+0� �� (.726&&� /(-(2.((0� /&287+0�
�

� �

�� �� ��

�

��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

5
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �0� �����������	�
���������������

�5
 2�!�����
 ��
 ����!��
���������
 E
��F��������
���1���


����������
%����
���
0������
%����
�����
 ����������


���� ����� ������� ���� ��B������� ����� ���� ����� ��� ���� ������
!���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ����������
���������� �"� ���� !������� ��� ���� "���� ��� ����������� #����
��������������������������� ��� ���� �������� �������������	����
�"� �������"� ���*����� �� ������ �*�������� ��� ���� !������� ���
�����	��������������������*������1���������)�

�� &������������$������� 9� �� �����������"� 	���� �����#���������
�������������	������������"����������������������������������	�
#���������������������	�����!��������������������8��1������������
�1����� ����� �������"� ����������� ���*���������#��)� ������
����� ���� ���� ����	"� ���� 	��������� "���� ��� #����� �����������
������"�������������������������&�����������8�#�������
���� ��������"� ��� ����������� #���� ������� �����������
��������)������&������������$������������	������������
���� �������� ����� ���� !������� �� ���������"� ����#����� ���
�������������*��������������������*�������?���������	�����
�	� �������� ����� ����!������� �� ��������� ��� ����*��@���� ����
�����	�����	���������"���)�

�� !������� 4������� 4���*�� <� ����� ���� �������� 	���� ����
������� �	� ����� ��� ������ ���8� #����� ���� ���������� �"�
������� 	���� ������ ���� ������ ����� ��� 	���� ��#� ��������
�1���������� ��� ��� ��� ��� ����� ��� 	������� ���������� ��������
�1���������)�

�� !������� &����� :��������� 
������� <� ����� ���� ������ ����
������������������*�����#���������������B����	���#���������
!���������������������������������#����������#�����������
����"������	���������������#�������*��"��������������������
����� �1���������)� � ���� �������� �� ���� ���������� �"� ������
������� ��� �������������1�����������������#����� ����������

�������� ���� �� ��� ���� 	��������� "���� ��� #����� ���� ���� ��+��
�����)�

:����� 4���*�� ���� ����� ����*�� ����� ���� ��� �������� ���
	���� �1���������� ��� ������� ������ ��1������ ���� :�������
4���*���������������*��������������������������		�������
�������	������		����������������������������)�

5
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� ��� �����������	�
���������������

�� ������
��
=�����
���
=�������
 ����!��



���������(�#��	�
&'((�

'�*������
���������4(�
 �����&'(&�

 �������
��


2���	
����

2�!�����
 ��
2���	
����


*'''� *'''� *'''�
������
��
=�����
���
=�������
 ����!��


&���
 &���
 &���


� � � =�����
 ����!��
 � � �

/62'''0� �� /62'''0� &������������$������� ?58���@� 9� ?58���@�

/628.+0� /(''0� /627.+0� �������$������� ?58-.0@� //.� ?58�0/@�

/(82'470� -7� /(62+7'0� �����	���%�����+���4���*��?6�����-@� ?�580-�@� �85,5� ?�/8��.@�

�� �� �� !�������4�������4���*�� 9� 9� 9�

/.2+6.0� 42&4-� /(28&+0� !�������&�����:���������
������� ?�8,�0@� �-,� ?�8..�@�

/4.28-(0� 42(+4� /4(2--70� �����
=�����
 ����!��
 ,��(''6-
 �('�5
 ,�+(�)�-


� � � =�������
 ����!��
 � �

/7&2+6(0� /&-28(80� /('726870� 4�*���������4���*�� ?��-85,-@� ?/8�,�@� ?���8-/�@�
/(6+24740� /+27+-0� /(8+2&870� !�������
�B�������
������� ?�,08�,-@� 5�8�-�� ?��,8�0/@�
/&2+8(0� (2'(.� /(2+-80� =�	������!�������4������� ?�80/,@� 0-�� ?0,/@�
-'.� /80� .+8� ����������2���������
�B�������
������� .0,� ?-@� .-0�

(.-24.+� .(2+4-� (782&7.�  �����������4���*�� �-,8�-.� �-8���� ��/8/�/�
464� /(('0� &-4� !���������������
�B�������
������� �/�� ,-� ����
.2-(+� /&&(0� .2&+7� 
������������!����������
������
�B�������
������� .8�0-� ?�/.@� �80..�

/('.2-7'0� 62+++� /+82-7(0� �����
=�������
 ����!��
 ,+5('6�-
 6'(+�+
 ,��(*)�-


/(4+244(0� ('2(+&� /(&+2(4+0� �����
=�����
���
=�������
 ����!��
 ,��+(��+-
 66()'*
 ,)�(*6�-


 
 
 


�




5
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �����������	�
���������������

�

=�����
 ����!��


��F��������
���1���
����������
%����
���


0������
%����
�����
 ����������
�������

/������


0���
%��


��$����


 ����$��


 ����!�


��$����


/�����


=��$$����
 2
�
!
�
�
�
�
�


��



=
�
�
�
�
�
�
��



 
�
�
�
�!
�
�




 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


��F��������
��!��!���
�	�
��$����
��F�������
�������7


4�*������	���������������������������������!2%���

=������������J�������������	����������������� ?.�8��.@� 9� 9� .�8��.�

4�*���������������� ������"� ���������%��������� ?�08�-,@� 9� 9� �08�-,�

'�*�������������	����*������	�2�*������� ��������� �8-..� 9� 9� ?�8-..@�


������������	���������������� ?-�.@� 9� 9� -�.�

!������������������������������ ��80--� 9� 9� ?��80--@�

4�*������1����������	������	������������������������� ?�58��0@� 9� 9� �58��0�

�������	����9������������#��������		��������������
������������	��������������������������������!2%��

?.8,0.@� 9� 9� .8,0.�

2���������	�������������������������������������!2%���

��������"����*�����	�������	����������	�����������*������� 08�.0� 9� 9� ?08�.0@�

!��������1�����������������������������&������������ � 9� 9� �




��F��������
$�������
��!��!���
�	�
��$����
/�����
=��$$����
�������7�

!�������������J������������������������	��������!2%�� �.�� 9� ?�.�@� 9�


������������	������������������	�������������	�������������
!�������
�B�������
�������

9� 9� .�,� ?�.�,@�




��F��������
��!��!���
�	�
��$����
 ����$��
 ����!�7�
����	����	����������������������������������	�����
���������������������������!2%��

.8�-�� ?.8�-�@� 9� 9�

:���	���������*�����	���������#����������1���������� 9� /8�/,� 9� ?/8�/,@�

!������������	������������*�����	�������������"��������
����&�*����������������������������)�

?5@� 5� 9� 9�

����	���	����=�	������!�������4�������4���*�������
���������	�����

9� ?0-�@� 9� 0-��




��F��������
��!��!���
�	�
0��������
8����������
��F�������
�������7�

�������"�#�����	��������������������������!2%������
��		������	����	�����������������������������"�������
�����������#�����������"������������)�

-� 9� 9� ?���-@�




��F��������
��!��!���
�	�
��������
 ����!�7�
4�*������	���������������������������������	�����������
�������������������!2%��

?��8�0�@� 9� 9� ��8�0��

%����"��3���������������������J����������"��������
�����������"������������"����

��8,0�� 9� 9� ?��8,0�@�




��F��������
��!��!���
�	�
����������
0���
��F�������
�������7�

�������"�#���������������1������������������������!2%��
����		������	��������������1�������������������	�������"����
��������������#�����������"�������������

?,-@� 9� 9� ��,-�




��F�������
��!��!���
�	�
������������
���$�������
��������
��F�������
��������


�B�������	�������9����������������������� �/.� 9� 9� ?��/.@�


 � 
 � �

�����
��F��������
 ,*5(5)+-� 
.� 
�65� *5()*��
� �� �� � ��

�

56



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �����������	�
���������������

�

F���	�����������

#�<�����������������#���������!��������
�������!��������������	������&'(()(&�

5�����	�
�����!�	�

�����	�
��������
��������

�����	�
5������
F����	���  

�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�

F
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''�
#�<������������	�������������	�#�<��������#������H�

�������	��������������������������������������H�

9����������;�������������������������������� /(62+''0� �� �� (62+''�

����	������	���������$������
�$	���������I������� /(2('&0� �� �� (2('&�

 ���������������������	�����������������$��������� /-24640� �� �� -2464�

#�������������������	��������� /6-'0� �� �� 6-'�

�����	������������������������ .'2&+4� �� �� /.'2&+40�

������������������������������������	��������������� /(626'80� �� �� (626'8�
#�������������������������������������������������	����
��	���������������������)�	�������������	�������������

/('2(.+0� �� �� ('2(.+�

��������������������������������������������������H�

��������
���������������������������������	����������� +244'� �� �� /+244'0�

�����	�������������������������������5�����	������ /.8'0� �� �� .8'�

�

#�<��������������	
����	�������������	�5������F����	���#������H�

�����	��������;������������������	����������������� /&2(840� �� &2(84� ��

#��	������������������������	����������������������������
�����	�#�<��������#�������

�� �� (2'6&� /(2'6&0�

�

#�<������������	�������������	����������������H�
%������������������	����������������������������������
����)�	�������������	�������������

-27+7� /-27+70� �� ��

F�������������������������������������	������������ �� 62+'6� �� /62+'60�

��������������������������������������������
���������
����5���������������	������������	,�

/60� 6� �� ��

%�������������9�������������	����������������������
���������������

�� /(2'(.0� �� (2'(.�

�

#�<������������	��������������	�������������#�<��������#������H�
#��������
�������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������	��������
������
�����������������������
���I��������,�

8� �� �� /80�

�

#�<������������	��������$��������������H�
�������	�����������	���������������������������������
�����������������������

/(&2'870� �� �� (&2'87�

���	�
��E����������������������;���������
���������
������������
��	��������
����

(&2476� �� �� /(&24760�

�

#�<������������	����������		�����������#�<��������#������H�
#�������
�����������	�������������������������������
���������������������	�������������	��	�������������
����
�������������������������
���I���������

(('� �� �� /(('0�

�

#�<�����������	��������#�����	�����������������#��������#�<��������#������H�

#�<��������������������������������������������� &&(� �� �� /&&(0�
� � � � �

%���	�#�<��������� &28.8� ��� 42&4-� /-2+7&0�
� �� �� � ��

�

57



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �����������	�
���������������

��  �!��������
 ����!�


���� 4�*��������� 4���*�� �������� ���� ���������� �"� ����
!������� ������� 	���� �������� ��� ���� *������	� ��� ������"8�
 ���������%��������)�����������������������#��������
#��������������������������

�� ��*��������#�#�������������������������������������

�� ���� ��� ���� ���*����� �	� ��*���� ���� ���� ����� ����
����������������������������8����

�� ��������	����������������������

���� ����*�� �������� ���"� ��*��������� ����� ������������
�������
��������,8� ��������� ����� ����4���*��#���������)�

�������������������������	������������������������������
������������������������!�������
�B�������
������)�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

 �!��������
 ����!�7

&���


/7&2+6(0� $������������
�
�'������ ?��-85,-@�

�� $��#��
�B�������	���=4!� �.��

/7&2+6(0� 
�B�����$��#��$��������
�
�
����� ?��-8��/@�

/-42(7-0� :�#������*����������	����� ?�08-�-@�

&42+&.�

=�#�#������*����������	�����J������������
�������������������������������=�	������������
 ��*������	���*����

��855/�

.84�
=�		����������#����	����*������������������J�
���������������������������

�8/���

42'8(� 4�������	���*������������������������ �8��/�

/('726870� $���������������	�����O���� ,���(6'�-

� � �

�� ��$����
��F�������
�������



� ����!������� 
�B�������
������� ?!

@� ������ ���� �������
��		������� ������� 	���� ���� ��		������ ������������ 	���

����������� 	��� ���� ����������� �	� ���� �������� ���� ����
	���	�������������������������������"����*����)��

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

��$����
��F�������
�������7

C����

/(6+24740� $������������
�
�'������ ?�,08�,-@�

�� $��#��
�B�������	���=4!� ?�.�@�

/(6+24740� 
�B�����$��#��$��������
�
�
����� ?�,085��@�

(62+''� !������	����������������J�2���������� .�8��.�

(2('&�
4�*����������������������� ������"8� �����J�
%���������

�08�-,�

-2464�
'�*������������+���*������	�2�*�������
 ���������

?�8-..@�

6-'� 
������������	�2����������
��� -�.�

/.'2&+40�
!�������&�����J�!�������������������*�������
�����������!������������������

?��80--@�

(626'8�
4�*�����%1�����������������	����!�������������
�������

�58��0�

('2(.+�


�������	����9������������#��������		����
����������������������	�����&������A������
=�������������!2%��

.8,0.�

.8'� !�������������=��������� 9�

/+244'0�  ��*�����	�������4���"������	�=����?'4 @� ?08�.0@�

/(2'6&0�

������������	�&��������!�����������������	����
����!�������&�����:���������
�������

?.�,@�

/.840�
=������������J�2����������#���������#�����
4�*���������4���*��

?�8/��@�

/42'8(0� ����	����	�4�*���������4���*������������ ?�8��/@�

/82'-'0� ����	���	����:������!�������4������� ?/8�/0@�

(.4� 4���"������	�A���� &�

/(8+2&870� $���������������	�����O���� ,��5(�+'-

� � �

���� 
������� �� �������� #���� ���� ���� �	� ����������8�
������������ ��� ������������ �� ������������8� �����������

5
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �.� �����������	�
���������������

���������������������������������������!���������*��
2����������%1�������������������)�����
������������������
#������������������������"�����!���������	�������	�������
���� �	� ����������8� ������������ ���� �����������)� ����

������� �������� ������������ ����� ���� ���� ���
2�*������� ��������)


�� :�������
��$����
 ����$��
 ����!�



���� =�	������ !������� 4������� 4���*�� ����� ���� �����
���������� ��� ���� ������� �	� ���9�������� ���� ���� 	���
#����� ���� ���������� ��� "��� ��� ��+�� �����)� � :�����
�������"� �����������8� ���� !������� ���� ���� ������ �����
����� �� ������ 	��� 	��������� ��#� �������� �1���������� ������
���"��������+����"������������)��7����������	����������
�����������*�������"� ��+�������8� ����������� ����	������
�������!�������4�������4���*�)����

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

:�������
��$����
 ����$��
 ����!�7

&���


/&2+8(0� $����������������	�"���� ?�80/,@�

(2'(.� ����	����������!�������4�������4���*�������
���������	�����

0-��

/(2+-80� $���������������	�����O���� ,+5'-

� � �

�� 0��������
8����������
��F�������
�������


�������������� 2���������
�B�������
�����������������
������� ��		������� ������� 	���� ���� ��		������ ������������
	��� ����������� 	��� ������������1����� ��������� ��� ��������
	��������� ���������� ���� 	��� �������� ���� ��� ����	�������
	��������������������"����*����)���
�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

0��������
8����������
��F�������
�������7

&���


-'.� $����������������	�"���� .0,�

/80� 2������� ������������������A���� ?-@�

.+8� $���������������	�����O���� )6+

� � �

�� ��������
 ����!�


����  ������ 4���*�� ������ ���� ������� ��		�������
������� 	���� ���� ��		������ ������������ 	��� ����������� 	���
���� �����"����� ����	��� ���� 	��� 	������� ����	��� ���
�����������#�����������"����*����)������!���������������
	������������"���������	����������!���������*��2������
���� %1���������� ���������� �� ���� ����	��� ���� ������� �"�
�����"������������"�����	���*���8�������������������������
���������� ��� ��	����� ��	������8� ��������� ��������� ����
��*������� ������� ��� ��"� �������� ��� ����� ��� �����
���)� � ��#�*��8� �������"� ������������ �������� ����	���
������� ��� ��� 	�������� �� ���� !������� ��+�� �����"��3�
������������� ��� ������� 	���� ��� �*�������"� ��"� ��"�
������� 	��� #����� ��� �� �������"� ���������)� � ���� ������
��������������� ������4���*�������	������#�������	����
��� ���� ����	��� ��������"����� ������������ �����"�������
����������������!������������������������������)������
�������"� ������������ #���� ������ ����� 	������� #���� ��*��

5
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �/� �����������	�
���������������

����� ��� ����� �"� ���� ����� ���� ����	��� ����� ��� ��� ����)��
����	���������	������������6����,)�
�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

��������
 ����!�7

&���


(.-24.+� $����������������	�"���� �-,8�-.�

.&2&.4�

����������������������������������J�
�����������?6����,@�

�,85���

(&2'87�

4�*������	������������������ ���%����"�����
$���	���=���������!������������������������
=�	���������������*������	����*����������������
!2%��?6����,@�

��8�0��

/(&24760� %����"��3� ������!������������J�=������
 �"�������� �������� �"��������O����?6����,@�

?��8,0�@�

(782&7.� $���������������	�����O���� ��'('�'

� � �

�� ����������
0���
��F�������
�������


���� !���������� ����� 
�B������� 
������� ������� ����
��		������� ������� 	���� ���� ������������ �	� �������� ��1�
������� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
������������ ��� 	��������	������������ ��1���"������������
#���� �����������"������������� 	�����"����������������
��� ����&������������ 	���� ����!��������������)� ����� 	�������
��������������!��������������8���������5�)�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

����������
0���
��F�������
�������7

&���


464� $����������������	�"���� �/��

/(('0�


�������"�#�����!���������1�2���������������
�������!2%������		������	����!���������1�2������
�����������	�������"������������������#����
�������"��������������

,-�

&-4� $���������������	�����O���� ���

� � �

�� ������������
 ���$�������
 ��������
 ��F�������


�������


���� 
����������� 
������ 
������� ������ ����
��		������������#����������#���������������&������������
$������� 	���� ��������� 	��� ����������� ������� �������
���� ���� ��+��� ��� ���� "���8� ��� ������� ���*�� ������������
�������� 	��#���� ��� ��� '����)� � ��������"� ������������
�������� ����� ���� ������� ��� ���� &������� ����� $������� ��
������������"�����	���������	���������������)�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

������������
���$�������
��������


��F�������
�������7
 &���

.2-(+� $����������������	�"���� .8�0-�

/&&(0�


�������"�#������		��������������������������
�������!2%������������������������		������
	�����������������������������������"����
�����������#�����������"�������������

?�/.@�

.2&+7� $���������������	�����O���� �(+))

� � �6

0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �5� �����������	�
���������������

�6
 2�!�����
��
 ����!��
���������
E
���������
��
�
,����-
"�����<��
 ����!��


�����������������������������������	��������&������������$����������������+�������*��������*����	���������	���	�������1����������
�����������������������������+�	����������+�������*����������&�������������1���������)�

/������
0���


"�����<��
 ����!��


��
2���	


����


���������


4��


���������


8�


2�!�����


���1���


 ����!��


��
2���	


����

���$���
��
�	�
"�����<��
 ����!�


� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


=������������
4���*��

.8���� ?�8��-@� �8--�� �5�� �8-.5�
�������*�������������	�����"�!����������!���������'�����������������������
�������������#����������'����������������������������"�	���=��������������)�

2�������� �80-�� ?�5�@� �8�0.� 9� �8-���

������*����	���	������������?��	���������@)��
���������	���+8������������������
	������������������������*������"�����!������3�2��������4���*�)�2����������
���������!���������	9�������������������+��	����	�8�������������������������
�����������������")�
����������"8������1�������1���������������������������8�
#�����������	����C�8/������C�/8����������8��������������"�����4���*�)�

�������!�������� �8-��� ?�8���@� ���� 9� 0/.����������*���������*�����������	���	�������	�������������������������)�

�������!����� 9� 9� �8���� 9� �8����
&�����	�������	�����������������"��������"�$�������������������D!���������
 �����������3��������!�����=��������������B���)��


*��������	���
!������"�$��������

,8,,�� ?,8��5@� .8�0�� ?���@� .8.�/�
�������������	����������������#�����������������������	�������9�		��"���
�1����������#�����#���������*������������������	������������������	������������)�

����1�!������
4���������

�-5� ?�0�@� /.� ?.0@� 9� ���	��������	�����������������������B����

>����� �,,� ?-5@� �,,� 9� �5-�
�����������������A�����
�������"�'��������������8�$��������!������8����+��"�
!��������
����������� �����$������4���*�)�

�����
 ����!��
 �*(+6� ,��(��'-
 ��()�+
 










.
 �'(��)


 
 
 
 


6
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �,� �����������	�
���������������

�+
 ���$���(
�����
���
"?��$����


���$���(
�����
;
"?��$����
,��"-
E
�������


4�	��


>���
;


%��������


��	�����(


�����
;


"?��$����


8����.

���������


������


��������


������


@�������


������

���$���




������
�����


������������

�����
��"


����
��
���������
 &���� &���� &���� &���� &���� &���
 &���� &����

��
��
2���	
����
/����
%��<
�����
 ��6(+6+
 ))(��'
 �5�(*�*
 '(6�6
 ''+
 ��(6�'
 �5('*+
 '+)()��


�������� ��8�5�� ,8,��� ��850.� �/� 9� ��� ��8-0.� ,�8�05�
4�*�������������������?�������@������������������
4�*���������4���*��

��8���� 9� 9� 9� ��� 9� 9� ��8����

4�*�������������������?�������@������������������
?������@���=�	�������� ��*������	����*����

?��8.�5@� 9� 9� 9�
9�

9� 9� ?��8.�5@�

=�������������9�=������ ?�8�/-@� ?.00@� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� ?�8-/,@�
4�����	����
��� �8.�/� 9� 9� ?�8,-0@� 9� 9� 9� 5.5�

���:�����!�����������!���������2��O���� ��8�-�� 5-.� 5-� �0� 9� �8,��� ?�58//5@� ?-5�@�

��
��
2���	
����
 �)'(�6)
 '�(+��
 �6)(�56
 )(�6�
 
'5�� �'('*5� ��(+�5
 *))('��


 � � � � � � � �

�����������
:�$���������
 � � � � � � � �

��
��
2���	
����
 ,��())6-
 ,�6(+��-
 ,''(+�6-
 ,�)-
 .
 ,��5-
 .
 ?0/85�-@


=������������!������ ?58�5-@� ?58��.@� ?-8.0.@� 9� 9� 9� 9� ?��8-,5@�

=������������#������������������4�*���������4���*�� .8�/�� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� .8�/��

=������������#������������������?������@���=�	��������
 ��*������	����*����

�8��0� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� �8��0�

2����������������?��*����@������������������
4�*���������4���*��

?�800�@� 9� 9� ?�8��0@� 9� 9� 9� ?58���@�

2����������������?��*����@������������������
?������@���=�	�������� ��*������	����*����

?�-85-�@� ?��@� 9� ?5.@� 9� ?�8,��@� ?��-@� ?��8-�/@�

=�������������9�=������ �.5� .50� 9� 9� 9� 9� 9� 5�/�

��
��
2���	
����
 ,��(6'�-
 ,�)(''*-
 ,*)()��-
 ,�(��5-
 .� ,�(�)+-� ,��6-
 ,��5(�+)-


9��
%��<
�����
.
��
��
2���	
����
 ���(���
 �5(�*5� ��+(+**� 65*� '5�� ��('�6� ��('6+� '�5(��6�

"���!��=�@�	�����#��4(� �����&'(&� �+6(')�� �'(��)� ��5(*+6� '(56)� ''+� ��('�6� �5('*+� )+6(5+��
� � � � � � � � �

6
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �-� �����������	�
���������������

!��������*��'�*�����������������

$������
2�$	����;��I�������/$$�0���&'(()(&�
:�����
>����;�
!�	�����

@���	��2��
$	����;�
�I�������

������
����������
#������

�������
�
#������

G�������
#������

����	���
#������������
������������

%���	�$$��

��������@�	������ *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''� *'''�

#��4(� �����&'((5�����!��=�@�	��� &6724+7� .627(+� (6.2477� -2+4&� �� &.2..8� ('286(� -&'28.-�
#������� (-2(-&� &27'.� +2'6'� (.� �� 64� 4(266-� -728-7�
����	��������������)�/��������0��������������
��������	��������������

&(2-+'� �� �� /&-'0� --+� /..+0� �� &(2.-'�

����	��������������)�/��������0�����������������
/����	��0�)�9��������$������������������

62&.-� �� �� /&.40�
��

4(7� �� 624&'�

����������	�����������������������>������ /&2(&-0� /(2&(80� � � � � � /424.&0�
9�������������9�����	�� /&27(40� /.247(0� �� /(-40� �� '� �� /824.80��
���	�������#������ /(28&&0� �� �� .'4� �� /--(0� �� /(278'0�
#������F���������������������	��������J���� .2&6.� �� (67� ('-� �� 8� /.27-80� /4(40�

#��4(� �����&'(&� 4'72+7+� ..2'&-� (8426(6� -27'7� �--+� &4274-� 482-6+� -+.2.'(�
#�����	�����9���������� � � � � � � � �
#��4(

��
� �����&'((� /((2(--0� /&82&840� /.72'.&0� /4(0� �� /6.0� �� /762-6-0�

9����������������� /6286'0� /6286-0� /8276-0� /60� �� /-0� �� /&(2.'(0�

9��������������������������������	�������������� 72+4'� �� �� ('� �� �� �� 72+.'�

9����������������������������/����	��0�)�9��������
$������������������

/&-80� �� �� (8�
��

47� �� /&'&0�

����������	�����)/�������	�0�����������������
����	��������������

/(2&.&0� �� �� ��
��

�� �� /(2&.&0�

����������	�����)/��������	�0�����������������
/����	��0�)�9��������$������������������

/&24&70� /&40� /((0� /(.0�
��

/&760� �� /&266&0�

����������	�����������������������>������ &2(&-� (2&(8� � � � � � 424.&�

9�������������9�����	�� &4+� 42+.4� �� �� �� �� �� .2(7&�

#��4(� �����&'(&� /('2..70� /&72+'(0� /--2+(70� /&.0� �� /4(80� �� /+-26'70�

"���!��=�@�	�����#��4(� �����&'(&� &+72-.(� (-2(&.� ((826+7� -287.� --+� &42-(7� 482-6+� .+728+4�

"���!��=�@�	�����#��4(� �����&'((� &-82&.&� (+2-.6� ((624.8� -2+'&� �� &.247&� ('286(� .4.2(7'�
� � � � � � � � �

6
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� �0� �����������	�
���������������

��
 8�!�������
���$������


����������� ����������������������1����� 	��������!������3�
��*������� ���������� ���� �������� #������ ���� ��������
>���������6�����������������)�

��������������������������� ����!������3�������"� ��������������
*����� ��������� ��� ��� ��*������� �������"� ��� ��� ���� !������3�
�������������������������	�������������������������	�������)��
���� !������� ��� ��� ������������ ����������� ��� �������8�
��������� ��� ��*����� ��*������� �������"� ��� ������8�
��������������������������)�

����	����#������������������������*�������������	����*�����
�	���*������������������*�������"�����
�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

8�!�������
���$������

&���


.'2'(&� $����������������	�"���� ��8-�5�

� 
��������� �

&'� ����	���	����
���:�����!����������� 9�

&&7� ����������%1���������� /-��

/(2'8(0� =������ ?�--@�

/-24640� ��4�*���������?6������@� �8-..�

�� 2����������?6������@� ?�8�,0@�
��� ���	���� ������"8� ���������%��������� .���

4427&6� $���������������	�����O���� �'(��6

� � �

�

��
 8���������
������


����!������� �������� 	��� ��� �	�#������ ��������������8� ���
���� �1����� ����� ���� �	�#���� �� ���� ��� ��������� ����� �	� ��
�����������2��"������������������	�����������	���������#����
������	� ������"8� ���������%��������)� ��������������������
�������� ����� ��������� ������� ���� ���������"� ����������
�	�#���)�


����	�#��������*�����	��������	��� ��	�)�
�������"������	�����	��
�������������������������������#�����1���������������*�������
�������� ������ #����� ���� !������� ��*�� ������� ��� ��*�� ���
��	��������	�������������	����������������)��

���� ����"���� ������� �	� ����������� ���� �� ��������� ��� ��
�������9��������)���

������ �� ���� ����� �	� ����������� �	�#���� ����� �� ����*������"�
����������������	�������������������

4(�
 �����
&'(&�

8���������
������


 ��������


������������


������


��


2���	


����

*'''� 
 A����
 &����
-.7� %=4'���	�#���� �)/� /���

4-.�
2���������� !��� '����������
�"�����

9� 9�

�+'&� �����
 � 
'��

� � � �

�

�

6
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .�� �����������	�
���������������

������*���������2����������
����������������������"��������	����#��

�

�

�

�

�

�������		
�
5���������
#�����

���������;�
:�����#������

&'(()(&�
%���	�

8���������
������


8��������


/��������


�����


����1���
;


4�	��
������



�������


�����


*'''� *'''
 *'''
 $������������
������ &���
 &���
 &���


(.&� 626..� 62876� &���!���"����
������ �.�� 580��� ,8�./�

/780� /.2(6(0� /.2&.70� 
�����������
����������� ?��/@� ?.8,0�@� ?.8-0,@�

--� &2.74� &2-47� 9��
�������
������
��
�����
��
�	�
A���
 �5
 �(���
 �(�)6

� � � 
�������� � � �

�� .-8� .-8�  ������� 9� �8,��� �8,���

�� �� �� 
���:�����!�����������!������������O���� 9� �,.� �,.�

�� /(+70� /(+70�
2����������A���4����������������?������@���=�	������������
 ��*������	����*����

9� 9� 9�

/(70� /64(0� /6.+0� 
�����������	�������������� ?��@� ?-��@� ?-�.@�

48� &2(((� &2(.7� 9��
�������
������
��
�	�
"��
��
A���
 �)
 �(�6)
 �(��6


� � � 
 
 
 

(.&� 62+'4� 82'.-� &���!���"����
������ �.�� -8,,-� -80���

/('-0� /.28+&0� /.27+80� 
�����������
����������� ?��-@� ?/8/0.@� ?/8,��@�

48� &2(((� &2(.7� 9��
�������
������
��
�	�
"��
��
A���
 �)
 �(�6)
 �(��6

�� � � �� �� �� ��

6
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .�� �����������	�
���������������

��
 ������
@���
���
����


���� 	����#���� ����� ������� ���� #����� ���� ������ ��� ����
!������P� ��*���� ����� ���� ����	���� �� D
��� ����� 	���
����3)��Q����	"��������������������"���	�������D�����	������3�
�	� ������ ����"���� ������� �� ������ ��� ��� ����*����� ����������"�
�������� �� ���� ����������� ������� ����� ���������� ��� ����
����� ���� ������ P
��� ����� 	��� ���P� ��������� ��������� ��� ����
!�����	� �����������A�����
�������"�
���������)�
�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''


������
@���
���
����
.
�������
�������
&���


62(.6� $������������
������ �8����

(28&&�
 ������"8� ���������%���������6�#�"�!���	����
��
�������������9�!�������
���

�5��

/7680� 4�*���������A��� 9�

�� 2����������A��� ?�/.@�

/-0�
 ������"8� ���������%���������=�����	������
�����	��������?6�����0@�

?5.5@�

/.2+&+0� 
�������� ?�8�5.@�

(.7� ����	���	����6���!����������!������� 9�

� 4�	��
��!������7
 �

�� 
�������� �5�

-/�
!�������!���2��������2�� ���������������
=������

9�

&24''� %������
4����������

 
)�'

� �� ��

�

�

��
 ��$����
�����������



�������'��������������!����������������������������������	�
��������� 	��� ���� ������������ ��� ������������ �	�  ������"8�
 ����� ���� %��������� ������� �������� ���� 	������ "����
��������� ��� ���� C0,)-�� �� �����*���#������ ����'���)� ����
��B�������������������

�����
��


��������


�����


�����������


��
�������


:�����$����
��
��������
�
��$����


��	���


&���
 &���


���		��������� ���� ,.�


������������+�����	������ �/.� ����

A���� ����4�9���+���� �-�� �55�

$������������� ������4�����2����*������ �85��� �8����


		���������������7��+�� � �

���!������!�������������� �8�00� //��

�������������������� �8��.� �85���

���7������
*����� ���� ��/�

���%��	�����4���� ./�� ./��

�������7��+�� � �


���������������� /8���� �8/�0�

!��"��	� ������������
�����"� ��8-��� �8--��

��������!�������"�������� 08.��� �8/,0�

��������E�����������%1������� �8/,0� �8�,/�

��������!�������<� ������ ,850�� 0�,�

6���� ��+�
�����"� �.8..�� �8//.�

Q�����=��*���������%1������� �8�.,� 05��

�����������!������� ��8/,�� /8��5�

�����������������<�6�#�������� �8,��� /.5�

������=������
�����"� ,8,.�� 58/�/�

>����������������� �8�55� 0/5�

�����
 +5(6�6

 �)(�5+



 
 


6
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .�� �����������	�
���������������

�)
  �!���������


���� !������� ��� �� �������� ���������� ����� ������ ����� ����
 ������"8� ���������%����������������������	����*�����������
��*��������� ������*��"� 	����"���)� �����*��������� �����������
#�����������������"� ���������������������������� ����������
? �� @�����7��+������J�%*��?7�%@)��E����������	����������
��������� #���� �������� ���� ��� ����������� #���� ����
������������� ���� ���� 	��� ���������� ��� ���� ��� ����
���	������� �������� �	� ���� 4�"��� 2���������� �	� !���������
���*�"��)��2��������������������������	����"�������������������
"���� 7�%� ���� ��� ���� #����� �	� ���� !������3� �������"�
����	�����������������	�������#����������"�*������������������
���������	�����������������������������������������)��E���������
�	� *������8� ������ ���� ���������� ���� �������� �������� ������
#����� ������ �� ��� ����*�� �����9����� ���+��� ��� ������ ����
��������B�����	��������������	��������)�

���� ����	������ ��������� �������� ��� ���������� ���� 	����
*����������

�� '��+���E�����<� �������������������� 	���#��������������"�
�������1��������������������	�*������������#������#�������
��"���������#����������������������39�������������������	����
������� ���+������ #������� ���� ������� ���� ����� ������
+��#��������"8���������"�����#����������������)�

�� %1������:��E�����<������*����������������������������
����� ���� ��"��� �� �������� *������ ������� �	� ���� ����� �	�
���� �������"� ��������� �"� ���� ������ ���� ������������
���������� ���������*�� ��� ���� ��"� ������ �������������� �	�
�����������"������#�������������'��+���E����������		���	����
����� ������� ��� �������� ���� ���������� ��*���� ���������� ���
��������)�

�� =�����������4�����������!���<��������������������*�����
%1������:��E�����#����������������������"���*�����)��2��
�� ���� ����� ���� �	� ���������� ���� ���������� ��*����
�����������	����������������������	�*��������)�




4�	��
>���


;


%��������


��	�����(


�����
;


"?��$����


���$���


������

�����


E���������	����*����������� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


���'���������� /8.,�� ?5@� ?�0�@� /8�,��
���'���������� �580�.� ?�5@� ?�8�,�@� �/8,�5�
���'���������� .80/5� ?,�@� �08..�� �.8��5�
���'���������� ��8-,�� ��5� 0�0� ��80�5�
 ��������'��������0� .�8-�5� 9� -0.� ..8,���

�����
���������
 +)(�)6
 

��
 �+(5+�� ���(6'��
� � � � �

�'
 8�$�������
>�����


2���������� ���� ���� ����������� ��*����� �������� ��� ����
���������=�	������������ ��*������	����*����������������>�����
!���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���� �������� ���
6�����0��������#���������������������*�������*�������"����
	��� ������"8� ����8�����%���������?  %@�����2����������
���
���������������*��")���

=��������������$�����������>		����#���������������������
�	�����#�����4�*������>���������"�
�������B���)��
����������	�
���� ������������� ���B���� ���� !������� ��� ���������� ���
���������������	�C�)0�8�������������������������	��������
	����  %� 9� >����� A����J�$�������� ��� 2�*�������  ���������
�����	���� ���������� ��		������ *��������� ������������� ��� ���
�������)���������������������������������������������������
���*���� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������)�

6
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .�� �����������	�
���������������

���� 	������ ������ ���� �	� I����'��	����� ���*����"����������
������#����������� ����������)� �7��������������1����������
�	� C�)��� ��� ����� ����� ��� �����*���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ����
����	������"� ��������� ���� *����� �	� ���� ��������� ������ ����
��������*�������������������")������!�����������������������
����������� ��� �	� C�)��8� #����� ��� ����� �������� ��� ����
���������� J� 2�*������� 2������ J� %1���������� ����� ��� ����
!���������*��2����������%1�������������������)�

7������ �������� �#�� ��#� ������ ��*�� ����������
�����������)� $���� �	� ����� ������ #���� ��� ��������� 	����
I�������.���#��������#��+���������������#������������������
���� !������� �������� ����)� � :����� 2
�� �5� 9� 2���������� �	�

��8� ���� !������� ������ ���� ����"� ��� ���� ���*�� ���
����*������� ������)� � 
� �� ������ �	� ���� ������ ������ 	������
��������� ���� ����*������� ������� �� ���� ������� ����
���������� ��*���� ����	��� ���� !������� #���� �����*�� 	���� �����
���� �� F���� �� ��������� ������� ��� ������� ���&�*�������)��
���������������������������������������������"�C��)0������
����������������������� ����%���������J�!�������3����*����
������������!���������*��2����������%1�������������������)�

�*
 ��$����
"#$��������
���
��$����
0��������


������������������	����������1���������� ����������������"���� ��
��#�� ��� ���� 	����#���� ������ ?���������� ���� *����� �	� ����
��������� ������ 	������� ����@8� ��������� #���� ���� ��������
�������*��������������	������������1���������)��7�������������
�1���������� �� ��� ��� 	�������� ��� 	������ "���� �"� ������� ���
��*����� �� ���� ���� ���� �"� ���� !������8� ���� �1����������
������ ��� ��� �������� ��� ���� !������� ���������� 4�����������
?!�4@8� �� ������� �	� ���� �������� �1���������� ���������
����������"��"�����!���������������"���������	�������)���

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� � &���


&4'26((� 4$�����
��$����
0��������
 �?��������
 �/�8�-.�

�� 
�B�������	������*����"������������3� .�

&4'26((�
 �!����
4$�����
��$����
0��������


 �?��������

�/�8�--�

&82'+4�  ������"8� ���������%���������?6�����0@� /�8/���

4(266-� 
���:�����!�����������?6�����0@� ��8-0.�

&&7� 2�*������� ���������?6������@� /-��

�� 
��������	��������?6������@� �5�

.-8� 2����������
���?6������@� �8,���

(62&-.�
4�*�����%1�����������������	����!�������������
��������?4%�!:�@�

�58��0�

.8'� !�������������=��������� 9�

(2(.'� A������������� ������ 9�

� �������
��
0������
 �

/82'-'0� !�������4������� ?/8�/0@�

/.(24-.0� !�������&�����J�!������������ ?��8.�/@�

/+244'0�
������������	������*�����?���)���������*�����
	�������������?'4 @@�

?08�.0@�

&-'2(7.� �������
��$����
0��������
 �?��������
 ��*(�+6


� � �
� "#$��������
��
��!������
��
���
 �

� 2����������������"�����������������#�� �

�� ���������������#���� 9�

&7287+� :������������ ���������������#���� ,�85--�

((.� 
������������������	������������ �8/,��

� =����������������"�����������������#�� �

/+244'0� '4 � ?08�.0@�

(+2-84� 8�������
��
��$����
0��������
 �?��������
 *'(+��


� � �

�

�

6
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ..� �����������	�
���������������

�

4�*����� %1���������� ������� 	���� !������� ������ ��������
?4%�!:�@����1������������������������������"�����������"����
����	�������������� 	��� 	�������������)��
������1����������
��������	��������������������������������!������3���������
����� ��� �� �������� ��� ���� ����*���� ��*���� ����� ��� ����
!���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������)�� ����
�������� �����1���������� �� C�5)������������#����C�5)��� ���
�������)������������������#���������	����#���������)�


�����	��������������	� �����1���������� 	����������� ������� ���
������ ��*��������� #��+)� ���� �� ���� ��� ���� ���������
������� �	� ��������� ������� 	��� ������ ������ ��������� ���
���� ���"� ���� ���� ����	��� �	� ������ ��� ������"� ����)�

�������� ���� ���� �����������"� �	�&�*�������������� ����
��� ���� 	���� ����� �	� ���� !������3� ���� ���8� ���� �����	����
�1����������������������D4%�!:�3)�

�����
��


"#$��������

 �!����
"#$��������
0�����
����
��$����
=����


�������


&���


=��������������"�����
�������&����� �8/5��

6���� ��+�
�����"� ��8-,��

�����������!�������� �/8�/5�

���'������3� �����"�������� �8�,,�


��������� �����"�������� �8/5,�

%"�� �����"�������� -�,�

>������������%1���������� �8//��

>�����%1���������� ��,�

�����
 �*(��+



 


�

�

�

&'(()(&� �������


*'''�

 �������������
��
/����
0������
�$$����
��


��$����
0��������� &���


4&2(84� &�����4����*������"����?6������@� �,8�0��

-2+.6�
&�����������������4�*�����%1����������
�������	����!���������������������

�8,�,�

&2-(4�

�B���������������!���	���������	�&�����
4����*�����������

9�

/4.'0� &�����4����*������"�������������������"���� ?�.�@�

(2'6&�
&�������������	����!�������&�����:���������

�������

.�,�

.(24-.� �����
/�����
;
�������������
�$$����

 ��()�'

� 
 


�

&'(()(&� �������

*'''�

%��
��
/����
0������
�$$�����
&���


.(� $���A�����"������ 9�

(2.87�
=����������	���!����������J�A�����
&�*��������

--,�

��
=����������	�������%�*��������8�������������
4�����
		����

/8����

-2.--� =����������	������������ -8�/��

62'-7� =�����������	�%���������� .5-�

4� %����	�%�������=�*���������
����"� 9�

('� %������ ����������� �/�

&-2'+&�  ����������	���������� ��8�,��

4+� ���������>		���� 9�

7'4� E������ 9�

(642'.(� �����
/�����
�$$����
 �'(��*

�8�0�� ����������5�!������������ /8��/�
�8�-�� ������ ���"�!������������ �8�,.�

.(24-.� �����
�������������
�$$����
 *(�++


.(24-.� �����
/�����
;
�������������
�$$����

 ��()�'

� 
 


�

6
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ./� �����������	�
���������������

�5
 ���!���
0������
8�������!��
,�08-
���
�������
���������


>���������I��"����5�����!��������������� �2�����������#����
22!� $O� %��������� ? ������������ ������@� A������� 	��� ����
����*��"� �	� ��#� ���� �����*��� 	��������� ���� ��*���� 	��� ������
�������"������� ��� �����������)�������������������������
���������������������������������#�E�"������������"������8�
���� ��� �1����� ���� ��	������ �#�� �1������ �������"� ������
?I��+� ����� ���� ;��� �������@)� � ���� ����������� #���� ���������
����� ������ ������ ���� ���*���� ����� #���� �� ������ �	� ������
��*����������������+���8�����������������������	���������1��
��� "���)� � ���� ������ ������ ���� ��"� ������ ���� ����������
�����������������������������	��������������#�����������	���������
����!�������	�������������������)�

>��� �	� ���� ������ ��� ����������� ����� ���� �������� ���
����	������ ���
�����"������ �����	���� ��� �����#���� ����
�����
!�������� ��������� ���� ��������� ���� ���� ����
���������� ��� ����!������3�$������������)�����*������	� ����
�����������������������!������3�$���������������C0)0�)�

���� !������� ��+�� ��� ������� ��"����� ����� "���� #����� ��
��������� ����� "���� �"� ��	������� ���� #���� ��� �������� �	� ����
�����������	�������������*���������"��������	����������������
�����"�"��������#������������#���	�1��)�� �"���������������
��� ��� ����� ������ ����  �2� ��������� ��� ��� '����� �����
?�1�������� ��"� ���������� �	� ��	������� ���� �*���������"� ��
���	�����������������@�������	����#��

�

 �$�����
��7


0������


>����


>�������


8�������

���!���


�	�����

�����


������7
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���

2��������.� �8./,� �80-�� �8...� ,8--��

7�������#�����	�*��"���� /8�.�� ��8/��� �58/5�� ��8��.�

7�������1��������"���� .8,�,� 08-/�� �,8-��� .�8�0��

7�������������/�"���� 585��� -8���� ��8��0� ..8-/��

7�������5�������"���� ��8��5� 58.��� ��8��/� .,85���

7�������������/�"���� ��8���� �8�0�� ��8,0,� ..8/�-�

�����
 �6()5'
 �+(�'*
 �)�(5*5
 ��+('+6



 
 
 
 


�������� ���� ��"���������� ��� ���� ����������� ���� ���������
��������"���"����8����"���*�������������������������������
���������������	�������	����*������	�������*�������"����*���8�����
�������� �1���������� ��������� ���� �������� ��"����� #����� ����
���������1���������� ������� ������ ���������)� ����� ��������"� ���
���������������	������������1�����������������������	����#��

4(� �����&'(&� � ��
2���	
����
*'''� � &���


?.�8�-/@� $���������������	��#���� ?�080.�@�

�8..�� A������������"�������������������"���� �8.5-�

/4+2+.40� �����
��
�����
>�������
�������
���1���
 ,�6()5'-

� � �?�8.5-@� �����������A�������"� ?�8./,@�

?�-8.,/@� A���������A�������"� ?�,8��-@�

/4+2+.40� �����
��
�����
>�������
�������
���1���
 ,�6()5'-


� 
 

�

7
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .5� �����������	�
���������������

�6
 �������
>������
������������


�������
��
>�����
.
0������
>�����

���� !������� ��� ��������� ����8� ��������8� *������� ����
����������������	�����������8���#�������������������#)���

4(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����

*'''� �������
��
>�����
.
0������
>�����
 &����

&2744� >�����A����J�$�������� �8-���

(248+� E������8� ���������������J�%��������� �80-��

.2&(&� �����
 '(6�*

� � �

�#��������������������000�"��������8��#�������������	���
��/�"������������������������"�����������00�"����������������
���������������8�#����� ���� �#�� �������������������������������
�������!������3�$���������������2�*������� ����������������
�������+�*�������#�����*�)�

����*�������������������������������������������� ������"8�
 ���������%����������������$�������������������������������
������#�����������*�)�

����!������������������������+��������������"�����������
�������������������������������	���������9�������������"�	���
���� �������� ��� ���� �������"� ��������� �"� ���� !������� ���� ����
	����������������#���������"������"�����!����������	������"����
#����� ���� ��������"� ������� ����������)� � ���� �������� �����
��"������������������	�����	����#������������

4(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����


*'''�

0������
>����
>����������
,���
$������
!����


��
�������
�����
$������-

&����

8++� !������� 5�-�

&27+4� 6��9�������� .8,���

&(2('-� ��������������"��������	������"���K� ��80�.�

&.28+8� 2������
�����
$������
 �*(��)

� � �

?�"���$����������	����������������������������
�������
������

���� �������� ����� ��"����� #���� ��� ��"����� �*��� ����
	����#������������

4(� �����&'(&� ��
2���	
����


 �,�
>�����
$�
�����

�������
>�����
>��	����

2��3


>����


������


0������


>����


>����������

*'''� *'''�

2������
�����
$������


&���� &����

(2&8.� 8++� 6������������������"���� �8��5� 5�-�

(2-+(� 48(�
A����� ����� ���� "���� J� ����
�����������	�*��"����

�8--�� �8/���

&(2+4&� &2-&&� A����������	�*��"����K� ��8��/� �8�,��

&.28+8� 426+&� �����
 �*(��)
 '(���

� � � � �

?�"���$����������	����������������������������
�������
������

�������������������������������"����������������������B�����
�	���� ��"� ����� ���������� ���� ����� ���� ���� ������ ���*��
��	������������������������������������)�

>	� ���� ��*���������������������������� ����� 	������� ����8�
����!������������9��������*����������)��
�����'��������������
����������"������1������������������*����������������9
����� #�� C�0�+� ?C��/+� ��� �������@)� � ���� ��B����"� �	� ����
*������� ����� ������ 	������� ����� #���� ���� #������ !��"�
���*���)��7�������������������#������	���������%���������
 ������������ ���� �����#���� ��������� ���� ���� *������� ��9
������ ��� %���������  �����������)� � 2�� ������ ��� �����*��$���
E����� 	���� ���� ������������ �"�%���������  ������������ ���
���� !������� ����� ��9����� ���� ��� F���� ���8� �		��� �"� ��
������������������*����������������������)�

�

�

�

7
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .,� �����������	�
���������������

�������
��
>�����
.
4$�������
>�����


������B����"��	�����!������3��������������������	������������
��������8� ��#�*��� ������ �� �� ����� ������� �	� *������� ����
�����������������������������������)�

���� 	������ �������� ����� ��"����� ���� ������ ���9
��������������������	������"����������

4(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����

*'''� �������
��
>�����
.
4$�������
>�����
 &����

7.8� 6������������������"���� -���

&2+.7� A��������������"����J����������������	�*��"���� �8,0��

8+-� A����������	�*��"���� ,,/�

.2-+'� �����
 )(�56

� � �

����������������������!����	����*�����������!���������*��
2����������%1��������������������������� ����"���� ��� ���������
�����������������#�������������������#��

�

4(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����

*'''� �������
��
>�����
.
4$�������
>�����
 &����

78'� '��������������"����� �8�./�

�� !��������������� 9�

/++0� ����������"����������*����� ?�,.@�

�88(� �����
 
65�

� � �

�������
��
>�����
.
0������
>�����



���� !������� ��� ������ ����� ��� ����� ����� ����8� �����
�������� ���"���� 	����� ���� 6����  ��+)� � ���� !������� ��� ����
������������ ��� *������ ������� ���� ������ ����	������ ���

�����"� ����8� ����� ������ �������� 6����  ��+� 
�����"�
�������������� �����"�������)� ����� �����������������������
�����������*�������������")�

�������
��
>�����
E
4$�������
>�����


����!�����������������������"����������������������	�������
	����#������������

�� ���� ���� ���*����� �	� ��������"� ��*���8� ���� �� �����
	���������������������"��������

�� ���� ��������� ��*��������� ������� ��� ���*���� ��������
�		����������������������	����������������

�� ����������������������	�����������"��#��������*�������
�������"�

���� 	������ �������� ����� ��"����� �����*����� ������ ���9
��������������������	������"���������

4(� �����&'(&� 
 ��
2���	
����

*'''� �������
��
>�����
.
4$�������
>�����
 &����

42(.'� 6������������������"���� �80�.�

('2&+.� A��������������"����J����������������	�*��"���� ��8�/0�

4+2-&8� A����������	�*��"���K� �58�,,�

-&2+6(� �����
 )+(�)�

� � �

?�#��������������	������������������������((.�
������

�������������������������������"����������������������B�����
�	���� ��"� ����� ���������� ���� ����� ���� ���� ������ ���*��
��	������������������������������������)�

7
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .-� �����������	�
���������������

�+
 0��������
8����������


���� ����� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ���� !���������*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ��� ��������� ��� 	���������
������������������������	����#��

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� 0��������
������
 &���

&&&� 2�������������� �/,�

.'� 2������������B�������?6������@� ���

&6&� �����
���
0��������
������
,9���
��-
 �66

� 
 


� 0��������
>����������
 

/42-&&0� 2���������"����������������� �2� ?�8.,�@�

/628.+0� 2���������"�������������#���� ?58-�,@�

/('2&8(0� �����
���
0��������
>����������
,9���
��-
 ,��(�55-

� 
 


/('2''+0�� 9��
����
���
�	�
���
 ,+(+6+-

� 
 


����=������ 	������ �������� �� ����� ����� ������� 	��� ���� A�����

�������"� '�������� ������� ?A
'�@)� 2�� =�������� ����� ����
!���������*������C������A��"��$��+����&�������������	�����
�����)�A
'�� ����������� 	���� �������"������� ������*�����
��	���������!������3�������	�	�����������������������������
���*������	���� ��������")����� ��������"�#������� ���������	�����
	�1��� 	�*�� "���� ������8� ��� #����� ������ ���� ��*����� #���� ���
��������� ��� ���� !������� ���� ��� ������� �	� �������)� 
� ����
��� '����� ����� ���� ������ ����������� ������� ���� C���
��������"���C0.�85�-)�

���� �����#���� ���� ��*������� �������� ��� ���� $�������
�������������������	�����	����#���������������������	����#����
�����)��

�

>���


����

�������


0��������
8����������
%�������� ��
2���	


&���
 &���


����� �.�� �.��

&'(&� (-7� .47�

2�*�������9�A����J�4����*�����

&'((� .-8� ..+�

����� �8���� ��8����

&'(&� &24-4� (&267(�

=������9�A����J�4����*�����

&'((� &244.� &.27.&�

����� ?�/�8�-,@� ?/,8��,@�

&'(&� /((-24780� /&+2&(40�

$����#����9�����������A�������������

��������!���

&'((� /((-24780� /&'27740�

����� ?.�8-,�@� 9�

&'(&� /.(2-(70� ��

>�����A���������A����������9� �2�J�
��������A����A����������

&'((� /.426670� ��

����� ?,�-@� ?�58,0-@�

&'(&� /(2+&80� /(&2-&60�
!��������9�����������A�������������

��������!���

&'((� �� /7247-0�
� �

��
 0���
 �����
 ��
 ������
 ���
 >����������
 �������
 ��
 ���������


����


���������� ����������� ���� 	��������� ���� ����������� �"� �����
���������*������������������������$�������������������������
���)� ������ 	���� *����� ��� ����� ����� �"� ������������ ����
������� *����� �	� ���� ���� 	��#� ����� #���� ��+�� ������ �*��� ����
���������� ����� �	� ���� ���������8� ����� ���� 	����#����
����������

��  7A$� �������� ����� 	�����#� �����������'������������*��
���������	��������	�������� 7A$�

7
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� .0� �����������	�
���������������

�� ���� ���*������� ����� �	� �� ������� ����������#���� �� ���������
���+��� ������������������� ������������ 	������ 	���������
����������*�����������"�����

�� �������"�����"�����������������

�� ���������E������	������������������+���������������*���������
��������������

����A��������4����*�����*�������������������������)������
�����E����������������������	����#��

�������


������


0���


�����


0���
�����
��
������
���


>����������
�������
��
���������


�����

��
2���	


&���
 &���


����� ��8/�/� ��8/�/�
A����J�4����*�����

&'(&� (42&88� (42&88�

����� �8���� �8����
A���������=������

&'(&� &24-4� &24-4�

����� ?��,8/��@� ?�.�80�5@�
����������A����������

&'(&� /(-82(&60� /(6(2(7-0�

����� ?.�85��@� ?.�85��@�
A���������!��������

&'(&� /.42..-0� /.42..-0�

���������E����� �	� ���� 	��������� ����������� ��� �������� �� ������� ����� ����
����"���� ������� ������� ���� !������3� ����	����� �	� ����� �������� ��
��������	�	�1�������������#�������������������"�����������������������
������*��������	����������������������$�����������������)�

� �




��
 9�����
 ���
 "#����
 ��
  ��<�
 �������
 ����
 0��������


8����������


����!������3�����*������1������������*�����"��	�	�����������+��

�� !��������+�<�������������"�������������������������	���������"�
������������������!������)�

�� A�������"���+�<�������������"����������!�������������������*��
	�����*�����������������������������������+����"����)�

�� '��+�����+�<�������������"������	�����������������������	���
���� !������� �� �� ������ �	� ������� ��� ���� ������� ��
���������������������"����+�����*�����)�

����!������3��*��������+����������������������	��������
�������������������"��	� 	������������+���������+� �����������
���������� ��*���� �		���� ��� ���� �������� �*�������� ��� 	����
��*���)� 4�+� ����������� �� �������� ���� �"� ���� !������� ����
������"�����8��������������������*����"� ����!������� ��� ����

������ ������"�'���������� �������")� ����!������� ���*����
#�����������������	����*��������+�����������8���#������#�������
����������*����������	�������8����������������������+8��������
��+�����������*��������	����������)�

������
���<


!������ ��+� ����� 	���� ������� #���� ���+� ���� 	���������
����������8� �� #���� �� ������� �1������ ��� ���� !������3�
�������)�

���� ��+� ����������� ������������
������ 2�*��������������"8�
#����� �������� ����� ��*������� ���� ���� ����� #���� 	���������
����������� ����� ���"� ����� �������� ������� ��������� ���
����������� #���� ���� �����8� '���"3� ���� ��������� J�  ����
!������ 4������ ���*���)� ���� �������"� ���� ������ ��
��1����������������*�����#������	����������������������������
#������������������")�

7
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /�� �����������	�
���������������

���� �������� 
������ 2�*������� �������"� ��� ���� ���� �������
��������� ����#���������� ����!������� �������"���������� ���� ��+�
	��������"����"� ��*������#���� ����=����'����������>		���8� ���
���+�������*���������������A�����
���������)�

���� ������� ��������� ��� ������� �	� 	��������� ���� ����� �"� ����
!�������������	����#��

�� =������ ������ ��� ����� #���� ���+� ���� ������ 	���������
������������������*��������������"�����������������������
������� ������� �������� #���� �� �������� ����� �	� L
M8� #����
C�������������	� ���� ������������������������ ��� �����������
�������������")��

�� =������ ������������#���������� ����������� �������*������
	����� ��� ������"� ��� ��������� �� ������� ������� �)�)� ��������
��������� �������� ���� ������ ����������8� ���� ����� ����
��B���� ��� ��� ������� �	� ��+� ����� �� �������� ����
���������")�=�����������������������������������C/����������
��������)��

�� 6�� ����� ����� C�/� �������� �� ����� #���� ��"� ���� ���+����
����������8� �1����� 	��� ����=����'����������>		���� ?='>@8�
��������� �	� �������� ��� ��������8� ���� �� ������ �	�
�������������� ����� �������� ��� ��		������ ������ ��� ���� :;�
����%�����������������������������������+��1�����)�

�� 
��� �������������������������� �������� �����������������
��� ���� :������ ;������� ���� ���� ���������� �"� ���� ����������
���*����
�������")��

�� !�����#����������*�����������+��� ������������� �������*���
	�������������"���*���8��������������"����*����A������)�

���� ������.� 
������ 2�*������� �������"� ��	����� ���� ������"�
��������� ��������� �������� ���� ���� ������� ��� ���� �������

������� �	� ���� 	��������� ����������)� ���� �������"� �����	����
������������*������	������������������������������*�)�

2�� ���-��0� ���� !������� ���� �#�� ��*������� #���� 2���������
$��+8� #����� #���� ����� �������������� ��� >������� ���-)� � ����
��� ��*����8� C��8� ��� ����� ��������� ��+���� ����� ��������
��	����������*�������������������������������������+��"�����*��"��	�
���������)���

���� 	����#���� ������ �������� ���� !������3� ��1�����
�1������������������+8��������������1����������	���	���������
���������������"� �*��� ���� ���� 	�*�� 	��������� "���8� ��B����� ���
��	����������������+������������)��


:�$�����
1��	
=G
���<�
;
��������
���������



,�#�������
8��������
%��<�-
 &���



��������������'���������� ��8/���

����������%1����������	�=�	�����G� 9�

����������%1���������
�B�����	���'��+���!��������������
���'����������

9�

%��������'�1�%1���������=�	�����J�:�������������"������� 9�

%��������'�1�%1������������'���������� 9�
� 


 ����� ��� ���-��0� ���� ���� �1��������� ��� ��������� ��� ����
��*�������������+�#����2���������������8�����!��������������
�1��������� �	� ��	����)� � ���� 	����#���� ������ ��#� ���� ���������
��*����� ������8� ���� �������� ����"���� *����� 	����#����
�������������B����������������	���������*�������*��"�����)���

���� ����������� ��� ����� ��*���� ��� �������� ��� ��	����� ����
�����*��� ����*��"� �������#��1������8�#����� ��-5�� ���0��� ���
����C�	�������������$��+�?-5�����0��8��������@�����-.�����-5)/��
��� ���� C� 	��� ;��������� ������� J� �����������8� ?-��� ��� -5�8�
�������@)�

�

7
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /�� �����������	�
���������������

@��������


%��<


G��$�	���


������
;


0����������


>������


�����

%��<


&���
 &���
 &���


=����2�*������ ����.��,�� ����.��,�� �

2�������4���� 5)�,G� /)0�G� 

� � � 


 ���������
������2�*����� �8����� �8����� �8����

2�������
����������-��0� 5�� ��,� �,-�

!���"����
������ �8�5�� �8��,� �(�56

� � � 


2�������������-��0� ?��5@� ?�8�0�@� ?�8/�5@�

2�������������0���� 5�� ���� ��,��

2������������������ 9� ��/� ���/�

2������������������ �/� �/� .��

2������������������ ?/@� �5� ���

������2�������������=���� ?�./@� ?/�.@� ?,.0@�

 ���!������
������
 6�*
 �(*��
 �()�+


 
 
 


 ���������=�	�����K� �)��G� .)5�G� 

� � � �

?��$�����	�9����	�������������������	����	����������������������A����
���������	E�����������������	��������������	�������
�����

!������� ��1� ���� ������ ����� ���� �������"� ������� ���� ����
!������� �������� ������ ���� ����*������ ������� 	���� ��1��"���
��+���� �		����*�� ������� ����������� ���� ��� ����������)� >�����
�������� �	� ����!������3� ����� ���� ��*���� ���� ����8�
��+�����������������������	����������������8������1�������������
������ 	�����8� #���� ����*������ ������� ������ ������ ��� ���
�����������#����������������������������������#��������������
��� �"� ���� !������)� � ���� !������� ��+�� �������� 	���������
���*�����	�������������������������������	�������+�	���
������"����	�������������������	����������)���

6��������� ������#�����1���������������������������������������
����!����������������1�������"� ���� 	�������9���	��������
�"���"��	�������������������������������������������������)�

����!���������������	������*��#��������������������2���������
������B��������������������*���������������")�

����!�������������������#��������	����������8���������C����
��������������������������"����"�������	����#��

&'(()(&� 
 �������

*'''� ���
��
�����
:���
 &���

-2(-.� A������������������� /8.�0�
8(7� ����������1������� �8��5�
78&� ��1��������������"���� --/�
&2668� '�������������"���� �8�5-�

+2.((� �����
 ��()*6

� � �

>�?�����
���<



�����!��������������"��������������#����	�������� ������
7��+�A����$�����? 7A$@�������������"����+�����������"8�
���������������	��������+���������#����������������������	�������
�������� �������������������� 	��������� ���������)� 2�����8�
���� ��+� �� ����� ���� !������� #���� ��� ������ ��� ��������� ��
����	������ ����������� �	� ��� �����#���� ��� �� ����� �	�
��	�*��������������������)��

���� !������3� ������"� ��� ������� ���� ��+8� �� ��� ������ ����
���	�����	�����������������������������������	����������������
���� ���� ������� ��� ���� ���� "���)� ���� !������3� ���	��#� ��
	������8����������8�	���������������������������������������"�
	����������������������"���)�������B����"��	�����!������3���9
����� �������� ���� ��*����� ��� ������� ���� ����������"� ��
����	������ ����������� �	� ��� ��*������� ����	����� �� �����
����"����� ��� ������� ��� ��� ������� ��� ������������ ����

7
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /�� �����������	�
���������������

���	��#)�!���������������"������"������������������#����
�����������������1���������������)���

�����������"�����"���	�	������������������������	����#��

&'(()(&� �������


*'''�

2������
�������
��
���������
�����������


&���

/.(284+0� A�����������"���� ?,.8��/@�
/&26'70� $��#�������������#��"���� ?��8..-@�
/62.'60� $��#�����#������	�*��"���� ?��8.��@�
/(.+27&'0� '���������	�*��"���� ?�,�8��0@�

/&''2-840� �����
 ,�5�(���-

� � �


��� ������ ���� ������ ��"����� ���� ���� ��� ��� ����� ��� ��� �����
����"���)�

2��<��
���<


8�������
����
���<


���� !������� �� �1����� ��� ����	������ ��+� ��� ����� �	� ���
�1������ ��� �������� ����� ��*������ ��� ��� �����#���� ����
��*������)� '�*������ ��� �������� ����� ��*�� �� ������1�
������� ��� ���� !������)� ���� �������8� �� ���� ��� �������� �����
#�������*������	����#�����		�����

�� �����#������� 	�1��� �����<� ���� 	����*������	� ���������#����
#����	����

�� ��*���������� 	�1��������<�����	����*������	� ��������#����
	����

�� �����#�������*�������������<��������������1�������������
�������?������@���=�	������������ ��*������	����*����#��������

�� ��*����������*�������������<�����������������������������
�������?������@���=�	������������ ��*������	����*����#��������

$����#����������������������� 	����*����8��������������������
���� ��� 	�1��� ����� �����#���� #����� ���� ������� ��� ����
?������@� �� =�	����� ��� ����  ��*����� �	� ���*���� ��� >�����
!���������*�� 2����������%1���������)� ���#�*��8� �������
��� ����������"��������� �����*��������*�������� ����������#����
���� ��*�������#������������� ��� ����!���������*�� 2������
���� %1���������� ���������� ���� �		���� ���� &������� �����
$������)��'�*�������������	����*������	�	�1����������*�������
����� ��*�� �� ������� ���+��� ������ #���� ��� ��	������� ��� >�����
!���������*��2����������%1���������)���

����!������� �������������	� ��������� 	������������ ��������
�������+���	����#��

�� ���������#�������	����������������������	�1����������������
����������������	������������������"��

�� ���������� ����� ��������� ���������� ���� !������� ��"�
���������*������������������������������������#��������		���
���� ��+��	�������������������� 	���� ��� ��*�����������	�����
��� ��� ����� #���� �������� 	�1��� �������� ����� ��*��� ����
�����������������������

�� *�������� �������� ����������#���������������1������/G��	�
���������������#����

�� ���������������	�	�������������������8�����#��������������
��������������+�� ��� 	�*�������8� 	�1��� ����� �������"����
�����������"�����1���������+�����������������	��������������
��������������"�������������

�� ���� ��+� �	� ���������� �������� �����"� �� ������������ �"� ����
	���� ����� �� ����������� �	� ��*�������� ������ ��"����� ���
	��������� ���� #���� �������"� ��*�� #���� ���*������� ��������
����� ��� ���� !������3� ���� �	� �����#���� ���� ���*����
������������	�����������������	���"������������

7
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /�� �����������	�
���������������

���� !������� ���� ������"� ����� ���� �������� �����
�1������#�����	���������������������	�����������������������
������ ���������� ������������������ ����"���)���������#���"�
��*����������� ������������������)���������"��#��������
��*���#���������#������#������+������������	�1������*��������
����)�


��������� ��� ���� ������� ������"8� ��� ��� '����� ����8� �	�
�����������������������G��������#��������������*�������������
�������8� ���� 	��������� �		����#����� ��� �� �������� ��� ���������
E����� �	� ��1��� 4���� $����#���� A���������� �"� C�/)��� ���� ����
#����� ��*�� ��� ������� ��� ���� ?������@� �� =�	����� ��� ����
 ��*����� �	� ���*���� ��� >����� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1���������)�

������������	����G�	��������������������#�������������*������
#����������*��������������*����)�

�����
 ��<


���� !������� ���� ���� ��*��� ��� �����"� ����� ���� ������
��������"��������1��������������������	������*���������
�����������	���������)��

����!������� ��� �� C�� ����� ��� ��3� �������"� ������"8� $����
�+"� ������������A������)������!��������������1��������������
��+��������������������)�

0������
"#�	����
 ��<

����!������� ������ 	��������� ������� �����������������������
���	��������������������������������1�������������������
	������*����������1�����������)�

��
 8�!��������



4(� �����
&'((�

4(� �����
&'(&�

8�!��������

��
2���	


����

*'''� *'''� 
 &���


(78� �� !��"����*���������� 9�

(7-� &'4� 7��������2������������+� ����

((&� (7&� >���������+�$������� ����

.7.� 47-� �����
 
�)�

� � � �

>�������
����1����
�������
��	���


������������ �	� ���+�#�� ���� ������� ��� ��*�� �� *����� ������
���'����������?��������*���������������@)�

��
 :������


4(� �����
&'((�

4(� �����
&'(&�

:������


?%����������������	�����������@


��
2���	


����

*'''� *'''� � &���


(42-.6� (42(4.� !�������&�*��������=���������� �58�5��

828'+� (244(� 66=4��������������	��������� �8.�0�

-'&� ..'� !�������������!����"�!������� -.��

(87� 4-6� 6�����������������?A�����"@� 9�

&2''.� &2&48� !���;�"������ �8.,.�

�� .2''-�  ������������ �����"�!��������� �,.�

.2847� -2..'� !���������1�
������ /8.00�

&2.66� .24.7�  �"��������
�*����� �8�-0�

(82.-(� (62('-� &�������=������ �-8�,0�

.72-+.� .824+6� � .58��,��

� � >����������$����������A���� �
.&� 4-� A�������%����"���?!��� ������@� �-�

.72646� .82.4(� �����
:������
 )*(�''


� � � �
�

7
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /.� �����������	�
���������������

�)
 �������
8���������
������



4(� �����
&'((�

4(� �����
&'(&�

�������
8���������
������

��
2���	


����

*'''� *'''� 
 &���


�� �� !������4���������
���#�����

���#�����

/�

�� �� �����
 


'

� � � �

�'
 ���������


4(� �����
&'((�

4(� �����
&'(&�

���������

��
2���	


����


*'''� *'''� � &���

/.(-0� /&0� !�������&�*��������=���������� 9�

�� /(&2(7+0�  ������������ �����"�!��������� 9�

/.6'0� /-6.0� !���������1�>*������� ?/�0@�

/(2('.0� /8((0� 66=4�>*������� ?.5/@�

/82(+70� /&2.+.0� =��������4����������
�*����� ?�8,-0@�

/.2-(+0� /.2&+70� 
�������
�����������
������ ?�80..@�

/.427&.0� /.-2&460� &�������!��������� ?/08�0,@�

/-82-&'0� /6-2.+.0� �����
���������
 ,*5(��)-

� � � �
�

�*
 ��$����
/�����
 ����$��
��
��!����


����!���������������*�������������	������������������������
����� ��*�� "��� ��� ��� ���������� �� ������� �� ���"� ��*��
���������� ��������� ��� ����� ����� #���� �������� ���� ������ ���
�������"�������������������������*��)���������������������"���9
����������	����#��

4(� �����
&'((�

4(� �����
&'(&�

��
2���	


����

*'''� *'''�

��$����
/�����
 ����$��
��


��!�����
&���


/(.2-7+0� /.2+6&0� =�����������	�%��������� ?.8.�/@�

/4(0� �� >�����&�����4����*������
�*����� 9�

/&(+0� /.8'0� ���������!����������
����"�
?�!
@�

?.�-@�

/(&60� /4+0� >����������� ���"�!������������ ?5@�

/&286&0� /424(-0�  ����������	���������� ?,,5@�

/8277&0� /72(4.0� ����������5�!������������ ?��8��/@�

/&-26'+0� /(62+&'0� �����

 ,�'(*��-

�� /-''0� �!
�9�������$��+�4���*��������� 9�

/&-26'+0� /(82.&'0� �����
��$����
/�����
 ����$��
��


��!����

,�'(*��-�

� � 
 


7
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� //� �����������	�
���������������

�5
 ���!������


(�#��	�
&'((�

���!�����
:�����$����

��
2���	



����


����������


���!�����


������


����


���!�����


 �������


���<
��


�8"�


��


2���	


����

*'''� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


� �	���
����
���!������� � � � � �

/&860� 2��������!�����<����� ��������� ���������������������������� �������� �����1������� ������
�����	���������� ����������� 	����������� ��������"8������"��3� ��������"������������"�������)��
�����������������������	� �������"������������������)��������*����� ������� ��������������
����������

?.��@� ?0�.@� 0�� ,0� ?�8�5/@�

��
 �"����� 9� 4��������"� �������� ��"����8� ���������� ������������� ��� �������� ����#�����#����
��������������.��

?//0@� ?--�@� //0� 9� ?--�@�

/44&0� !������ 	���� ��������#����� ���� ���������� ��� ��� ������� 9� ����� ��������� �� ������� 	����
�������������������	���������������������

?�/�@� 9� -.� 9� ?50@�

/7-.0� A�����&����� �����"� �"�����9�:���������������	���&�����������������������*������	���8�������
�� �� ��������"� ����� ����!���������"� ��*�� ��� ����"� �� ����������� ������ ������"� �����)� � ����
����������� ���*����� �� 	��� �� ���������� 	���� ������� ���� �������� ���� 	��� ������ ������#����� ����
������������������������	�����*�������������������������

?�.-@� ?�,@� 0�� �/� ?�5,@�

/4'0� !�������3����*����<�!���������������������������	������*���������� ?�0@� 9� 9� �0� 9�

��
A����!������A����������<������#��������2�	���������!��������4�����8���������������
��������������#���������������������������������	����������������	���������������������
����������������

?.,/@� 9� .�� �,/� ?�/0@�

��
!������4���������!�����������������?!4!@�<�����������������	�����!�������	�������
���������	�!4!�����#�����	�����������

?�5�@� ?�5,@� ��/� �/� ?�5,@�

��
�'4!�<��2 ������ �����
�*����<��'4!�������������������2����*������ ����������� �����

�*����#����>		������������	�����!������8���������"���1��������������������������������
��"���"�����������

?�5@� 9� �5� 9� 9�

/(2.+&0� �����
�	���
����
���!������
 ,�(�)�-� ,�(���-� �(���� 
)��� ,�(6��-�
� 
 � � � � �

�

 � � � � �

�

 � � � � �

�

 � � � � �

�

 � � � � �

�

 � � � � �

8
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /5� �����������	�
���������������

(�#��	�
&'((�

���!�����
:�����$����

��
2���	



����


����������


���!�����


������


����


���!�����


 �������


���<
��


�8"�


��


2���	


����

*'''� &���
 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


� >���
����
���!������
 � � � � �

/670� ������� !���� 4���"����� 9� �����#���� �� ����� �	� A���� I��������8� ��*���� ���*����� ������
����������,��	�����'�������������
���#������B������������	���)���������*������������������
��������"������������������

?5-@� 9� 9� 9� ?5-@�

/(2-'80� 2��������!�����<�������*���������� ?�8.��@� ?-@� ..5� �-5� ?/-5@�

/460� 
��������� ��*�����<�!����������"������������������������������ 9� 9� 9� 9� 9�

/(26((0� �����
>���
����
���!������
 ,�()56-� ,


6-� 
))*
 
�6*� ,
*')-�

� 
 
 
 
 
 

/42('40� �����
�	���
���
>���
����
���!������
 ,�(5��-
 ,�(��+-
 �('**
 
6�+
 ,�()*)-


� � � � �

�6
 ���	
0��1
���������
E
4$�������
����!�����


���� ���� 	��#� 	��� ���������� ����*����� �������� ���� 	����#����
������

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� � &���


/&++0 2�������4����*��� ?�.0@

('24(-� 2������� ���� ��8��5�

� 
 

�

�+
 ���	
0��1
���������
E
8�!������
����!�����


���� ���� 	��#� 	��� ��*������ ����*����� �������� ���� 	����#����
������

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� � &���


-72(..�
 ��������	� ������"8� �����J�%��������8�
2�*������� ������"�J�2����������
���

,�8����

9�
 ������� �	� �����9����� J� A���9�����
2�*�������

9�

(826''� >����� �"�����	���2�*������
���*����� �.8�0/�

/62'+.0�
 �������	��������������	� ������"8� �����J�
%��������8�2�*������� ������"�J�2����������

���

?58�5/@�

/4.+0�
 �������	���������9�����J�A���9�����
2�*�������

?�.�@�

�� >�����4�������	����2�*������
���*����� 9�

6+24'(� 9��
���	
���1�
����
��!������
����!�����
 +5(6+�



� 
 


8
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /,� �����������	�
���������������

)�
 ���	
0��1
���������
E
0��������
����!�����


���� ���� 	��#� 	��� 	��������� ����*����� �������� ���� 	����#����
������

&'(()(&� � �������

*'''� � &���


/('2'''0� !���4��������	�������J�A���������$����#���� ?558���@�

�� >�������������	��������������
���*����� 9�

&2-..�
!��� �"�����	�������4����������	�����
>����������A������������������������������
A��������>�9$������������� �2�!��������

�8�5,�

(26(+� 4���"������	������9�J�A���9�����$����#���� 9�

-2+4.� >����� �"�����	�������������
���*����� ,8����

+8� 9��
���	
���1�
����
���������
����!�����
 ,'*(*��-



� 
 


)�
 ���	
0��1
���������
E
���	
���
���	
"?��!������


�������������	�!�������!���%���*�����������������	�����
	����#�������������

&'(')((� &'(()(&� � �������


*'''� *'''� � &���

(72&8&� 42-''� �����������!���2�*������� ��8/���

8+� 6-�  ���"�!���J�2������ ,/�
/&28(80� /&+-0� $��+�!�������
������� ?08-��@�

(-264.� 42&8'� �����
���	
;
���	
"?��!������
 5')


� 

�

)�
 �����
0����


���� !������� ���������� �.� ����� 	���� 	��� ���� ����	��� �	�
����������������	�������������������)������������*�������*�����
��������'����������#��C0�80,��?C0�8/�-�������'���������@)��
2��������������������������	����������+���������)�

���� !������� ���� 	��� ��� 
����� ������ !����� �	�  ����������
�������������� �����)� � ���� ������ *����� �	� 	���� �� C�58-�5�
?C�.8-,-�������'���������@�������*��������������")���

���� !������� ������������ �� ����� ����� ��� ������� ��*����
�������� ������ 	�������#�����2E�
2=�)� � 2�� ��������� ���������
�����#������ ��� 	���� ����������������8� �������������
������� ����� ����� #���� ���� ���*����� �������� ���� �����
�2E�
2=�� ������)� � =��� ��� �� ������� ��� ���� #�"� ���� !�������
����*����2E�
2=����*���� ���� 	����#����������� ���������	�
����������������*������	� ����	��������#�F����?C��8�.�������

�

'���������@)�

����!������������������������	�
���������	���!�����3�������
#��������������������	����������������	����������		�����	��5,�
������ ���� ������ ������� ?�/�� ��� ��� '����� ����@)� � ���� ������
!������ 	���� ��� ��� '����� ����� #�� C�8��/+� ?C05,+� ����
���'���������@)�

���� !������� ���� �� ���� ���� ������� 	��� ����  ������������
'����� ���� 
��� &�����"8� �� ���������� ������")� ����� �� '�"�
����� ��������*��"����������������	� ��������� ��*���8� ����������
 ������������ '����� ���� ���� &�����"� #���� ����	������ ���
E�*����")����#�*�������!������������������������)�

����� ����� ����� ���� ���� ��������� ��� ����!������3� ��������
����)��

�

�

8
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /-� �����������	�
���������������

)�
 ����������
>����������


�� ��������������������	���������������������������+����"�
����!������� ����������� ������ ��� ������������������������
���� !������)� � ����� ��������� ���  �������� ��"� ���� ��� ���

���������I��������4�*��#�����������������������������
�	���		�	�������������"��������������"���������"��������
���%����"�������������)��
����������8��������������������"�
����� ���� #���� ��� �#������ ������� ���� !������� ���8�
�����	���8���������������������������������
�������	�����"�
�	���������)��
����������"8�����������
���������������
�������������"������������8�#�������������8���"����������
	������	���������������������	�������!������)�

�� ������ ���� ���������� ��+��#����*����������� ���� ���������
��� ������������������ ����� ����!��������#�8��������#���8�
���� �� ������������� ����� ��� ������ ��� ��������8� 	���
#���������������		����������������)�

�� ����!�����������������������������#�������"� ��������
���� �	� ���� ����� ������ ��� ��B���� ��� �� ���#� ���+�
���������)� �����#���������� �������������������	� ��������
��������#���������������"��������������������������")���

�� 
�������	���������*��"��	���*���8��1����������������������"�
���� !������� #����� ��� ����� ��"� ��� 	������ �������"� 	����
�����)� � ����� ������ ���� ���������� ��� ���� !������� 	���
����	��� ������8� ���� �� ���� ��"� �������� ��� ������
�����	�������� ������ ���������� ��������� �������������������
��������"� �������)� � 4������������ �	� ������ ��"� ���
������"��	������	��������������!���������������������������
���������������	�����	����������)��
���������������������
��������������������������	���"������������	�������)�

�� :����� �� �0-,� $���� 2��� 6����� ������� 
��������� A���
?��#� ����� ������@� ������ 	������� ��� ����"� ����
��*��������� ��� �� ������� �	� ������ ��������"� ����)� � ����

 ������������ =�*��������� !����������� �������� ����� ���
����������#����6������������
���������A��� �������"�����
��*��������� ��� ����  ������������ ����)� � ���� ����������
#�� ���������"� ��*����� ���  ������������ !��"� !������)��
���� A����� 
���������� ������� ��� �������	"� ����� �������
���������	�1���������������	���������������������������
����8��������#�����6������������
���������A�����*����
�������� ��������"� ��� ���� A����� 
���������� �	� ���� ����
������)�� ������������!��"�!������3�������	�������������"�
����),�G��	�����2���#���������������C0)0�)�

�� 
��������	� ������"��������!��������������+�������������
��	�����	� 	�������� ��� ����!������� �������� ������������
����)� �  ���������� ��*�� ���� "��� ����� ����)� � ����
��������� ��*�� ���� ���������� ����� ���"���"� ������ �� ������
������� ���� %������ ����7���� ������ ����������� 	��� ��������
����9���������*������*����)��2�� ������������#��������*������	�
��"� ���� ������ #����� ��� �� ������� ���� !������)� � 2�� ��
������� ����� ����������� ��������� ��"� ����� 	��#���� ���
������������	�����	���8������������*��������������������
�������

�

))
 ����������
���������
�	��
	�!�
����
8�����
���
	�!�
9��


A��
%���
���$���


��������������	����������� ��� 2
���0�%����"���$���	����"�
���� !���� #���� ������ ��� �� ������� �	� ����������� �����")� � ����
���������� #���� ����� ����� �		���� 	���� �� 
����� ����8� ���� #����
������ ���� ��	�������� �	� ���� ���������� �	� ��	����� ����	���
���)� � ���� �������� ������������ ��� 6���� ,8� ����� �5)� � ����
������� �	� ���� ������� �� ��� �������� ���� �����������������"�
C�)��)�

�

8
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� /0� �����������	�
���������������

)'
 ��������
H��������
��
�$$����
����������
��������


2������"���� ����������������������8�������� 	���������5/8� ����
!������� ��� ���� ��� ��+�� �������� B��������� ������ ������1�
���������������������*��*��������������"�������	�������*���)��
���� ��������� B��������� ����� ��� ���� ���������� �	� 
�������
�����

�� ������ ������� ����������"� ��� 	������ ��*��� 	��� 	������� 	���
������ ��*�������)� � ���� ������ ��*�������� ���������� #��
�������������=�������������	���������.��������*�������"�
	������.��/�	���������"���)������!�������������������������
"����'����������������������������"�?'���@8������*��� ���
����"� '����� ����8� #����� ����������� 	������ 	�������
���������� ���� ���� ������� #����� #���� ��� ��+��� ��� ������ ���
�����*�������������������)� ���#�*��8� ���� ��������	� 	������
	������� ������������8� �	� ����� ���� D$������ ����3� �	� �����
'�����#��������������������������	�����������	������.��/�
���� ���� 3��������� 4�*��#3� ���� ��� I���� ����8������ �����
������ ������� 	��������� ����������"� �	� ������ ��*��������
	�������������������	�������.��/���#���)� �����!�������
��� ����������� ����� ��*��� ���� ����������"� ������ �� ����
�		�������������������	���"����������������������������������
���������������������)����

�� =�������������� ����������������*�������� ��*���������������
���%������� ����������
������������������������������
��� ��� ��� ������ �#�� �����8� ������� 	���� �����)� � �����
������ #������ ����  ������������ ����� ������"� ��*��

�����"�����8��#������	�������������������������8�����
���������1������� ��� ���*���� ��� 	������ "���)� �
��������
�������	����#�����������������	�����A�����%���������
�������")��
7���� �� ������ ������� 
�����"� ����8� ���� !������� ��
��������� ��� ����*�� ���� ���+��� ��� ���� ������ 	���� ����
$�������������������� ������������������ ���� �����������

�1���������� �	� ����� ������ ����� ����!���������*�� 2������
����%1�������������������)�

�� ����!���������������������B��������������������	���������	�
��*������� ���������)� � 2�*������� ���������� ���� ����� ���
����� ������� ��� 	��� �������� ������������� ��� ����)� � �����
���������� ����� ������� ���� ���� ����� 	��� �������������
������� ���#����� ����9��������� �����)� �7����� ���� ��
���� ���8� �����������������*��������������� ������"8�
 ���������%��������)� ��������� ��	���������������� 	����� ���
6������8�������0)�

�� ���� !������� ��� ������ ������������ #����� ��� ���
���������� ������� ���� &����� 
���������� ��������)���
����!������������������������������������������&�����

������������������������	�������	����#�����������

�� >���������"�  ������������ <� ���� ������"� �1��� ���
�������� ���� ������ ������������� ����*����� #������ ����
 ����������������)��=������������������	��������*���������
��� ����� �F�8� ���� ������������� �	� ���� 	������ #����� ���
����������� ����#����� ���� ������"������������ *����� ��� ����
������� �	� ���� �������� ����� �� ����� #����� ���� ���*���)��
�������� ��	��������� ���� ��� 	����� ��� 6���� �/� 2������� ���
!�������)���

��  ������������ '����� ���� 
��� &�����"� <� ���� !������� ��
���� ������� �	� ���� ����� ��� ��� ��� ���*���� ���� !��"� #����
����� �������� ����	���� ��� �������� �������� ���� ��������
+��#�����)��=������������������	��������*�����������������
�F�8� ���� ��������������	� ���� 	������#�������� �����������
����#���������������"������������*��������������������	�����
�������� ����� �� ����� #����� ���� ���*���)� � ��������
��	��������� ���� ��� 	����� ��� 6���� �.� 4�������  ���"�
����������)�

8
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5�� �����������	�
���������������

�� $���� �+"�  ������������ ?$� @� <� ������� ���� ��������
	���������"���� ����!��������������������%����"����*����
!�����"� ?%�!�@8� $� )� � ���� ���� �	� ���� %�!�� �� ���
������ ���� ���*����� �	� ��#� ���� F���9������� �����"�
������ #���� ���� �����"� ��������� �*�������� ��� ����
 �����������������	�����������������������������)��

�$� � ������� ��� ��� ��	���"� 	����������8� ������������	� ���
����*������������������F�8�������������������	�����	������
#����� ��� ����������� ���� #����� ���� ���� ��"� �����������
*����� ��� ���� ��������	� ������������ ������������#���������
���*���)� � �������� ��	��������� ���� ��� 	����� ��� 6���� �/�
2����������!�������)�

)*
 �����$�����
 ����
 �����
 �	�
 0�����
 ���
 4�	��
 2�F��


�������
��
"���������
=���������


���������������	�
������������������������	���������������
�����������������������"�����!�����������������	���������
��������������#������������)� �%���������������� ��+���� �����
�������������������1��������8�����������������������������*����
	�����)� � ��#�*��8� ������� �������� ������� ��� �����������
#������������"8�������� ������������������������"���		������ 	����
������������������������)���

����������������!������3�$�������������������'����������	���
#����������� ������+��	������������B��������������	�����������
	���������"����������	����#��

























8
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5�� �����������	�
���������������

8���� =������������
 "�����
��
������
�������
:�����
����
�����$�����


 ������"8� ���������
%���������

=���������������������������� �����*�����	��� ������"8� �����
���� %��������� ���� 2���������� ���� �������*��")� � ����
���������������������#���������#�������������������*�����
�*��������������������	�����*��������#��������������������
�	� ���� ��� �	� ���� ���� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1�������������������)� �'���������� B��������� �� ���� ���
���������� ���� ��	��� ��������� ��*�� �	� ����  ����� ����
%�����������������!������3�*������	�����*���	� ������")���

2	� ������	��� ��	���	����� �� �������8�������������� ������������ ����
����"������������	���������	���)�

2�������������������������������������������������	������������#�����
�������� �"� C./.+� 	��� �*��"� "���� ����� ��	��� ��	�� �� �������8� #�����
�������������)�,G����������������"�����������������������)��

�

 ������"8� ���������
%���������

 ������"8� ���������%���������������*��#���	���������������	�
�*���������������������������������������������������"����
*����� �	� ���� ���� ��"� ���� ��� ����*������)� � %���� "���� ����
!������3�*������������������ �����������������)������
����*������� ������� �� ����� ��������� ��*���� ������� ��� ����
�������������	��������������	�����������")�

2	���������������������������"����*������	������������������)���

2���������������������G�	����������+���*�����#����������������!������3�
 ������"8�  ����� ���� %��������� �� 2�*�������  ��������� �������� �"�
C,��+8�#��������)��G��	�����!������P��������������)�

��G� �	� ���� !������� ���� ���� �� *������ ��� ���+��� *����8� �� ����
��������	����������������+���*��������������)�

 ������A�������"� %��������� �	� ���� ���� ��������"� ��� ��"� ������� ������� ��� ��
��������	� ������1� B��������� ��������� ��� ������������ �����
���8� ���� ����� ��� #����� ������� ���� ���B������ ��� �������8�
������� ��� ����������� ���8� ��������"� ����� ���� �1�������
������� ��� ������� 	���� ���)� � ����� B��������� ����
���������� �"� ���� !������������� !����"� !�������  ������
�������������)���

���� �		���� ��� ���� ������� ��������"� �	� ������� ��� ����*������
�����������������������)�������������8��

�� �� �)/G� �������� ��� �������� ����� ��������� #����� ������ ��� ��
��������������������������"��	���G����C/5��

�� �� �� "���� �������� ��� ������� ��	�� �1�������"� #����� ������ ��� ��
��������������������������"��	��G����C�5��

�� �� �)/G� �������� ��� ���� ����"� �������� ����� #����� ������ ��� ���
��������������������������"��	��G����C����

�� �� �)/G� �������� ��� ���� ������� �������� ����� #����� ������ ��� ���
��������������������������"��	�-G����C.���


������ 
�� ���'����� ����� ���� !������� ���� �� �������� �	� C0)-�� 	���
����"� ������)� � 
� ��*��#� �	� �������� �������� ����� ���
������������	������	�������8����������������	���8��	���G����
C�)���#�������������)�

2	�����������������#���������������������������"����������������"���G�
#���� ����������������	���8� ��������������� ��������������	�C��/+�#�����
��������������������#����)�

2	���G��	��������������	�����#������"���������8�����������������	�C��5+�
#���������������������������������#����)�

� � �

8
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5�� �����������	�
���������������

)5
 ���	���������
��
�	�
��������


���� %1�����*�� =�������� ���������� 4������� ��������� �����
�����������������������.�I��������)�

)6
 �����
������
��F�������


����������������!�������������������������������������"�#����
������� ��� ���� ��������� �	� �����#���� ���� �� ����� �	� ����
*��������� ������������ ��������� ������ ���� ������������
������������ ���� ?=4!@� ��������)� �7����� ���� !������� ���
=4!� �� �� ���� 	��� *��������� ��� ���� �������8� ��������� ����
�����8� ���� D������� �����3� ��������� �� ��#� �������� ������)��
��������������	����������������1�������	��������*���������
�	��������)���

����	����#������������#�������		����������#���������������
��������� ��� �������� 	��������� ��������� ���� ���� ����*������
�������������������������������	�����������������)�

�

�����
������


��F�������


�������


����������


���������


�����


�	����

�������


�������


2�!�3


�������


 �������



 &���
 &���
 &���
 &���


���$��	����!�
8�����
;
"#$��������
���������
 


!��������J�4�������
���*����

��80.0� /5��
9�

��8/���

%���������J�!�������3�
���*����

./8�.�� ��/�
9�

./8�.-�

%�*�����������J�
4��������"����*����

08/55� -�
9�

08/,.�

>�����>���������
%1����������

.80�.� /,� �8���� 58�,��

����������J�
2�*�������2������J�
%1����������

�08-/,� 9� ?�8���@� �-8,//�

����������4�*���������
�	�6��9!�������
���

?�58,.-@� ?�8/�.@�
9�

?�08�5�@�

�����
���$��	����!�


8�����
;
"#$��������

��8-,�� ?�85-�@�

9�
��8�0��

� � � � �

%������
�	���
 � � � �

A���������
��� /5�8���� ?��8,/�@� 9� /�,8�,-�

!�������
��� /�8-�.� 9� 9� /�8-�.�

!�������A���������� ?0580.0@� 9� 9� ?0580.0@�

A���������A���������� ?�5/8��.@� 9� 9� ?�5/8��.@�

9��
������
 �/�8-0�� ?��8,/�@� 9� ��08��0�

:�����4���*�� ?��8//-@� 9� 9� ?��8//-@�

:�������4���*�� ?���8��.@� ��8,/�� 9� ?0,8/-�@�

�����
 ����!��
 ?�/�8-0�@� ��8,/�� 9� ?��08��0@�
� � � �

8
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5�� �����������	�
���������������

����!�������������������6����

�
����!�������������������������3�����������������	����������������"������������	��������������������������������������������!��������������)��
���������������#�����������������	���������������������"�������������������������������	������1��"�������������������������������������������
����&�*���������	�����������1��������9������������)�

&'(()(&� ����������
0���

 � �������

*'''� *'''� � 6���� &���
 &���


� 8�����
 � �

/6&277(0� � !���������1�?���@� �� ?5/8�/.@� �

/(&2-+40� ����	���	����&������������9�!���������1�����	��� ?��8�05@� �

/7-27'80� � $�����4�����"���?66=4@� �� ?-08./0@� �

� /(6(2&7(0� �����
8�����
 � � ,�*5(+�+-

� � 
 � � 

� � "#$��������
 � � �

+2.+'� � !������������� ������!������� ������� �� 08--5� �

42&4+� � !������������������!������� ������� �� �8�5�� �

6(28&6� � =�������"� ������������!��"�!������� �� 5.8���� �

� 8.2.--� �����
�����$��
 � � ,,8/5-��
7.28-6� �  �"��������66=4�6�������� ���� � -,855/� �

&8(� � 66=4������	����������������#����� � �,,� �

� 7-2'&8� �����
%�������
 ����
 � � -,80.��
(266-� � !������������*����� .� �8.0�� ��

� (266-� �����
%��
���
:�������
:����
 � � ��8.0��
� � !������������������*����"���3����������������� �

�� � !������������� ������
�������"� � 9� �

�� � !����������������� �����������������
�������"� � 9� �

�� �  ������������!��"�!������� � 9� �

� �� �����
���$���
:����������
 � � 9�

� (6(2(.8� �����
"#$��������
 � � �*6(���


� � 
 � � 


� /(4.0� :������
�
,���$���-
���
�	�
���
 � � +)


� � � � � �

8
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5.� �����������	�
���������������

�
 �����������
��
�������
��#
%���


�������
��#


%���

 ����
��
%���
:


9�3
��


:1�������


%���
:


"?��!�����


�
 5�0� ��8,��� ��8.,/�

%
 ,�0� �-85�-� �.8.--�

�
 -�0� ��8/,/� ��8�,-�

:
 0�0� ,8���� ,8����

"
 ���0� .8��0� /8����

0
 ���0� �8,5-� �8//.�

/
 �/�0� -/�� �8.���

@
 �-�0� 5,� ��.�

�����
 � ,-8,.�� 5.8����

 � � �

���� $���� =� %���*������ ��#�� ���*�� �� ����������� �"�
����"������������*����	��������������	�����������"��������8�
�1�������8����)8�������"�����#�����	������9��"�����#�����
����� ���������������	������!������)� �������1���������	���
!������� ��1����������������	���� ��+�������������	� �����
	������#��/585/��?//80,������������@)���

7���� ���� ������������� !������� ��1� �������� ��� ������.� ����
&����� 	��� !������� ��1� �������� #���� ��� ����� �������"� ���
&�����������������������������������*�����������	���������
!���������� ����� �� ��������� #���� ���� !������� ��1� $���	���
&����������*�������������)�������		�����	������������#�������
���������������!���������1�$������/�8�/-����������.)�

�
 9�������
9��.:�������
 ����



� ��� ��� '����� ����� ���� ������ ��������� ���9��������
��������� *����� ������� ���� ����� ���� #�� C���8�508����

?C���8�,58����������'���������@����+������/8/-0�����������
#����������������������������������./)-�)���

���� ������� ���� �� ����������� �"� ��	������� ��� ���� �������
������� ������� ���� "���8� #����� ������� ��� �� ����"� ���)��
��������������� �� 	������� ����������������	� ����������
���� ��� ����	��� ������8� *���8� �������� ��� ��	���� ����
�����	)�

�
 �����$����
���	�������


����  ���������� 
���������� ���� ����� �� ��#�� ��� ����
��������)�

&'(()(&�� �����$���

�����$�
�


:�����


�	���
��


:������
��


��
2���	


�������


�����


*'''� � &���
 &���
 &���


6(2746�  ������������!��"�!������� 5.8���� ?,-@� 5.8�..�

+2-'7� !������������� ������
!�������

08--5� ?��@� 08-,.�

42&.-� !������������������
!�������

�8�5�� ?.@� �8�/5�

8.2-7+� � ,,8/5-� ?0.@� ,,8.,.�

� � � � �

)
 ���!�����
���
:�������
:����


���� ���*����� 	��� �����	��� ����� 	��� !������� ��1� ����� ���
C�)-����������'�������������������������	�C-),�)��
�����
'�����������������*�������������C�)������������������	�
C-)��)�

�

�

�

8
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5/� �����������	�
���������������

�����������	�
���������� �������

�

/������
������$���


���������������	�
�������������������!������3������������
	��� ���� �������� 	��������� "���� ���� ��� �������� ��� ���� "���� ����
�����'����� ����)� � ����!������� �� ��������� ��� �������� ��� �������
�����������	�
��������"�����
�����������
��������������������8�
#����������4�����������������������������������������������#����
������� ����������� ��������)� � ����� ��������� ��������"� ��������
����!���� �	�  �������� ��� A����� 
�������"� 
���������� ��� ����:������
;������� �������� ���� ���� ���*���� 4��������� !���� �	�  ��������
�������8�����������"�2�����������������������4������������������
?2�4�@������������"��������������������������������	����������

��)�

������������������*���������������������������������	�
���������
����������"� ���������� ���8� ����	���� �"� ���� ��*��������� �	� ��������
�����������	����9����������������	������������������)���

��������
��
8�����
���
"#$��������



���*��"� ������������ 	��� ��� ����"���� ����� ��� ��+�������8���������"�
#����������"����������������������*��)��2��������������

�� 4�*�����	�������������	������������������#��������!�������
����	��� ���� ����	������ ��+� ���� ��#���� �	� �#������� ��� ����
��������� ���� ��� �� ��������� ����� ��������� ����	��� ��� ��*����
�������������������#�������������������#����	��#��������!������)���

�� 4�*����� 	���� �������*������	���*���� �� ����������#��������
!������� ���� ������� �������"� ���� ����������� �	� ����������� �	�
���� ����������� ���� ��� �� ��������� ����� ��������� ����	��� ���

��*�����������������������#���� ���� �����������#���� 	��#� ��� ����
!������)�

�� ������������������������1����������#�������"�������������
<�#����� ������ �����������#�����������������������������*���
���� ������ ����������8� ���"� ���� �������� �� ��*�������� ��� ����
$������������)�

�� %1����� ��� ��������� ��� ��*���� �����*��� ?���������� ��*����
���*������"������"��@����� ������������1����������#���� ����
��*�������������*��8�������������#������"�������������)���

�� 2������������*����������*�������������"�������������#������
���������� 	��� �������*��"���� ���������	� �����		����*�� ��������
����� 	��� ���� ����*���� 	��������� ���������� ������� ����� ���� ����
	��#�	�1������������������"�������������)�

�� 7�������*����������1������������*�������������������������
��� ���� ����� �����*��� ��� ����8� �� ������� ��� ��������� 	��� ����
����*�����������������������������$������������)��7����������
��"��������������8��������������	����������#���������#��������
������� ����� ��� ��*����� 	��� ���� ������� ����� ������ ���� ���
���������)���

������
 ��������
����������
��	���


���� !������� �� ��������� ��� ������������ ��� ���� !������ 4���������
!����������%����"�%		������"�������)����������������������"�
��� ��� �����������"� ����8� #����� #���� ���� ������ 
����� ���.)� � ����
!����������������������������������������������#����8���������"�
����������*��"8� ��� ���� ���� �	� ������8� ��� ������� ���1����
��������� �� �����"� �� ���)� �
� ����������1���� �� �������� ?�����

9
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 55� �����������	�
���������������

�����"� �����@8��� ��������"� ������������� �����������������	� ����
�1�����������������������������������������8��������"����������������
���+��� ������ �	� ���� ������� �	� ����#����� ��������� ��� ����� ����
��������"����������������������)�����������������!�������������������
���� ��������� ��� ���� ���� �	� ���� !������3� ��*���� ���� ��
�����������������*����������������	������"�����������)�

���	
���
���	
"?��!������


!��� �� ����������� �"� ���� ��� ����� ���� ������� #���� 	���������
����������� ����"����� #������� ������"� ��� ������� �	� ���� ����� ������
�.� ����)� � !��� ����*������ ���� �����"� ������� ��*������� �����
����������������������������	��������������	���������������������
����������"����*�����������+��#����������	�����#����������	������
��+��	�����������*����)�

2������!������#����������8�����������������*������������#��
�����	����+��*�����	�� �������������"�������������������	�������
���������������	�����!������3���������������)�

�����
������
��F��������(
�	�����
��
����������
��������
���


"��������
���
"�����


 ����� ������� ��B������� ��"� ����� �� �� ������ �	� �� ������� ���
����������� �������� ��� ��� �������� �� ��������� �����)� � !������ ���
����������� �������� ���� ���������� 	��� ��������*��"8� ��� ��� ����
�������� ���� 	������ "���� �		������ �"� ���� ������� ���� ��� ���� ��*��
������������������������B������)�

!������ ��� ����������� �������� ���� ���"� ����� #���� ��������� �"�
����������������������������	���������������*���������������������
����*���� ��	��������� ������ ���� �		���� �	� ����������8� �������*����
���� ���������� ��� ���� !������3� 	��������� �������� ��� 	���������
���	�������)��7��������������������8������������������������*��"�
?����� ������ �����#��@� �"� ��B������ �������� �������� ����

���������*��������� 	��� ������������������� �	� ������#������"�����
��#�"�������������)���

'�������� ������ ����*����� ��� ������ ������� 	������ ���� ����������
����������*��"� �"� ��������� �������� �������� ���� ���������*��
�������	�������������������)���

�	�����
��
 �!����
���
9��.�������
������


���*���8� ������� ��*���� ���� �������� �������� ���� �������� #����
���� 	����#���� ������� ��� ������� ���� ���� �	� �������� ���9��������
���������������"�����

�� =������������ ������������� ��� ���� ���� ���� �"� ���� ����*����
��*���)�

�� 4�*��������� ���� ����������� ���� ��� ���� ���� �"� ����
��*���� #����� ������ ���� ��� ������������ ����� ��� ����
4�*���������4���*���������#��������������������#��������		)�

�� 
������������	��������������������������������������*���)�

���� !������� �� ���� ��������� ��� ����� !������� ��1� ��� 	����
������������8� ��*��������� ���� ����������� ���� ��� �����������)��
��#�*��8� ��� �� ��������� ��� ��+�� ��� ������� ������������� 	����
��*�������#������������������ ��� ����*�����������#����������������
������ ��� ��� ������� ����������� ��� �� �������� ���� ����������� �"�
���� !������� ��� �����������#���� �������"� ��������)� � =�����������8�
��*��������� ���� ����������� ���� ���� ������������ ���� �����	����
����������"���������������� ��� ����&������������$�������?'�������
4�*����� ��*����@8� �"�#�"��	� �����B������ �����������#������ ����
!������� 
�B������� 
������� ��� ���� '�*������ ��� 4���*��
����������	���������		����������#���������#�)�

9
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5,� �����������	�
���������������

"�$����
%�������


$���	��� �"������������%����"�����

�����9����� �����"��� ����	��� ���� ����� ���� ��� ��� ������� #�������
����������	� ����"���9���)� ����"� ����������������	�����#����
���� ������8� ����� ������� ���*�8� ����� ��+� ���*�����������8� 	���
�������������"���������������������������1�����	�����*����
��� ���� "���� ���#����� ���������"��� ���������*���� ��� ����!������)��

�����������������	������������	�������"�������������?�����"�	����
�	� ���*�8� ��� ����� �		� ��� ����@� ������� �"� �����"��� ���� ���� ��+���
��	���� ���� "���9���� #����� �����"��� ���� ����"� 	��#���� ����� ����
��1��	���������"���)����������������������������������������������
����������� ��� ��

�
� '����� �	� ���� ��������� ������)� � ���� �������� ��

���������������������=�	������������ ��*������	����*���8����������
��*���������������������'�*���������4���*�������������������
����������"�����	��������������������*������������	���������"�������
#���������������"�������������)��

������������$���	���

����������������	����������������"����������������	�����������
�"� ���� !������� ��� ���������� ��� �		����3� �����"����� ��	���� ����
������� �����������������������		����3��������� ����������*�������"�
���������"� ���� ���� �������� ��� ��� �������� ���� ��� ����
������������ ��*���� ��� #����� ����������8� ��� ���� 6��� =����������
!��� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������� #���� ���� !������� �� ����������"� ���������� ��� ����
�������������	� ���������"������	�����		���������������	��		��������
��+��������		����������������*�������"����������")���

7����� ����������������	��� ��*��*�� ���������������� �	� ������8�
�������"� ���*����� �������� ���� &������� ����� $������� ��� ���
�������� #���� ���� ������� ��"����� �"� ���� !������� ��� ���� �������
	�����������������������"���8�������������������������������������
�����������*����������������������)��2������'�*���������4���*��

���������8� �������������� ���� ��������� ��� ���� 	���� ����  ������
4���*�� ��� ����*�� ���� ��������� ������ ���� ������� 	��� �������
����������������������������	��������������������#����������	���
���� ���� ����� ��� ���� ������� 	���� ���� ��������� ���� ��"� ����
���������"�����������������������"���9���)���

 ���%����"�����$���	���

%����"����	� ����!�������������������	� ���������������������
�������

�� ���� A����� &�*��������  ������ ������8� ������������ �"�
!�������������!����"�!������)�

�� ���� ��������  ������ ������8� ������������ �"� !������
�������3� ��������������	� �	� ����=���������� 	���%���������
?=	%@)���

�� ����6��� ������������8��������������"�6��� �����)�

����� ������ ���*���� ��	����� ����	��� ��� ������� ?�����������
����� ��� ���� ������@8� ������� �� �����"��� #��+��� 	��� ����
!������)�

��#�*��8� ���� ������������ 	��� ���� �������3� ���� 6��� ������
���������������������	������������	�������������������"����������	����
����	�����"��������!������)�������������������	��������������	���
���	����#��������	���������������������������������������"�	���	������
��"����� �	� ����	��� �� ���������� ��� ���� $������� �����)� � ����
!�������3� ���� %��������� ���*���� ����� ��� ���� !���������*��
2����������%1������������������������������#�������������"��3�
������������� ��"����� ��� �������3�  ������ ��� ���� "���8� ����
������"������������!����
�����	�������6��)�

�

9
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 5-� �����������	�
���������������

%���>���	�5����������$�������������

���� A����� &�*�������� ������� �� ���������� 	��� �� �� ��	�����
����	����������

�� ���� ����������� �	� ���� !������������� !����"� !������� �������
	���� ������������� ��� ���� !������� ���� ��������� ��� ���� $�������
��������������������������������������B������������������<����
��� ������� �	� ���� 	������ ��"����� ����� #���� ��� ����� ���
��������� ��� ����������� ����	��� ������� ��� ����� �"� �����"��8�
�������������������������������"�����8������"��������*���
����8� ���8� ���� ���B������� �	� ���B������ �������� 	��� ��������
�����"��)���

�� A���������� ���� ���������� ��� ������ *����� ��� �������� �����8� �����
��� ������������ �������� ����� ?����� ��� ���� ��������*�� ����� �	�
������� ��� ����� ������"� ���������� ����� �� ������	���� �"� ����
������"@�

�� ���������	�����!�������������!����"�!��������������	����
������������� ��� ����!����������� ��������� ��� ����$����������������
������	����*������

�� ����������������<�������������������

�� ������������������<����	���������������

�� �����������������<�������������������

�� �������"�<����+���*������

�� ���� ������� ��� ���� ���� ������� ��������"� �� ����"��� ����� �*���
�����������

�� �������� ��*���� ���� <� ���� �������� ��� ����������� �� ������ �	�
"���� �	� ��*���� ������� ���� "���� <� ���������� ��� ����
!���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ��� ����
��*����	���#��������������"���#��+���

�� ���� ��*���� ���� <� ���� �������� ��� ����������� ������� 	����
��������"������������#�����		��������������"�����	���*����
������� �����������"����<��������������������������=�	��������
���� ��*������	����*���� ��� ����!���������*�� 2����������
%1����������������������������	�6���=����������!���

�� ������������<� �����1������� �������� ��� �����������*������	�
����������� ������� ���� "���� �� ���"� ��*�� ���� "���� ������ ���
�����������<������������������������������2�*�������2������
���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1��������������������

�� �1���������������������<��������������*�����������������
���� 	���� ���� ������������� ��� ���� !������8� ����� ��� ���
�*������ �	� ���� �1������� ����9����� ������� <� ��������� ��� ����
��������������2�*�������2����������%1����������������������
!���������*��2����������%1��������������������

�� �������� ���������������������������������<� ���� ������
�	� ������� ��� �����*�� ���� !������� �	� ����������� ��� �*���� �����
������� ���� �1������� 	������ ��*���� ��� �������� �	� ����	��� �	�
�����"���<��������������������� ��� ��������������=�	��������
���� ��*������	����*���� ��� ����!���������*�� 2����������
%1����������������������������	�6���=����������!���

�� ���������� ����� ���� ���� <� ������� ��� ���� ���� �������
��������"� ����� ����� ������� �*���� ��*�� ���� ���������� #����
����������������� ���� ��������������*�������������������
���� ��������� ��*�� �������� ������ ��������� <� �������� ���
���� ������4���*��

�� ������������� ����� ��� ���� !������������� !����"� !�������
������� 	����<� ����������������"��3�������������� ��� ����
������� 	���� ��������������	� ����������H��������������� 	�����
����1����)�

9
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� 50� �����������	�
���������������

2�� ��������� ��� ����������� ����	��8� �������"� ���*����� �������� ����
&������������$������� ��������������#���� �������������"������"�
����!���������������������	��������������"��������������������"���8�
���� ���� ������� ����������� ���������� ��� ���� ����*���� �����������
�������)� � 2�� ����'�*������ ��� 4���*�� ���������8� ���������
����� ������ ���� �������������� ��� ���� 	���� ���� ������4���*�� ���
����*�� ������������������������������ 	��� ���������������	�������
�������������#����������	������������������������������	��������
���������������"��������������"�����������������������"���9
���)� � ���� ������*�� �������� ����� ����� ��� ����  ������ 4���*��
������"� ������� ���� ����	������ ������� ��� ���� &������� ����� �	�
������ ��������� ��� �������� 	��� ����������� ����	��� ��� ���� ���� �	�
����	��#�������������������	�����������"������"��)�

9���������
�!�������

���� !������� ���� ��� ���������� ��#��� ��� ��+�� �����������"�
�#�����	����������������	�����������*�����	�����"�����������)��
�"�
���������������������������������������	�����#���������"��������
�	���		�?�����������������@��������������������"�����	�������������
�����+�� �����#������������������ 	��� ����� ���� ��������������
�������������������A�����&�*�������� ������������)���

"!����
�����
�	�
%������
�	���
:���


%*���� �	���� ���� $������� ������ ����� ���� ����� �*���8� �����
	�*�������� ���� ��	�*�������8� ����� ������ ���#���� ���� ���� �	� ����
���������� ������� ���� ���� �����#���� �������������� �	�
������� ��
����������	������)���#���"����	��*�����������������	�����

�� �������������*�����*��������	�����������������1����������������
�	� ���������������������<� ���������������	�
������� ����B�����
�����	����������*���


�� ����� ����� ���� ��������*�� �	� ���������� ����� ����� �	���� ����
�����������������<� ���������������	�
������� ��������B��������

��	����������*���8�����#��������������"��	��*����#�������*��
������������		���8������������������������������	�������������	�
�����*�����������������������	����������		���


%*������+�����������	��������������	��������������	���������������
��	�������������������������	�
������)�

"#��$������
8����


7���� ������	� ������������1�����������������8� �����������������
������� �� �������� ��������"8� ������� ��� ���� 	���� �	� ����
!���������*��2����������%1�����������������������������������
��� �����������8����������������#�����	������ ���� ��������� ������
��������������	�����!������3�	������������	�������)���

0��������
8����������


����������A����������

���������� ���������������������������� ����$�������������#��������
!��������������������"�����������������������*������	���	���������
���������� ���� ���� ��������"� �������� ��� 	���� *����� ���� �������� ���
������ ��������� ���)� � 
������ ������� ��� ���� ���������� ����
2�*������� 2������ ���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*��
2����������%1�������������������� 	��� ����������"��������������
��� ���� ����"���� ������� �	� ���� ��������"8� ����������� �"� ���� �		����*��
������	���������	����������������)�������		����*���������������������
�����������1����"������������������	������������"������*�������
��	�� �	� ���� ���������� ��� ���� ������� ��� #����� ��� #�� ���������"�
���������)�

�������� �	� ���� �����#���� ����� ����!������� ��8� ��������� �����
���� ������� ��������� ��� ���� $������� ������ �� ���� �����������
���������� ����"����� ?������������ �������@����� ���������������� ���

9
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,�� �����������	�
���������������

���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� �� ����
���������"�����	�������"�����������������������������������)���

������������������������������8�������������������������*�������
�������������		����*�������������������������		����������#���������
���� ���� ���� ����� �� ��*����� ���� ��� ���� '�*������ ��� 4���*��
���������)���

&���� ���� ���� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ����"� ���������� �	�
�����#��������������������������������������������������2�*�������
2������ ���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1���������� ���������� ��� ���� "���� �	� ���������� �� ���������)��
��#�*��8� #����� ���������� ��� ��+��� ������ �� ����� �	� ��
������������� �	� ���� ����� ����	����� ����� ��*��*�� ��������	�������� ���
�1������� �	� �1������ ���������8� ���� �������� ��� �������� ��
�������*��"� ��������� 	������� ������ ��� ���� ��������� ���� �	� ����
��#� ��� ����	���� ����� ���� ���� #����9��#�� ��� ���� !���������*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� �� ������ �*��� ���� ��	�� �	� ����
������"������B���������������		����*��������������)���

7����� �������� ���� �������� ��*�� ����� �������� ��� ����
!���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������8� �����������
����#� ���� ������� ��� ����&������������$������� ������ �������*���
	������"���)������!�����������������"��	�������������������������
�*��� ���� ����� ����� #�� ���������� ��� ���� ����� ������� #����� ����
��������#�� ��"����� ��� �������� �����*����� #���� ��� #�� ������)��
���� ��������������� �	� ������� �������� ��� ���� !���������*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ��� ���� ���� ������� ���������
������� ����&������������$������� �����������"��� ����	��� ������
	���� ���� ���������� 2��������� 
�B������� 
������� ��� ����
'�*���������4���*�����������)�

����������
���

����������������������	����������#���"����

�� ��������� �����*�����<����� �������*�� 	�1�������������������
��"����������������������������������*�����+��)�

�� �*�������9	��9���� ���� <� ���� ����� ��*�� �� ������� ���+���
������������������������*��	�1���������������������"����)�

A��������4����*�����

A��������4����*��������������������������$�������������#����
���� !������� ������� �� ����"� ��� ���� ������������ ���*����� �	� ��
	��������� ������������������ ��������"������������ 	���� *����)� ����"�
�������������"������������������������������)��
�������������
���������������������2�*�������2����������%1����������������������
!���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� 	��� ��������
�����*�������������������������"������������	��������������������
�"������		����*��������	���������	����������������)�����������	�����
����� ����� ���� !������� ��� ����8� ���� ����� ����� ���� �������
��������� ��� ���� $������� ������ �� ���� ����������� ����������
�����*����� ?���� �������� �������@� ���� �������� ��������� ��� ����
!���������*�� 2����������%1�������������������� �� �����������
�����*�����	�������"�������������������������)�

7���� �	�� ����� ���� ����8� �� ��� �� ��������� ��� ����
!���������*��2����������%1��������������������?���������������
��������������*���@�	��������������*������	������������������#�������
	�������� �*��� ���� ��	�� �	� ���� ���������8� ��������� ��� �� ��#���
��������� ���� ����� ������������������������)� � 2������� �����������
���������������������2�*�������2����������%1����������������������
!���������*��2����������%1����������������������������������"�
������� �		����*�� ����� �	� �������� ����� ���� ����� �����*����� 	���� ����
*�������"������������8�#����������		���������*�������������������
��������� ���� �	� ���� ����� ��� ���� $������� �����)� � ��������"�

9
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,�� �����������	�
���������������

���*������������������������������	��	��������������&������������
$������� �� ���� �������� �����*����� 	��� ���� 	��������� "���� <� ����
��������������� �	� ������� �������� ���� ��������� ��� ����
!���������*��2����������%1������������������������������������
��������� ������� ���� &������� ����� $������� �� �������� �"� ��
����	���������	������������������2���������
�B�������
����������
����'�*���������4���*�����������)�

7����� ���� ���� ������	���� �� ��������� ������� �	� �� ��+��������
�������	�����������*�����������"����������������������������#����
�����������8� �������� ��#���������#���������������������������
����*���� ��*���� ?	��� �����*����� ����	��� ��� ����� ��*���@� ��� ����
���������� ���� 2�*������� 2������ ���� %1���������� ����� ��� ����
!���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������)� � ����
����������� ��� �� �������� �� ���� ��		������� ���#���� ����
����"���� ������� ���� ���� ������� *����� �	� ���� ��*���� 	������ ����
	��#���������������������3�����������		����*��������������)���


�"� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����� ��� ���� �������������� �	� ��� ����
���� ��������� ��� �������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*������� 2������
���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1�������������������)���


*�������9	��9�����
���


*�������9	��9���� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ���� $������� ������
#��������!��������������������"�����������������������*������	�
��	��������� ��������������������������"������������������������	����
*����)� � 7����� ���� ���� ��� 	�1��� ��� ������������� ��"����8�
������� ������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*������� 2������ ����
%1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������� 	��� �������� �����*����������������� �����������������
�	� ���� ���� ����������� �"� ���� �		����*�� ����� �	� �������� 	��� ����
���������)� �7����� ������ ���� ��� 	�1��� ��� ������������� ��"����8�
������� ?��� ��*�����@� �� ��������� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������

���� %1���������� ���������� #���� ��� ������� �����*����� �"� ����
!������)�


������������������ ��� ����$���������������� 	����*����)� �E�����
����������������	����#���������������

�� ����������#��������������+���������<��������+���������

�� ������ ���������� #���� 	�1��� ���� ������������� ��"����� <�
��������������	��#�����"��

�� �����"� ����� #���� ��� ������� ���+��� ������ <� ������������
����������	�������"�*���������

!���������	����*�������������������"��������"��������
*�������9	��9
����� 4���*�� ���� ���� �������� �� ���������� ��� ���� ������� ���
=�	��������4�*����������	�
*�������� 	������������������
��)� �����
�1�������� ��#����� ����������� ������*������� ���������<� �����
���� �������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*������� 2������ ����
%1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������8� ������ #���� ��"� ���� ����� ��� ��� 	��� ���� ����
�������������������
*�������9	��9�����4���*�)�

7����� ���� ���� ������	���� �� ��������� ������� �	� �� ��+��������
�������	�����������*�����������"����������������������������#����
���� ��� ����� ?	�1��� ��� ������������� ��"����@� ��� 	���� *����� 	����
����#� ���8� ���� ���� �� #������� ��#�� ���� �� ������������ ��� ����
���������� ���� 2�*������� 2������ ���� %1���������� ����� ��� ����
!���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������)� � 2	� ���� ����
��� 	�1��� ��� ������������� ��"����8� ���� ����������� ��� ��
���������� ������		����������#���� ��������"��������������� ����
������� *����� �	� ���� ��*���� 	������ ���� 	��#� ���������� ��� ����
���3� ��������� �		����*�� �������� ����)� �>����#��8� ���� �����������
��� �� �������� �� ��"� ����	���� �	� 	���� *����� ������� ����
����������� ���� �	� ���� ���������� ?���� �	� ��"� ���������� ����"�����
���������������@)�

9
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,�� �����������	�
���������������


�"���������������������������������������������	�������������
��������� ��� �������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*������� 2������ ����
%1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������8�������#������"��������������������� �������*����"�
�����������������
*��������	��������4���*�)�

7����� 	���� *����� ������� ��� �������� �������"8� ���� ���������� ��
���������������?�����"���������������@)�

0������
�������
�����������



7���������!�����������������������������������������������������
	������� �������"8� ���� ����������� �� ���*������ ����� �������� ��� ����
�1��������������������������������������������������#���		����*�)�

/�!�������
/�����
���
�������������


7����������������������8��"�����������������������8���*��������
������ ���� ������ ����"� ������������� ���� ������������� ����������
�������������!�������#������������������������������������

�� ���� !������� #���� �����"� #���� ���� ���������� ��������� ��� ����
��"����8�����

�� ��������������������������#������������*���


������ ���������������� ��� ����!������������������������ ��� ����
!���������*��2����������%1������������������������������������
��������� ��� ���� ������ ��� ������������� ��*�� ����� ���	���)��
!��������� ���� ����������� ����� ����	"� ����� ���� 	������ ���������
����	��� ��� ��*���� ���������� ��������� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� 	�����	�
���� ������ ��� ������������� ���� ��������� ��� ��� �������� �"� ����
���������� �� ����	���8� ��� 	������ ��������� ����	��� ��� ��*����
�������������������������������������	����)���

'�������*������������������������������� 	���#���������������
��*�� ���� ����� ���	���� ���� �������� ��� ���� $������� ������ ��

��������)��7���������������������	���8�����������������������������
��������������������*������*���������?���������������*���������������
������������@� ��� ��1������ ���� 6��9�����	��� &����� 2������ ?����
����9	������ ��*����� ������ ���� ���� �������� �����@� ��� ����
!���������*��2����������%1�������������������)�

7����� �������� ������ ���� ��������� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������
����%1�������������������8� ���"� ���� ��*��������� �	� ����&�������
�����$��������������'�*���������4���*�����������)��7���������
���������"����������������	����������������1���������8������������
��� ���� !������� &����� :��������� ����*�)� � 7����� ��� ��� �����
�������8�������������������!�������
�B�������
������)��
���������
����!�������&�����:���������4���*����������	�������������!�������

�B������� 
������� ����� ���"� ��*�� ����� �������� ��� 	���� ��������
�1���������)�

@�������
������


��������������������� ���������������"� ����!�����������������"�
	��� ������ ������������� ��� +��#������ ��� �������)� � ����� ���� ����
���������� ���� �������� ��� ����������� #���� ���� !������3�
����������� �������� ��� ������"8�  ����8� ����%��������)� ���#�*���
������������ ���������� ��� ����$�������������������� �������
���� ��������� ��������� *��������� ?#����� ���� ����� ��� ���+���
*����@� ����� �"� ���� !������)� � 
��� �� ��������� ���� ����� ��*��
����������������*���������������������*����H�����!���������������
����������������������������������������������	����������)���

8���������
������


%1���������� ��� ���9�������"� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��*�� ��"�����
�������� ���� ���� ����������� �"� ���� !������� �� �� ������ �	� ����
�*���� ?�)�)� �	�#���� �������@� �� ����������� #���� ��� �� �1�������
�����	�������������������	��������*��������������#����	��#�	��������
����������������������!������)���

9
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,�� �����������	�
���������������

2��������"������������������������������#����������������������
����� ���� ���B���� �� ����������"� 	������� ���� �� ��������� ��� ���
���������� ?#���� ��������� �������� ������ �*�������@� ���� ����
!�������#������������������������	�������������������	����������*���
��*���������������"��������������������������������)��%1����������
�� �����������#����� ��� ���� ����������� �������"���������������� ���
�������������������������������� ����������������������*���������
�����?���������1������������������������������@)���

%1�������������������*����������	�#������������������������	�����
#������ �� ����"������������"� ��������� ����������������*������ ����
!������3�����������*���)�

2����������������������������������"�������)� �
�������������"�
��*������#���������	����*������	���������������"�����!�����������
���������������"���	������� ����������*�����+��)� �����������������
��������	�������������������������������*��������	�����	���������
����*���� ��*���� ����?@� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1���������� ���������)� � 
�� ���� �� ������ 	��� �����������
#����*��������������������������������������������������������<�
��"� ���� ���������� ���� ������ ��� ���� ��*���� ����?@� ��� ����
!���������*�� 2����������%1�������������������)� � 
�"� ����� ���
����������������������������������������	�������������������
�� ������ ��� ���� >����� >��������� %1���������� ����� ��� ����
!���������*��2����������%1�������������������)�

7����� �1���������� ��� ����������� ���� �����	��� �� ��������
�1����������	����������"�������8������������8����������������
�����������������������������������������������*������������
�������&������������$������)����������������������������	����
��*����� ���� �	� ���� &������� ����� $������� ��� ���� '�*������ ���
4���*�����������������������������!�������
�B�������
�������
���� ?	��� ��"� ���� �������� �������� ����� C��8���@� ���� !�������
4�������4���*�)�

8�!��������
���
>���
����
���������


2�*������������ ��������� ��� ����$���������������� ���� ��#����	�����
������������������*����)�����������	���*����������������������
����#���������*�������������	������)���

A��������������������������������	���������������	��������������
������� ��� =�	����� ��� ����  ��*����� �	� ���*���� #���� ���� *����� �	�
#��+�������*���������*���������������������������������	���������
"���)�

8�!�������
���$������


2�*�������������������������������������������"����������������
���� �� ��� 	��� �������� ������������)� � ���� ��	�������� �� ���� ���� �	� ����
�������"� ������ �����"�#�"� ��� 	���������� ��������*��"��	���*�������
������������	����������������	������)���

2�*������� ���������� ���� �������� ��������"� ��� ���� ����
���������"����	����*����8�����������������������#�������������
������ ��� �1�������� ���#���� +��#���������� ������� ��� ���3�
������)� �  ��������� ���� ���� ������������ ���� ���� ��*������ �������"�
����������������+���������������� ����"���9���)��&������������
�����*����������������������������������������2�*�������2������
���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1���������� ���������)� � ���� ���� ���������� �� �������� ��� �����
�����������������)�

4�����������*��������������������*���������������������������������
������������������ 2�*������� 2������ ��������� ������ ���������� 	���
���� &������� ����� $������)� ��#�*��8� ��*��������� ���� �������
����� ���� ���� ���� ���� ���������� �"� �������"� ������������ ���
��*�� ��� ������� ��� ���� &������� ����� $������)� � ���� ����� ����
�������� �����	���� ��*����������	� ����&������������$������� ���
���� '�*������ ��� 4���*�� ���������� ���� ������ ��� ���� !�������

9
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,.� �����������	�
���������������


�B������� 
������� ���� ?	��� ��"� ���� �������� �������� �����
C��8���@�����!�������4�������4���*�)�

>�����


A���� ���� ����	���� �� 	������� ����� #����� ���� ����� �	� ����
����� ����	��� ����������"� ���� ���� ��+� ���� ��#���� ����������� ���
�#��������	������������"8��������������������	��������������������
����)��
����������������������	��������������������)�

7����� �� ����� ��*��� ����� ����� ���� ��������8� ���� ����� ����
���������������������������������������"�	�������	�������)�


����������� ����� ��� ���� ��*�� ���� ������ ����� �	� �� ����� ����
���*�"��������������������������������	�����"�������������������
	��� ������ ���� �����"� #����� 	��	������� �	� ���� ������������ ��
���������������������	�����	������)�

����!���������A����

�������>������

 ������"8� ������ ���� ���������� ����� ������ 	������� ����� ��
���������� ��� ���� $������� ������ ��� ���� ������������� �	� ����
����� ��� ��� 	���� *����� �������� ��� ���� ����3� ���������� ?��� ����
�������*������	��������������������"����8��	���#��@)����������
���������� �� �������� �"� �� ��������"� 	��� ���� ����������� ��� ��"� ����
����)� � 2�������������������	� ����!����������������������������"����
������� �	� ���� ���)� �  ������� ����� ��� ����"� ����� �� ����� ����
�������� ��� #������� ��#�� ���� ����� ��������")� � !���������� ����� ����
�����������1����������������������#��������"�������������)���

A������"������������������������#�����

�� ���������	��� ����������������	���������������������������"8�������
�������������<������������#�������#�������������������"8�����

�� �� 	������� ������� ?�������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*�������
2����������%1����������������������!���������*��2����������
%1�������������������@�

 ������"8� ���������%�������������������������	��������������
���������� 	��� ����� ����������������������������"� ��� �������8�
��B���� �������������������������������*������������������	�������
������� ����� �������3� �����������	��� ��	�� ?#������#��������	�
���������������� ����	��� ��� ����!���������� ���������	� ���� �����
������@)�

���� !������� �� ���� ��������� ��� ����� !������� ��1� ��� ��*���
������������������*��������������������������������������������
���)� � 2�����8� �� �������� ������� ������������� �� ����� 	����
��*����� 	���� ��#���� ���� ������� �������� ��*������� ���
����������� #���� �������"� �����������)� � =������������ ����
��*��������� ���� ����������� ���� ���� �����	���� ���������� �"� ��
��*����� ������������� ��� ���� &������� ����� $������8� �"� #�"� �	� ���
��B������ ����������� #���� ���� !������� 
�B������� 
������� ��� ����
'�*������ ��� 4���*�� ���������� 	��� ���� ��		������� ���#���� ����
�#�)�

:��������>������

4������ ����� ������ ���������� ����� ���� �������� ��� ����
!���������*��2����������%1��������������������������1�����
�	�������*��������	������	��������	������������������"8����������
���������)��!���������������������������9����������*���������	��
�	� ���� ����8� �*��� �	� ���� �������������� �������������	���"�����
?�����������������9	��������������������������������	���������@)���

!���������A���




�������>������

7����� ���� !������� ������ �� 	������� ����� �*��� �� �������"� ��� ���
������	�������������������8� ��������*�������� ��#������������	� ����

9
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,/� �����������	�
���������������

$�����������������������)��
��������������������	���������8�
���� ����"���� ������� �	� ���� ���� ��� ���� $������� ������ ?#�������
 ������"8� ���������%������������
��������	�������@���#��������		�
��� ���� >����� >��������� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*��
2����������%1����������������������������	� ������������ ������
������)� �
�����8� ������������ ����!������3����� ��*������� ��� ����
����8� �� ��������� ��� ���� ���� ����� ��� ����!���������*�� 2������
���� %1���������� ���������� ���� �� ����� �	� ���� ����� ��� ��� ���
�������?�����������		����������������"����*������	����������������
����� �	� ������@8��������� �"� �� ����� ?����9�����������@� ���� ���
����$������������)���

A����������������*������������������������#�����

�� ���������	��� ����������������	���������������������������"8�������
�������������<������������#�������#������������������?���������
#������"��������������*��@8�����

�� 	������� ������� ?��������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� 2�*�������
2����������%1����������������������!���������*��2����������
%1�������������������@�

���� ����� ��������� ��� ����!���������*�� 2����������%1����������
���������� ��� ������� �� ���� ���������� �"� ������� ��� �������� ����
&������� ����� $������� ���� �� ��������� ��� ��� �������� �� �� ��������
�������)��7����������������������������*��8������������������	�
����&������������$������� ��� ����!�������4�������4���*�� ��� ����
'�*������ ��� 4���*�� ���������)� � 7����� ���� ������� ���� ���
�����������������������������������������"�������"������	��������
��� 	������ 	��������� "���8� ���� �� ������ ���� �	� ���� &������� �����
$��������������=�	������!�������4�������4���*���������'�*������
���4���*�����������)� �7��������	����������������������*��8�����
��������	�����������������������	���������������	���������������
���#�������#�� ���� �����������)� �
�� ���������8� ������	��������������
����������������	�������������!�������4�������4���*�)�

����#������9�		� *����� �	� ������� �� ���� �� ��������������!�������
��18� �� ���� ���� �	� ���9�������� ���� �� 	���"� ���*����� 	��� ������
�������� ������������ 	��� �������� 	��������)� � 
������ ����
�����	����������������� ��� ����!�������
�B�������
�������	��������
&������������$��������������'�*���������4���*�����������)�

:��������>������

7���������!��������������������������������*������������"�������
����� �	� ������ ��� ���������8� ���� ���� �� ��������� ��� ���� $�������
�����)� � 4������ ������� �� ��������� ��� ���� >����� >���������
%1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1����������
���������)��!���������������������������9����������*���������	���	�
��������8��*����	��������������������������������	���"�����?���
��������������������������������������������	���������@)��2�������
������� ���� ��������� ��� ������������ ���� ���������� ���� ����� ����
�����������������"������������	���������*����������������������
��� �1����� �*��� ���� ����� ����� ��� ���� ���� ���� �� �������
������)�

4!��	����
���
��$$���
���!����



���������	��*��������������������*������������������������
����� ����	��� 	���� ���� ����"� ��� ��*���� ��� ����������� #���� ����
������������������	�����!2 �
�������������������������$�������
&'(&)(4�/����:$0)� ��������������������������������������������
<� ���� 	���� ���� �	� �*������� ���� ������� ��*���� ���� ������
���#���� ���� ��� ����������� ��� ���� ����	��� �����*��8� #���� ����
�1���������	��

�� !�������������=����������!����<���������������������!������3�
��������������9	���������8�����������������������)�

�� 6��� =���������� !��� <� ���� ���� �	� �����������"� ����	���
�#������ ��� �����"��� ��������� ����"� ���� ����������� ����
��������������
��������	�������)�

1
0
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,5� �����������	�
���������������

������#����������������������	����������4!> ���������������
	��� �� �������� �������� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1�������������������8���������	�6���%1������������� ����!����	�
���*���)�

���$���(
�����
���
"?��$����



��� ����� ��*�� ��"����� �������� ���� ���� ����� 	��� ��� ��� ����
������������������"��	�����������*���8�	����������������������	���
�������������� ������� ���� ����� ���� �1������� ��� ��� ���� �������
����� ��������� 	���������"������������	������ ������"8� ���������
%��������)���

4�����������

%1���������� ��� ���� ����������8� ��������� ��� ������������ �	�
 ������"8� ���������%���������������������������������������8�
���*����� ����� ��� �� ��������� ����� ���� 	������ ��������� ����	��� ���
��*���� ���������� ��������� #���� ���� ����� #���� 	��#� ��� ���� !�������
���� ���� ���� �	� ���� ����� ���� ����������� �������")� � %1����������
�������������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ��� ���3� ���������� ��� ����*���
	������ ��������� ����	��� ��� ��*���� ���������� ?��� ������� ����
�����������@�����������������1�����#�����������������)�

'����������


���������������"���������������8������������

�� ������������������

�� ��"� ���� ������������� ��� ��������� ���� ���� ��� ���� ��������� ����
���������� ������"� 	��� ��� ��� ��� �������� �	� ���������� ��� ����
�����������������"������������

�� ���� �����������������	����������	��������������������*��������
�����������������������������#������������������

���� !������� ���� ���� ���������� �����#���� ���� ��������� #�����
�������������������������)�

���������	�������������������� ������"��������� ������������
��� ��� 	���� *����8������ �������������������������*�������������
��������?��� ���#�������� ����� �����*��������� �����������	��#��	� ����
!������@)� � 2�� ���� ������� ���8� #����� ��� ���� �� ��������� *��� ���
�1������8� ���� ���� �	� ����������� �� ���� ����"���� ������� �	� ����
������*�������"�����!������)�

=�������������������������������"����	����*����)��������		�������
���#���� 	���� *����� ���� ��"� ������������� ����� �� ��������� ��� ����
��1����������6��9�����	���&�����2������������	�����!���������*��
2����������%1�������������������8���������������������������
�����������������")��:����������������������	���8��������������������
���� =������� 
��� 
������)� � 7����� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ����
!���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������8� ���"� ����
��*����� ���� �	� ���� &������� ����� $������� ��� ���� !�������

�B�������
��������������'�*���������4���*�����������)�


��� ���� ����� �������� ��� ���� $������� ������ ����� ���� 	����#����
����������������

�� ��	����������� ���� ���� ������ ������������ <� ������������
�������������)�

�� ���� ������ ���� <� 	���� *����8� ����������� �� ���� ������� �����
#�������������	������������������1���������?%:E@)�

7�������������������+��9������*��������	�	����*�������������	�
���� ��������� ������� �	� ��� ���8� ������������ ������������ ����
?=4!@���������������������	�	����*�����

7����� ���9�������"� ���� ����� ��*�� ����� ��	��� ��*�� ��� ��#�
*����� ?��� ����@8� ������������ ���������� ���� ���� �� ���� �� ��
���1"�	���	����*����)�

1
0
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,,� �����������	�
���������������


��� ��������� ��� ���� $������� ������ ��� 	���� *����� ���� ��*������
�		�������"� ��������"� ��� ������ ����� ������ ����"���� ������� �� ����
���������"� ��		������ 	���� ������ 	���� *����� ��� ���� "���9���8� ���� �� ��
���������*��"�	����"���)��2����������*����������������������"�
������� ��� ����4�*���������4���*�� ��� ��������� ���������� ����)��
%1����������"8������������������������ ��� ��������������=�	��������
���� ��*����� �	� ���*����#����� ���"� ����� 	���� ���� ��*����� �	� ��
������*����"����������������*���)�

7����������������*���������������	���8����"���������������	����"��

�� #������������������������	���*��������������	������������������
4�*���������4���*�8���������"������������	�����������#�������
��#����������������������?������������������	�����������������
����@�

�� #����� ������ �� ��� �������� ��� ���� 4�*��������� 4���*�� ���
���		��������������8� ��������"������������	� �������� ��#�������
��#��������� ���� ����*������*���� ����?@� ��� ����!���������*��
2����������%1���������������������

���� 4�*��������� 4���*�� �������� ��*��������� ����� ����������
����� �� 
����� ���,� ���"8� ���� ����� �	� ��� 	������ ��������������)��
&���� ������� ��	���� ����� ����� ��*�� ����� ������������ ����� ����
!�������
�B�������
������)�

�����������������8�E�������"�
�����?E
@�����E�������"�!����������
?E!@� ������� ���� ���� ��#�� ��� ���� !������3� $������� �����)��
��������������	�����E
�����E!��������������������#�����"�����
!���������������#���������$������������)��

2����������


��������������������"���9������ ���#������� ������ ����"�
����������� ��������������"���� ��������)��7�����������������1���
���� ��"� ������� ��		������� ���� ��������� ��� ��� ��������8� ����

����*������� ������� �	� ���� ���� �� ��������� ���8� #����� ���� ��
��� ����� ���� ����"������������	� �������8� ��� ����������� ��� ��
����������	�����������	���)�

7������������������������������	���8����"���������������	����"��

�� #������������������������	���*��������������	������������������
4�*���������4���*�8���������"������������	�����������#�������
��#����������������������?������������������	�����������������
����@�

�� #����� ������ �� ��� �������� ��� ���� 4�*��������� 4���*�� ��� ���
���		��������������8� ��������"������������	� �������� ��#�������
��#��������� ���� ����*������*���� ����?@� ��� ����!���������*��
2����������%1���������������������

7��������������������������*��������������"8�������*�������
��������� ��� ���� ����*���� ��*���� ����?@� ��� ���� !���������*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������8� ��� ��� ���� ������� �	� ����
��������� ��8� ��B����� 	��� ������������� ����� #����� ��*�� �����
���������	������������������������������)�

=����������6��9��������
��������	��������

7������������������������������������"������������	�����#�������
����*���������������"����������������������������������������������
����������������8������������	���������
��������	�������)������
��������*����������������"���	��������	�������������������������
���������#����	����������������	����*������������������)��7�����
������ ������������������������	����*������������������8�����
��� �� ������ ��� ���� >����� >��������� %1���������� ����� ��� ����
!���������*�� 2����������%1�������������������)� �&���� ��� 	����
*����� ���� ���������� ���"� ��� ��� ���� ������� �	� ��"� ���*����"�
�������������������������������=�	�������� ��*������	����*���)��
=�����������������������������
��������	�������)�

1
0
2



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,-� �����������	�
���������������

2	�������������������������������������������	������
��������
	��� ����8� ���"� ���� ������	���� ���+� ��� ���9�������� ���� ����
*������ ��� ���� ��#��� �	� ������ ����"���� ������� ��	���� ���"� #����
����	�����������	������H���B�����	���������������8����������������
��*��������� ����� #����� ��*�� ����� ���������� ���� ���"� ���� �����
����	���� �� ����� 	��� ����8� ���� ������ ����*������� ������� ��� ����
������	�����������������������)�


��� ����� ���� ����������������������������������� ������	����
��
��������	�������)�

7���� ��� ���� �� ������� �	� ��� ������������8� ���� ����"����
��������	����������������$�������������?#������� ������"8� �����
����%������������
�������� 	�������@� ��#��������		� ��� ����>�����
>��������� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1���������� ���������� �� ����� �	� ���� ����� ��� ��� ��� ������)��
4�������	�����������?�	���"@�������������������������������������
!���������*��2����������%1��������������������������������	�
�������������������������?�����������		����������������"����*�����
�	� ���� ���� ��� ���� ����� �	� ������@)� � 
�"� ��*��������� �����
������������ 	��� ���� ���� ��� ���� 4�*��������� 4���*�� ����
����	�������������!�������
�B�������
������)���


������ �����*��� 	��� �� ������� ��� �1��� �	� C��8���� ����
����������������������������)��
�������������	���������������������
������� ������� ?,/G� 	��� �#������8� /�G� 	��� ����� ���� ������
���8� ���� �	� �������"� ���������� ���� ����#����@� �� ��"����� ���
����&�*�������)���������������	�����������������������������������
�������!�������4�������4���*�8�����������������"��������	�����#�
�������� ��*������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ������� ����!������3� ������"����
����� ��� �����#� ?���� �������� 	��������� �����������@)� � 4������� ����
��������������������4���*��	��������&������������$��������������
'�*���������4���*�����������)�

����#������9�		� *����� �	� ������� �� ���� �� ��������������!�������
��18� �� ���� ���� �	� ���9�������� ���� �� 	���"� ���*����� 	��� ������
�������� ������������ 	��� �������� 	��������)� � 
������ ����
������������� ��� ����!������� 
�B������� 
������� 	���� ����&�������
�����$��������������'�*���������4���*�����������)�

=������������

=������������ �� ���*����� 	��� ��� ����  ������"8� ����� ����%���������
���� �"� ���� "�������� ����������� �	� ������ ������������ �������
�*��� ��������	��� ��*�)� �
���1�������� ������� 	�������#���������
������������� 	������ ��	��� ��	�� ?��� 	�������� ����� ���� ��������
!�������"�
��@����������������������"����*��������	������?���
���������������������@)���

=��������������������������������	����#���������

�� �#������� ���� ������ ��������� <� �������9����� ����������� �*��� ����
��	�����	���	������������"�������������"�����*������

�� *������8� ������ ���� ���������� <� �� ����������� �	� ���� *����� �	�
����� ���� �	� ���� ��� ���� $������� �����8� �� ��*���� �"� ��
������"������	�����		�����

�� ��	�����������<��������9�����������������*����/�"����

7�������� ������	� ������"8� ���������%������������������B���
����������#��������������	������������������������������������	�
��������8���������������������������������������")���

4�*��������� ����� ���� ���� �����������8� #���� ��� ������� ������ ���
���� ��		������� ���#���� �������� *����� ������������� �������� ���
���� ���� ���� ������������� ����� #����� ��*�� ����� �����������
��������������������������������������	�����������"����	��������
4�*���������4���*���������!�������
�B�������
������)���

1
0
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ,0� �����������	�
���������������

���!���
0������
8�������!�
,�08-
���
�������
���������


 �2� ���� ������� ��������� ���� ���������� ��� �����*�� ��*���8�
#��������������������"�	�����+�����*�������������������"8�����������
���������� ������� ��� ���*���� ���� ��*���� ���� ��� ����  �2�
����������)� �
� ����!������� �� ������� ����������� ������*���� �����
�������*����������� ��� �2��������������#��������	��������"8�
������ ���� ���������� #���� ��� ��� ���� !������� ��� ���� ���� �	� ����
��������� 	��� ��� ����������� ������8� ���� !������� ������� ���� ����
���������� ���������������� ���$���������������������	� ������"8�
 ���������%��������)�

��������������������������	�������������	����*�����?������������
��� �������� ���� �������"8� ������ ���� ���������@� #�� ��������� �"�
�����������������	�����������"�	������������������������������������
�����"�	�����������������*������)���

6��������������� ������������� ��������������������� ��*������
���������������������������#�"��� ������"8� ���������%���������
�#�����"�����!������)�

�������������"����� ��� ���� �2���������������"������������"���
�����	�������������

�� 	���� *������	� ���� ��*���� �����*���������� ����"����<��������� ���
���� ����*���� ��*���� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1���������������������

�� 	������� ���� <� ��� �������� ������� ��� ���� ����������� $�������
������ ��������"8��������� ��� ������������������ 2�*������� 2������
���� %1���������� ����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1���������������������

�� ����������� ����� <� �������� ��� ���� ������� ��� ��� ����� 	��� ����
�������"���������������������������8������������������������������
2�*������� 2����������%1���������� ����� ��� ����!���������*��
2����������%1��������������������

�� ��"����� ��#���� ��������"� <� �������� ��� #����� ��#�� ���� $�������
������ ��������"� ��#���� ����  �2� ��������� ?���� ���	���� �	� #����9
��#�� �� ����������� ����� ���� ���������������� 	��� �� 	�������
����@�

���!������(
����������
>����������
���
����������
������


 ��*�����

 ��*��������������#���������*���������+����������������*������
!������� �� ������ ��� ���������*�� ����������� ����� �������"� ��������
�����������"��� ����	����	��������������	��������*�������������8�
���� �� ��������� �������� ���� ��� ����� �	� ���� ������� �	� ����
����������)� � ���� �������8� ���� !������� ��"� ��� ��*��*��� ��� �� ������
���� ����� ������ �*�������"� ������ ��� ������+�����	� �� �������������
������"������	������������)���

 ��*����� ���� �������� �� ��� �1����� ��� ���� ������������ ��*����
����� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ���
����"�������������!���������������#�����	���������������8���������
�������� ��� ���� ���� �������� ��� ���� �������� ����� ����� �	� ����
�1���������� ��������� ��� ������ ���� ����������8� ��+���� ����� ��������
����*������+�����������������)���

7���� ��"����� ���� �*�������"� ����8� ���"� ���� �������� ��� ����
���*������������� �������$������������)��%����������������������
��*��#���������������	������	���������"����<�#������������������
����� ��������� ����� �� ����	��� �	� ��������� ����	��� #���� ��#� ���
��������� ?��� �� ��#��� ���������� ����� ������������ �� ����@8� ����
���*���������*���������������������+������������*������*���)�

7�����������������	� ������"����������������������������*����� ��
�1�����������������*�����	����������������"�?���	����������������
�����@8����������"��������������������	�����������*������*�����	����
��*�������"���������������������������#������������*����	�����!�������
��������������������)�

1
0
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -�� �����������	�
���������������

A���	����
���#������������

A���	���� ����#����8� #������� ���������� �"� =%�4
� ��� ���������
	���� ��������7����=������ 
�������"� ?7=
@� ���� ���������� ��
�������� ���� ���� ���� ��������"� �������� ��� 	���� *����)� � A���	����
����#����� ���������� �"� =%�4
� ���� ���������� 	��� �� ��
��*�������������)�


	���� �������� �����������8� ����#����� ���� �������� ��� ���� ��#��� �	�
����������������������*����)�


� ����	���� �����8��� ��������"���������1��������� ���������)�����
��������"� �� ���������� ������� �"� ������������ ����#����� ��� �"�
��"������	�������������"� ���=%�4
�?����"��������������@)� �����
��������"�������������������������������	������1�������������������
�������� ��������������8��������"��������+����������	� ������������	�
����#����� ��������� ��� ����� ���� ��������"� ��� ���� ���������� ����)��
��#�*��8� #����� ���� �	� ���� ����������� #���� ��� ���� �"� ��"���� ��
����������"� ���=%�4
8� �����������	� ��� ��������"� ������������� ����
�����	�����������")�

!����������A����������


� ����������� ��������"� ����� #����� ��� �*���� ��� ��+��� ������ �����
��*������!���������������������������#�����1�������#�������"����
���	�������"������������������������#����	�����������	�������*����
���� #����"� #������ ���� �������� �	� ���� !������)� � !���������� �����������
��������� ���������������#����������*�����#����������#������
���������������� ��� ��������������� �����������	��#��	� ��������#����
��� ��������� ��� ���� ������� �	� ���� ����������� ������� �����������
�������")�

!���������� ����������� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ����$������������� ����
��������������������������������)�

!����������
���


� ����������� ���� ����� #����� ��� �*���� ��� ��+��� ������ �����
��*�� ���� !������� �� ������� ���� #���� �1������� #���� ���"� ���
���	�������"������������������������#����	�����������	�������*����
����#����"�#�������������������	�����!������)�

!���������� ���� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ���� $������� ������ ����
�������� ���������� ��� ������������#����� ��� ����������� ����� ������
#������������	��#��	��������������	��������*�������������)�

 ����!��


���� !������� ��� ����� ����	��� ������� �� ����*�� 	��� 	������
�����"� ������� ��� ��� ��*��� ������������)� �4���*������ ��������
�"���������������������������	� ����&������������$������� ��� ����
'�*������ ��� 4���*�� ���������)� � 7���� �1���������� ��� ���
	��������	����������*������������8���������������������������������
��*���� ��� ����� "���� ��� ������������ ��������������=�	����� ��� ����
 ��*����� �	� ���*���� ��� ���� !���������*�� 2������ ����
%1�������������������)����������*�������������������������+������
����&������������$��������������'�*���������4���*������������
�� ����� ������ �� ��� ���� ������� ������� !������� ��1� 	��� ����
�1���������)���

!������� ����*�� ���� +���� ��� ������� ���� ����������� ������ 	���
���9�����������8�	������������������8���������������������"���
����	��� ���� ��� ���� ��������� ������ �������� 	��� ����!������� <�
���������*�������1�������������������*�����������)�

1
0
5



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -�� �����������	�
���������������

 �!����
 "#$��������
 0�����
 ����
 ��$����
 =����
 �������


, "0�=�-


������1���������������������	��������������	���	��������������
#���� ��� ���� ���� ������ ��� ���� �1���������� ������ �������� ��� ����
$������������� �� �� ���9�������� ���)� � ���� ������� �	� ���� �� ���
������� ��� ��� ��� 	������ 	���� �������� �������� ������� ����� ���
���������������&�������������������������������"���3�����������1)��
����� �����������������"������������1��������������������"�����
�#�����"�����!������)��7���������!�����������������������������
���� ���� �	� ���� �1���������� 	���� �1������ �������� �������� ��� �"�
�����#���8�������	����������'�*���������4���*������������	����
����&������������$��������������!�������
�B�������
������������
��*�����������������������������������������������������������
��*����	�����������1)�

�����
�����
��#
,���-


E
����"����������������������1��������"���������1���������������
���� ����*������� 	���� ���� '�B��"3� 4�*����� ���� !�����
?�'4!@)��E
�������*��������1�������	����������)���
�

1
0
6



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -�� �����������	�
���������������

&����"��

�

#�����	�� 9� ���� �������� ����� ��*����� ���� �������� ������� ����
�1�����������������������������"�����������������������8�����
������"��������*����������)�������������������������������
�������� ���� #���� ������� ���� �1���������� ���� �� ��� ���
'�����������������������������)�

#�����	����� ������������ #�������� #�<�������� #������� ��

����� ���� ��		������� ����� #����� �����#��� ����� ��� ����
&������� ����� $������� 	���� ��������� 	��� �����������
������������������������+����������"���)�

#���������������� ���������� ��� ������	������������ ��	���	��� �����
����� ����������� ���8� #������� ������� 	���� ����� ���
������������������������������������������������)�

#����	� 5���������� ���������� <� 2�����	��� ���� "���� ����� ����
!���������������������������������������������������������
�����������#���� ���� ��#������������������������������������
����"����	��������)�

�����	�<�
���������������	���DA�����!������3�<��������#)�

!�	����� ������ 9� ������������ ��� ���� ������������� �	� �� ������
!������3� 	��������� �������� ��� ���� "���9���)� � 2�� ��#� ����
�������� ���� ����*�� ��� ���� !������3� ������� ���� ��� �����
����� ����������8� ���� ���� ����� ��������� ���� �������� ����
�����"������������������)�

!�	������<��������9������+�������*���	��� ������!������8�#�����
���� ����� ��� �	� ���� ������������ ������ �	� ������� �*���
�1���������)�������+��#��������&������������$�������	�������
������������*�������*������"�����!������)��
����������*�����

�������� ���� ������� ��� ����� ���1������� �1���������� ��� ��
����	���� �	� ������)� � 
� ������ !������� ��"� ������� ��� ��� ���
��*��������������������������������������������������������
!��������������)�

!������/ �����%����������	��������
�/ %��00�9�
�����������	�
��!������P������	���������*������������������1�����������*���
������	������������	�����)�

�����	�#�<��������#���������������������#����������������������
������'��������,������������������������#�����������	�����
�����������������1���
���4����������
�������?�
4
@�����
����!�����������������
������)�

�����	� ������
 9� 
� ������� ��� ��*���� ��*����� �������� ��� ��	�����
���� ���� �	� ���9�������� ���� ���� ��� ���� ���*����� �	� ������
��*���)�

�����	� ����������� 9� %1���������� ��� ���� ����������� ���
��*����������	���B�������#�����#��������	�����������	������
��!�������������*�����������*������"��������"�����	��������)�

�����	� 5����� 9� 
� ������ �����*��� ��#���� ���� �������� �1����������
���������������������������*����������B���)� �!�����������������
�������� �"� �� !������8� 	��� �1�����8� ��� �����#���� ��������
���������	������*��������������)�

�����	� �������� �� ������� 	���� ���� ���� �	� ���9�������� ���8�
�)�)������������������)����������������������������	�������
��#� �������� �1���������� ��� ����"� ����)� � 2�� ������� ��� ���� ���
	���������*������1���������)�

1
0
7



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -�� �����������	�
���������������

��		������ ����� �� 
� �������"� 	���� ��� #����� �� !������� �������
����������� 	��� !������� ��18� 6�������� 6��9=������� 4����
������������!�������"�!�����)�

�������
�#������9�
������������������!�������������������������
���������"8��������*��������������������	��� ��	�8������������"�
��*�� ����������� ��� ������ ������)� � %1������ �	� ��������"�
�����������+��������������)�

������������� �������������������������������� ��4������ ����
������� ���� �1���������� 	��� ���� ���� !������3� ��*���� ����
����������� ��#� ����� ���� ��� ����� 	�������� 	���� ��������
��*�������������������������	������1��"��)�

�����	� <� '���� D ������������ !��"� !������3� ����	�����")� � ����
!������� �� �� ������ !������� ���� ���� ����� �� ���� ��� �����
��	�������8�����������������������	�
������38������	������"����
����!������)��

�������� 9� 
�� ������� �#��� �"� ���� !������� 	��� #��+� ����8� �����
�����*��� ��� ��*���� ��������� ��� ���� !������� #������ ����
����������������������	���#�������"���������������������)�

��������#�����9�
������#�������������1������������������������
���������������������1�������������������)�

��������>��	�
�9�
���������#�����#�������������"�����������������
������� ���#������ ������1�������������������8��)�)���������8�����
�*�����#�)�

9���� ���������� 9� ���� ����"����� �	� ����� ������ ��� 	�������
���������1���������)�

9������ 9�
����������#�������� ������!�������#������ ���������������
������8��������������*����������$�����������������)�

9�������������	��5�����/9�50���&����������*���	����=����������
	���%������������	�������������������1���������)���

9�������������	� ���������������� �� ������ ���� ����� ����������
��� ���� ������� �	� ���9�������� ���� ���� 	��� #����� ����
�������������"��������+�������)�

9���������� 9� ���� ������� �	� ���� #������� ���8� ����������� ���
�������������������������	��������������	���	����������������8�
#������� ������� 	���� ��8� ����� ��� ����������� ��������
�����������������������������)��

9����������� �� ���� ����� ���� 	��� ���� ����*��� �	� ��� ���� ���
��������"�	��������������������)�

9���������������������/9��@
9�
���������������������	����������	�
���������1�����������"�����������������!���������*��2������
����%1�������������������)��������������������������������
������!������P����������������������)�

��������������������������������������	��������������#����������������
��������� ���� 	��#��*��� ���� ��	�� �	� �� 	��������� ���������� ���
����������������������������������������������������)�

�I��
��������������
����������������*����������������������������
���������	���������"��	�������������������	���������������?�)�����
�����"�����������������"@)�

����@�	���������������� 	���#����������������������1�������8�
��� �� ��������"�������8����#����+��#���������8�#�������������� ���
������������������������)�

����������������9�
��������������������!���������*��2������
���� %1���������� ���������� �	� �� ������ !������� ��� ��*��� ����
�������� ��8� ���� ����"����� �	8� ����� ������ 	��� ��������
�1���������)�

�������>����� 9�
���������������	�������������"������	�������+�
���� ��#�����	� �#��������	� ������� ��� ���� ����)� ��������
����	��� �	� ��+����� ��#������"������������ ��������� �	����

1
0
8



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -.� �����������	�
���������������

���� ���������� �	� ���� ����� ���� ������� *����� �	� ������������
����� ��"����8� ���������� ��"� �������� ��"����8� ������� ���
����������"������	�����	����*������	���������������

������	�#�������
������� ��� 	�������������������	���������������"�
����!������)�%1�����������������+�������8���*�����������
����������*����)�

������	� ����������� �� 
�"� ��������� ����� ��*�� ���� ��� �� 	���������
�����	����������"�������	��������� ��������"���������"�����������
�	��������)�

������	� ����������� #�<�������� #������� <� ���� �� �� ����	���
������������������������������������� ������		��������������
#����� ����� ���� ���� ?���� �� �������� ��� ���� ����"�
����"����� �	� ����@� ���� ���������� ������ ������� �����������
���������������������������"������������������	��������&�������
����)��

������	� >��	�
� <� 
�� ����������� ��� ����	��� ��������� ����	���
����������� �"� ���� !������)� %1������ �������� �����#���8�
	�������������������������������#��������������������)�

>����%����#����
9�
������#��������*�������"��������	���������
"����

5�����	�����
9������������*��������������	���������!�������#�����
�������� ���� ���� �	� ���� ��*���� ���*����� �"� ���� !�������
#����� ���� ����� 	��� 	���� !������� ��18� ��*�������� ������ ����
������������)�

5���������� 5������ ���� �������� 9� &����� ��#���� ������� ����
��*���������������� �����	� ������!������� ��*���)� ��������"�
���������������������	��������������*�������������8�?����	���
���������������"������@8������������	���������*������������"�
�)�)�4�*�������������&����)�

G�������#������<
��������������#�������������8��������8�������	��8�
�������������8� �����"����� ��� ��*����������� ��������� ����� ��
����� ���� ����������� ����������"� 	��� ��� ������������� ���
+��#�����������������)�

�#�� (+� 9� ���� �� ��� 2������������� 
���������� ��������� ?#�����
�������� ���������� 4��������� ��������� �,@� ��#� ���*�����"�
�����������������������?��������������*���@�	����������������
���� ���������� �	� ������� ���� ��� ���������� 
������)� � 2�� ��
����� ��� ���� ���������� �	� ����������� ������� ���� ��� ����
	��������� "���� ����� ���"� ������� +��#�� ������� ����� ���� ����
����	����������������"����<������"8������������������������
��������)� ������?������@�������������������������"�����"�

�������� #��� 	������� ������� ��� 	������ ����������� ���� ����
���	���������	� ���� ����������������������������"�����������
����	���)� � 2�� ������ ��*�������8� ��  ������ 4���*�� ��� �����
��������������������������������������������������������	����
���!���������1��"������������"������������"����)�

���������� �� ���� ����� ���� #����� ���� ��������� ����*�������
�������	�����������������������������������������#�����
�������������������������������������������)�

��������������� #������ 9� 
��� ����� ���� �����������8� �����"� ���� ���
���8� ����	������ ��� ������� ��� �������)� � ����� ��������
	��������� ��������� ��� ������� ������ ��*��������� ��� ��+��������
�)�)������������������������)�

����������� $��������� <� ����� ���������� ����� ���� ���� ����"� ���
�������������������	�����������������������)�

>����� :���������� 9� ���� ������ ������� �����#��� 	���� �1�������
������� 	��� �������� ���� ��������"� ��*����� ������� ���� ����
��������������$�����������������)�

1
0
9



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -/� �����������	�
���������������

>���	� �����	� <� 
� ���������� ���"8� ���������� �"� ������8� ���
�������+������	��� ������ 	�������)� �2�� ����*�������"�'������
?���� +��#�� �� !���������@� #��� ���� ������� �������� ���
���������)� � ������������!��"�!������� �� �� D������!������3)� � 2��
����� ��	�������8� ���� ����� D������ !������� �� ���� ��� ��������
�����������!���������������")����������8�������������������
B���D!������3)��

 ����� >����� $�
������ �� ����� ����� ��"����� ����� ����
!��������8����������8���������������+�)�

 �������������$�������/ �$0�9��������������������������
#����� ���� ��� �������� ��� �� ������ !������P� !���������*��
2������ ���� %1���������� ���������� ���� ��� ����� ��� ����"�
����)��2����������������"����������.G�������������#��������������
�
�
�
����� ���,����� 	��� ��"���#���������������#���)� ����� ����

��������������������������#���8�'4 �������������������#����
������	���	���������	���#��������������#����#���������+��)�

 �������� �� ��������� ���������� <� ���� ��������� ��#� ����
��*������ ��� ���� "���� ��� ���� ��		������ ����*�� ����� �"� ����
!������8� ����"��� ����� D������ ����*�3� ?��� ����� ����� �������
�������� ��� 	���� �1���������� ��� ������� ������ ��1�����@� ����
������������*�)�

"�����	� "���9������� ������ /""9�0� 9� ���
 ����� ��"����� �"�
������� ��� ������ ���������� ���� ����������� �"� ����"���� ��
���������"� ����������� ����������� ��� ���� ��������� *����� �	� ����
�������")� ����� �������������"� ���������������������������������
&�*�������� #��� ����� ������������ ���� ����"� ��� �����������
���������������������������������)�

:��������>������9�A����������#����������#��������	���������
�������#������������)�

$��	��� <
 ���� ����� ���� 	��� ���� ������������ ���� ��"����� �	� ��
����������� �	� ������� �������� �������� ����� �� ��������� ����� 	���
�������������)�

$�������9��������������������!������8�#������������*"�������������1�
�������"� ��� ���� ������� ?��� ����� ����  ������ ����������8�  �����
�������@8���������������������������������������	)�

$�������� 9
 4�������� 	��� ��"� ����������� �	� ���������� ������� ���
������� ����� ��*�� ����� ��������)� �  ��*����� ���� ��� ����� ���
���� �������� ���� �������� ��� ����*������ ��*���)� � 7���� ����
����*���� �1���������� �����8� ��� �� �������� ������� ��� ����
 ��*����)�

���������.

��������������	����������	������������������������
��	���������	����*�������������������������*�)� �4���*��
�������� ������+��� ����*�� ��� ����� 	��� ����	��� ���B���� ���
��*��������8�����1�������	����������������)�

����	����������������������������#�� �������������
��������,�
���� ��� �������� ��������� ���� ��*��������������������������
�������
��������,)�

�������� ����������� 9� ���� ��"9��9��"� �������� ���� �� ������
!������� ������ ��� ���*������ ��*���� ?�� ������� ��� ��������
�1���������@)�

�������� �������� 5����� /��50� 9� 
� �������� ������ ����� �"� ����
��*�������� ���� ���������� ��� ���� &������� ����� ��� �����
	�������������!���������*������1���������)�

���������� !�������� �� ���� ������� �	� �����#���� ������ �"�
&�*����������������������������	���������������"����)�

F���	�� ��������� �� � ����� ����*�� ����� ���� ��� �������� ��� 	����
�1����������������������������1�����)�

1
1
0



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -5� �����������	�
���������������

F�����	�� ��������� �� ����� ����*�� ����� ������ ���� �������
��		��������������	������		����������������������������)��

F�����������)�$�������	����������<�������������	������#����	���
#�������������������������������������*�����������)�

@#%����	���
<�����!������� ����	������ ��� ������� ���+� ���!���
;�"������ ���>������� ���.)� ��������
��������� ���� ��� ��
����*���������������� ���A�����
��������������������"�����
����������������*���E
������������1���������)������E
���������
����������������� ����E
�������������#��+� ������ ����������
���� ���� ����	��� ����� ������"� ���#���� ���� !������� ���� !���
;�")� � ���� ������� �� ��������� #������ ���� !���������*��
2����������%1�������������������)�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

1
1
1



�

 ������������!��"�!������� -,� �����������	�
���������������

2���1��	�6�����������!������������������������

�
���� ���������	� ����� � ���� ���������	� �����

(� 9�������������	��5����,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(4�

&� $��	�������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(.�

4� �������	�#��������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(.�

.�  �������#		������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(.�

-� %���������!���������������$��=����,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(-�

6� $��������������#����������������9������������������������,,,,,,,,,,(6�

8� 9������!������$������������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,(6�

7� :������E������������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&'�

+� �����������������������������������������������:�����:��������
���������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&&�

('� �����������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&&�

((� %������:��������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&&�

(&� �����������������������������������������������%�����������"���
�������5������������ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&4�

(4� 5�����������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&4�

(.� ��	�����$����� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&4�

(-� �������������������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&-�

(6� #�����������������������������#		�������9������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&-�

(8�  �������������������������������#�<�����������������#���������!����
�����������!��������������	�����,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,&+�

(7�  �������������������������������%������������)�/����0�������=���
�������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,46�

(+� $������
2�$	���������I������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,48�

&'� �����������$��������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,4+�

&(� �������	��#����� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,4+�

&&� #������G�	��������	� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.(�

&4� �����	����������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.(�

&.� ����	������ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .&�

&-� ����������>�����,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .&�

&6� �����	���������������������	��������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .4�

&8� $����������������������/$��0�������	������������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .-�

&7� �����	�>������#�����������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .6�

&+� ������	������������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .7�

4'� ����@�	������#����������>��	��������������#������������ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .7�

4(� "����������������������=��#����������������	������������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, .+�

4&� ���������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -4�

44� 9������ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -4�

4.� ���������������	��#�����,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -.�

4-� �������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -.�

46� �����	�5����������������#������ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -.�

48� $������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, --�

47� ������	���������������:��������#������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -6�

4+� ������	������������������������#������ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -6�

.'� ������	�����������������������#������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -8�

.(� ������	������������������������������I���	���� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -8�

.&� %����������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -8�

.4� ����������>��	���,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -7�

..� #��������������������������������������������������"���J���!����
#������,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -7�

.-� �����	�K�����������#��	
���#���������$�	��� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, -+�

.6� #������������������������������������:����� �<�����������������������
F��������
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 6'�

.8� #������������������#������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 6&�

.7� $����$�����#�<������� ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 6&�

1
1
2



�

���

�

�
�
�
�

�


������&�*���������

����������<���������

1
1
3



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �� 
������&�*��������������������������


������&�*������������������
�

����
������&�*������������������������������������������*����"�����
�����!�������������.�I��������)����������������#�������
����������������	�������������������������	�
������������������������)�
�

1
1
4



�

 ������������!��"�!������� ��� �� 
������&�*��������������������������

�������������


� A������ ���� !���	� %1�����*�8� #�� ��*�� ����� ��*���� ��� ����
������������ �	� ���� ������ �	� ���� ��*��#� �	� �		����*���� �	� ����
!������P� ��*�������� 	����#��+8� �"� ���� 
����� !��������� ����
!������)�

>����*������������� �� ����� ����
������&�*������������������
���������������	���������	�������*����������*���������������������

��������� 	����#��+� �1��� #������  ������������ !��"� !������� ���
�������		����*�������������������������������)�7�������������	����
����������������������������������������������������"�����	������
��*�������� ���� ���� #���� �������� ������ ��������������� ����
������������������	�������1�����������*��#)�
�



�

�������� � �������� �

&�������$����"8�!���	�%1�����*�� !����������'�����!�����8�A�������	�����!�������

=����� � =����� �

1
1
5



1
1
6

T
h
is

 p
a

g
e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n

k



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

24 JUNE 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Seaton, Cabinet Member for Resources 

Committee Member responsible: Councillor Lamb, Chair of Audit Committee 

Contact Officer(s): Steve Crabtree, Chief Internal Auditor ( 384 557 

 
 
INTERNAL AUDIT: ANNUAL AUDIT OPINION 2012 / 2013 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM : John Harrison, Executive Director (Strategic Resources) Deadline date : N/A 

Audit Committee is asked to  
 
1. Receive, consider, provide challenge to and endorse the attached Chief Internal Auditor's 

annual report for the year ended 31 March 2013. 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 
 This report provides details of the performance of Internal Audit during 2012 / 2013 and 

the areas of work undertaken, together with an opinion on the soundness of the control 
environment in place to minimise risk to the Council.   

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
2.1 The Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee (agreed at Full Council) set out the 

key roles of the Committee including the following "2.2.1.1 To consider the annual audit 
report and opinion of the Executive Director (Strategic Resources) and a summary of 
internal audit activity (actual and proposed) and the level of assurance it can give over 
the council's corporate governance arrangements”. 

 
2.2 The report provides an overall opinion on the soundness of the control environment in 

place to minimise risk to the Council. It is based on the findings of completed internal 
audits. 

 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The Internal Audit Opinion is based on review work undertaken during the period April 

2012 to March 2013 and is set out in the attached Appendix A. 
 
3.2 In preparing the opinion, the Chief Internal Auditor has reviewed all audit activity 

carried out relating to 2012 / 2013. Each individual audit undertaken contains an 
assurance opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness of controls in place to mitigate 
the risks identified. Where systems have fallen below expected standards, details of 
these have been identified within the report as well as through out the year to Audit 

117



Committee. Furthermore, ongoing internal performance indicators are monitored and 
their level of achievement, or otherwise, are included for information purposes.  

 
4. OVERALL OPINION 
 
4.1 The overall conclusion based on our work is that Peterborough City Council has 

a sound governance framework from which those charged with Governance can 
gain reasonable assurance. Internal Audit has made a number of recommendations 
to further improve the systems of control and the organisation is actively working to 
make improvements in these areas. Audit coverage during the year has provided 
sufficient evidence to conclude that the key financial control systems are sound 
although there are some areas where improvements are necessary. However, no 
system of control can provide absolute assurance against material misstatement 
or loss, nor can Internal Audit give that assurance. 

 
5.  CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 Summary committee reports are produced and discussed periodically through Audit 

Committee for information and challenge. All audit reports are issued on a monthly 
basis to the appropriate Head(s) of Service for action, Executive Directors, Chief 
Executive, Leader of the Council and the Chair of Audit Committee in accordance with 
the agreed Audit Charter (last approved by Audit Committee 27 March 2013). 

 
6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 
6.1 That the Audit Committee is informed of the Internal Audit Opinion and the work carried 
 out by Internal Audit to support this. 
 
7. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
7.1 In accordance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011; the CIPFA Code of 

Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government 2006 and the recently adopted Public 
Sector Internal Audit Standards (2013), this report summarises the work of the Internal 
Audit section and its outcomes in their review of internal control for the last financial 
year. This should be incorporated with the results of other reviews to produce the 
required Annual Governance Statement. 

 
8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
8.1 No other options appropriate. 
 
9. IMPLICATIONS 
 
 None.   
 
10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

(Used to prepare this report in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 

 

• Internal Audit Plan 2012 / 2013; and 

• Internal Audit reports 
 

11. APPENDICES 
  

• Appendix A – Annual Audit Opinion 2012 / 2013 

118



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 
   

A
N

N
U

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 O
P

IN
IO

N
 

2
0

1
2

 /
 2

0
1

3
 

  A
N

N
U

A
L

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 

1
. 

In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

2
. 

A
rr
iv
in
g
 a
t 
a
n
 O
p
in
io
n
 

 
3
. 
 

O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

4
. 

B
a
s
is
 o
f 
A
n
n
u
a
l 
O
p
in
io
n
 

 
5
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
in
g
 a
n
d
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

6
. 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 L
e
v
e
ls
 a
n
d
 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
  

7
. 

A
u
d
it
 R
e
p
o
rt
s
 I
s
s
u
e
d
: 
O
p
in
io
n
 o
f 
L
im
it
e
d
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
r 
N
o
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

119



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

 1
. 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 
 1
.1
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
e
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 t
o
 h
e
lp
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 

is
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
in
g
 c
o
rr
e
c
tl
y
. 
O
n
 b
e
h
a
lf
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 a
c
ts
 a
s
 a
n
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 o
p
in
io
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 e
n
ti
re
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

in
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
s
 t
h
e
 c
u
lm
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
 

o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
n
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
fa
ili
n
g
s
 o
r 
w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
ls
o
 

g
iv
e
s
 a
n
 o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r.
 T
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
re
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 t
h
e
n
 f
e
e
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 
 

 2
. 

A
R

R
IV

IN
G

 A
T

 A
N

 O
P

IN
IO

N
 

 2
.1
 

B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d
 

 
T
h
e
 o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 d
e
ri
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 w
o
rk
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
b
y
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r,
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
. 
T
h
e
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 w
a
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 t
o
 p
ri
m
a
ri
ly
 p
ro
v
id
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

s
y
s
te
m
s
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l.
 W
e
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
s
 b
o
th
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 m
a
n
d
a
to
ry
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 g
o
o
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
lly
 f
ro
m
 o
u
r 
o
w
n
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 s
y
s
te
m
s
. 
O
u
r 
o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 l
im
it
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
b
y
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 b
u
t,
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
o
th
e
r 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
, 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
. 

 2
.2
 

R
is

k
 B

a
s
e
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g
  

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 e
m
b
ra
c
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 a
u
d
it
. 
A
 r
is
k
 b
a
s
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 i
s
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
P
la
n
, 
a
llo
w
in
g
 u
s
 t
o
 d
ir
e
c
t 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
t 
a
re
a
s
 k
e
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

a
s
 a
 w
h
o
le
. 
D
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
th
e
 r
is
k
s
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
re
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
. 
E
a
c
h
 a
u
d
it
 j
o
b
 a
ls
o
 

u
s
e
s
 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
it
a
b
le
 a
u
d
it
 t
im
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
re
 d
e
v
o
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 m
o
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
a
re
a
s
. 
T
h
is
 r
is
k
 b
a
s
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 

a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 a
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 E
x
a
m
p
le
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 

 

•
 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
k
e
y
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t;
 

•
 
R
is
k
 b
a
s
e
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 a
 m
a
te
ri
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
, 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 

s
y
s
te
m
s
; 

•
 
F
ra
u
d
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
o
rk
, 
re
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 f
ra
u
d
 a
n
d
 i
rr
e
g
u
la
ri
ty
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
; 

•
 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t,
 p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t,
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
ro
je
c
t 
a
u
d
it
s
; 
a
n
d
 

•
 
A
u
d
it
s
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
ts
. 

 

120



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

 2
.3

 
T

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

 
T
h
e
re
 a
re
 t
h
re
e
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
a
c
h
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r
e
v
ie
w
. 

 

•
 
F
ir
s
tl
y
, 
th
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 b
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 t
h
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 

m
it
ig
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 o
f 
th
o
s
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 n
o
t 
b
e
in
g
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
. 
C
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
is
 w
o
rk
 e
n
a
b
le
s
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 t
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
n
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 

th
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
. 
  

 •
 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
re
 n
o
t 
a
lw
a
y
s
 c
o
m
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
 i
ts
e
lf
 w
ill
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 r
is
k
, 
s
o
 t
h
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
n
 a
u
d
it
 i
s
 t
o
 a
s
c
e
rt
a
in
 t
h
e
 

e
x
te
n
t 
to
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 c
o
m
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
 i
n
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
T
h
is
 e
le
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 e
n
a
b
le
s
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 t
o
 f
o
rm
 a
 v
ie
w
 o
n
 

th
e
 e
x
te
n
t 
to
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 m
it
ig
a
te
 r
is
k
, 
is
 b
e
in
g
 c
o
m
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
. 

 •
 
F
in
a
lly
, 
w
h
e
re
 
th
e
re
 
a
re
 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 
o
r 
w
h
e
re
 
th
e
 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 
a
re
 
n
o
t 
b
e
in
g
 
c
o
m
p
lie
d
 
w
it
h
 
a
n
d
 
o
n
ly
 
lim
it
e
d
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 c
a
n
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
, 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
s
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
s
u
b
s
ta
n
ti
v
e
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 t
o
 a
s
c
e
rt
a
in
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
. 

 2
.4
 

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 

 
 

 
W
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 
e
a
c
h
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
is
 g
iv
e
n
 a
n
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
o
p
in
io
n
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 b
e
lo
w
. 
C
e
rt
a
in
 p
ie
c
e
s
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 d
o
 

n
o
t 
re
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w
it
h
 a
n
 o
p
in
io
n
 –
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 w
o
rk
, 
g
ra
n
t 
re
v
ie
w
s
, 
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 w
o
rk
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
s
, 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

F
ra
u
d
 I
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
 (
N
F
I)
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 f
o
llo
w
-u
p
s
. 
T
h
e
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 e
a
c
h
 r
e
p
o
rt
, 
a
lo
n
g
 w
it
h
 o
u
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
th
e
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
, 
is
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 

fo
rm
u
la
te
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
O
p
in
io
n
. 

 
A

U
D

IT
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

D
e
fi

n
it

io
n

s
 

F
u
ll 

T
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 i
s
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 /
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
tl
y
 a
p
p
lie
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 f
ro
m
 f
o
re
s
e
e
a
b
le
 r
is
k
s
. 

 

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

T
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 i
s
 g
e
n
e
ra
ll
y
 s
o
u
n
d
 b
u
t 
th
e
re
 a
re
 s
o
m
e
 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
a
n
d
 /
 o
r 
th
e
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
. 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 e
x
is
t 
to
 m
it
ig
a
te
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
a
g
a
in
s
t 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
s
. 

 

L
im
it
e
d
 

T
h
e
re
 a
re
 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
n
d
 /
 o
r 
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
c
y
 o
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 p
u
t 
th
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a
t 
ri
s
k
. 
T
h
e
re
fo
re
 

th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 o
n
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 e
x
p
o
s
u
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

 

N
o
 

C
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
re
 w
e
a
k
 a
n
d
 /
 o
r 
th
e
re
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
a
ilu
re
 o
f 
th
e
 s
y
s
te
m
. 
F
a
ilu
re
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 

w
ill
 e
x
p
o
s
e
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
ri
s
k
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
o
u
ld
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 m
a
jo
r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
lo
s
s
 /
 e
m
b
a
rr
a
s
s
m
e
n
t 
/ 
fa
ilu
re
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 k
e
y
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 

 
 

121



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

 

T
h
is
 i
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
y
p
e
 o
f 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
e
 m
a
k
e
 i
n
 e
a
c
h
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 i
s
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
je
o
p
a
rd
is
e
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
T
h
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
: 

 

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 T
O

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 L
E

V
E

L
S

 

S
ta

tu
s
 

D
e
fi

n
it

io
n

s
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l 

 
E
x
tr
e
m
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 t
h
a
t 
je
o
p
a
rd
is
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

Im
m
e
d
ia
te
ly
 

H
ig
h
 

 
F
u
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 /
 s
c
o
p
e
 f
o
r 
e
rr
o
r,
 f
ra
u
d
, 
o
r 
lo
s
s
 

o
f 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
. 

 

A
s
 a
 m
a
tt
e
r 
o
f 
p
ri
o
ri
ty
 

M
e
d
iu
m
 

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
t 

a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

 

A
t 
th
e
 f
ir
s
t 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 

L
o
w
 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 
w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
, 
if
 c
o
rr
e
c
te
d
, 
w
ill
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 r
e
la
ti
v
e
ly
 

ro
b
u
s
t.
 

 

A
s
 s
o
o
n
 a
s
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly
 p
ra
c
ti
c
a
l 

 

 
 

3
. 

O
P

IN
IO

N
 2

0
1
2
 /
 2

0
1
3
 

 

T
h
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 f
o
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 i
n
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 U
K
 2
0
0
6
 (
C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
) 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 H
o
IA
 m
u
s
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 

c
h
a
rg
e
d
 
w
it
h
 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 
ti
m
e
d
 
to
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 
th
e
 
A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t.
 
T
h
is
 
re
p
o
rt
 
m
u
s
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
 
a
n
 
o
p
in
io
n
 
o
n
 
th
e
 
o
v
e
ra
ll 
a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 
a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
h
o
w
 t
h
a
t 
o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 d
e
ri
v
e
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
lia
n
c
e
 p
la
c
e
d
 o
n
 w
o
rk
 b
y
 o
th
e
r 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 b
o
d
ie
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
is
 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
lly
 
w
e
ll 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 
to
 
o
p
e
ra
te
 
w
e
ll 
in
 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 
e
v
e
n
 
th
o
u
g
h
 
2
0
1
2
 
/ 
2
0
1
3
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
a
 

c
h
a
lle
n
g
in
g
 y
e
a
r 
fo
r 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
re
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
a
s
 n
o
t 
s
tr
o
n
g
 e
n
o
u
g
h
 o
r 
c
o
m
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
 t
o
 

p
re
v
e
n
t 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
ri
s
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
 a
re
a
 o
f 
m
o
s
t 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
 i
n
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
le
tt
in
g
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 w
o
rk
in
g
 c
lo
s
e
ly
 w
it
h
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 k
e
y
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
. 
 

 T
h
e
 
o
v
e
ra
ll 
c
o
n
c
lu
s
io
n
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 
is
 
th
a
t 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 
C
it
y
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 
a
 
s
o

u
n

d
 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk
 
fr
o
m
 
w
h
ic
h
 
th
o
s
e
 
c
h
a
rg
e
d
 
w
it
h
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 c
a
n
 g
a
in
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a
b

le
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
. 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 h
a
s
 m
a
d
e
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
re
a
s
. 
A
u
d
it
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
h
a
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 

k
e
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
re
 s
o
u
n
d
 a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 s
o
m
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
. 

 H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 
n
o
 
s
y
s
te
m
 
o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
c
a
n
 
p
ro
v
id
e
 
a
b
s
o
lu
te
 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 
a
g
a
in
s
t 
m
a
te
ri
a
l 
m
is
s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
lo
s
s
, 
n
o
r 
c
a
n
 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 
g
iv
e
 
th
a
t 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
. 

 
C
h
ie
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r 

J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
3
 

122



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

 4
. 

B
A

S
IS

 O
F

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

IN
IO

N
  

 4
.1
 

T
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 t
h
a
t 
w
a
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
to
 3
1
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 i
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 a
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 l
is
ts
 a
ll 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 

te
rm
s
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m
a
d
e
. 
A
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 i
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 b
e
lo
w
. 

T
h
is
 s
h
o
w
s
 t
h
a
t 

5
0
%
 o
f 
th
e
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
u
d
it
e
d
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 a
n
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
o
r 
h
ig
h
e
r 
(2
0
1
1
/1
2
: 

5
3
%
; 
2
0
1
0
/1
1
: 

6
8
%
).
  
T
h
e
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
h
ig
h
e
r 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 i
s
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
rs
, 
ra
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 a
n
 

in
d
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 d
o
w
n
w
a
rd
 t
re
n
d
 i
n
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
. 

 

A
U

D
IT

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

 
R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
 M

A
D

E
 

A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
 L

e
v

e
ls

 
Is

s
u

e
d

 
%

 
 

 
N

u
m

b
e
rs

 

 
2
0
1
0

/1
1
 

2
0
1
1

/1
2
 

2
0
1
2

/1
3
 

2
0
1
0

/1
1
 

2
0
1
1

/1
2
 

2
0
1
2

/1
3
 
 

 
2
0
1
0

/1
1
 

2
0
1
1

/1
2
 

2
0
1
2

/1
3
 

F
u
ll 

2
 

0
 

0
 

4
 

0
 

0
 
 

L
o
w
 

8
7
 

5
3
 

8
 

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

3
2
 

9
 

7
 

6
4
 

5
3
 

5
0
 
 

M
e
d
iu
m
 

1
5
7
 

8
8
 

4
1
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

1
3
 

8
 

5
 

2
6
 

4
7
 

3
6
 
 

H
ig
h
 

7
8
 

4
1
 

6
3
 

N
o
 

3
 

0
 

2
 

6
 

0
 

1
4
 
 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l 

5
 

0
 

4
 

 
5
0
 

1
7
 

1
4
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 

1
0
0
 
 

 
3
2
7
 

1
8
2
 

1
1
6
 

 4
.2
 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
b
o
v
e
 t
a
b
le
, 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 w
a
s
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t,
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 5

 f
o

ll
o

w
-u

p
s
, 

8
 g

ra
n

t 
re

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 2
3
 

p
ie

c
e
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

c
y
 w

o
rk
. 
A
t 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
 7
 a
u
d
it
s
 w
e
re
 i
n
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s
ta
g
e
s
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
s
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
s
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
3
 /
 2
0
1
4
. 

 4
.3
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
 

U
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
e
r 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b
y
 C
IP
F
A
 a
s
 t
h
e
 b
a
s
is
, 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 t
o
 

c
o
n
fi
rm
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
 t
h
a
t 
p
o
lic
ie
s
, 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 b
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
d
 a
 f
ir
m
 f
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
is
 a
n
d
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 r
e
m
a
in
s
 o
f 
th
e
 o
p
in
io
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
, 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

a
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
re
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
g
o
o
d
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
. 
 

123



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  4
.4
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
 

 
R
is
k
 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 
w
e
re
 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 
d
u
ri
n
g
 
2
0
1
1
 
/ 
2
0
1
2
 
a
n
d
 
it
 
w
a
s
 
fo
u
n
d
 
th
a
t,
 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 
th
e
re
 
w
a
s
 
a
 
ri
s
k
 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 
a
n
d
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
, 
th
e
re
 h
a
d
 b
e
e
n
 a
 l
o
s
s
 o
f 
im
p
e
tu
s
 o
v
e
r 
re
c
e
n
t 
y
e
a
rs
. 
D
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
 d
e
v
is
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 d
ir
e
c
to
ra
te
. 
W
h
ils
t 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 m
a
d
e
, 
th
e
 k
e
y
 a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f:
 

c
a
s
c
a
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 i
s
 s
ti
ll 
u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
. 
G
o
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
, 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 a
 

n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
. 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
is
 a
re
a
. 

 
4
.5
  

K
e

y
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 

 
 A
 r
is
k
 b
a
s
e
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 k
e
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o
f 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
’s
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 A
s
 i
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 y
e
a
rs
, 
th
e
 k
e
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
u
d
it
 w
e
re
 a
g
re
e
d
 i
n
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 –
 P
ri
c
e
w
a
te
rh
o
u
s
e
C
o
o
p
e
rs
 -
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
is
 w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 t
h
is
 a
s
 a
 k
e
y
 s
o
u
rc
e
 o
f 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 
P
ri
c
e
w
a
te
rh
o
u
s
e
C
o
o
p
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 o
u
r 
w
o
rk
 o
n
 k
e
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
fi
rm
 t
h
a
t 
it
 m
e
e
ts
 t
h
e
ir
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

te
rm
s
 o
f 
ti
m
e
lin
e
s
s
, 
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
. 
A
u
d
it
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
h
a
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
o
s
e
 

k
e
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
d
 a
re
 s
o
u
n
d
. 

 
4
.6
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

A
c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 

 In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 h
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 o
n
 b
e
h
a
lf
 o
f 
V
iv
a
c
it
y
 L
e
is
u
re
 T
ru
s
t.
 T
h
e
 n
a
tu
re
 o
f 
th
e
 w
o
rk
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
re
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 u
s
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
lie
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
re
 n
o
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 d
e
ta
ils
 b
e
lo
w
, 
n
o
r 
in
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
O
p
in
io
n
. 
 

124



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

 

 
4
.7
 

A
ll

e
g

a
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
F

ra
u

d
 /
 I
rr

e
g

u
la

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 B

re
a
c
h

e
s
 o

f 
C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

 
T
h
is
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
n
 a
re
a
 o
f 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f
o
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
 l
a
rg
e
 d
ra
in
 o
n
 t
h
e
 l
im
it
e
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
. 
 W
e
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 5
2
 d
a
y
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
la
n
 f
o
r 
th
is
 t
y
p
e
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 (
h
a
v
in
g
 s
p
e
n
t 
4
5
 d
a
y
s
 i
n
 2
0
1
1
 /
 2
0
1
2
),
 b
u
t 
a
c
tu
a
lly
 s
p
e
n
t 
2
5
9
. 
  
T
h
is
 

is
 n
o
t 
u
n
u
s
u
a
l 
a
c
ro
s
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
c
lim
a
te
, 
re
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c
o
s
ts
; 
b
o
th
 o
n
 s
ta
ff
 m
o
ra
le
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 A
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
v
ie
w
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 T
e
a
m
 a
n
d
 a
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
. 
S
u
m
m
a
ry
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 s
h
o
w
s
 t
h
a
t:
 

 

2
0
1
2
 /
 2

0
1
3
 I
N

V
E

S
T

IG
A

T
IO

N
S

  

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
J
o

in
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 o
n

ly
 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

S
ta

tu
s
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

S
ta

tu
s
 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

1
 

N
o
t 
p
ro
v
e
n
 

–
 

–
 

C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

1
 

N
o
t 
p
ro
v
e
n
 

2
 

N
o
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 

1
 

P
ro
v
e
n
 

1
 

N
o
t 
p
ro
v
e
n
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

–
 

–
 

1
 

L
im
it
e
d
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 

2
 

 
2
 

 

 4
.8
 

L
im

it
e
d

 a
n

d
 N

o
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
  

 
T
h
e
 a
u
d
it
s
 l
is
te
d
 b
e
lo
w
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 a
 l
im
it
e
d
 o
r 
n
o
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
p
in
io
n
. 
W
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
re
p
o
rt
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a
s
 a
 f
in
a
l,
 e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

s
u
m
m
a
ri
e
s
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 7
. 
 

 
R
e
p
o
rt
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 /
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a
t 
A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 5
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

•
 
T
ra
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 S
u
b
s
is
te
n
c
e
 

•
 
D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 

•
 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

•
 
W
a
te
r 
C
it
y
 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 

 R
e
p
o
rt
s
 f
o
r 
2
4
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
3
 

•
 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
  

•
 
P
e
tt
y
 C
a
s
h
  

•
 
V
A
T
 S
e
lf
-b
ill
in
g
 

 

125



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

 4
.9
 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
W

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 i
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 f
o
rm
 a
n
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o
r 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
fa
ilu
re
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
ri
s
e
. 
 

 
F

o
u

r 
c
ri

ti
c
a
l 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 w

e
re

 m
a
d

e
 i

n
 2

0
1
2
 /

 2
0
1
3
 (
c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 n
o
n
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 y
e
a
r)
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
m
m
e
d
ia
te
 a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
a
s
 

fo
llo
w
s
: 

•
 
O
n
e
 r
e
la
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
o
v
e
rd
u
e
 c
a
s
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 w
it
h
in
 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
. 
T
h
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 w
a
s
 a
 r
e
s
tr
u
c
tu
ri
n
g
 o
f 

th
e
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C
a
re
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fu
n
c
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 a
ll 
o
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 

re
v
ie
w
s
. 
A
 r
e
c
e
n
t 
re
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
s
 a
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
ti
a
l 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
v
e
rd
u
e
. 
  

•
 
T
w
o
 r
e
la
te
d
 t
o
 p
o
o
r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
w
it
h
in
 a
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
(S
c
h
o
o
l 
A
),
 a
n
d
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
to
 

p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
. 

•
 
O
n
e
 r
e
la
te
d
 t
o
 p
o
o
r 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
in
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
a
y
ro
ll 
w
it
h
in
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
(S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
).
  
T
h
e
 H
e
a
d
te
a
c
h
e
r 
h
a
s
 c
o
n
fi
rm
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
c
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 A
n
 a
re
a
 o
f 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
 i
n
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
le
tt
in
g
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 
 T
w
o
 a
u
d
it
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
: 
o
n
e
 a
n
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 u
n
d
e
r-
d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
 a
n
 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t;
 t
h
e
 o
th
e
r 
a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
le
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 r
o
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
u
p
p
lie
rs
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
a
s
 a
 w
h
o
le
. 
 W
e
 w
ill
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
n
 d
u
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
. 
  
 A
s
id
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
s
e
, 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 m
a
d
e
 

a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
re
e
 i
n
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
o
v
e
rs
p
e
n
d
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
in
g
 C
M
D
N
’s
 (
C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 N
o
ti
c
e
s
) 
w
it
h
in
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 A
ll 
o
f 
th
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 s
u
g
g
e
s
t 
th
a
t 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 m
a
y
 n
o
t 
b
e
 l
e
t 
o
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 w
a
y
. 
 T
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
 a
re
a
 o
f 
fo
c
u
s
 f
o
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
 /
 

2
0
1
4
. 

126



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  5
. 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

 5
.1
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

in
g

 
 5
.1
.1
 
D
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
, 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 w
e
re
 m
a
d
e
 u
p
 a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
: 

 

•
 
C
h
ie
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r.
 1
 o
ff
ic
e
r.
 F
u
ll 
ti
m
e
 p
o
s
t 
is
 s
p
lit
 5
0
:5
0
 w
it
h
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
 N
B
: 
T
h
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
im
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 f
o
r 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
ill
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
fr
o
m
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
 w
h
e
n
 S
o
u
th
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
jo
in
s
 t
h
e
 s
h
a
re
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

•
 
G
ro
u
p
 A
u
d
it
o
r.
 2
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
. 
1
.4
6
 F
T
E
 

•
 
P
ri
n
c
ip
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r.
 1
 o
ff
ic
e
r.
 0
.6
0
 F
T
E
. 
P
o
s
th
o
ld
e
r 
w
e
n
t 
o
n
 m
a
te
rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 f
ro
m
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
. 

•
 
S
e
n
io
r 
A
u
d
it
o
r.
 2
 p
o
s
ts
. 
2
.0
0
 F
T
E
. 
O
n
e
 p
o
s
t 
v
a
c
a
n
t.
 

•
 
A
u
d
it
o
r.
 2
 p
o
s
ts
. 
2
.0
0
 F
T
E
. 
O
n
e
 p
o
s
t 
v
a
c
a
n
t.
 

 5
.1
.2
 
T
h
e
 t
e
a
m
 h
e
ld
 t
w
o
 v
a
c
a
n
t 
p
o
s
ts
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r.
 D
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
3
 m
o
n
th
s
 o
f 
th
e
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
, 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 a
n
 a
g
e
n
c
y
 a
u
d
it
o
r 
to
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
k
e
y
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 
T
w
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
te
m
p
o
ra
ry
 p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
 w
e
re
 m
a
d
e
 i
n
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 /
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 t
o
 f
u
lf
il 
a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
k
e
y
 y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
. 
T
h
is
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 1
5
 w
e
e
k
s
 w
o
rt
h
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
. 
It
 i
s
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
c
ru
it
 t
o
 t
h
e
 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie
s
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
 /
 2
0
1
4
. 

 
5
.1
.3
 
T
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 o
n
 a
u
d
it
 t
im
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
: 

•
 
th
e
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
th
e
 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 a
u
d
it
 i
n
p
u
t 
to
 a
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 u
n
p
la
n
n
e
d
 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts
 f
o
r 
a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 

re
v
ie
w
, 
a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
la
n
n
e
d
 a
u
d
it
s
  

•
 
a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
ir
re
g
u
la
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 u
n
p
la
n
n
e
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 b
e
 t
im
e
 c
o
n
s
u
m
in
g
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
le
te
  

•
 
re
q
u
e
s
ts
 f
o
r 
a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 i
n
 n
e
w
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 a
re
a
s
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
 u
s
e
 o
f 
m
o
b
ile
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 

•
 
a
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 m
o
re
 a
n
d
 m
o
re
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
in
 b
id
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
g
ra
n
ts
, 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
u
d
it
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
. 
A
u
d
it
 i
n
p
u
t 
h
a
s
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
le
v
e
ls
 o
f 
a
d
v
ic
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
g
ra
n
t 
c
la
im
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

c
a
n
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 t
h
a
t 
g
ra
n
ts
 m
o
n
ie
s
 a
re
 f
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
. 

 5
.1
.4
 
T
h
e
 s
ta
ff
in
g
 l
e
v
e
ls
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m
, 
a
lo
n
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
m
a
n
d
 f
o
r 
a
d
v
ic
e
, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 w
o
rk
, 
p
re
s
e
n
t 
a
 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 t
e
a
m
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f,
 a
n
d
 t
h
u
s
 t
h
e
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 o
ff
e
r 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
n
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 

c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
s
 a
 w
h
o
le
. 
 

127



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  5
.2
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

 5
.2
.1
 
D
e
s
p
it
e
 t
h
e
 l
im
it
e
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 8
7
%
 o
f 
th
e
 o
ri
g
in
a
l 
p
la
n
, 
w
h
ils
t 
s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 d
o
u
b
le
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
 t
h
a
n
 b
u
d
g
e
te
d
 

o
n
 u
n
p
la
n
n
e
d
 w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 3
0
%
 m
o
re
 t
im
e
 t
h
a
n
 b
u
d
g
e
te
d
 o
n
 g
ra
n
t 
c
la
im
 c
e
rt
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 (
d
u
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 d
e
m
a
n
d
).
 W
e
 h
a
v
e
 a
ls
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 1
0
0
%
 

c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
n
 k
e
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
y
s
te
m
 a
u
d
it
s
. 

 5
.2
.2
 
A
ll 
re
p
o
rt
s
, 
p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
im
e
s
c
a
le
s
 a
n
d
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 t
o
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 v
ia
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
T
h
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
w
a
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 b
y
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
a
n
y
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
. 

 5
.2
.3
 
C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 
re
m
a
in
s
 
v
e
ry
 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 
w
it
h
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 
h
ig
h
 
le
v
e
ls
 
o
f 
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
d
 
fr
o
m
 
o
u
r 
c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 
in
 

e
x
c
e
s
s
 
o
f 
o
u
r 
ta
rg
e
t.
 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
lly
, 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
ro
v
id
e
d
 
to
 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 
c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 
a
n
d
 
p
o
s
it
iv
e
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 
re
c
e
iv
e
d
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
. 
T
h
is
 w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
d
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
fu
n
d
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 L
e
v
e
l 
A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t.
 

 5
.2
.4
 
T
h
e
 
s
h
a
re
d
 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 
C
it
y
 
C
o
u
n
c
il,
 
w
h
ic
h
 
h
a
s
 
d
e
liv
e
re
d
 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 
s
a
v
in
g
s
 
a
n
d
 
im
p
ro
v
e
d
 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
, 
h
a
s
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
. 
F
o
llo
w
in
g
 n
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
fr
o
m
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
 S
o
u
th
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 j
o
in
 t
h
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
is
 
w
ill
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 p
re
s
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
h
ie
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r 
o
n
 s
it
e
. 
 

 5
.2
.5
 
T
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
s
ic
k
n
e
s
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m
 h
a
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
t 
4
.2
 d
a
y
s
 p
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 4
.7
 d
a
y
s
 p
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 a
t 

th
e
 s
a
m
e
 t
im
e
 l
a
s
t 
y
e
a
r.
  
 

 5
.2
.6
 
A
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
’s
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
in
c
re
a
s
e
 w
o
rk
in
g
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
ie
s
 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m
 i
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 a
u
to
m
a
te
d
 

s
y
s
te
m
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 u
s
e
. 
 T
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 u
p
g
ra
d
e
 t
o
 V
IS
IO
N
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 m
o
d
e
 a
n
d
 i
s
 n
o
w
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 t
o
 g
o
 l
iv
e
 i
n
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
. 
O
n
c
e
 i
t 
is
 

in
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
w
e
 w
ill
 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 r
o
ll 
th
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
u
t 
to
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 S
o
u
th
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il.
 

   

128



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

 6
. 
 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 L

E
V

E
L

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 2
0
1
2
 /
 2

0
1
3
 

 

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 
A

U
D

IT
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
L

E
V

E
L

 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

H
ig

h
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
o

w
  

T
o

ta
l 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

C
O

R
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

W
O

R
K

 
T

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 d
e
s

ig
n

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

k
e

y
 s

y
s

te
m

s
 t

o
 a

s
s

e
s

s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 a

re
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 a
n

d
 a

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 s
1

5
1
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 m

a
k

e
 h

is
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
, 

o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
li
a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s

y
s

te
m

s
. 

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
a

m
e
n

ta
l 

s
y
s

te
m

s
 -

 t
h

o
s
e

 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

ri
ti

c
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il
 -

 a
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
a

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
r 

c
y
c

le
; 

o
th

e
rs

 w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 p

e
ri

o
d

ic
a

ll
y
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 r
is

k
. 

 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 
S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
N
D
R
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 P
a
y
a
b
le
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 R
e
c
e
iv
a
b
le
  

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 
S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

P
a
y
ro
ll 
S
y
s
te
m
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

A
ll 
jo
b
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 A
 h
ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 w
a
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
n
d
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
o
 b
e
 s
o
u
n
d
. 
T
h
e
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 

te
s
te
d
. 

B
u
d
g
e
ta
ry
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

T
h
is
 j
o
b
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
p
la
c
e
d
 b
y
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 

R
e
c
e
iv
a
b
le
 a
n
d
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 P
a
y
a
b
le
, 
in
 

lia
is
o
n
 w
it
h
 P
w
C
. 

 

  

129



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 
A

U
D

IT
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
L

E
V

E
L

 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

H
ig

h
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
o

w
  

T
o

ta
l 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 

A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 F

R
A

M
E

W
O

R
K

 
 

T
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 d
e
s

ig
n

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

k
e

y
 s

y
s

te
m

s
 t

o
 a

s
s

e
s

s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
y
 a

re
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 a
n

d
 a

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 s
1

5
1
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 m

a
k

e
 h

is
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
, 

o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
li
a
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s

y
s

te
m

s
. 

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
a

m
e
n

ta
l 

s
y
s

te
m

s
 -

 t
h

o
s
e

 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

ri
ti

c
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il
 -

 a
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
a

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
r 

c
y
c

le
; 

o
th

e
rs

 w
il

l 
b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 p

e
ri

o
d

ic
a

ll
y
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 r
is

k
. 

 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
/ 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 F
u
ll 
re
p
o
rt
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

o
n
 2
5
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
 

 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 F
u
ll 
re
p
o
rt
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

o
n
 2
5
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
 

 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 F
u
ll 
re
p
o
rt
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

o
n
 2
5
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 

 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 F
u
ll 
re
p
o
rt
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

o
n
 2
5
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
 

 

A
n
ti
 F
ra
u
d
 -
 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F
ra
u
d
 

In
it
ia
ti
v
e
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 a
n
d
 o
n
 t
ra
c
k
 w
it
h
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 d
e
a
d
lin
e
s
. 

 

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
. 

 M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 (
D
a
ta
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 G
ro
u
p
).
 

 

P
ro
je
c
t 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
  

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

N
o
t 
c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 

u
n
p
la
n
n
e
d
 w
o
rk
. 

 

   

130



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 
A

U
D

IT
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
L

E
V

E
L

 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

H
ig

h
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
o

w
  

T
o

ta
l 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 A
N

D
 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 R
IS

K
S

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 p
ro

v
id

e
s

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 a

n
d

 D
ir

e
c

to
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 b

y
 t

e
s

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 d

e
s

ig
n

e
d

 t
o

 m
it

ig
a
te

 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 r
is

k
s

. 
 

R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 w
o
rk
 a
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
re
 

re
fr
e
s
h
e
d
. 
R
e
v
is
e
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 5
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 D
a
ta
b
a
s
e
 -
 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
i 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 
a
d
v
ic
e
 g
iv
e
n
 d
u
ri
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
s
y
s
te
m
. 
 

 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

E
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
S
to
re
 

 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

0
 

1
 

4
 

1
 

6
 

F
in
a
l 
is
s
u
e
d
. 

C
a
rb
o
n
 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 M
e
m
o
 i
s
s
u
e
d
. 

 

D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

1
 

7
 

4
 

0
 

1
2
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
  

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 (
N
o
.#
2
) 
s
e
e
 b
e
lo
w
. 

R
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 5
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
A
: 
 P
ri
m
a
ry
  

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
o
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

2
 

2
6
 

9
 

1
 

3
8
 

D
ra
ft
 i
s
s
u
e
d
. 
  
 

 C
h
ild
re
n
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 w
o
rk
in
g
 c
lo
s
e
ly
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

a
n
d
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
B
: 
 P
ri
m
a
ry
  

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

(E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
) 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

N
o
t 
c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 

u
n
p
la
n
n
e
d
 w
o
rk
. 

 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

(S
E
R
C
O
) 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

–
 

N
o
t 
c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 

u
n
p
la
n
n
e
d
 w
o
rk
. 

 

131



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

   

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 
A

U
D

IT
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
L

E
V

E
L

 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

H
ig

h
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
o

w
  

T
o

ta
l 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

F
O

L
L

O
W

 U
P

S
 

 

D
u
k
e
 o
f 
B
e
d
fo
rd
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
  

 5
 o
u
t 
o
f 
6
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

H
a
m
p
to
n
 V
a
le
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 
  

 U
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 v
e
ri
fy
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ile
 s
c
h
o
o
l 

re
v
ie
w
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 
  

C
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
re
-a
u
d
it
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
-1
4
. 

D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
. 

 

T
ra
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 S
u
b
s
is
te
n
c
e
 (
1
) 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

0
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

6
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 
 A
ll 
o
f 
p
re
v
io
u
s
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
 F
u
rt
h
e
r 

6
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 m
a
d
e
. 

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 (
N
o
.#
1
) 
s
e
e
 b
e
lo
w
. 

R
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 5
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

 

T
ra
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 S
u
b
s
is
te
n
c
e
 (
2
) 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
. 
 A
ll 
o
f 
p
re
v
io
u
s
 6
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

 

  

132



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 
A

U
D

IT
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
L

E
V

E
L

 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

H
ig

h
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
o

w
  

T
o

ta
l 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

G
R

A
N

T
 C

L
A

IM
 

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 
 

G
A
F
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 L
e
tt
e
r 

 

Z
e
c
o
s
 (
E
U
 G
ra
n
ts
) 
–
 2
n
d
 C
la
im
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

 F
ir
s
t 
L
e
v
e
l 
C
o
n
tr
o
lle
r 
A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

 

C
T
IE
 (
E
U
 G
ra
n
ts
) 
–
  
 1
s
t  C
la
im
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

 F
ir
s
t 
L
e
v
e
l 
C
o
n
tr
o
lle
r 
A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

 

D
is
a
b
le
d
 F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 G
ra
n
t 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 L
e
tt
e
r 

 

D
F
T
 (
L
o
c
a
l 
P
la
n
 I
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
) 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 L
e
tt
e
r 

 

D
F
T
 (
L
o
c
a
l 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 P
la
n
 

H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
) 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 L
e
tt
e
r 

 

Z
e
c
o
s
 (
E
U
 G
ra
n
ts
) 
–
 3
rd
 C
la
im

 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

 F
ir
s
t 
L
e
v
e
l 
C
o
n
tr
o
lle
r 
A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

 

C
T
IE
 (
E
U
 G
ra
n
ts
) 
–
  
2
n
d
 C
la
im

 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

N
 /
 A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

 F
ir
s
t 
L
e
v
e
l 
C
o
n
tr
o
lle
r 
A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

  

  

133



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 
A

U
D

IT
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
L

E
V

E
L

 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

H
ig

h
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
o

w
  

T
o

ta
l 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

U
N

P
L

A
N

N
E

D
 

 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
L
e
tt
in
g
 -
 S
u
p
p
lie
r 

S
e
le
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 R
o
ta
ti
o
n
 

 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

0
 

3
 

8
 

2
 

1
3
 

D
ra
ft
 i
s
s
u
e
d
. 
 

 

C
o
n
fl
ic
t 
o
f 
In
te
re
s
t 
–
 a
lle
g
e
d
 

ir
re
g
u
la
ri
ty
 

 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
  

 R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 c
o
n
fl
ic
t 
o
f 
in
te
re
s
t 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 a
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 a
n
d
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
r.
 

 

D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 –
 a
lle
g
e
d
 

ir
re
g
u
la
ri
ty
 

 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
to
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
 t
h
a
t 
m
o
n
ie
s
 

a
re
 b
e
in
g
 s
p
e
n
t 
in
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
. 
 N
o
t 

p
ro
v
e
n
, 
b
u
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
n
o
w
 c
e
a
s
e
d
. 

 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
–
 a
lle
g
e
d
 

ir
re
g
u
la
ri
ty
  

 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
. 
 

 In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
to
 a
lle
g
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r-
d
e
liv
e
ry
 

o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
te
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

 

N
e
w
 S
u
p
p
lie
rs
  

 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 M
e
m
o
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 

 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
fo
r 
C
h
ie
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r 
to
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 

in
to
 a
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 c
o
m
p
la
in
t 
w
it
h
in
 a
n
o
th
e
r 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
 -
  
S
p
e
c
ia
l 
P
a
y
ro
ll 

R
e
v
ie
w
  

 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
o
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

1
 

9
 

4
 

3
 

1
7
 

F
in
a
l 
is
s
u
e
d
  

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 (
N
o
.#
5
) 
s
e
e
 b
e
lo
w
. 

R
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 2
4
 J
u
n
e
 

2
0
1
3
 

 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 

R
e
v
ie
w
 

 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
. 
 

  

134



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 
A

U
D

IT
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
L

E
V

E
L

 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

H
ig

h
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
o

w
  

T
o

ta
l 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

U
N

P
L

A
N

N
E

D
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 
 

P
e
tt
y
 C
a
s
h
 –
 a
lle
g
e
d
 i
rr
e
g
u
la
ri
ty
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

0
 

1
 

8
 

1
 

1
0
 

F
in
a
l 
is
s
u
e
d
 

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 (
N
o
.#
7
) 
s
e
e
 b
e
lo
w
. 

R
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 2
4
 J
u
n
e
 

2
0
1
3
 

 In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
to
 m
is
s
in
g
 m
o
n
ie
s
 -
 n
o
t 

p
ro
v
e
n
. 

 

P
u
rc
h
a
s
in
g
 v
ia
 E
-b
a
y
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 
M
e
m
o
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 

G
if
ts
 a
n
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
lit
y
 f
o
r 
S
c
h
o
o
ls
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 
M
e
m
o
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
o
v
e
rs
p
e
n
d
s
  

 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 
3
 M
e
m
o
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 

T
ra
n
s
la
ti
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

S
a
le
 o
f 
o
b
s
o
le
te
 i
te
m
s
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 
2
 m
e
m
o
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
T
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 –
 a
lle
g
e
d
 

ir
re
g
u
la
ri
ty
 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
  

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 (
N
o
.#
3
) 
s
e
e
 b
e
lo
w
. 

R
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 5
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

 R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
m
a
d
e
 t
o
 P
o
lic
e
 f
o
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

 

W
a
te
r 
C
it
y
 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 
–
 a
lle
g
e
d
 

ir
re
g
u
la
ri
ty
 

 

O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 

N
/A
 

0
 

3
 

1
 

0
 

4
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 (
N
o
.#
4
) 
s
e
e
 b
e
lo
w
. 

R
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 5
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

 

    

135



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 
A

U
D

IT
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
L

E
V

E
L

 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

H
ig

h
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
o

w
  

T
o

ta
l 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

U
N

P
L

A
N

N
E

D
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 
 

V
A
T
 S
e
lf
 B
ill
in
g
  

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

0
 

1
0
 

0
 

0
 

1
0
 

F
in
a
l 
is
s
u
e
d
. 

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 (
N
o
.#
6
) 
s
e
e
 b
e
lo
w
. 

R
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 2
4
 J
u
n
e
 

2
0
1
3
 

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 P
a
y
a
b
le
 q
u
e
ri
e
s
 

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 
4
 m
e
m
o
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 

D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
R
e
te
n
ti
o
n
  

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 
2
 m
e
m
o
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
  

 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 
 P
ro
c
e
d
u
ra
l 
re
v
ie
w
. 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
S
ta
n
d
in
g
 O
rd
e
r 
R
e
v
ie
w
 

C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
s
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
. 
In
p
u
t 
to
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 

re
v
ie
w
 b
y
 L
e
g
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 

 

W
e
b
-b
a
s
e
d
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 

C
o
n
tr
o
ls
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

P
a
y
ro
ll 
O
v
e
rp
a
y
m
e
n
t 
R
e
c
o
v
e
ry
 

P
ro
c
e
s
s
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

 

136



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

   

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

D
E

 
A

U
D

IT
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 
L

E
V

E
L

 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

H
ig

h
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

L
o

w
  

T
o

ta
l 

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

 

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

 W
O

R
K

 
 

V
iv
a
c
it
y
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
lly
 s
e
n
s
it
iv
e
. 

 T
h
is
 w
o
rk
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
fo
rm
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 

o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
. 

 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
c
lie
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

N
/A
 

F
o
llo
w
in
g
 d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r 
a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
s
 t
o
 h
o
w
 

th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
, 
S
o
u
th
 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 b
e
 

jo
in
in
g
 S
h
a
re
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
. 

 S
C
D
C
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 u
s
e
 a
n
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 

p
ro
v
id
e
r.
 

 

   

137



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  7
. 
 

A
U

D
IT

 R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 I

S
S

U
E

D
 A

S
 F

IN
A

L
S

: 
O

P
IN

IO
N

 O
F

 L
IM

IT
E

D
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 O
R

 N
O

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 

 

A
U

D
IT

 A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 
A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 R
A

T
IN

G
 

D
A

T
E

 T
O

 A
U

D
IT

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 

1
. 

T
ra
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 S
u
b
s
is
te
n
c
e
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

5
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

2
. 

D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

5
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

3
. 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 T
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

5
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

4
. 

W
a
te
r 
C
it
y
 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l 

L
im
it
e
d
 

5
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 

5
. 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
 P
a
y
ro
ll 
R
e
v
ie
w
 

N
o
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 

2
4
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
3
 

6
. 

V
A
T
 S
e
lf
-B
ill
in
g
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

2
4
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
3
 

7
. 

P
e
tt
y
 C
a
s
h
 

L
im
it
e
d
 

2
4
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
3
 

 

138



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  
A

u
d

it
 T

it
le

 1
 

T
ra

v
e
l 
a
n

d
 S

u
b

s
is

te
n

c
e
 

 

S
c
o

p
e
 

A
 T
ra
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 S
u
b
s
is
te
n
c
e
 a
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w
a
s
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 w
e
re
 4
 h
ig
h
 g
ra
d
e
d
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
. 
It
 i
s
 o
u
r 

n
o
rm
a
l 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 t
o
 f
o
llo
w
 u
p
 f
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
s
 a
ft
e
r 
s
ix
 m
o
n
th
s
 o
f 
is
s
u
e
 b
u
t 
a
 t
h
re
e
 m
o
n
th
ly
 f
o
llo
w
 u
p
 w
a
s
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 i
n
s
ta
n
c
e
 b
y
 C
llr
. 

S
e
a
to
n
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 g
a
in
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
g
re
e
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
to
ri
ly
. 
 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 
C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
 

O
v
e
ra
ll 
th
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 l
it
tl
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 o
ri
g
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
h
is
 f
o
llo
w
-u
p
 r
e
v
ie
w
. 
T
h
e
 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

c
a
n
 b
e
 c
a
te
g
o
ri
s
e
d
 a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
: 

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 

It
 w
a
s
 d
is
a
p
p
o
in
ti
n
g
 t
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
a
t,
 e
v
e
n
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
 r
e
m
in
d
e
r 
b
e
in
g
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 o
n
 I
n
s
it
e
 s
o
m
e
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 t
h
e
ir
 c
la
im
s
 

in
c
o
rr
e
c
tl
y
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
s
e
 c
la
im
s
 a
re
 t
h
e
n
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 b
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 c
h
e
c
k
s
. 
It
 w
a
s
 e
v
id
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

te
s
ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
a
 k
e
y
 a
re
a
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
-c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 T
ra
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 S
u
b
s
is
te
n
c
e
 P
o
lic
y
 i
s
 w
it
h
in
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
a
is
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
. 
  

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

 
B
o
th
 t
h
e
 o
ri
g
in
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 t
h
is
 f
o
llo
w
-u
p
 r
e
v
e
a
le
d
 e
rr
o
rs
 m
a
d
e
 b
y
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
s
ta
ff
 w
h
e
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
in
g
 c
la
im
s
. 
H
u
m
a
n
 e
rr
o
r 
is
 t
o
 b
e
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 i
n
 a
n
y
 

s
y
s
te
m
, 
b
u
t 
it
 i
s
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
th
a
t 
th
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 m
it
ig
a
te
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
s
u
c
h
 r
is
k
s
 a
re
 o
p
e
ra
te
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
. 
  

 N
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 s
in
c
e
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 S
e
rc
o
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
ill
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
 m
o
re
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
s
ta
n
c
e
 o
n
 n
o
n
-

c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
. 
T
h
is
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 t
o
 a
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
to
ry
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
. 

 

 
 

 

139



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 2

 
D

ir
e
c
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
  

 

S
c
o

p
e
 

T
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
a
s
 t
o
: 

•
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 s
e
t-
u
p
, 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 c
a
re
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
. 

•
 
U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 f
u
ll 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
is
s
u
in
g
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 m
a
d
e
 t
o
 c
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 f
u
n
d
s
 b
e
in
g
 u
s
e
d
. 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 

F
ro
m
 o
u
r 
a
u
d
it
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
o
n
e
 o
u
t 
o
f 
fo
u
rt
e
e
n
 D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t 
c
a
s
e
s
 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 w
a
s
 n
o
t 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
 

A
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
, 
th
e
 l
a
te
s
t 
“M
o
n
th
ly
 B
re
a
c
h
 R
e
p
o
rt
” 
o
n
 o
v
e
rd
u
e
 c
a
re
 r
e
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
t 
o
f 
a
 t
o
ta
l 
o
f 
5
1
0
2
 c
a
re
 c
a
s
e
s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
S
C
 t
e
a
m
, 
5
8
 h
a
d
 a
n
 o
v
e
rd
u
e
 r
e
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
g
re
a
te
r 
th
a
n
 o
n
e
 y
e
a
r.
 

 D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 P
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 d
ra
ft
 f
o
rm
 a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
y
e
t 
b
e
e
n
 f
in
a
lis
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 P
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 o
u
tl
in
e
 t
h
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 a
re
 t
o
 b
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 t
o
 h
e
lp
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

u
s
e
rs
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 c
a
re
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
b
u
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 t
h
e
y
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
. 

 A
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
n
d
 s
ig
n
e
d
 D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t 
A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
w
a
s
 n
o
t 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
re
v
ie
w
 i
n
 6
4
%
 o
f 
c
a
s
e
 f
ile
s
 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
is
 a
u
d
it
 

(n
o
t 
h
e
ld
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
a
p
e
r 
fi
le
 o
r 
th
e
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 R
A
IS
E
 s
y
s
te
m
).
 

 A
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 t
h
e
re
 w
a
s
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
b
a
c
k
lo
g
 o
f 
s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
c
o
rd
s
 a
w
a
it
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

P
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
&
 C
lie
n
t 
In
c
o
m
e
 T
e
a
m
 (
1
6
1
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
r 
re
c
o
rd
s
 a
s
 a
t 
1
8
/0
5
/1
2
).
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 m
a
d
e
 t
o
 r
e
c
ru
it
 a
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 D
ir
e
c
t 

P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
d
e
d
ic
a
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 a
n
d
 p
u
rs
u
in
g
 o
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
is
 p
o
s
t 
w
ill
 i
n
it
ia
lly
 l
a
s
t 
fo
r 

1
2
 m
o
n
th
s
, 
a
n
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
a
 p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 
p
o
s
it
io
n
 b
e
in
g
 c
re
a
te
d
. 

 A
u
d
it
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 o
f 
c
a
s
e
 f
ile
s
 r
e
v
e
a
le
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
s
o
m
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 a
re
 n
o
t 
s
u
b
m
it
ti
n
g
 a
n
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
c
o
rd
s
 (
7
%
) 
o
r 
in
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
c
o
rd
s
 (
6
4
%
).
 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 c
a
re
 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t 

fu
n
d
in
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 u
s
e
d
 (
2
8
%
) 

 T
h
e
 R
A
IS
E
 c
a
s
e
 f
ile
 s
y
s
te
m
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 l
in
k
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
e
rs
o
n
n
e
l 
c
h
e
c
k
in
g
 t
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 

a
n
d
 C
a
re
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
ta
ff
 w
h
o
 l
ia
is
e
 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 w
it
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
. 
T
h
e
 R
A
IS
E
 s
y
s
te
m
 i
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
t 
re
c
o
rd
in
g
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 c
a
s
e
 f
ile
 n
o
te
s
. 

 

      

140



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

A
u

d
it

 
T

it
le

 
2
 

(c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 
D

ir
e
c
t 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
  

 

C
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
s
e
 r
e
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
ti
m
e
s
c
a
le
 b
re
a
c
h
e
s
 a
re
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
, 
m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

s
ta
tu
to
ry
 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 
fo
r 
c
a
re
 
c
a
s
e
 
re
v
ie
w
s
 
a
re
 
fu
lf
ill
e
d
. 
W
it
h
o
u
t 
a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 
c
a
re
 
re
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 
ta
k
in
g
 
p
la
c
e
, 
A
d
u
lt
 
S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
re
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 a
re
 f
u
lf
ill
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
p
ro
v
id
in
g
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
. 

 R
e
c
e
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t 
a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
n
d
 s
ig
n
e
d
 D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t 
A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
, 
b
u
t 
th
e
re
 a
p
p
e
a
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 

a
n
 h
is
to
ri
c
 i
s
s
u
e
 f
o
r 
o
ld
e
r 
c
a
s
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
e
d
 A
g
re
e
m
e
n
ts
 w
e
re
 n
o
t 
a
lw
a
y
s
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
. 

 A
S
C
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 w
a
y
 i
n
 w
h
ic
h
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
c
o
rd
s
 a
re
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 i
s
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
im
e
ly
 r
e
v
ie
w
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
fo
r 
id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
s
c
a
la
ti
n
g
 i
n
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
ll
y
 i
n
a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 c
a
re
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
/o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
b
u
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
. 

 D
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e
x
te
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
is
 a
u
d
it
, 
a
n
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 b
re
a
c
h
 i
m
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
lim
it
e
d
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 D
ir
e
c
t 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t 
c
a
re
 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
. 
  

 T
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 L

im
it

e
d

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
. 

 

  
 

141



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  
A

u
d

it
 T

it
le

 3
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 T
e
n

d
e
ri

n
g

 R
e
v

ie
w

 
 

S
c
o

p
e
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 w
a
s
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 w
h
e
re
 i
t 
h
a
d
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 e
x
-e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 w
a
s
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 p
ro
d
u
c
in
g
 t
e
n
d
e
r 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
a
 c
o
m
p
a
n
y
. 
C
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 w
e
re
 r
a
is
e
d
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 u
n
a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 c
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 a
n
 u
n
fa
ir
 

a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 b
e
in
g
 g
a
in
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
a
n
y
. 
T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 w
a
s
 t
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 i
f 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
d
 b
e
e
n
 g
a
in
e
d
 b
y
 u
n
fa
ir
 m
e
a
n
s
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 

c
o
m
p
a
n
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 e
x
c
lu
d
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 t
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 

It
 w
a
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 t
h
a
t:
 

 

•
 
U
n
a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 h
a
d
 b
e
e
n
 g
a
in
e
d
 t
o
 P
C
C
’s
 w
e
b
-b
a
s
e
d
 a
rc
h
iv
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 b
y
 a
n
 e
x
-e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
; 

•
 
T
h
e
 a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
to
r 
o
f 
th
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 h
a
d
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 
a
d
v
is
e
d
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 r
e
s
ig
n
a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 r
ig
h
ts
 
h
a
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 

re
m
o
v
e
d
; 

•
 
In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
d
 b
e
e
n
 v
ie
w
e
d
 o
r 
d
o
w
n
lo
a
d
e
d
 f
ro
m
 h
is
to
ri
c
 t
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
s
 d
e
ta
ili
n
g
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 p
e
rt
in
e
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
te
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 

e
x
e
rc
is
e
; 

•
 
T
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
y
s
te
m
 p
re
v
e
n
te
d
 t
e
n
d
e
r 
s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
s
 b
e
in
g
 v
ie
w
e
d
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 t
e
n
d
e
r 
c
lo
s
u
re
 d
a
te
 a
n
d
 i
t 
w
a
s
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 n
o
t 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
te
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 t
h
e
 t
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 h
a
d
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 c
o
m
p
ro
m
is
e
d
 o
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 o
n
e
 

c
o
m
p
a
n
y
 w
h
o
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 a
n
 a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 b
y
 h
a
v
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a
rc
h
iv
e
d
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

 A
n
a
ly
s
e
d
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
a
n
t 
fi
n
d
in
g
s
 w
e
re
 p
a
s
s
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
e
 w
h
o
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
o
 f
o
rm
a
lly
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 t
h
e
 c
a
s
e
. 
T
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 w
a
s
 a
n
 

a
d
m
is
s
io
n
 o
f 
g
u
ilt
, 
re
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
 a
 f
o
rm
a
l 
c
a
u
ti
o
n
 b
e
in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
a
n
y
’s
 w
it
h
d
ra
w
a
l 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 t
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
. 

 

C
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 

T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
is
s
u
e
s
 s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g
 w
e
b
-b
a
s
e
d
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
re
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 f
ir
s
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 P
C
C
’s
 p
o
rt
a
l.
 W
h
ils
t 
e
x
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 r
ig
h
ts
 a
re
 n
o
rm
a
lly
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 P
C
C
’s
 m
a
in
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 t
h
e
re
 a
p
p
e
a
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 a
 b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n
 

in
 a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
to
rs
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
in
g
 w
e
b
-b
a
s
e
d
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 w
h
e
n
 s
ta
ff
 l
e
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 L

im
it

e
d

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
. 

 A
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
p
ie
c
e
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 n
o
w
 c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
d
 t
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
is
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
s
 w
id
e
s
p
re
a
d
 a
n
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 a
re
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
e
d
 t
o
 

a
v
o
id
 f
u
tu
re
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o
f 
th
is
 t
y
p
e
. 
  

 

  
 

142



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  
A

u
d

it
 T

it
le

 4
 

W
a
te

r 
C

it
y
 F

e
s
ti

v
a
l 

 

S
c
o

p
e
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 
w
a
s
 
a
s
k
e
d
 
to
 
re
v
ie
w
 
th
e
 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 
in
 
p
la
c
e
 
w
it
h
in
 
th
e
 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 
D
ir
e
c
to
ra
te
 
fo
r 
th
e
 
p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
p
e
c
ia
l 
e
v
e
n
ts
, 
in
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
th
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 W
a
te
r 
F
e
s
ti
v
a
l.
 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 

T
h
e
 c
o
s
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 e
v
e
n
t 
w
a
s
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io
n
 o
f 
£
1
5
,0
0
0
, 
e
x
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
u
n
d
ry
 c
o
s
ts
, 
a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
o
rn
e
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
 

e
v
e
n
ts
 b
u
d
g
e
t.
 D
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 u
n
iq
u
e
 n
a
tu
re
 o
f 
th
e
 e
v
e
n
t 
–
 t
h
e
re
 w
a
s
 n
o
 o
th
e
r 
p
ro
v
id
e
r 
–
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 s
ti
p
u
la
te
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a
s
 t
h
e
re
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
o
 c
o
m
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 /
 q
u
o
ta
ti
o
n
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
. 
W
h
ile
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
t 
w
a
s
 k
n
o
w
n
 f
o
r 
s
o
m
e
ti
m
e
, 
th
e
re
 w
e
re
 n
u
m
e
ro
u
s
 

d
e
la
y
s
 i
n
 p
ro
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
is
 e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
re
 w
a
s
 a
ls
o
 a
 l
a
c
k
 o
f 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
u
p
p
lie
r.
 T
h
is
 t
h
e
n
 h
in
d
e
re
d
 t
h
e
 

p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 

C
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 

P
o
o
r 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
in
g
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 w
h
ile
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
th
e
s
e
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 f
o
llo
w
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
ra
n
s
p
a
re
n
c
y
 o
f 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 e
tc
. 

 A
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 m
a
d
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 a
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 a
s
 t
o
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
o
r 
n
o
t 
d
is
c
ip
lin
a
ry
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
it
ia
te
d
. 

 T
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 L

im
it

e
d

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
. 

 

   

143



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 5

 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
C

 P
a

y
ro

ll
 R

e
v

ie
w

 

S
c
o

p
e
 

T
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
a
s
 t
o
: 

•
 
R
e
v
ie
w
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 i
n
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
t 
th
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
to
 a
s
c
e
rt
a
in
 t
h
e
ir
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 h
o
w
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 

c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 

•
 
R
e
v
ie
w
 c
la
im
s
 f
o
r 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
d
 b
e
e
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 

 T
h
e
 s
c
o
p
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
: 
s
ta
rt
e
rs
 a
n
d
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
, 
d
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 p
a
y
, 
p
a
y
 r
u
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 
tr
a
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
n
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
r,
 

a
n
d
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty
 o
f 
d
a
ta
. 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 

T
h
e
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 o
p
e
ra
te
d
 i
n
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
o
 n
o
t 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 a
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
e
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
d
u
ti
e
s
. 
B
o
th
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
d
te
a
c
h
e
r 
a
n
d
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 a
n
d
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
s
y
s
te
m
 h
a
d
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
m
p
ro
m
is
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 w
a
y
s
: 

 

•
 
A
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 o
n
e
-t
h
ir
d
 o
f 
c
la
im
 f
o
rm
s
 (
1
8
) 
s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 v
ia
 t
h
e
 E
P
M
 p
o
rt
a
l 
fo
r 
v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 p
a
y
 (
e
.g
. 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
h
o
u
rs
, 
s
u
p
p
ly
 h
o
u
rs
, 
o
r 

m
ile
a
g
e
) 
s
in
c
e
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
2
 h
a
d
 n
o
t 
re
c
e
iv
e
d
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
d
te
a
c
h
e
r.
 1
2
 i
n
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 o
c
c
u
rr
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 2
0
1
2
 

s
u
m
m
e
r 
h
o
lid
a
y
. 
T
h
e
re
 w
e
re
 a
ls
o
 n
u
m
e
ro
u
s
 i
n
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
re
tr
o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 (
i.
e
. 
a
ft
e
r 
th
e
 c
la
im
s
 w
e
re
 e
n
te
re
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
o
rt
a
l)
; 

•
 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
o
 c
la
im
s
 n
o
t 
b
e
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 i
n
 w
ri
ti
n
g
, 
5
 e
x
a
m
p
le
s
 w
e
re
 a
ls
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w
h
e
re
 c
la
im
 f
o
rm
s
 h
a
d
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 p
a
y
m
e
n
t.
 

•
 
T
h
e
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
h
a
s
 m
a
d
e
 f
iv
e
 c
la
im
s
 f
o
r 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
s
in
c
e
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
1
. 
O
f 
th
e
s
e
 t
w
o
 a
p
p
e
a
r 
to
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 p
a
y
m
e
n
t,
 t
w
o
 w
e
re
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
d
 r
e
tr
o
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
, 
a
n
d
 o
n
e
 m
ile
a
g
e
 c
la
im
  
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 p
a
id
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
a
n
y
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
; 

•
 
W
h
ils
t 
E
P
M
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
fi
rm
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 p
a
s
s
w
o
rd
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 H
e
a
d
te
a
c
h
e
r 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 s
im
ila
rl
y
 c
o
m
m
e
n
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 

h
a
s
 n
e
v
e
r 
b
e
e
n
 a
n
y
 l
o
g
 o
n
 r
e
g
is
te
re
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
p
o
rt
a
l.
 A
u
d
it
 t
ra
il 
d
e
ta
il 
o
b
ta
in
e
d
 h
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
o
rt
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

lim
it
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r.
 A
s
 t
h
e
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
ro
u
ti
n
e
ly
 p
ri
n
t 
o
ff
 a
n
d
 s
a
v
e
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
re
p
o
rt
s
 o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
rt
a
l,
 i
t 

s
u
g
g
e
s
ts
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 H
e
a
d
te
a
c
h
e
r 
c
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 v
ie
w
e
d
 t
h
e
m
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 h
a
d
 t
h
e
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
a
y
ro
ll 

fo
r 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
a
s
 c
o
rr
e
c
t.
 

•
 
T
h
e
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
p
o
rt
a
l 
is
 w
e
b
-b
a
s
e
d
, 
a
n
d
 u
s
e
rn
a
m
e
s
 a
re
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 g
e
n
e
ri
c
 e
-m
a
il 
a
d
d
re
s
s
e
s
. 
A
s
 t
h
e
 o
ri
g
in
a
l 
H
e
a
d
te
a
c
h
e
r’
s
 u
s
e
rn
a
m
e
 

w
a
s
 r
e
a
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 h
e
r 
re
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t,
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
a
s
s
w
o
rd
 h
a
s
 n
e
v
e
r 
b
e
e
n
 c
h
a
n
g
e
d
, 
th
e
 t
w
o
 f
o
rm
e
r 
H
e
a
d
te
a
c
h
e
rs
 c
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
o
ry
 b
o
th
 

s
ti
ll 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
o
rt
a
l.
 

•
 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
a
y
ro
ll 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 a
t 
th
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
w
e
re
 n
o
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
te
d
. 

 

C
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 

T
h
e
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
e
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
d
u
ti
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
b
le
 t
o
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 d
a
ta
 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
u
th
o
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
a
y
ro
ll.
  
W
h
ils
t 
it
 w
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 

th
a
t 
v
e
rb
a
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
u
th
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
a
y
ro
ll 
w
a
s
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
, 
th
e
re
 i
s
 l
im
it
e
d
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 h
a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
is
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 e
x
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 r
is
k
s
 o
f 
e
rr
o
r,
 f
ra
u
d
 a
n
d
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e
 s
ta
ff
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 f
ro
m
 a
lle
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
im
p
ro
p
ri
e
ty
. 
 T
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 

o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 N

o
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
. 

 

 

144



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 6

 
V

A
T

 S
e
lf

-B
il
li
n

g
 

S
c
o

p
e
 

T
h
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
a
s
 t
o
: 

 

•
 
T
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
te
x
t 
fo
r 
u
s
in
g
 s
e
lf
 b
ill
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
; 

•
 
T
o
 v
e
ri
fy
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
llo
w
e
d
 f
o
r 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
; 

•
 
T
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
g
a
p
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
. 

 It
 i
s
 o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f 
th
e
 s
c
o
p
e
 t
o
 q
u
a
n
ti
fy
 t
h
e
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
V
A
T
 i
n
 d
is
p
u
te
, 
if
 a
n
y
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
is
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 F
in
a
n
c
e
. 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 

T
h
e
 k
e
y
 f
in
d
in
g
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 w
e
re
: 

 

•
 
S
e
lf
 b
ill
in
g
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
e
x
p
ir
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 c
a
le
n
d
a
r 
y
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 (
a
s
 a
t 
2
8
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
) 
h
a
s
 n
o
t 
y
e
t 
b
e
e
n
 r
e
n
e
w
e
d
. 
B
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 H
R
M
C
 w
e
b
s
it
e
, 
th
is
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
la
s
s
e
d
 a
s
 a
 b
re
a
c
h
 o
f 
th
e
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
th
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 r
e
s
u
lt
 

in
 a
 p
u
n
it
iv
e
 f
in
e
; 

•
 
A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 r
e
m
it
ta
n
c
e
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 o
n
 a
 t
im
e
ly
 b
a
s
is
 b
y
 t
h
e
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
th
is
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
a
lw
a
y
s
 b
e
e
n
 f
o
llo
w
e
d
. 
S
in
c
e
 t
h
e
 

e
a
rl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
, 
e
ff
o
rt
s
 a
re
 m
a
d
e
 t
o
 c
h
a
s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 u
p
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 a
llo
w
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
e
c
o
n
c
ili
a
ti
o
n
; 

•
 
T
h
e
re
 
is
 
n
o
 
s
e
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 
re
la
ti
n
g
 
to
 
g
o
o
d
s
 
p
ro
v
id
e
d
 
th
ro
u
g
h
 
th
e
 
s
e
lf
 
b
ill
in
g
 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 
th
o
s
e
 
p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
o
rd
e
rs
. 
W
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 
B
A
C
S
 
re
m
it
ta
n
c
e
 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
s
 
b
e
in
g
 
a
lw
a
y
s
 
p
ro
v
id
e
d
, 
th
e
re
 
is
 
a
n
 
in
a
b
ili
ty
 
to
 
re
c
o
n
c
ile
. 
In
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
o
s
e
 p
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 o
rd
e
rs
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 V
A
T
; 

•
 
A
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 
th
e
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 s
u
m
m
a
ri
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 s
u
g
g
e
s
t 
th
a
t 
th
e
re
 a
re
 a
n
o
m
a
lie
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
a
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
ta
x
. 
F
ig
u
re
s
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 e
q
u
a
te
 t
o
 

1
7
½
%
, 
b
u
t 
th
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 2
0
%
 f
ro
m
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
1
. 
(N
o
te
 t
h
is
 i
s
 a
n
 i
s
s
u
e
 f
o
r 
P
e
rk
in
s
 t
o
 r
e
s
o
lv
e
);
 

•
 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 l
im
it
e
d
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
in
c
o
m
e
 o
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 “
b
o
tt
o
m
 l
in
e
” 
p
o
s
it
io
n
; 
 

•
 
E
a
rl
y
 d
is
c
lo
s
u
re
 o
f 
a
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
V
A
T
 u
n
d
e
r 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
is
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 H
M
R
C
; 
a
n
d
 

•
 
G
o
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
, 
a
s
 a
 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
V
A
T
 t
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
v
ia
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 

          

145



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

  

A
u

d
it

 
T

it
le

 
6
 

(c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 
V

A
T

 S
e
lf

-B
il
li
n

g
 

C
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 

V
A
T
 s
e
lf
-b
ill
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
is
 i
n
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
p
o
s
it
io
n
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
 t
h
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
a
n
d
 v
a
lu
e
 o
f 
th
e
 g
o
o
d
s
 s
u
p
p
lie
d
. 

F
o
r 
it
 t
o
 o
p
e
ra
te
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 t
h
e
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
fo
r 
o
u
tp
u
t 
ta
x
 t
o
 b
e
 d
e
c
la
re
d
 c
o
rr
e
c
tl
y
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 

c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
u
p
p
lie
r.
 T
h
is
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 t
o
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 o
n
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
s
is
. 

 F
ro
m
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
, 
W
e
s
tc
o
m
b
e
 E
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 h
a
s
 u
s
e
d
 s
e
lf
-b
ill
in
g
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
tu
rn
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 t
h
is
 h
a
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 

u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 s
te
w
a
rd
s
h
ip
 o
f 
C
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
d
a
y
 w
it
h
in
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
It
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 V
A
T
 

is
s
u
e
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
0
9
 a
s
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 w
e
re
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
rs
, 
a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 e
n
ti
ty
 n
o
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
is
 

H
M
R
C
 i
s
s
u
e
. 

 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 
a
re
 
s
u
c
h
 
th
a
t 
th
e
 
c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
(P
e
rk
in
s
) 
p
re
p
a
re
s
 
in
v
o
ic
e
s
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
th
e
 
g
o
o
d
s
 
o
b
ta
in
e
d
 
fr
o
m
 
th
e
 
s
u
p
p
lie
r 
(W
e
s
tc
o
m
b
e
).
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 m
a
d
e
 d
ir
e
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 B
A
C
S
 s
y
s
te
m
 a
n
d
 c
o
d
e
d
 t
o
 W
e
s
tc
o
m
b
e
 E
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
. 
T
h
is
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
a
is
e
 i
n
v
o
ic
e
s
 b
y
 W
e
s
tc
o
m
b
e
. 
F
o
r 
th
is
 t
o
 b
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

b
a
c
k
 u
p
 t
h
e
 p
a
y
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
is
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 g
o
o
d
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
, 
th
e
 g
o
o
d
s
 p
a
id
 f
o
r,
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
p
lit
 o
f 
V
A
T
. 

 W
h
ile
 t
h
is
 h
a
s
 o
p
e
ra
te
d
 f
o
r 
a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
y
e
a
rs
 t
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 l
im
it
e
d
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
G
o
o
d
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
n
d
 

in
c
o
m
e
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
. 
V
A
T
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
t 
a
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 1
7
½
%
. 
In
c
o
m
e
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
e
d
g
e
r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 b
o
tt
o
m
 l
in
e
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 

m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
n
d
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
. 
F
ro
m
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
1
, 
V
A
T
 w
a
s
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 t
o
 2
0
%
. 

 T
h
e
 
le
v
e
l 
o
f 
d
e
b
t 
o
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 
o
n
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 
R
e
c
e
iv
a
b
le
s
 
w
a
s
 
q
u
e
ri
e
d
 
a
s
 
th
e
 
c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
h
a
d
 
in
ti
m
a
te
d
 
th
a
t 
m
o
n
ie
s
 
h
a
d
 
b
e
e
n
 
p
a
id
, 
th
u
s
 

s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 h
a
d
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 p
o
s
te
d
 c
o
rr
e
c
tl
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 
R
e
m
it
ta
n
c
e
 a
d
v
ic
e
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 w
e
re
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 v
e
ri
fi
e
d
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 

le
d
g
e
r.
 I
t 
w
a
s
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
in
c
o
m
e
 w
a
s
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
in
g
 V
A
T
 d
e
d
u
c
te
d
 a
t 
p
o
in
t 
o
f 
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 b
y
 t
h
e
 c
a
s
h
 o
ff
ic
e
 i
.e
. 
re
c
o
rd
in
g
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 g
ro
s
s
 r
a
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n
e
tt
. 
A
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 w
e
re
 o
v
e
rs
ta
te
d
. 
F
ro
m
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
a
n
a
ly
s
is
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 F
in
a
n
c
e
, 
it
 w
o
u
ld
 s
u
g
g
e
s
t 
th
a
t 
th
is
 a
ls
o
 c
o
v
e
re
d
 

th
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 p
e
ri
o
d
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 V
A
T
 r
a
te
 o
f 
1
7
½
%
. 
 

 F
ro
m
 i
n
te
rr
o
g
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 h
e
ld
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
in
v
o
ic
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
p
p
e
a
r 
o
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 v
e
ri
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 P
e
rk
in
s
 t
o
 

a
s
c
e
rt
a
in
 t
h
e
 t
ru
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
o
s
it
io
n
. 
C
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
ro
m
 P
e
rk
in
s
 t
o
 v
e
ri
fy
 t
h
is
 a
n
d
 f
o
r 
g
o
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
. 
O
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 l
is
t 
o
f 

a
ll 
g
o
o
d
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
a
id
 i
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
, 
s
h
o
u
ld
 t
h
e
re
 b
e
 a
n
 u
n
d
e
r 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
V
A
T
, 
th
is
 w
ill
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 l
ia
is
e
 w
it
h
 H
M
R
C
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 

a
n
 e
a
rl
y
 d
e
c
la
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
V
A
T
. 
In
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 V
A
T
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
, 
th
is
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
c
o
u
ld
 g
o
 b
a
c
k
 u
p
 t
o
 4
 

y
e
a
rs
, 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 a
n
y
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
n
te
re
s
t 
re
c
o
v
e
ry
. 
T
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
e
x
p
o
s
u
re
 s
h
o
w
s
 a
 V
A
T
 a
d
ju
s
tm
e
n
t 
o
f 
£
5
0
4
,0
1
1
-7
3
 m
a
d
e
 u
p
 o
f 
£
3
9
5
,8
0
4
-

4
8
 p
ri
o
r 
y
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 £
1
0
8
,2
0
7
-2
5
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
. 
 

 T
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 L

im
it

e
d

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e
. 

 

  

146



A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

 
 

      

A
u

d
it

 T
it

le
 7

 
P

e
tt

y
 C

a
s
h

  

S
c
o

p
e
 

A
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
p
e
tt
y
 c
a
s
h
 w
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
h
a
t 
a
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 £
1
,0
0
0
 h
a
d
 g
o
n
e
 m
is
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 p
e
tt
y
 

c
a
s
h
 t
in
. 
 T
h
is
 h
a
s
 a
ls
o
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S
e
n
io
r 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 C
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
fo
r 
s
p
e
c
ia
l 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
e
. 
 T
h
e
 

p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
a
s
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 p
e
tt
y
 c
a
s
h
 f
o
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r
is
k
 o
f 
th
e
ft
 i
s
 m
in
im
is
e
d
. 

 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 

T
h
e
 m
a
in
 a
re
a
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
w
e
re
: 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 c
a
s
h
 t
in
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 k
e
y
s
 

•
 
M
in
im
is
in
g
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
ta
ff
 w
it
h
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
a
s
h
 t
in
 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 c
o
n
tr
o
ls
, 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 s
p
o
t 
c
h
e
c
k
s
, 
re
c
o
n
c
ili
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 

•
 
R
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
c
a
s
h
 h
e
ld
  

 

C
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 

T
h
e
 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 
S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 
p
e
tt
y
 
c
a
s
h
 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
is
 
a
d
m
in
is
te
re
d
 
b
y
 
S
e
rc
o
. 
 
T
h
e
 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
m
a
d
e
, 
w
h
ils
t 
im
p
ro
v
in
g
 
th
e
 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
p
re
v
e
n
t 
th
e
ft
 f
ro
m
 o
c
c
u
rr
in
g
. 
 H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
y
 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 l
ik
e
lih
o
o
d
 o
f 
th
e
ft
, 
th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
a
n
y
 l
o
s
s
, 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 

th
e
 c
h
a
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
d
e
te
c
ti
n
g
 w
h
o
 m
a
y
 h
a
v
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
h
e
 m
o
n
e
y
. 
  

 T
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 i
s
 L
im
it
e
d
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
. 

 

   
 

147



148

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

24 JUNE 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 
 

Cabinet Member responsible: Councillor Seaton, Cabinet Member for Resources 

Committee Member responsible: Councillor Lamb, Chair of Audit Committee 

Contact Officer(s): Steve Crabtree, Chief Internal Auditor ( 384 557 

 
 

ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL AUDIT – 2012 / 2013 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM : John Harrison, Executive Director (Strategic Resources) Deadline date : N/a 

Committee is asked to: 
 
1. Consider and endorse the annual review of the effectiveness of Internal Audit 2012 / 2013. 

 

 
 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report is submitted as part of the Audit Committee work programme for 2013 / 2014. 
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
2.1 The Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee (agreed at Full Council) set out the key 
 roles of the Committee including the following “2.2.1.3 To consider reports dealing with the 
 management and performance of the providers of internal audit services”. 
 
2.2 In accordance with the requirements of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 the 
 Council conducts an annual review of the system of internal audit to be considered as part 
 of its governance assurance processes, including the production of the Annual 
 Governance  Statement. 
 
3. INTERNAL AUDIT EFFECTIVENESS 
 
3.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations require all Councils to review their systems of internal 

control and to provide an adequate and effective Internal Audit function. From 2011, they 
required that an annual review should be referred to the appropriate committee.  

 
3.2 To address the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 requirement, an assessment of 

Internal Audit has been carried out which is presented for consideration by Audit 
Committee. It contains an opinion on the effectiveness of the service including a self-
assessment against the new Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (referred to Audit 
Committee in March 2013).  

 
3.3 The review was undertaken by the Chief Internal Auditor and the report (Appendix A) is 

presented for Members’ consideration and comment.  

149



 
 
4.          CONCLUSION 
 
4.1 Consideration of a range of views on the effectiveness of Internal Audit operating within the 

Council during 2012 / 2013 indicates that this has been both appropriate and effective. The 
report demonstrates that the Council has an effective system of internal audit 
including a policy framework, internal audit function, audit committee and effective 
management engagement. 

 
5. CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 This report has been issued to the Head of Strategic Finance for consideration. 
 
6. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 
6.1 It is reasonable from all the assurances now available to the Council to conclude that a 

sound system of internal audit operated throughout 2012 / 2013.  
 
7. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
7.1 To seek endorsement from Members that internal audit within the authority is being 

delivered and provide effective challenge to the organisation.  
 
8. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
8.1 None required at this stage. 
 
9. IMPLICATIONS 
 
 This report contains no specific financial implications.  
 
10. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
   Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 

 

• Internal Audit Plans; 

• Internal Audit Charter; 

• Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011; 

• Statement of the Role of the Head of Internal Audit, CIPFA, 2010; and 

• Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 2013 
 
11. APPENDICES 
 

• Appendix A: Annual Review of the Effectiveness of Internal Audit 
 

150



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
v
ie
w
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
3
 

A
N
N
U
A
L
 R
E
V
IE
W
: 
E
F
F
E
C
T
IV
E
N
E
S
S
 O
F
 I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 

2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 

    
 

 

1
. 

B
A
C
K
G
R
O
U
N
D
 

2
. 

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 A
R
R
A
N
G
E
M
E
N
T
S
 F
O
R
 I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 

3
. 

B
A
S
IS
 F
O
R
 O
P
IN
IO
N
 

•
 

S
ta
ff
 R

e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

•
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 E
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

•
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O

p
in
io
n
 

•
 

P
u
b
lic
 S
e
c
to
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 (
P
S
IA
S
) 

•
 

S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
R
o
le
 o
f 
H
e
a
d
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 

•
 

R
is
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

•
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 
4
. 

C
O
N
C
L
U
S
IO
N
  

5
. 

C
O
M
P
L
IA
N
C
E
 A
N
D
 Q
U
A
L
IT
Y
 I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 P
L
A
N
 (
P
S
IA
S
 1
3
2
0
) 

 

151



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
v
ie
w
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
3
 

 1
 

B
A
C
K
G
R
O
U
N
D
 

 1
.1
 

T
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts
 a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 R

e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
1
1
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 a
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
ils
 t
o
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
it
s
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 t
o
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
th
e
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 o
f 
th
a
t 
re
v
ie
w
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
 

 1
.2
 

A
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 b
y
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
It
 c
o
n
ta
in
s
 a
n
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 a
 s
e
lf
-a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
g
a
in
s
t 
“T
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
c
to
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 2
0
1
3
”.
 A
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
la
n
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 f
u
tu
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
. 
 

 2
 

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 A
R
R
A
N
G
E
M
E
N
T
S
 F
O
R
 I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 A
U
D
IT
 

 2
.1
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 a
t 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
 i
n
-h
o
u
s
e
 t
e
a
m
 (
s
e
e
 3
.1
) 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R

e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
h
e
a
d
e
d
 u
p
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C

h
ie
f 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r 
(C

IA
).
 I
t 
w
o
rk
s
 c
lo
s
e
ly
 w

it
h
 o
th
e
rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
ta
s
k
e
d
 w

it
h
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
, 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
b
u
t 
re
ta
in
s
 a
 

s
e
p
a
ra
te
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
. 

 2
.2
 

T
h
e
 C

IA
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R

e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 b
u
t 
a
ls
o
 h
a
s
 d
ir
e
c
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
if
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 C

h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
L
e
a
d
e
r,
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 2
.3
 

D
u
e
 t
o
 i
ts
 s
iz
e
, 
th
e
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n
o
t 
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 c
lie
n
t 
/ 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 t
e
a
m
s
 o
r 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
d
ir
e
c
to
ra
te
s
. 
T
h
is
 h
a
s
 a
llo
w
e
d
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 

a
u
d
it
o
rs
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 d
e
p
th
 o
f 
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 /
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
s
 w

it
h
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk
 o
f 
a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

a
re
a
s
. 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 a

 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 h

a
v
e
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 t
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
a
tt
ri
b
u
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

 “
fi
rs
t 
p
o
in
t 
o
f 
c
o
n
ta
c
t”
. 
T
h
is
 

p
ro
v
id
e
s
 s
o
m
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
u
s
to
m
e
r 
w
h
o
 c
a
n
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 a
u
d
it
o
r 
o
v
e
r 
a
 p
e
ri
o
d
 o
f 
ti
m
e
. 

 2
.4
 

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 P

la
n
 (
a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 i
n
 M

a
rc
h
 2

0
1
3
 b

y
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
) 
a
n
d
 t
h
is
 i
s
 

re
it
e
ra
te
d
 i
n
 i
ts
 A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt
e
r.
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 w

o
rk
 f
o
llo
w
s
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 i
s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 b
y
 E

x
te
rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
. 

 2
.5
 

T
o
 e
x
a
m
in
e
 t
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
, 
th
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 s
e
v
e
ra
l 
k
e
y
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
ir
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
lin
g
 t
h
e
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

to
 f
u
lf
il 
it
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 w
e
re
: 

 

•
 
T
h
e
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
in
g
 l
e
v
e
l,
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 t
e
a
m
; 

•
 
T
h
e
 e
x
te
n
t 
o
f 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
 S
e
c
to
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
; 

•
 
C
o
m
p
a
ri
s
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 R

o
le
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
; 

•
 
E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
lly
 a
u
d
it
s
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
re
a
s
 o
n
 a
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 (
ri
s
k
) 
b
a
s
is
; 
a
n
d
 

•
 
T
h
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
 t
e
a
m
 (
d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O

p
in
io
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
).
 

152



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
v
ie
w
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
3
 

 3
 

B
A
S
IS
 F
O
R
 O
P
IN
IO
N
 

 3
.1
 

S
ta
ff
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

 3
.1
.1
 

D
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
, 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 w
e
re
 m

a
d
e
 u
p
 a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
: 

 

•
 
C
h
ie
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r.
 1

 o
ff
ic
e
r.
 F

u
ll 
ti
m
e
 p

o
s
t 
is
 s
p
lit
 5

0
:5
0
 w

it
h
 C

a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il.
 N

B
: 
T
h
e
 a

v
a
ila
b
le
 t
im

e
 p

ro
v
id
e
d
 f
o
r 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
ill
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
fr
o
m
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
 w
h
e
n
 S
o
u
th
 C

a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
jo
in
s
 t
h
e
 s
h
a
re
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

•
 
G
ro
u
p
 A
u
d
it
o
r.
 2
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
. 
1
.4
6
 F
T
E
 

•
 
P
ri
n
c
ip
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r.
 1
 o
ff
ic
e
r.
 0
.6
0
 F
T
E
. 
P
o
s
th
o
ld
e
r 
w
e
n
t 
o
n
 m

a
te
rn
it
y
 l
e
a
v
e
 f
ro
m
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
. 

•
 
S
e
n
io
r 
A
u
d
it
o
r.
 2
 p
o
s
ts
. 
2
.0
0
 F
T
E
. 
O
n
e
 p
o
s
t 
v
a
c
a
n
t.
 

•
 
A
u
d
it
o
r.
 2
 p
o
s
ts
. 
2
.0
0
 F
T
E
. 
O
n
e
 p
o
s
t 
v
a
c
a
n
t.
 

 3
.1
.2
 

T
h
e
 t
e
a
m
 h
e
ld
 t
w
o
 v
a
c
a
n
t 
p
o
s
ts
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r.
 D

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
3
 m

o
n
th
s
 o
f 
th
e
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
, 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 a
n
 a
g
e
n
c
y
 a
u
d
it
o
r 
to
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
k
e
y
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 
T
w
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
te
m
p
o
ra
ry
 p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
 w

e
re
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 /
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 t
o
 f
u
lf
il 
a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
k
e
y
 y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
. 
T
h
is
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 1
5
 w
e
e
k
s
 w
o
rt
h
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
. 
It
 i
s
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
c
ru
it
 t
o
 t
h
e
 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie
s
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
 /
 2
0
1
4
. 

 
3
.1
.3
 

 A
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 t
h
e
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 p
la
n
, 
th
e
re
 w
e
re
 s
o
m
e
 a
u
d
it
s
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 f
o
rw

a
rd
 f
ro
m
 2
0
1
1
 /
 2
0
1
2
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 i
n
 Q

u
a
rt
e
r 
1
. 

 3
.2
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 E
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

 3
.2
.1
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 p
la
n
s
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
v
ia
 b
o
th
 c
a
re
e
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 v
a
ri
e
d
 m

ix
 

o
f 
q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 /
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
: 

 
A
u
d
it
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
: 

•
 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 
C
it
y
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 
ra
n
g
e
s
 f
ro
m
 a

 
m
in
im

u
m
 
o
f 
6
 
y
e
a
rs
 
to
 
o
v
e
r 
2
5
 
y
e
a
rs
 (
2
1
 
o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 
w
it
h
in
 
th
e
 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t)
; 
a
n
d
 

•
 
P
re
v
io
u
s
 w
o
rk
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 b
a
n
k
s
, 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
n
c
y
 f
ir
m
s
, 
o
th
e
r 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
e
c
to
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

 
Q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
: 

•
 
Q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ta
n
ts
 –
 C
IP
F
A
 (
x
1
);
 

•
 
In
s
ti
tu
te
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
rs
 –
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
(C

M
II
A
 x
2
);
 P
ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
r 
L
e
v
e
l 
(P
II
A
 x
1
);
 C
e
rt
if
ic
a
te
 L
e
v
e
l 
(C

II
A
 x
1
) 

•
 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia
n
s
 –
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
(M

A
A
T
 x
1
) 

 

153



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
v
ie
w
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
3
 

3
.2
.2
 

T
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 s
ta
ff
 r
e
m
a
in
e
d
 c
o
n
s
ta
n
t 
d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r.
 T
h
e
re
 w

a
s
 s
o
m
e
 s
ta
ff
 r
o
ta
ti
o
n
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 a
 b
re
a
d
th
 o
f 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
is
 w

ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
n
e
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty
 a

n
d
 t
im

in
g
 o
f 
w
o
rk
. 
T
h
is
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 f
le
x
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
a
u
d
it
 n
e
e
d
s
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 i
n
 t
im

e
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
n
d
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 a
u
d
it
s
. 

 3
.3
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 O
p
in
io
n
 

 3
.3
.1
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 
c
o
m
m
e
n
t 
in
 
th
e
 
A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 
L
e
tt
e
r 
o
n
 
th
e
 
a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
, 
o
r 
o
th
e
rw

is
e
, 
o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 
a
s
 
w
e
ll 

a
s
 
o
th
e
r 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 l
a
te
s
t 
re
p
o
rt
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 c
o
u
ld
 p
la
c
e
 r
e
lia
n
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
. 

 3
.3
.2
 

L
ia
is
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
r 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ro
d
u
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 o
ff
e
rs
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 c
o
-o
rd
in
a
te
 a
u
d
it
 p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 s
h
a
re
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

to
 i
n
fo
rm

 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
e
 s
c
o
p
e
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 a
u
d
it
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
re
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 e
n
a
b
lin
g
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 t
o
 

d
e
liv
e
r 
w
o
rk
 o
f 
in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 v
a
lu
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
w
h
ils
t 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
r 
a
re
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
. 

 3
.4
 

P
u
b
li
c
 S
e
c
to
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 (
P
S
IA
S
) 

 3
.4
.1
 

P
S
IA
S
 c
a
m
e
 i
n
to
 e
ff
e
c
t 
fr
o
m
 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
ti
n
g
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
m
 i
s
 n
o
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
 u
n
ti
l 
3
1
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
4
. 
A
 c
o
p
y
 o
f 

th
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 w

a
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
n
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 a
n
 i
n
it
ia
l 
o
v
e
rv
ie
w
. 
S
p
e
c
if
ic
 g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 b
y
 

L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
w
 b
e
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 (
6
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
) 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 c
h
e
c
k
lis
t 
fo
r 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
in
g
 t
h
e
 

d
e
g
re
e
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
. 
F
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
, 
a
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 (
a
s
 p
e
r 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
 1
3
2
0
) 
is
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5
 b
e
lo
w
. 
 

 3
.4
.2
 

F
o
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
, 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 1
3
2
2
, 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
d
e
v
ia
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
. 
It
 i
s
 p
le
a
s
in
g
 t
o
 n
o
te
 t
h
a
t 

o
n
ly
 m

in
o
r 
is
s
u
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 –
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 t
o
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
u
r 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 (
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
n
y
w
a
y
) 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
n
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
p
p
ra
is
a
l 
o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
It
 c
a
n
 b
e
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 a
re
 n
o
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
a
re
a
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
. 

 3
.5
 

S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 R
o
le
 o
f 
H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 3
.5
.1
 

C
IP
F
A
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
ts
 S

ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
th
e
 H

e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 (
H
IA
) 
in
 p
u
b
lic
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
0
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 

w
id
e
s
p
re
a
d
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 f
o
r 
H
IA
s
 t
o
 a
s
p
ir
e
 t
o
 a
n
d
 f
o
r 
A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
rs
 t
o
 m

e
a
s
u
re
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 a
g
a
in
s
t.
 A
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 a
rt
ic
u
la
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
re
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H

IA
, 
it
 a
ls
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
s
k
ill
s
 n
e
e
d
e
d
. 

 3
.5
.2
 

B
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 f
iv
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
, 
it
 d
e
fi
n
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
re
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
rs
 t
h
a
t 
b
e
lo
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
th
e
 H

IA
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
. 
F
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 p

ri
n
c
ip
le
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o

u
t 
th
e
 g

o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
H
IA
s
 a

re
 a

b
le
 t
o
 o

p
e
ra
te
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 a
n
d
 p
e
rf
o
rm

 t
h
e
ir
 c
o
re
 d
u
ti
e
s
. 
It
 a
ls
o
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
o
re
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 H
IA
. 

 3
.5
.3
 

T
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
 s
e
ri
e
s
 o
f 
a
tt
ri
b
u
te
s
 a
n
d
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 w

h
ic
h
 s
it
 b
e
lo
w
 t
h
e
s
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
, 
s
o
m
e
 s
u
b
je
c
ti
v
e
. 
A
 f
u
ll 
re
v
ie
w
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

w
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
. 
T
h
is
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 a
t 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 m

e
t 

th
e
 u
n
d
e
rl
y
in
g
 a
im

s
 o
f 
th
e
 f
iv
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
. 
M
in
o
r 
im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 w
e
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
re
 a
ls
o
 h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 P
S
IA
S
. 

 

154



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
v
ie
w
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
3
 

3
.6
 

R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

 3
.6
.1
 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 w

o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
d
it
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
ri
s
k
 b
a
s
e
d
 A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
. 
T
h
is
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 

th
e
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 s
o
m
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 
fl
e
x
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 a
d
ju
s
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
o
r 
d
e
m
a
n
d
 l
e
d
 a
n
d
 

u
rg
e
n
t 
w
o
rk
 i
f 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 i
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
 m

ix
 o
f 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
ty
p
e
s
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 r
is
k
 b
a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 o
f 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
is
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 f
ro
m
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

 3
.6
.2
 

T
h
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
’s
 m

e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
y
 f
o
r 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
in
g
 a
u
d
it
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
s
 a
lig
n
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’
s
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
y
s
te
m
s
. 
A
u
d
it
 

p
la
n
s
 a
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
ri
s
k
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’
s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 

c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 r
is
k
 r
e
g
is
te
rs
, 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
s
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

it
h
 D

ir
e
c
to
rs
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 n
e
e
d
s
. 
T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 i
s
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
n
 M

a
rc
h
 e
a
c
h
 y
e
a
r.
  

 3
.6
.3
 

It
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 a
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 v
ie
w
 o
f 
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
re
a
s
 f
o
r 
a
u
d
it
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 w
h
e
n
 i
t 

w
a
s
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
te
d
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 w

it
h
 s
e
n
io
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
D
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
s
o
m
e
 a
u
d
it
 w
o
rk
 w
a
s
 d
e
fe
rr
e
d
 o
r 
c
a
n
c
e
lle
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

ti
m
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
s
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
 –
 e
it
h
e
r 
d
u
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 r
is
k
 o
r 
s
p
e
c
ia
l 
re
q
u
e
s
ts
. 
  

 3
.6
.4
 

F
o
r 
2
0
1
3
 /
 2
0
1
4
, 
th
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
 a
g
a
in
 s
h
o
w
 l
in
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 a
im

s
 /
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 c
le
a
rl
y
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 h
o
w
 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk
 

re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 3
.7
 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 3
.7
.1
 

T
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
th
e
 “
A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
” 
a
n
d
 i
n
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
it
s
 r
o
le
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
e
ip
t 
a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
, 

b
o
th
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
p
in
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
T
h
e
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
re
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
re
 

w
a
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 o
f 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
. 
R
e
g
u
la
r 
b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
 t
o
o
k
 p
la
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 t
ra
in
in
g
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w

h
e
n
 

re
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 h
a
n
d
b
o
o
k
, 
re
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
2
 w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
 /
 2
0
1
4
. 

 3
.7
.2
 

A
ll 
fi
n
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
re
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 O

ff
ic
e
rs
 /
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
to
c
o
ls
. 
K
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
re
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
o
n
g
o
in
g
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
. 

 4
  
  
  
  
  
C
O
N
C
L
U
S
IO
N
 

 4
.1
 

C
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
v
ie
w
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 b
o
th
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
. 
T
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 h
a
s
 a
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

a
 p
o
li
c
y
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
, 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
, 
a
u
d
it
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

 
 

155



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
v
ie
w
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
3
 

5
 

C
O
M
P
L
IA
N
C
E
 A
N
D
 Q
U
A
L
IT
Y
 I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 P
L
A
N
 (
P
S
IA
S
 1
3
2
0
) 

 F
o
r 
th
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
, 
th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in
g
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
s
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
: 

 

•
 

C
h
ie
f 
A
u
d
it
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 (
C
A
E
) 
=
 C
h
ie
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r 

•
 

B
o
a
rd
 =
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 

•
 

S
e
n
io
r 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
=
 C

o
rp
o
ra
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

 
R
e
f.
 

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
  

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 

1
0
0
0
 

P
u
rp
o
s
e
, 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
y
 

 
T
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
, 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 a
n
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 c
h
a
rt
e
r,
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 D
e
fi
n
it
io
n
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
in
g
, 
th
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
E
th
ic
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 
T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

b
y
 S
e
n
io
r 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

B
o
a
rd
. 

 

T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt
e
r 
is
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
u
p
d
a
te
 w

a
s
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
n
 M

a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
. 

 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
u
a
l 
w
h
ic
h
 d
e
ta
ils
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
/p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 

fo
llo
w
e
d
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
. 
W
h
ile
 n
o
t 
a
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 n
o
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
, 
it
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 C

h
a
rt
e
r.
 

T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 
a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
 

M
a
n
u
a
l 
w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

n
e
w
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
. 
 

 T
h
e
 C
h
a
rt
e
r 
w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 

s
e
n
io
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 

P
la
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
x
t 
A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
. 
 

 

1
1
1
0
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

 
T
h
e
 C
A
E
 m

u
s
t 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 l
in
k
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
 

o
f 
th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 a
n
d
 C

h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

 T
h
e
 C
A
E
 m

u
s
t 
n
o
t 
re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 o
r 
b
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a
t 
a
 l
o
w
e
r 
le
v
e
l 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

 
 

T
h
e
re
 a
re
 f
o
rm

a
l 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 (
b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
) 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 c
h
a
ir
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 

e
a
c
h
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
W
h
ile
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 n
o
 f
o
rm

a
l 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 C

h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 a
v
a
ila

b
le
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 o
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
to
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 

c
o
n
tr
o
l 
is
s
u
e
s
 /
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
s
 a
n
d
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 a
ri
s
e
. 
 

 F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly
, 
th
e
 C

IA
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 t
o
 s
.1
5
1
 O

ff
ic
e
r 

(E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R

e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
) 
w
h
o
 i
s
 a
 m

e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
C
M
T
. 
F
o
r 
lin
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
, 
C
IA
 i
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

(w
h
o
 i
s
 N

O
T
 a
 m

e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
C
M
T
).
 

 

A
g
re
e
 w
it
h
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
f 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 

lia
is
o
n
 /
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

1
2
2
0
 

D
u
e
 P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
C
a
re
 

 
In
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 m

u
s
t 
a
p
p
ly
 t
h
e
 

c
a
re
 a
n
d
 s
k
ill
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 o
f 
a
 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly
 p
ru
d
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
e
te
n
t 

in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
r.
 D
u
e
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 

c
a
re
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
im

p
ly
 i
n
fa
lli
b
ili
ty
. 

 

T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
u
a
l 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 m

u
s
t 
m
e
e
t 
in
 t
h
e
ir
 

a
llo
c
a
te
d
 a
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 M

a
n
u
a
l 
is
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 C

o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

m
e
e
t 
th
e
 P
S
IA
S
 a
n
d
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
m
a
d
e
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
in
c
e
 i
t 
w
a
s
 l
a
s
t 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
. 

 

R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 

M
a
n
u
a
l 

156



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R
e
v
ie
w
: 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
3
 

 R
e
f 

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
  

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 

A
C
T
IO
N
 

1
3
0
0
 

Q
u
a
li
ty
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

 
T
h
e
 C
A
E
 m

u
s
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 

m
a
in
ta
in
 a
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
h
a
t 

c
o
v
e
rs
 a
ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 

T
h
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 P
S
IA
S
, 

to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 
P
re
v
io
u
s
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
v
ie
w
s
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
T
h
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

 

T
h
is
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 a
s
 

th
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

 

1
3
1
2
 

E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 

 
E
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
o
n
c
e
 e
v
e
ry
 5
 

y
e
a
rs
 b
y
 a
 q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
o
r 
fr
o
m
 o
u
ts
id
e
 t
h
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
 C

A
E
 m

u
s
t 

d
is
c
u
s
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
: 

 

- 
T
h
e
 f
o
rm

 o
f 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
. 

- 
T
h
e
 q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
o
r 
–
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 o
f 

in
te
re
s
t.
 

 

N
E
W

 R
E
Q
U
IR

E
M
E
N
T
. 
 

 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 e
it
h
e
r 
“f
u
ll”
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
s
e
lf
-a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 
e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
. 

 O
n
g
o
in
g
 d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
s
 w

it
h
 o
th
e
r 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 p
e
e
r 
re
v
ie
w
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 m

in
im

is
e
 c
o
s
ts
. 

 

P
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 d
e
ta
ili
n
g
 f
u
tu
re
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le
s
 

a
g
re
e
d
. 

 

2
0
3
0
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 
T
h
e
 C
A
E
 m

u
s
t 
e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
, 

s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 d
e
p
lo
y
e
d
 

to
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 p
la
n
. 

 

T
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
3
 /
 2
0
1
4
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 g
a
p
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 w

h
a
t 
id
e
a
ll
y
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
 w

it
h
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
ta
ff
in
g
 l
e
v
e
ls
. 
E
x
is
ti
n
g
 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie
s
 w
e
re
 f
a
c
to
re
d
 i
n
 t
o
 b
e
 

re
c
ru
it
e
d
 i
n
to
 b
y
 t
h
e
 m

id
 p
o
in
t 
o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
In
 

fu
tu
re
 y
e
a
rs
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 f
ill
e
d
 v
a
c
a
n
c
ie
s
, 
th
e
 p
ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
re
a
lit
y
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 

s
ta
ff
in
g
 l
e
v
e
ls
 d
ri
v
e
 t
h
e
 t
o
ta
l 
a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
a
u
d
it
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 g
iv
e
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 n
o
 

p
ro
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
a
n
y
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 c
lim

a
te
. 

 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
re
 d
e
p
lo
y
e
d
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 m

ix
 o
f 
s
k
ill
s
, 
c
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b
y
 e
a
c
h
 a
s
s
ig
n
m
e
n
t 
–
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 r
e
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
 o
f 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
’ 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
. 
T
h
e
 t
im

in
g
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
s
 i
s
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
s
e
n
io
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 m

in
im

is
e
 a
b
o
rt
iv
e
 w

o
rk
 a
n
d
 t
im

e
 –
 e
x
c
e
p
t 

w
h
e
re
 u
n
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 v
is
it
s
 a
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
. 

 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m

a
in
ta
in
e
d
. 
T
h
is
 

w
ill
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
 C

IA
 O

p
in
io
n
 t
o
 b
e
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
ro
v
id
e
d
. 
 

 A
n
y
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
 

 

157



158

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

24 JUNE 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 
 

Cabinet Member responsible: Councillor Seaton, Resources Portfolio Holder 

Committee Member responsible: Councillor Lamb, Chair of Audit Committee 

Contact Officer(s): Steve Crabtree, Chief Internal Auditor ( 384 557 

 
DRAFT ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2012 / 2013 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 

FROM : John Harrison, Executive Director (Strategic Resources) Deadline date : N/a 

Committee is asked to: 
 
1. Note the arrangements for compiling, reporting on and signing the Annual Governance 

Statement; 

2. Review and comment on the Annual Governance Statement (Appendix C) including any 
areas which should be amended; and 

3. Subject to changes identified above, agree and approve the draft statement for inclusion in 
the audited statement of accounts, published by 30 September 2013. 

 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 
1.1 This report is submitted as part of the annual closure of accounts process and is included 

in the Audit Committee work programme for 2013 / 2014. 
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 
2.1 The production of the Annual Governance Statement (AGS) forms part of the annual 

closure of accounts process. It is not a financial exercise, but represents a corporate 
overview of the processes and procedures adopted by Peterborough to manage its affairs. 

 
2.2 The Terms of Reference for the Audit Committee (agreed at Full Council) set out the key 
 roles of the Committee including the following “2.2.1.15 To oversee the production of the 
 authority’s Annual Governance Statement and to recommend its adoption”. 
 
3.  BACKGROUND  
 
3.1 The preparation of an AGS is necessary to meet the statutory requirements as set out in 

Regulation 4(3) of the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011. The AGS covers 
the Council’s governance arrangements for the 2012 / 2013 reporting year. 

 
3.2 Historically, the AGS has been published as part of the annual Statement of Accounts. 

Regulation 4 (4) in the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 now state that the AGS 
should accompany the published accounts. This is to ‘make clear that the Annual 
Governance Statement is not part of the statement on which the auditor’s opinion is given.’ 

159



It is up to the organisation concerned to decide whether the AGS should be included as 
part of the Statement of Accounts or be issued as a separate document. As in previous 
years, the Council has agreed to continue to publish the AGS as part of the Statement of 
Accounts.  

 
3.3 This report includes the draft AGS for Audit Committee to review, challenge and advise the 

Leader and Chief Executive upon accordingly. The report also identifies progress with the 
2011 / 2012 AGS and presents the necessary recommendations for Member approval that 
will allow the Council as a whole to ensure that the AGS is produced in accordance with 
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) guidance and therefore 
meet External Audit requirements.  

 
4. SCOPE OF THE ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 
 
4.1 Internal control and risk management are recognised as important elements of good 

corporate governance. The scope of governance, as covered in the AGS, spans the whole 
range of the Council’s activities and includes those designed to ensure that: 

 

• The Council’s policies are implemented in practice; 

• High quality services are delivered efficiently and effectively;  

• The Council’s values and ethical standards are met; 

• Laws and regulations are complied with; 

• Required processes are adhered to; 

• Its financial statements and published information are accurate and reliable; and  

• Human, financial and other resources are managed efficiently and effectively. 
 
5. ARRANGEMENTS FOR COMPILING THE ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 
 
5.1 CIPFA, in conjunction with the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives (SOLACE), have 

produced a framework for delivering good governance in local government and the 
Council’s Annual Governance Statement for 2012 / 2013 has been drafted in accordance 
with this framework to ensure the requirements of the regulations referred to above are 
met. Since 2003 / 2004, responsibility for carrying out these processes has rested with the 
Chief Internal Auditor. In December 2010, CIPFA issued a statement on “The Role of the 
Head of Internal Audit in Local Government”, which states that the Head of Internal Audit 
should “set out the framework of assurance that supports the Annual Governance 
Statement and identify Internal Audit’s role within it”, but “should not be responsible for 
preparing the report”. Due to capacity issues, the decision was made for this to remain with 
the Chief Internal Auditor. 

 
5.2 The assurance gathering process to support the AGS is set out in Appendix A. 
 
6. SUPPORTING EVIDENCE  
 
6.1 Evidence has been compiled to confirm the governance arrangements in operation across 

the Council for the period concerned. This sets out how the City Council demonstrates 
compliance with the principles of good governance and highlights where action is needed 
to address any weaknesses in the Council’s governance arrangements.  

 
6.2 Internal Audit 
 

There are two separate reports on the Audit Committee agenda which are the Annual 
Internal Audit Opinion 2012 / 2013 together with the Review of Effectiveness of Internal 
Audit. The key issues are: 

 

• Internal Audit progress reports are included as part of the Committees’ Work 
Programme and any significant control and governance issues or material to the 
overall control environment of the Council are highlighted; 

• The Annual Audit Opinion highlighted some gaps which needed to be addressed; 

160



• Despite some weaknesses, there remains a sound internal control environment. 
Reasonable assurance is provided and an unqualified opinion put in place; 

• There is overall compliance with the CIPFA publication on the Role of the Head of 
Internal Audit together with the new Public Sector Internal Audit Standards; and 

• Overall, positive assurance can be provided on the service. 
 
6.3 In conclusion, the Annual Audit Opinion was presented to the Audit Committee on 24 
 June 2013. The report gave a reasonable assurance on the overall standard of 
 effective of the internal control framework. In addition, there is an effective Internal 
 Audit in place when measured against the defined criteria as listed above.  

 
6.4 External Audit – PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) 
 

Throughout the year, PwC have been commissioned to undertake various reviews which 
have been circulated and discussed / approved at Audit Committee. PwC provides an 
Annual Audit Letter giving an overall evaluation of the Council. The content of the letter was 
reported to Cabinet and Audit Committee (4 February 2013) and overall is positive and 
states that the Council is performing well. The key messages are: 
 
EXTRACT FROM ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER: 4 FEBRUARY 2013 

Area of Review Commentary Opinion 

Accounts 
 

We audited the Authority’s Statement of 
Accounts in line with approved Auditing 
Standards 
 

Issued an unqualified audit 
report on 28 September 
2012. 
 

Economy, 
efficiency and 
effectiveness 
 

Our Use of Resources Code responsibility 
required us to carry out sufficient and relevant 
work in order to conclude on whether the 
Authority had put in place proper arrangements 
to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness 
in the use of resources. 
 

Issued an unqualified value 
for money conclusion. 

Whole of 
Government 
Accounts 
 

We undertook our work on the Whole of 
Government Accounts consolidation pack as 
prescribed by the Audit Commission.  

The audited pack was 
submitted on 28 September 
2012. We found no areas of 
concern to report as part of 
this work. 
 

Annual 
Governance 
Statement 
 

Local authorities are required to produce an 
Annual Governance Statement (AGS) that is 
consistent with guidance issued by CIPFA / 
SOLACE. The AGS accompanies the Statement 
of Accounts. 
 

We found no areas of 
concern to report in this 
context. 
 

 
6.5 In conclusion, from a Peterborough City Council perspective, the Annual Audit Letter 
 gives assurance in respect of 2011 / 2012 Financial Accounts and confirms an 
 effective system of internal control. 

 
6.6 Executive Directors: Internal Control and Governance Self Assessment  
 

Each Directorate were asked to complete an Internal Control and Governance Self-
Assessment and then sign a supporting Statement (Appendix B) having reviewed its key 
control checklists to come to an opinion on the governance arrangements and internal 
control environment within their service. The areas covered within the assessment were: 
 

• Management Arrangements; 

• Health and Safety; 

• Business Continuity and Emergency Resilience; 

• Equality and Diversity; 

• Financial Management; 

161



• Procurement Arrangements; 

• Risk Management (including Project Management); 

• Performance Management and Data Quality; 

• Information Governance; 

• Management of People; 

• Governance Arrangements, Laws, Regulations, Policies and Procedures; 

• Anti-Fraud and Corruption; 

• Partnership Governance; and 

• Communications and Customer Services. 
 

6.7 Sample testing was undertaken to ensure the robustness of the data supplied. While no 
 adverse comments were received in relation to the controls in place, a number of areas 
 have  been identified as requiring attention and these have been reflected in the Action 
 Plan within the Annual Governance Statement. 
 
6.8 Performance Management and Data Quality 
 

As well as the testing identified in 6.6 above, regular reporting of performance is in 
evidence across the Council. Monthly reports range from financial to non-financial data; 
covering budgets, performance levels, service delivery, programmes and projects. Regular 
discussions are held at Corporate Management Team; scrutiny panels and boards and 
areas of concern identified are addressed to reduce or prevent any deterioration in service.   

 
6.9 Risk Management 
 

Risk management encompasses a number of areas such as projects, performance and 
partnerships. In addition, there is a corporate risk register which incorporates significant 
issues which could have a major impact on the strategic delivery of the Council’s 
objectives. A revised strategy was adopted in the year and incorporated Business 
Continuity. There has been progress on developing risk registers which have been referred 
to Audit Committee (the latest being in March 2013), and efforts are currently focussed on 
business continuity.  

 
6.10 Corporate Governance  
 

Regular updates on governance arrangements are reported through Corporate 
Management Team, Cabinet, Scrutiny Commissions, Audit Committee and ultimately to 
Full Council. This covers all aspects of governance – from constitutional changes, 
operational procedures such as Financial or Contract regulations, standards issues and 
audit and fraud related matters. Significant governance issues established in the Annual 
Governance Statement are reported to Audit Committee.  
 

6.11 A number of new activities have been identified to be addressed and these include: 
 

• Commissioning and partnerships; 

• Public Health integration; and 

• Impact of future national spending reviews on services. 
 

6.12 With the ongoing changes across the organisation, there is a pressing need to ensure that 
 corporate governance responsibilities are communicated to all. 
  

162



7.  CONSULTATION 
 
7.1 One of the key messages coming out of the CIPFA / SOLACE guidance is that good 

governance relates to the whole organisation and there should be corporate ownership of 
the Annual Governance Statement and governance arrangements. Following drafting, the 
Annual Governance Statement (Appendix C) has been issued to: 

 

• Corporate Management Team (20 May 2013); 

• Head of Legal Services (4 June 2013); 

• Head of Strategic Finance (4 June 2013); and 

• PricewaterhouseCoopers (7 June 2013). 
 
8. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 
8.1  The draft Annual Governance Statement is being presented to the Members of this    
  Committee for review and advise the Leader and Chief Executive upon, prior to it being    
  signed off by the Leader and the Chief Executive for inclusion in the Statement of Accounts. 
 
9. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
9.1 The draft Annual Governance Statement sets out the framework for the Council and 

identifies some issues where action is planned to improve the level of governance. 
 
10. IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 This report contains no specific financial implications. The agreement of the Annual 
 Governance Statement does not have any direct financial implications, however, in order to 
 maintain financial control and address risks as identified within the Statement, Directorates 
 may need to allocate resources from within their existing budgets. 
 
11. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: 
 Used to prepare this report in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 

• Delivering Good Governance in Local Government – The Framework and 
Guidance Note for English Authorities – CIPFA / SOLACE. 

• The CIPFA Finance Advisory Network – A Rough Guide for Practitioners 2007 / 
2008. 

• Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011 
 

12. APPENDICES 

 

• Appendix A: Framework for the Annual Governance Statement 

• Appendix B: Internal Control and Governance Self Assessment / Assurance 
    Statement 

• Appendix C: Draft Annual Governance Statement 
 
  

163



164

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 
P

E
T

E
R

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 
 

         

 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 

w
h

ic
h

 m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 i
s 

p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

e
d

 b
y

 C
h

ie
f 

E
xe

cu
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
 

D
R

A
F

T
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 e
xa

m
in

e
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
s 

it
s 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.
  

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 B
o

a
rd

 h
a

s 
a

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 f
o

r 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
, 

co
o

rd
in

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 d

ra
ft

in
g

 t
h

e
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

n
g

 a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 
  

C
h

ie
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
o

r,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 w

o
rk

s 
o

f 
a

n
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
y

 e
.g

. 
p

e
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
, 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 e

tc
.,

 r
e

v
ie

w
s 

th
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
  

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 

S
e

ts
 o

u
t 

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 g

o
o

d
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 s

ix
 c

o
re

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
o

f 
C

IP
F

A
 /

 S
O

LA
C

E
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
 

F
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 R
o

le
s 

P
u

rp
o

se
, 

V
is

io
n

 

a
n

d
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y

 

D
e

ci
si

o
n

s,
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

sc
ru

ti
n

y
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 

 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

 a
n

d
 

ca
p

a
b

il
it

y
 

V
a

lu
e

s,
 g

o
o

d
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 

co
n

d
u

ct
 a

n
d

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

K
E

Y
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

, 
P

O
LI

C
IE

S
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
E

S
 

 S
u

st
a

in
a

b
il

it
y

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 
C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

 
 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 
 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 P

o
li

cy
 

 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
S

ch
e

m
e

 
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

  
B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 B
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 P

o
li

ci
e

s 
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

 
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 
R

is
k

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
  

A
n

ti
 F

ra
u

d
 a

n
d

 C
o

rr
u

p
ti

o
n

 
E

th
ic

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

to
co

ls
 

In
te

rn
a

l A
u

d
it

 

 

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

  

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 /

 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 W
o

rk
 

 

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

 

re
su

lt
s 

D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

/H
e

a
d

s 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 

Le
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 

R
is

k
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 D

a
ta

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 

 

165



166

This page is intentionally left blank



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 G
u

id
a

n
ce

 
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 G
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
 A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 t
o

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

a
re

 a
 k

e
y

 e
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o

 a
ss

e
ss

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

P
e

te
rb

o
ro

u
g

h
’s

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 g
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
m

p
t 

th
o

se
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 e

xi
st

e
n

ce
, 

a
d

e
q

u
a

cy
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
in

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 g
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
lf

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

 w
il

l 
e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 f
o

rm
a

l 
a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

re
vi

e
w

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
co

n
tr

o
l 

a
n

d
 g

o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
li

sh
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
(A

G
S

).
  

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
fo

r 
e

a
ch

 D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 f

u
ll

 a
n

d
 b

ro
a

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 i

t 
is

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
s 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

s.
 T

h
e

 s
e

lf
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
m

p
t 

co
n

si
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

o
w

 w
e

ll
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
a

sp
e

ct
s 

o
f 

th
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

. 
T

o
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t,

 e
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 /

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

se
d

 t
o

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

is
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 –
 t

h
is

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a

n
 e

xh
a

u
st

iv
e

 l
is

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 m
a

y
 

b
e

 o
th

e
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
s.

 T
h

e
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 s

ig
n

p
o

st
e

d
 m

u
st

 b
e

 t
a

n
g

ib
le

 a
n

d
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 o

f 
b

e
in

g
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 a

s 
it

 m
a

y
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

 r
e

vi
e

w
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 A
G

S
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

It
 i

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 

re
m

e
m

b
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 a
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 o

f 
e

vi
d

e
n

ce
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
lf

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 r

e
vi

e
w

 o
f 

th
e

 s
y

st
e

m
s,

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 i

n
 

p
la

ce
. 

A
 k

e
y

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
is

 s
h

o
w

n
 b

e
lo

w
. 

 A
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
lf

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t,

 y
o

u
 a

re
 a

sk
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
ta

il
 a

n
y

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
r 

g
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
 w

e
a

k
n

e
ss

e
s 

th
a

t 
y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
co

rd
 t

h
e

m
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
. 

B
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

re
sp

o
n

se
s 

to
 t

h
e

se
 q

u
e

st
io

n
s,

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 D

ir
e

ct
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
n

d
 g

o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

 a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
ir

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t,
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
ti

n
g

 a
n

y
 a

re
a

s 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t.

 
 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 

S
co

re
 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

/ 
C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 

A
ct

io
n

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

1
 

D
is

a
g

re
e

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
g

a
p

s 
/ 

w
e

a
k

n
e

ss
e

s 
e

xi
st

 o
r 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 n

o
n

-

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 (
g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y

 n
o

n
-c

o
m

p
li

a
n

t)
  

 

A
ct

io
n

s 
a

re
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
cu

re
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 /

 

im
p

ro
v

e
d

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 

2
 

D
is

a
g

re
e

 s
li

g
h

tl
y

 
S

o
m

e
 g

a
p

s 
/ 

w
e

a
k

n
e

ss
e

s 
e

xi
st

 o
r 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 o

n
ly

 p
a

rt
ly

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 (
p

a
rt

ia
l 

co
m

p
li

a
n

t)
  

A
ct

io
n

s 
a

re
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
cu

re
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

b
e

tt
e

r 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 f

u
ll

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 

a
n

d
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 i

s 
si

g
n

p
o

st
e

d
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
a

re
a

s 
o

f 
co

m
p

li
a

n
ce

  

 

3
 

A
g

re
e

 s
li

g
h

tl
y

 
S

o
m

e
 m

in
o

r 
g

a
p

s 
/ 

w
e

a
k

n
e

ss
e

s 
e

xi
st

 b
u

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y

 

st
re

n
g

th
s 

o
u

tw
e

ig
h

 
w

e
a

k
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 

a
re

 

g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 (

g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

t)
  

 

E
vi

d
e

n
ce

 i
s 

si
g

n
p

o
st

e
d

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 a
ct

io
n

s 
a

re
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
cu

re
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 f

u
ll

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

  

 

4
 

A
g

re
e

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 
V

e
ry

 f
e

w
 o

r 
n

o
 g

a
p

s 
/ 

w
e

a
k

n
e

ss
e

s 
e

xi
st

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

a
re

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 (
fu

ll
y

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
t)

  

 

E
vi

d
e

n
ce

 i
s 

si
g

n
p

o
st

e
d

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

a
re

a
s 

o
f 

e
xc

e
ll

e
n

t 
e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 f

u
ll

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

  

  

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 B
 

167



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  C

H
IE

F 
O

F
F

IC
E

R
 I

N
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
LS

 A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 

 (T
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
e

lf
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
co

m
p

le
te

d
) 

  A
N

N
U

A
L 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

 2
0

1
2

 /
 2

0
1

3
: 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 

  I 
a

m
 a

w
a

re
 t

h
a

t,
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

  …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t,
 I

 a
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
n

 a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
co

n
tr

o
l a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
in

 m
y

 a
re

a
 o

f 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 s
ig

n
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l G

o
ve

rn
a

n
ce

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 

fo
r 

2
0

1
2

 /
 2

0
1

3
 i

n
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 4
 o

f 
th

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
1

1
. 

 T
o

 a
ss

is
t 

in
 t

h
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 
I 

ca
n

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 t

h
a

t 
I 

h
a

v
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

l 
a

n
d

 g
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
 i

n
 m

y
 a

re
a

 o
f 

o
ve

ra
ll

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 u

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 s

e
lf

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

q
u

e
st

io
n

n
a

ir
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 m

y 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

. 
H

a
v

in
g

 d
o

n
e

 t
h

a
t 

{p
le

a
se

 t
ic

k
 e

it
h

e
r 

o
f}

 

  I 
ca

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
n

d
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 m

y
 a

re
a

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
, 

a
n

d
 a

re
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

e
ll

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
, 

in
 

m
y

 o
p

in
io

n
, 

n
o

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

ri
si

n
g

 w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 s

p
e

ci
fi

ca
ll

y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
 

 

    

 I 
w

is
h

 t
o

 d
ra

w
 y

o
u

r 
a

tt
e

n
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
y

o
u

 m
a

y
 w

is
h

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
in

 p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
(a

n
d

 

a
tt

a
ch

 l
is

t 
/ 

d
e

ta
il

s)
. 

A
p

a
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 a
b

o
v

e
, 

I 
ca

n
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
n

d
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 m

y
 a

re
a

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

, 
a

n
d

 a
re

, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

e
ll

. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
, 

in
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

, 
n

o
 o

th
e

r 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
ri

si
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

a
is

e
d

 s
p

e
ci

fi
ca

ll
y

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 

a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
 

 

 

  S
ig

n
e

d
 

  

   D
a

te
 

 

    

168



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
1

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
R

R
A

N
G

E
M

E
N

T
S

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 c
o

n
st

a
n

tl
y

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
. 

It
 i

s 
th

e
re

fo
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
si

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 s

ti
ll

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 i

ts
 m

e
th

o
d

 o
f 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

. 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

th
a

t 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

re
 a

li
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
f 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s 

th
a

t 
a

im
 t

o
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 p

o
li

cy
 f

o
r 

a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
. 

  

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 P
D

R
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

  

S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 c
h

a
rt

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
ro

le
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

o
f 

se
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 c
le

a
rl

y
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 

C
le

a
r 

li
n

e
 o

f 
d

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
 

 

  
  

S
tr

u
ct

u
re

 c
h

a
rt

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 

  
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ca
n

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 c
le

a
rl

y
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 /
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 /

 m
in

u
te

s 
 

  
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

s 
st

ru
ct

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 m
e

th
o

d
s 

o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

re
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i

s 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
n

g
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

In
cl

u
si

o
n

 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

  
  

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 h
a

s 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 

a
li

g
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 v

is
io

n
 

In
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

  
  

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 r
e

v
ie

w
s 

it
s 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
a

s 
a

n
d

 w
h

e
n

 v
a

ca
n

ci
e

s 
a

ri
se

 

 

N
o

te
s 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
re

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 

e
xe

rc
is

e
s 

  
  

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

 o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

ri
a

l 

st
a

ff
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

co
m

p
e

te
n

ci
e

s 

 

P
D

R
 p

ro
ce

ss
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
A

LL
 m

a
n

a
g

e
ri

a
l 

st
a

ff
 

  
  

  

 

169



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
2

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

H
E

A
LT

H
 A

N
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 

•
 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l i
s 

th
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

a
ll

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
rc

h
in

g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

o
li

cy
. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

re
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

ri
sk

s 
a

re
 a

ss
e

ss
e

d
, 

co
n

tr
o

l m
e

a
su

re
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
, 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

co
n

tr
o

l 
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
, 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

re
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
n

d
 f

o
ll

o
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
st

a
ff

 a
re

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 t
ra

in
e

d
. 

D
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ta

sk
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 o
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

w
o

rk
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
w

il
l 

v
a

ry
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

, 
b

u
t 

a
ll

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s 
w

il
l 

h
a

v
e

 s
o

m
e

 r
is

k
s 

th
a

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 a
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ct
s 

a
s 

a
 "

co
m

p
e

te
n

t 
p

e
rs

o
n

" 
w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 t

e
ch

n
ic

a
l 

h
e

lp
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
n

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
ty

 i
ss

u
e

s.
 

•
 

P
o

li
ci

e
s 

a
re

 d
ra

ft
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
ss

u
e

d
 a

n
d

 b
e

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 o

n
 a

ll
 n

e
w

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 a
ff

e
ct

in
g

 h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
ty

 i
ss

u
e

s.
 P

o
li

ci
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

ri
sk

s 
th

a
t 

fa
ce

 a
ll

 /
 m

o
st

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 i

n
 

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
s 

fo
r 

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
lo

ca
l 

ri
sk

s.
 

 (N
B

: 
In

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s 

in
v

o
lv

e
d

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 r

is
k

s 
/ 

o
r 

w
h

e
re

 s
ta

ff
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 h
a

za
rd

o
u

s 
su

b
st

a
n

ce
s,

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s,

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s,

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 m
o

re
 

p
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
) 

  T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 h
a

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
H

e
a

lt
h

 

a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 r

e
v

ie
w

s 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 r

e
v

ie
w

s 
  

  
  

H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
 

 

  
  

  
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ca
n

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 i

ss
u

e
s 

ra
is

e
d

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 

re
v

ie
w

s 
/ 

a
u

d
it

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y

 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 i
ss

u
e

s 
a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 
E

v
id

e
n

ce
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 

 
 

 

    

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
3

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 R

E
S

IL
IE

N
C

E
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
 P

la
n

 

•
 

E
a

ch
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 B

C
P

 a
n

d
 E

R
 P

la
n

s 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

d
 r

o
le

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
is

a
ti

o
n

 a
cr

o
ss

 a
ll

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

  

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

st
a

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
  

  
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
(a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s)

 h
a

s 
p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 a
ll

 k
e

y
 s

ta
ff

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
ri

e
fe

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 r

o
le

s 
a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

a
s 

d
e

ta
il

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

. 

 

In
cl

u
si

o
n

 i
n

 i
n

d
u

ct
io

n
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
 

 
 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

st
a

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

 

 
 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

(a
n

d
 i

ts
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s)
 h

a
s 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 a
 R

e
si

li
e

n
ce

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 

a
ll

 k
e

y
 s

ta
ff

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 b
ri

e
fe

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 r

o
le

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 

a
s 

d
e

ta
il

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 P

la
n

. 
In

cl
u

si
o

n
 i

n
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

 
 

 

 

170



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
4

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

E
Q

U
A

LI
T

Y
 A

N
D

 D
IV

E
R

S
IT

Y
  

•
 

T
h

e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 S

ch
e

m
e

 o
u

tl
in

e
s 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l'

s 
k

e
y

 e
q

u
a

li
ty

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r 
e

m
b

e
d

d
in

g
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y

 i
n

 a
ll

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 

•
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 e
m

b
e

d
 t

h
e

ir
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
ir

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
li

sh
 t

h
e

 r
e

su
lt

s 

•
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 t

a
rg

e
t 

g
ro

u
p

s 

  

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
f 

E
q

IA
's

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 S
D

P
 

 

  
  

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
o

f 
E

q
IA

's
 p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i

n
tr

a
n

e
t 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 

Im
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 (
E

q
IA

) 
a

n
d

 e
m

b
e

d
s 

th
e

se
 w

it
h

in
 i

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

D
e

li
v

e
ry

 P
la

n
s 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
it

y
 a

ct
io

n
s 

a
ri

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 E
q

IA
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
a

re
 o

u
tl

in
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

S
D

P
 

 

 
 

 

Lo
ca

l 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 I

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 a
re

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 S
D

P
 

 

 
 

 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 d
a

ta
 u

se
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 E

q
IA

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

 

 
 

 

E
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 i
s 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 a
s 

a
n

 i
n

te
g

ra
l 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 u
se

d
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 

S
D

P
's

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 a
ct

io
n

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

 
 

 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
a

re
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 S
D

P
 

 
 

 

A
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

a
ch

ie
v

in
g

 t
h

e
se

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
is

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 o
r 

in
cl

u
d

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

S
D

P
 

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
sp

e
ci

fi
c 

e
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
a

re
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
 

 
 

 

P
D

R
 p

ro
ce

ss
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
e

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 e
q

u
a

li
ty

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

 

 
 

 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
a

ll
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
a

re
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
e

t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 D

iv
e

rs
it

y
 p

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
a

n
d

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y

 a
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 

 
 

 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 w

it
h

 e
q

u
a

li
ty

 t
a

rg
e

t 
g

ro
u

p
s 

 

 
 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
o

f 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

re
 u

se
d

 i
n

 E
q

IA
 a

n
d

 S
D

P
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
s 

th
e

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

it
s 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
s 

h
o

w
 b

e
st

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

se
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

re
 f

e
d

 b
a

ck
 t

o
 c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 g

ro
u

p
s 

 
 

 

 

171



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
5

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
re

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
th

a
t 

h
ig

h
li

g
h

ts
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

•
 

T
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 F
in

a
n

ce
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(E
xe

cu
ti

v
e

 D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s)
 h

a
s 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 

  

U
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 m
a

n
u

a
ls

  
  

  
  

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 f
o

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
h

o
ld

e
rs

 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 c
o

m
p

li
e

s 
w

it
h

 a
ll

 a
sp

e
ct

s 
o

f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l'

s 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
sy

st
e

m
s:

 

 

•
 

P
u

rc
h

a
se

 t
o

 P
a

y
 

•
 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 

•
 

In
co

m
e

 /
 w

ri
te

 o
ff

s 
/ 

w
a

iv
in

g
 o

f 
ch

a
rg

e
s 

•
 

B
a

n
k

in
g

 /
 C

a
sh

 

•
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y

 /
 L

a
n

d
 /

 B
u

il
d

in
g

s 

•
 

S
to

re
s 

/ 
S

to
ck

 /
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

•
 

T
a

xa
ti

o
n

 

 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
a

ct
iv

it
y

 a
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
 

 
 

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
 

 

 
 

 

R
o

le
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

cl
e

a
rl

y
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 /

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

 
 

 

O
w

n
e

r 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

ll
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
se

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

cc
e

p
t 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ly
 f

o
r 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

S
ch

e
m

e
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

re
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
f 

S
D

P
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s 

to
 a

n
y

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s 

 

 
 

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

se
t 

in
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

 
 

 

F
e

e
s 

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s 
se

t 
w

it
h

in
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

o
li

cy
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 s
e

t 
to

 m
e

e
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

li
e

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 c

o
n

tr
o

l,
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 

a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
v

ie
w

 
 

 
 

 

172



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
6

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

P
R

O
C

U
R

E
M

E
N

T
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

•
 

O
rd

e
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 p

u
rc

h
a

si
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

, 
E

U
 d

ir
e

ct
iv

e
s,

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l P
o

li
cy

. 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 P

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 w

h
ic

h
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
s 

th
e

 m
a

jo
r 

su
p

p
ly

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
a

d
v

ic
e

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 o

n
 p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

•
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
re

 la
id

 d
o

w
n

 i
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
ta

n
d

in
g

 O
rd

e
rs

 a
n

d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
. 

  T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

h
o

w
 t

o
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 

P
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

G
u

id
a

n
ce

 (
v

ia
 i

n
tr

a
n

e
t)

 

S
ta

ff
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 t
o

 /
 d

e
m

o
 o

f 
p

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 

  
  

  

S
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 n
o

te
d

 o
n

 P
D

R
s 

 

 
 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ca
n

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ff
 a

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

o
r 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 j

o
b

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

P
D

R
s 

co
n

ta
in

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

co
u

rs
e

s 
a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 
 

 
 

D
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
s 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 t
e

n
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 q

u
o

ta
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 e
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 b
e

in
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 

 

 
 

 

T
e

n
d

e
ri

n
g

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
re

 n
o

te
d

 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

is
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 

in
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 O

rd
e

rs
 a

n
d

 B
e

st
 V

a
lu

e
 

P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s:
 

 

•
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
s 

re
ta

in
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
b

st
a

n
ti

a
te

 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 a

ll
 o

rd
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 

fo
r 

su
p

p
li

e
rs

 u
se

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

fo
rm

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 p

o
li

ci
e

s 

 

C
o

p
ie

s 
o

f 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
co

n
ta

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 T
e

rm
s 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
co

n
tr

a
ct

in
g

 
 

 
 

R
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 

 

 
 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ca
n

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 f
u

ll
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 u

se
 o

f 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 

co
n

tr
a

ct
s 

w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
li

ca
b

le
 

P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
s 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 a

 g
o

o
d

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 O
rd

e
rs

 a
n

d
 E

U
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

 

N
o

 b
re

a
ch

e
s 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

 
 

 

  

173



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
7

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 (

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

) 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 a
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 R

is
k

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 a
 c

le
a

rl
y

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 a
 s

e
n

io
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
 t

o
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 

•
 

B
ri

e
fi

n
g

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 a
t 

v
a

ri
o

u
s 

le
v

e
ls

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 P
ri

n
ce

2
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y

 a
s 

th
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
ll

 p
ro

je
ct

s 

  

D
e

ta
il

s 
o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 /
 P

D
R

s 
  

  
  

T
e

a
m

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
is

su
e

s 
 

 
 

R
is

k
s 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s 
a

t 
D

M
T

s 
 

 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

n
d

 k
e

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 s

k
il

ls
 a

n
d

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
o

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 r
is

k
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 a

n
d

 r
o

le
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

a
re

 c
le

a
rl

y
 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 

In
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 J
D

 a
n

d
 P

sp
e

c 
fo

r 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
 

 
 

Li
n

k
 t

o
 S

D
P

 
 

 
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 

 
 

 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

re
v

ie
w

s 
a

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 i
n

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 o
n

  
ti

m
e

 

 

 
 

 

N
e

w
 a

n
d

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 r
is

k
s 

a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

is
te

r 

 

 
 

 

C
ro

ss
 c

u
tt

in
g

 /
 m

u
tu

a
l 

ri
sk

s 
a

re
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

  

 

 
 

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 r
is

k
s 

a
re

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ri

sk
 r

e
g

is
te

r(
s)

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
s 

th
e

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
sk

s 
to

 t
h

e
 

a
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
it

s 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

a
n

d
 i

s 
a

cc
u

ra
te

, 
co

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t

o
 

d
a

te
 

R
e

su
lt

s 
o

f 
R

e
si

li
e

n
ce

 T
e

a
m

 a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 r
e

v
ie

w
s 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

ri
sk

 r
e

v
ie

w
s 

a
re

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 E

xe
cu

ti
v

e
 D

ir
e

ct
o

rs
 

 

 
 

 

R
e

d
 r

is
k

s 
a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

ct
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

 

 
 

 

G
o

o
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 r

is
k

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

re
p

o
rt

s 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 

w
it

h
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
ll

y
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 c
le

a
r 

ri
sk

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 

Li
n

k
e

d
 t

o
 S

D
P

s 
 

 
 

174



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
7

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
e

d
) 

P
ro

je
ct

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

re
 t

ra
in

e
d

 i
n

 P
ri

n
ce

2
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y

 

 

 
 

 

A
ll

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

re
 l

o
d

g
e

d
 o

n
 V

e
rt

o
 

 

 
 

 

P
o

st
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
s 

a
re

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

n
d

 a
re

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 

fo
r 

in
sp

e
ct

io
n

 

 

 
 

 

R
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

(I
C

T
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
 I

C
T

 

re
la

te
d

) 
a

re
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 a
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

te
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 
in

co
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
: 

 

•
 

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

•
 

R
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

•
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 r
e

a
li

sa
ti

o
n

 

•
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 

R
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

re
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 B

o
a

rd
 

 
 

 

   

175



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
8

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
A

 Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
m

o
n

it
o

rs
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 a

g
a

in
st

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

ts
, 

a
n

d
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
s 

u
n

d
e

rp
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
s 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
it

s 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 m

a
k

e
rs

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
th

e
m

 w
it

h
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
is

 f
it

 f
o

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

 a
n

d
 i

s 
u

se
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
p

ro
d

u
ce

s 
re

le
v

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

li
a

b
le

 d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
s 

w
it

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

 q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 d

a
ta

 

  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 

 

  
  

  

S
D

P
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 u
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
si

v
e

 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 a

t 
a

ll
 l

e
v

e
ls

 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
ir

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

D
M

T
 m

in
u

te
s 

/ 
re

p
o

rt
s 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 d

u
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 d
a

ta
 q

u
a

li
ty

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 f
il

e
s 

fo
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 
 

 
 

D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 /
 H

e
a

d
s 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 d

a
ta

 i
s 

a
cc

u
ra

te
, 

ti
m

e
ly

 a
n

d
 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 

 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

si
g

n
 o

ff
, 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
, 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

  

 
 

 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

si
g

n
 o

ff
, 

ch
a

ll
e

n
g

e
, 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 i

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

  

 

 
 

 
D

a
ta

 q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

s 
a

n
 

in
te

g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 u
si

n
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

ct
io

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 r
is

k
s 

a
n

d
 t

a
ck

le
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
u

n
d

e
rp

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
  

A
ct

io
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 S

D
P

s 
a

n
d

 P
D

R
s 

to
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 a

ct
io

n
 t

a
k

e
n

 r
e

: 
d

a
ta

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

n
y

 r
e

su
lt

in
g

 e
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 

 

 
 

 

 

176



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
9

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
n

 I
C

T
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 a
n

 A
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 U

sa
g

e
 P

o
li

cy
 

•
 

T
h

e
 I

T
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 i

s 
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 o
n

 a
 d

a
il

y
 b

a
si

s 
b

y
 S

E
R

C
O

 a
s 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 m
a

in
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
o

r 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 F
re

e
d

o
m

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 A

ct
 

  IT
 P

O
LI

C
Y

 

A
ll

 n
e

w
 s

ta
ff

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 i
n

it
ia

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

fr
e

sh
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
e

cu
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
U

sa
g

e
 P

o
li

cy
 

 

  
  

  
A

ll
 s

ta
ff

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

a
d

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
p

u
te

r 

U
sa

g
e

 P
o

li
cy

 (
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
v

e
rs

 b
o

th
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
u

a
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
) 

a
s 

it
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 t

h
e

ir
 r

o
le

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

A
ll

 n
e

w
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 

in
d

u
ct

io
n

 c
h

e
ck

li
st

 

 
 

 

 D
A

T
A

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
F

ID
E

N
T

IA
LI

T
Y

 R
E

LA
T

IN
G

 T
O

 P
E

R
S

O
N

A
L 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 

 
 

 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 v

a
lu

e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
m

a
d

e
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 
 

 

P
ri

v
a

cy
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y

 e
v

a
lu

a
te

s 
th

e
 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

th
e

 8
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

o
f 

D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 

La
w

 D
u

ty
 o

f 
C

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ti
a

li
ty

 r
e

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 n
e

w
 s

y
st

e
m

s.
 

 
C

le
a

r 
e

v
id

e
n

ce
d

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 m
it

ig
a

te
 r

is
k

s 
b

o
th

 i
n

it
ia

l 
a

n
d

 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
st

a
ff

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 

li
a

b
il

it
y

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 u
n

la
w

fu
l 

d
is

cl
o

su
re

 o
f 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
d

a
ta

 

A
 c

le
a

r 
p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

ra
is

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 m
e

e
ts

 d
u

ti
e

s 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 8
 

P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
o

f 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 L
a

w
 D

u
ty

 o
f 

C
o

n
fi

d
e

n
ti

a
li

ty
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 c

le
a

r 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

y
st

e
m

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
e

cu
ri

ty
 p

o
li

cy
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
to

co
ls

 

 
 

 

 F
R

E
E

D
O

M
 O

F
 I

N
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 R

E
G

U
LA

T
IO

N
S

 

 
 

 

A
 c

le
a

r 
p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

ra
is

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 a

w
a

re
n

e
ss

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 

 

 
 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ca
n

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

it
 m

e
e

ts
 d

u
ti

e
s 

u
n

d
e

r 
F

o
I 

a
n

d
 

E
IR

 (
e

.g
. 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

q
u

e
st

s 
w

it
h

in
 2

0
 d

a
y

s)
 

 
A

 c
le

a
r 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 s
y

st
e

m
 f

o
r 

F
o

I 
a

n
d

 E
IR

 r
e

q
u

e
st

s 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y

 e
v

a
lu

a
te

s 
th

e
 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

F
o

I 
a

n
d

 E
IR

 o
n

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 n
e

w
 s

y
st

e
m

s 

 

C
le

a
r 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 m
it

ig
a

te
 r

is
k

s 
b

o
th

 i
n

it
ia

l 
a

n
d

 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 

 
 

 

 

177



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

0
9

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 (

co
n

ti
n

u
e

d
) 

 IT
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 

 
 

 
 

A
cc

e
ss

 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

re
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
t 

sy
st

e
m

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

/ 
p

o
st

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s,
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
y

st
e

m
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 i
s 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 a

cc
e

ss
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s,
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 s
y

st
e

m
s,

 i
s 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 a

ll
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
is

 s
e

t 
to

 

a
ll

o
w

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 t
h

e
ir

 d
u

ti
e

s 

T
h

e
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
 e

xi
st

s 
fo

r 
a

ll
 s

ta
ff

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
o

f 
ro

le
 /

 l
e

a
v

e
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 

IC
T

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
sk

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 r
ig

h
ts

 f
o

r 
ce

n
tr

a
ll

y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

(e
.g

. 

e
m

a
il

, 
C

R
M

, 
sh

a
re

d
 d

a
ta

 d
ri

v
e

s 
e

tc
.)

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
a

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

th
e

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
b

u
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

is
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
ly

 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
te

d
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 o
r 

p
h

y
si

ca
l 

tr
a

n
sm

is
si

o
n

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 s

e
cu

re
 f

a
ci

li
ti

e
s 

(n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
il

d
in

g
s)

 

 
 

 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

o
rs

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l;

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 L
G

 d
a

ta
 h

a
n

d
li

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 
 

 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 R

is
k

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

a
cc

e
ss

 

e
n

a
b

le
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
o

b
il

e
 /

 f
le

xi
b

le
 /

 h
o

m
e

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 
 

 

D
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 b
o

th
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
a

n
d

 

e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 w
h

e
n

 i
t 

is
 r

e
m

o
v

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
p

la
ce

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
h

e
 

se
cu

ri
ty

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 i

t 
is

 t
a

k
e

n
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
p

la
ce

, 

e
it

h
e

r 
o

n
 p

o
rt

a
b

le
 d

e
v

ic
e

s 
o

r 
w

h
e

re
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
a

re
 a

cc
e

ss
e

d
 

re
m

o
te

ly
 v

ia
 m

o
b

il
e

 o
r 

h
o

m
e

 b
a

se
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 o

r 
m

a
n

u
a

l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

S
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 w
o

rk
 r

e
m

o
te

ly
 o

r 
ta

k
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

ce
 a

re
 a

w
a

re
 

o
f 

th
e

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

e
cu

ri
ty

 r
is

k
s 

re
m

o
te

 /
 m

o
b

il
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 e

n
ta

il
s 

 
 

 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

s 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
to

 b
e

 p
ro

d
u

ce
d

, 
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

se
 a

re
 

to
 b

e
 c

h
e

ck
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
e

d
 u

p
 

 
 

 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
h

e
ck

in
g

 o
f 

e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
s 

h
a

s 
ta

k
e

n
 p

la
ce

 
 

 
 

Jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
re

fl
e

ct
 r

o
le

s 
 

 
 

A
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
 t

o
 i

d
e

n
ti

fy
, 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
w

h
o

 s
y

st
e

m
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
rs

 a
re

 

w
it

h
in

 e
a

ch
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

 
 

 

S
y

st
e

m
s 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

rs
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
ic

h
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
th

e
y

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

a
ck

 u
p

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
co

v
e

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

 
 

 

B
a

ck
 u

p
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
re

 f
u

ll
y

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

, 
ti

m
e

ta
b

le
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 a
 

re
g

is
te

r 

 
 

 

E
v

id
e

n
ce

 t
h

a
t 

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 s
y

st
e

m
 r

e
st

o
re

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 b
a

ck
 u

p
s 

to
 t

e
st

 

th
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 
 

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
fo

r 
lo

ca
ll

y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

: 

 

•
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
ct

iv
e

ly
 r

e
v

ie
w

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
s 

to
 v

e
ri

fy
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

y
st

e
m

 i
s 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 i

n
 a

 c
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
d

 m
a

n
n

e
r;

 f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, 

e
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

s,
 a

u
d

it
 l

o
g

s 
e

tc
. 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

rs
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
n

d
 

o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 i

.e
. 

o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 j
o

b
 d

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
s 

e
tc

. 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
ca

rr
y

in
g

 o
u

t 

b
a

ck
u

p
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
co

v
e

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 f

o
ll

o
w

e
d

 

D
a

ta
 a

rc
h

iv
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 i

n
 p

la
ce

, 
d

a
ta

 i
s 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 f

o
r 

re
a

d
a

b
il

it
y

 a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

a
re

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 

 
 

 

 

178



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

1
0

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

M
A

N
A

G
IN

G
 P

E
O

P
LE

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
T

e
a

m
 t

h
a

t 
is

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

id
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

to
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
g

iv
in

g
 h

e
lp

 a
n

d
 a

d
v

ic
e

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

H
R

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 a

ll
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 

•
 

G
u

id
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 a

d
v

ic
e

 i
s 

re
a

d
il

y
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
ro

m
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
to

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 k

e
y

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 

  R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 S

E
LE

C
T

IO
N

 

In
d

u
ct

io
n

 c
h

e
ck

li
st

 f
o

ll
o

w
e

d
 

  
  

  

S
e

rv
ic

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 r

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
ts

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 

a
d

h
e

re
n

ce
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

d
e

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
lw

a
y

s 
a

n
  

a
cc

re
d

it
e

d
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
e

r 
o

n
 a

ll
 s

e
le

ct
io

n
 p

a
n

e
ls

 
 

 
 

JD
s 

a
n

d
 P

sp
e

cs
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 
 

 
 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

s 
a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 o
n

 f
il

e
 

 
 

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 d

e
cl

a
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 O

cc
u

p
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 

a
re

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 o
n

 f
il

e
 W

h
e

re
 t

h
is

 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

, 
th

e
re

 i
s 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
R

B
 

ch
e

ck
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 i
s 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l'

s 
p

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
fo

r 
re

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
e

le
ct

io
n

 

A
ll

 o
th

e
r 

p
re

-e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
ch

e
ck

s 
i.

e
. 

q
u

a
li

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s,

 r
ig

h
t 

to
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 U
K

, 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 n
u

m
b

e
r,

 i
d

e
n

ti
ty

 c
h

e
ck

s 
e

tc
. 

a
re

 r
e

co
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

fi
le

 

 

 
 

 

C
o

p
ie

s 
o

f 
a

g
e

n
cy

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 

 

 
 

 
T

h
e

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it

h
 a

g
e

n
cy

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

 f
o

r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 f

u
ll

y
 v

e
tt

e
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
 

A
 n

e
u

tr
a

l 
v

e
n

d
o

r 
co

n
tr

a
ct

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 a
g

e
n

cy
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 i

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

 
 

 

 E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 P

D
R

S
 A

N
D

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 

 
 

 
 

In
d

u
ct

io
n

 c
h

e
ck

li
st

 f
o

ll
o

w
e

d
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 o
r 

co
n

fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

P
D

R
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

ta
k

e
n

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

s 
a

 s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
P

D
R

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 

co
n

si
st

e
n

cy
 

 
 

 

S
ta

ff
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

 i
s 

u
se

d
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 i
s 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 P
D

R
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 o
f 

tr
a

in
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 
 

 
 

179



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

1
0

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

M
A

N
A

G
IN

G
 P

E
O

P
LE

 (
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

 M
A

N
A

G
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 A

T
T

E
N

D
A

N
C

E
 A

T
 W

O
R

K
 

 
 

 
 

T
ri

g
g

e
r 

re
p

o
rt

s 
a

re
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
ct

e
d

 u
p

o
n

 

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 r

e
co

rd
 o

f 
st

a
ff

 r
e

tu
rn

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

o
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
fi

le
s 

 
 

 

D
M

T
s 

co
n

si
d

e
r 

a
b

se
n

ce
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 i
s 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 P
o

li
cy

 

T
h

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
ce

ss
 i

s 
u

ti
li

se
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
 l

o
ca

l 
sy

st
e

m
s 

a
re

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 

 
 

 

 E
M

P
LO

Y
E

E
 C

O
N

D
U

C
T

 A
N

D
 D

IS
C

IP
LI

N
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
S

 

 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 i

ts
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
a

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 

th
e

 e
xi

st
e

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 

C
o

d
e

 i
ss

u
e

d
 a

t 
st

a
ff

 i
n

d
u

ct
io

n
 

 
 

 

P
D

R
 r

e
co

rd
s 

a
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

  

  

 
 

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ca
n

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i

s 
e

n
su

ri
n

g
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 d
is

ci
p

li
n

a
ry

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s:
 

 

•
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
s 

m
a

d
e

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

in
v

o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

•
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 r

e
v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
d

is
ci

p
li

n
a

ry
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
cy

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
y

 c
o

rr
e

ct
iv

e
 a

ct
io

n
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 

 

C
o

d
e

 i
ss

u
e

d
 a

t 
in

d
u

ct
io

n
 

 
 

 

 D
IG

N
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
P

E
C

T
 A

T
 W

O
R

K
 

 
 

 
 

P
o

li
cy

 i
ss

u
e

d
 a

t 
in

d
u

ct
io

n
 

 

 
 

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 i
s 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

p
o

li
cy

 

T
ri

b
u

n
a

l 
ca

se
s 

 
 

 

 

180



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

1
1

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
R

R
A

N
G

E
M

E
N

T
S

, 
LA

W
S

, 
R

E
G

U
LA

T
IO

N
S

, 
P

O
LI

C
IE

S
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
D

U
R

E
S

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

ct
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
h

a
t 

h
ig

h
li

g
h

ts
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

 d
e

ta
il

s 
th

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
rs

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

p
ro

ce
d

u
ra

l 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 s
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
rd

e
rs

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 a
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
/ 

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
s 

a
re

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
in

sp
e

ct
io

n
 r

e
g

im
e

s 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 l

e
g

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

 w
h

o
 a

re
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

d
v

ic
e

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 o

n
 l

e
g

a
l 

is
su

e
s 

a
n

d
 w

h
o

 a
re

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
ca

sc
a

d
in

g
 d

e
ta

il
s 

o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 

•
 

T
h

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

o
f 

st
a

tu
to

ry
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
re

 c
le

a
rl

y
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 

  T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 s

a
ti

sf
a

ct
o

ry
 

le
v

e
ls

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
co

n
tr

o
l 

a
re

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 

C
o

re
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

a
re

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 J

D
s 

o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

  
  

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 h
a

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
to

 v
e

ri
fy

 t
h

a
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

a
re

 c
o

m
p

ly
in

g
 w

it
h

 a
ll

 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

a
sp

e
ct

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 C

o
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n

 

In
cl

u
si

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
re

le
v

a
n

t 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
re

le
v

a
n

t 
is

su
e

s 
o

f 
le

g
a

li
ty

 

C
o

rr
e

sp
o

n
d

e
n

ce
 w

it
h

in
 L

e
g

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 
 

 

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 i
n

 J
D

s 
  

 
 

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

b
o

d
ie

s 
/ 

T
ra

d
e

 p
u

b
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
 

 
 

T
ra

d
e

 p
u

b
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ca
n

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 a
ll

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 

to
 t

h
e

ir
 a

re
a

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 

U
p

d
a

te
s 

fr
o

m
 L

e
g

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 
 

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 c
h

e
ck

 t
h

a
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 q
u

a
li

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
e

te
n

ci
e

s 
o

f 
st

a
ff

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 d

u
ti

e
s.

  

 
 

 

D
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

a
n

 w
h

e
re

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 

st
a

tu
to

ry
 o

b
li

g
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 m
a

d
e

, 
a

 c
le

a
r 

a
u

d
it

 t
ra

il
 i

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 

q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

u
ti

e
s:

 

 

•
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 a

re
 g

iv
e

n
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 j
o

b
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o

 a
ll

o
w

 

th
e

m
 t

o
 f

u
lf

il
 t

h
e

ir
 d

u
ti

e
s 

•
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 i

s 
g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 

C
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
is

 i
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

•
 

JD
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 d

e
ta

il
e

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
st

 

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
JD

s 
 

 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 i

n
d

ic
a

to
rs

 a
n

d
 e

xc
e

p
ti

o
n

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

to
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
t 

w
h

e
re

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

a
re

 f
a

il
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
re

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 a

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

b
a

si
s 

 
 

 

D
o

cu
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
s 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 o

f 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
s 

m
a

d
e

 a
n

d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 
 

 
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
a

re
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

 
 

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

le
a

r 
p

ro
ce

ss
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

n
o

n
-c

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 i

s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
t 

th
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 a
ct

io
n

 i
s 

ta
k

e
n

 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

 
 

 
 

 

181



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

1
2

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

A
N

T
I 

FR
A

U
D

 A
N

D
 C

O
R

R
U

P
T

IO
N

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 P

o
li

cy
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 F
ra

u
d

 a
n

d
 C

o
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 F
ra

u
d

 R
e

sp
o

n
se

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
th

a
t 

u
n

d
e

rp
in

 t
h

e
 f

ra
u

d
 c

u
lt

u
re

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 T
h

e
se

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 f
o

r 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s,
 W

h
is

tl
e

b
lo

w
in

g
 P

o
li

cy
 e

tc
. 

•
 

O
th

e
r 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

co
n

tr
o

l 
m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l,

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
re

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
s,

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

o
f 

fr
a

u
d

 a
n

d
 l

o
ss

 

  

A
w

a
re

n
e

ss
 o

f 
p

o
li

ci
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s:
 

- 
A

n
ti

 f
ra

u
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
 p

o
li

cy
 

- 
W

h
is

tl
e

b
lo

w
in

g
 P

o
li

cy
 

- 
P

ro
se

cu
ti

o
n

 P
o

li
cy

 

- 
B

u
ll

e
ti

n
s 

ci
rc

u
la

te
d

 

 

  
  

  
A

ll
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
a

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 t

o
 a

n
ti

-

fr
a

u
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
 

S
ta

ff
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 e
-l

e
a

rn
in

g
 p

a
ck

a
g

e
 

 
 

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ra

u
d

 a
n

d
 C

o
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
 r

is
k

 c
h

e
ck

li
st

 

 

 
 

 

F
ra

u
d

 r
is

k
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
 

 
 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ri
sk

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 b

y
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

n
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 a

n
d

 

co
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
 r

is
k

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 l

a
st

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ri
sk

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
cl

a
ra

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

in
te

re
st

s,
 g

if
ts

 

a
n

d
 h

o
sp

it
a

li
ty

 a
re

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 a

ll
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 

w
it

h
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

g
u

id
a

n
ce

 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

o
f 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 h
o

sp
it

a
li

ty
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

, 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 

 
 

 

 

182



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

1
3

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 

•
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

 

  

A
ll

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

 

  
  

  

T
h

e
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 a

ll
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 

d
e

fi
ci

e
n

ci
e

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

fo
r 

a
ll

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 

 S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
a

re
 w

h
e

re
: 

 

•
 

It
 i

s 
a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 

•
 

It
 i

s 
cr

it
ic

a
l 

to
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

a
ch

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

•
 

It
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

in
co

m
e

 

•
 

It
 c

o
st

s 
a

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

•
 

It
 t

a
k

e
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf

 o
f 

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 b
in

d
in

g
 t

o
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

s 
o

n
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

a
re

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

fo
r 

a
ll

 o
th

e
r 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 i
n

 

a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 g
u

id
a

n
ce

 

 

T
h

e
 g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 a

ll
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 

d
e

fi
ci

e
n

ci
e

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 

 
 

 

     

183



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

  
  IC

1
4

 
E

x
p

e
ct

e
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

E
x

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 

Y
e

s 
/ 

N
o

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
/ 

A
ct

u
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 

 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 /
 C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
T

e
a

m
 w

h
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 /
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
e

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

re
 u

n
d

e
rs

to
o

d
 b

y
 i

ts
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
st

a
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 a
n

d
, 

a
s 

a
 

re
su

lt
, 

it
s 

im
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 a

re
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
d

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
/ 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
 a

sk
s 

fo
r 

fe
e

d
b

a
ck

 f
ro

m
 i

ts
 c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 /
 c

li
e

n
ts

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 

 (N
B

: 
In

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s 

(e
.g

. 
C

h
il

d
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s)

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
re

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
) 

  

S
ta

ff
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

 c
h

e
ck

li
st

s 

 

  
  

  
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ca
n

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 p
ro

ce
ss

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

st
a

ff
 a

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

ll
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
- 

e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

e
d

ia
, 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

 e
tc

. 
S

ta
ff

 b
ri

e
fi

n
g

 s
e

ss
io

n
s 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
re

le
v

a
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i

n
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
; 

b
o

th
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
a

n
d

 e
xt

e
rn

a
ll

y
. 

In
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 P
D

R
s 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

st
a

ff
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

fo
rm

a
l 

u
p

d
a

te
s 

o
n

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 /
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

 /
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 i
ss

u
e

s.
 

 

A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
b

ri
e

fi
n

g
s 

 
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ff
 a

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 f
e

e
d

b
a

ck
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

 

B
ri

e
fi

n
g

s 
 

 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
ca

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a

t 
it

 h
a

s 
a

 c
le

a
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

re
co

rd
in

g
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 f

o
r 

in
v

e
st

ig
a

ti
n

g
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

le
a

r 
re

co
rd

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

a
ct

io
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 a
s 

 r
e

su
lt

 f
 t

h
e

 i
n

v
e

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

 

 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

ck
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
, 

re
so

lv
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 
 

 
 

   

184



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L 

A
N

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 S

E
LF

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

: 
F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

T
h

is
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
s 

th
e

 a
re

a
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 

  
A

re
a

 o
f 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 

R
e

a
so

n
 F

o
r 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 

C
o

rr
e

ct
iv

e
 A

ct
io

n
 P

ro
p

o
se

d
 

T
im

e
sc

a
le

 
W

h
o

 B
y

 

1
 

   

 
 

 
 

2
 

   

 
 

 
 

3
 

   

 
 

 
 

4
 

   

 
 

 
 

5
 

   

 
 

 
 

6
 

   

 
 

 
 

 

185



186

This page is intentionally left blank



P
E
T
E
R
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
 C
IT
Y
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
 

D
R
A
F
T
 A
N
N
U
A
L
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
  

 1
. 
 S
C
O
P
E
 O
F
 R
E
S
P
O
N
S
IB
IL
IT
Y
 

 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
is
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
it
s
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 i
s
 c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 l
a
w
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
e
r 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
p
u
b
lic
 m

o
n
e
y
 i
s
 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 a
c
c
o
u
n
te
d
 f
o
r 
a
n
d
 u
s
e
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
lly
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
. 
T
h
e
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
ls
o
 h
a
s
 a
 d
u
ty
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
c
t 
1
9
9
9
 t
o
 

m
a
k
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 s
e
c
u
re
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 w
a
y
 i
n
 w
h
ic
h
 i
ts
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
d
, 
h
a
v
in
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 a
 c
o
m
b
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

 In
 d
is
c
h
a
rg
in
g
 t
h
is
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
, 
th
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
is
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
p
u
tt
in
g
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 p
ro
p
e
r 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
it
s
 a
ff
a
ir
s
, 
fa
c
ili
ta
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 o
f 
it
s
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
a
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
th
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
ri
s
k
. 

 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 a
 L
o
c
a
l 
C
o
d
e
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C

IP
F
A
 /
 S
O
L
A
C
E
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 
G
o
o
d
 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 
in
 
L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t.
 
T
h
is
 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
e
x
p
la
in
s
 
h
o
w
 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 
C
it
y
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 
c
o
m
p
lie
d
 
w
it
h
 
th
e
 
C
o
d
e
 
a
n
d
 
a
ls
o
 
m
e
e
ts
 
th
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
 (
E
n
g
la
n
d
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
1
1
 R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
 4
(3
) 
in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t.
 

 2
. 
 T
H
E
 P
U
R
P
O
S
E
 O
F
 T
H
E
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 F
R
A
M
E
W
O
R
K
 

 T
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 c
o
m
p
ri
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
s
, 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 
c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 v
a
lu
e
s
 b
y
 w

h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
is
 d
ir
e
c
te
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 a
n
d
 i
ts
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

w
h
ic
h
 i
t 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 t
o
, 
e
n
g
a
g
e
s
 w
it
h
, 
a
n
d
 l
e
a
d
s
 i
ts
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 
It
 e
n
a
b
le
s
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
it
s
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 

th
o
s
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 l
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
. 

 T
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
is
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
a
t 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 i
s
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 r
is
k
 t
o
 a
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 l
e
v
e
l.
 I
t 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
e
lim

in
a
te
 a
ll 
ri
s
k
 o
f 
fa
ilu
re
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
, 
a
im
s
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 o
n
ly
 p
ro
v
id
e
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 a
n
d
 n
o
t 
a
b
s
o
lu
te
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 
T
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
is
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
n
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il’
s
 p
o
lic
ie
s
, 
a
im
s
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
, 
to
 

e
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
 l
ik
e
lih
o
o
d
 o
f 
a
n
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
o
s
e
 r
is
k
s
 b
e
in
g
 r
e
a
lis
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
m
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
, 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 a
n
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
lly
. 

 W
e
 h
a
v
e
 h
a
d
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
ro
m
 1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
, 
a
n
d
 u
p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
a
te
 w
e
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
h
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 

 3
. 
 T
H
E
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 F
R
A
M
E
W
O
R
K
 

 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 a
 c
o
m
p
le
x
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
o
rk
s
 i
n
 a
 d
y
n
a
m
ic
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 k
e
e
p
s
 i
ts
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
c
o
n
s
ta
n
t 
re
v
ie
w
. 
O
u
r 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 d
e
ri
v
e
s
 f
ro
m
 s
ix
 c
o
re
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 I
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 o
n
 G

o
o
d
 G

o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 

P
u
b
lic
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 2
0
0
4
 p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 T
h
e
 G
o
o
d
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
 f
o
r 
P
u
b
lic
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 w
e
re
 a
d
a
p
te
d
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
0
7
. 
T
h
e
 s
ix
 c
o
re
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 s
ta
te
 t
h
a
t 
g
o
o
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
n
s
: 

 •
 

F
o
c
u
s
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 o
n
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
it
iz
e
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
; 

•
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

in
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 i
n
 c
le
a
rl
y
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 r
o
le
s
; 

•
 

P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 v
a
lu
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 w
h
o
le
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
ti
n
g
 g
o
o
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r;
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 C
 

187



•
 

T
a
k
in
g
 i
n
fo
rm

e
d
, 
tr
a
n
s
p
a
re
n
t 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
in
g
 r
is
k
; 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 c
a
p
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 b
o
d
y
 t
o
 b
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
; 
a
n
d
 

•
 

E
n
g
a
g
in
g
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
n
d
 m

a
k
in
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 r
e
a
l.
  

 T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 s
u
m
m
a
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
e
d
 3
1
s
t  
M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 a
n
d
 u
p
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
a
te
 o
f 

a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
o
f 
th
is
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 

 T
h
e
 k
e
y
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 c
o
re
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 a
re
 a
s
 f
o
llo
w
s
: 
 

 3
.1
: 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
 V
is
io
n
  

 G
o
o
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 f
o
c
u
s
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 o
n
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 c
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a
 v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re
a
. 
T
h
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
s
 t
h
is
: 

 •
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
, 
w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
, 
a
n
d
 i
ts
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
, 
h
a
v
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
 c
le
a
r 
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
n
d
e
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
it
iz
e
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
. 
T
h
e
 

P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 2
0
0
8
 –
 2
0
2
1
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 o
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
(a
n
d
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
0
) 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 i
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 

re
fl
e
c
t 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 a
re
: 
 

 

•
 
A
 b
ig
g
e
r 
a
n
d
 b
e
tt
e
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
a
t 
g
ro
w
s
 t
h
e
 r
ig
h
t 
w
a
y
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
ru
ly
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 g
ro
w
th
…
 

 
§
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
s
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
lif
e
 o
f 
a
ll 
it
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fr
o
m
 g
ro
w
th
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 i
t 

b
ri
n
g
s
; 

§
 
C
re
a
te
s
 a
 t
ru
ly
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
, 
th
e
 u
rb
a
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
 o
f 
a
 t
h
ri
v
in
g
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
f 
v
ill
a
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
a
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
, 

s
a
fe
 a
n
d
 e
x
c
it
in
g
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv
e
, 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
, 
fa
m
o
u
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
o
f 
th
e
 U
K
. 

 •
 

In
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 v
is
io
n
, 
fo
u
r 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
re
 t
h
e
n
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 a
 S
in
g
le
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
 d
e
ta
ili
n
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 
T
h
e
 f
o
u
r 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
re
: 

•
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 -
 T
a
c
k
lin
g
 I
n
e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

•
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 S
tr
o
n
g
 a
n
d
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
iv
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 

•
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 U
K
's
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
C
a
p
it
a
l 

•
 

D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 S
u
b
s
ta
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 T
ru
ly
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 G
ro
w
th
 

 •
 

B
y
 s
tr
iv
in
g
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
s
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
th
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 a
re
: 

•
 

G
ro
w
th
, 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 c
it
y
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 n
e
w
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 j
o
b
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
to
 w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 o
ff
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 i
s
 v
it
a
l 
to
 

th
e
 c
it
y
’s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w
e
llb
e
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
; 

•
 

Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
k
ill
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
o
f 
o
u
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 s
e
iz
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 o
ff
e
re
d
 b
y
 n
e
w
 j
o
b
s
 a
n
d
 o
u
r 

u
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 t
h
e
re
b
y
 k
e
e
p
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 t
a
le
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
k
ill
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
; 

•
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 a
d
u
lt
s
; 

•
 

T
h
e
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
C
a
p
it
a
l 
a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
u
rs
u
in
g
 n
e
w
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 f
ro
m
 s
o
la
r 
e
n
e
rg
y
 a
n
d
 w
in
d
 f
a
rm

 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
; 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
’s
 C
u
lt
u
re
 T
ru
s
t,
 V
iv
a
c
it
y
, 
to
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
a
rt
s
 a
n
d
 c
u
lt
u
re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
. 

188



•
 

K
e
e
p
in
g
 o
u
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 s
a
fe
 a
n
d
 c
o
h
e
s
iv
e
 

 •
 

T
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 i
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 o
f 
m
e
a
n
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
; 
a
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
ri
v
e
rs
 f
o
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
; 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
, 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
A
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 m

a
d
e
 a
re
 c
a
s
c
a
d
in
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 
a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
d
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

 •
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
ri
n
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
, 
h
ig
h
e
r 
/ 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 V
C
S
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
 L
o
c
a
l 
E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 (
L
E
P
) 

to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 l
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 j
o
in
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 a
re
a
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
, 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
. 

 •
 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
re
v
is
io
n
s
 a
re
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
im
p
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
, 
w
h
ils
t 
m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 c
h
e
c
k
s
. 
T
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 r
e
fi
n
e
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 f
o
r 
id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 a
ll 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
ri
s
k
s
, 
v
ia
 i
ts
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 (
C
M
T
).
 

 •
 

W
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
o
rk
s
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
, 
it
 h
a
s
 a
 m

e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
y
 w
h
ic
h
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 v
is
io
n
 u
n
d
e
rp
in
n
in
g
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
h
a
t 
is
 

u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 r
a
n
g
e
 f
ro
m
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 t
o
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l.
 T
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
o
rk
in
g
 i
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 

S
C
S
. 
 

 •
 

A
 M

e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm

 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
 (
M
T
F
P
) 
a
n
d
 c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
re
 a
lig
n
e
d
 t
o
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 w
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 i
n
 

F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
. 
T
h
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 a
im
s
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
ri
s
k
s
. 
T
h
e
 

M
T
F
P
 a
llo
w
s
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 r
e
v
ie
w
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
te
x
t 
o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
a
im
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
ts
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 o
f 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 r
e
le
a
s
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 f
o
r 
u
s
e
 

e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
. 
M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
re
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 C
M
T
 a
n
d
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
re
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
s
 /
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 
  

 •
 

V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
 u
n
d
e
rp
in
s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
T
h
ro
u
g
h
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 b
y
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
, 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
, 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
, 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
in
te
rn
a
l 
re
v
ie
w
 t
e
a
m
s
, 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
n
s
ta
n
tl
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 w

a
y
s
 o
f 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
l,
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 f
o
r 
s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 

w
h
ic
h
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
d
. 
  
 

 •
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
, 
c
o
m
p
lim

e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 s
c
h
e
m
e
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 i
s
 n
o
t 
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
to
ry
 a
n
d
 

to
 t
a
k
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
. 
A
s
 a
n
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
, 
th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
is
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
a
 v
e
ry
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 "
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 
L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t"
. 
 

 3
.2
: 
R
o
le
s
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
il
it
ie
s
 o
f 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 O
ff
ic
e
rs
  

 G
o
o
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 a
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 w
it
h
 c
le
a
rl
y
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 r
o
le
s
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
im
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

th
a
t 
th
e
 r
o
le
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 c
le
a
r.
 

 •
 

T
h
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 
g
o
v
e
rn
e
d
 
b
y
 
a
 
C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 
w
h
ic
h
 
s
e
ts
 
o
u
t 
th
e
 
m
a
in
 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 
a
n
d
 
u
s
e
s
 
th
e
 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
m
o
d
e
l 
fo
r 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 
T
h
is
 
is
 m

a
d
e
 
u
p
 
1
2
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
: 
- 
L
e
a
d
e
r,
 D

e
p
u
ty
 
L
e
a
d
e
r,
 7
 C

a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 3
 C

a
b
in
e
t 
A
d
v
is
o
rs
 w

h
o
 a
re
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
in
g
 b
u
d
g
e
ts
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
in
g
 k
e
y
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
s
. 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 i
s
 g
o
v
e
rn
e
d
 b
y
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 c
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
e
c
is
io
n
s
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e
 
C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
. 
In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 
re
c
e
iv
e
 
re
g
u
la
r 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 
fr
o
m
 
s
e
n
io
r 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 
w
it
h
in
 
th
e
ir
 
p
o
rt
fo
lio
s
 
o
n
 
th
e
 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 
o
f 
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
. 
Is
s
u
e
s
 
o
f 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
n
d
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 C
a
b
in
e
t.
 

 

189



•
 

A
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 C
a
b
in
e
t,
 o
th
e
r 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 c
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
, 
R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 a
n
d
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
. 

•
 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 –
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
a
n
 h
o
ld
 t
h
e
 C

a
b
in
e
t 
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
b
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
, 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’
s
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
n
y
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 

m
a
tt
e
rs
 a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
 o
r 
it
s
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
. 
A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m

a
k
in
g
 p
o
w
e
rs
, 
th
e
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
s
 /
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 "
C
a
ll 
In
" 

a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 c
e
rt
a
in
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 o
f 
C
a
b
in
e
t.
 U
n
ti
l 
th
e
 c
a
ll-
in
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

•
 
R
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 –
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 o
f 
n
o
n
-e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 C
a
b
in
e
t,
 b
y
 l
a
w
, 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 o
r 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

b
y
 C
a
b
in
e
t,
 f
o
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
. 
T
h
e
y
 a
re
 a
ll 
c
ro
s
s
-p
a
rt
y
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
, 
c
a
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 c
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
. 

•
 
N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 –
 t
h
e
s
e
 w
e
re
 s
e
t 
u
p
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 c
it
y
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re
a
 b
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
, 
o
v
e
rs
e
e
in
g
, 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 d
ri
v
in
g
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

to
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
ll 
is
s
u
e
s
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
, 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 a
re
a
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
. 
A
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 M

T
F
S
 i
n
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 

2
0
1
3
, 
th
e
s
e
 w
e
re
 d
e
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
. 

 •
 

A
n
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
n
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 I
t 
a
ls
o
 n
o
w
 c
o
v
e
rs
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t.
 

 •
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 c
o
n
ta
in
s
 a
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
fo
r 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 
p
ro
to
c
o
ls
 a
d
v
is
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
o
f 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 p
ro
to
c
o
l 
o
n
 M

e
m
b
e
r 

/ 
O
ff
ic
e
r 
R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
. 
It
 a
ls
o
 d
e
ta
ils
 e
a
c
h
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 c
le
a
r 
te
rm

s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 t
o
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 r
o
le
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
. 
 

 •
 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 b
u
lle
ti
n
s
 a
re
 c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
 t
o
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 o
n
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
lo
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
is
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 r
o
le
. 
N
o
ti
c
e
s
 o
f 

a
ll 
k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 a
re
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 F
o
rw
a
rd
 P
la
n
. 
T
h
is
 a
llo
w
s
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 a
n
d
 s
e
c
o
n
d
ly
 t
o
 w
h
o
m
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m

a
d
e
. 
A
g
e
n
d
a
s
, 
re
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
re
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
p
u
b
lic
 v
ia
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 w
e
b
 p
a
g
e
s
. 

 •
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 
to
 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 
p
ro
v
id
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
n
e
w
 
lo
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 
d
u
ri
n
g
 
th
e
 
y
e
a
r 
w
a
s
 
in
te
g
ra
te
d
 
in
to
 
th
e
 
o
n
g
o
in
g
 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
il.
 
T
h
e
s
e
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
: 

 

•
 
O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
: 

- 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 (
fr
o
m
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
2
) 

- 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 (
s
h
a
d
o
w
in
g
 f
ro
m
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
) 

 

•
 
N
e
w
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
a
n
 e
x
h
a
u
s
ti
v
e
 l
is
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
: 

- 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
F
re
e
d
o
m
 A
c
t 
2
0
1
2
 

- 
P
u
b
lic
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 (
S
o
c
ia
l 
V
a
lu
e
) 
A
c
t 
2
0
1
2
 

- 
W
e
lf
a
re
 R
e
fo
rm

 A
c
t 
2
0
1
2
 

- 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 A
c
t 
2
0
1
2
 

 •
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 a
t 
th
e
 t
o
p
 o
f 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 (
a
n
d
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
P
a
id
 S
e
rv
ic
e
) 
le
a
d
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 C
h
a
ir
s
 C
M
T
; 

•
 
T
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
(S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
) 
a
s
 t
h
e
 s
.1
5
1
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 1
9
7
2
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
c
t 
c
a
rr
ie
s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
 T
h
e
y
 a
re
 a
ls
o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 a
n
d
 o
f 
it
s
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l;
 a
n
d
 

•
 
T
h
e
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 a
s
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 c
a
rr
ie
s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
le
g
a
l 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

b
y
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 O
ff
ic
e
rs
. 

 

190



•
 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
C
M
T
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 
a
re
 h
e
ld
. 
In
 
a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to
rs
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
ir
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 C

a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
b
a
s
is
. 
A
 H

e
a
d
s
 o
f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 F
o
ru
m
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
C
M
T
 o
n
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
is
s
u
e
s
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
re
 a
re
 a
 s
e
ri
e
s
 o
f 
o
ff
ic
e
r 
w
o
rk
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
s
 w
h
o
 m

e
e
t 
to
 d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
s
 

w
e
ll 
a
s
 c
ro
s
s
 c
u
tt
in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

•
 

A
ll 
s
ta
ff
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
e
n
io
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 j
o
b
 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 r
o
le
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
. 
T
e
rm

s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 

o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
re
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 h
a
rm

o
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
0
8
, 
a
n
d
 a
re
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 U
n
io
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 t
e
rm

s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 o
f 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
’ 
A
llo
w
a
n
c
e
s
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 i
s
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 b
y
 a
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
P
a
n
e
l 
a
t 
le
a
s
t 
a
n
n
u
a
lly
. 
 

 

•
 

T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
m
a
in
ta
in
s
 a
n
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
re
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 w
it
h
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 a
n
d
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 i
n
s
p
e
c
to
rs
, 
a
s
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 L
e
tt
e
r.
 

 

3
.3
: 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
n
d
 B
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
 

 G
o
o
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 v
a
lu
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 v
a
lu
e
s
 o
f 
g
o
o
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 b
y
 u
p
h
o
ld
in
g
 h
ig
h
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

a
n
d
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r.
 T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
s
 t
h
is
: 

 •
 

T
h
e
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 a
ft
e
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
(S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
) 
c
a
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
if
 t
h
e
y
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

th
a
t 
a
n
y
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l,
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 o
r 
o
m
is
s
io
n
 w

o
u
ld
 g
iv
e
 r
is
e
 t
o
 u
n
la
w
fu
ln
e
s
s
 o
r 
m
a
la
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
. 
S
u
c
h
 a
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w

ill
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
t 
o
f 
s
to
p
p
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
o
r 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 b
e
in
g
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 u
n
ti
l 
th
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 –
 n
o
n
e
 w
a
s
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
. 

 

•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
o
d
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
to
c
o
ls
 t
h
a
t 
g
o
v
e
rn
 b
o
th
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
a
n
d
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 d
e
fi
n
in
g
 t
h
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
–
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 C

o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t;
 O

ff
ic
e
rs
’ 
C
o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t;
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
/ 
O
ff
ic
e
r 
P
ro
to
c
o
l;
 P

la
n
n
in
g
 C

o
d
e
 o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t;
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
d
e
c
la
ra
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
in
te
re
s
t;
 G

if
ts
 a
n
d
 

H
o
s
p
it
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 G
ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
. 

 •
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
k
e
s
 f
ra
u
d
, 
c
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 m

a
la
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 v
e
ry
 s
e
ri
o
u
s
ly
. 
P
o
lic
ie
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
im
 t
o
 p
re
v
e
n
t 
o
r 
d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 s
u
c
h
 o
c
c
u
rr
e
n
c
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 A
n
ti
 F
ra
u
d
 

a
n
d
 C
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 F
ra
u
d
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 P
la
n
; 
C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
l 
R
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 C
o
d
e
 (
W
h
is
tl
e
b
lo
w
in
g
 P
o
lic
y
);
 a
n
d
 H
u
m
a
n
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 d
is
c
ip
lin
a
ry
 o
f 

s
ta
ff
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 s
u
c
h
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ts
. 

 •
 

 W
e
 
h
a
v
e
 
a
n
 
A
u
d
it
 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 
w
h
ic
h
 
fo
llo
w
s
 
C
IP
F
A
 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
. 
It
s
 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
 
is
 
to
 
p
ro
v
id
e
 
in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 
o
f 
th
e
 
a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 
o
f 
th
e
 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
o
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
F
o
llo
w
in
g
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
it
s
 r
o
le
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
, 
a
n
d
 i
ts
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 f
ro
m
 7
 t
o
 8
, 
a
s
 i
t 
h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 (
w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
is
b
a
n
d
e
d
) 
s
o
 t
h
a
t 
it
 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 f
u
ll 
re
m
it
 o
f 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
. 

 

•
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 e
n
a
b
le
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 a
n
y
 c
o
m
p
la
in
t 
m
a
d
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
it
, 
a
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
o
r 
a
 m

e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
ta
ff
. 

 •
 

T
h
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 
c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 
in
 
a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 
w
it
h
 
th
e
 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
ru
le
s
 
s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 
th
e
 
C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
, 
th
e
 
B
u
d
g
e
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
, 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
, 
C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 r
u
le
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
in
 w

h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
n
d
u
c
ts
 i
ts
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
ff
a
ir
s
 a
n
d
 

e
n
s
u
re
s
 p
ro
p
e
r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
. 
F
u
rt
h
e
rm

o
re
, 
th
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 c
o
n
fo
rm

 t
o
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 C
IP
F
A
 “
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 

th
e
 R
o
le
 o
f 
th
e
 C
h
ie
f 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
O
ff
ic
e
r 
in
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
(2
0
1
0
)”
. 
T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
is
 c
o
m
p
ly
in
g
 w

it
h
 m

in
im
u
m
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 C

o
d
e
 o
f 
R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 f
o
r 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o
n
 d
a
ta
 t
ra
n
s
p
a
re
n
c
y
, 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 d
is
c
lo
s
in
g
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s
a
la
ri
e
s
 a
n
d
 £
5
0
0
 s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

191



•
 

F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
p
p
ro
v
e
s
 a
 b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 s
ta
rt
 o
f 
e
a
c
h
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
y
e
a
r.
 T
h
is
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 M

T
F
S
, 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
, 
u
n
d
e
r 
w
h
ic
h
 i
t 
p
la
n
s
 i
ts
 f
in
a
n
c
e
s
, 

ta
rg
e
t 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
x
 i
m
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
v
e
r 
a
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
r 
ro
lli
n
g
 p
e
ri
o
d
. 
D
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r,
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
re
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
s
 a
n
d
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
b
a
s
is
. 

 

3
.4
: 
D
e
c
is
io
n
 M
a
k
in
g
, 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 a
n
d
 R
is
k
  

 G
o
o
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
a
k
in
g
 i
n
fo
rm

e
d
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
a
re
n
t 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
in
g
 r
is
k
. 
T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
s
 t
h
is
: 

 •
 

T
h
e
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
re
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
m
a
tt
e
rs
 r
e
q
u
ir
in
g
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 a
re
 d
e
le
g
a
te
d
 t
o
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 

o
f 
D
e
le
g
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

•
 

F
o
rt
h
c
o
m
in
g
 k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 b
y
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
(i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 b
y
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
),
 a
re
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t'
s
 F
o
rw
a
rd
 P
la
n
 i
n
 s
o
 f
a
r 
a
s
 t
h
e
y
 c
a
n
 b
e
 

a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
t 
e
a
c
h
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

 

•
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
h
a
s
 p
o
w
e
r 
to
 m

a
k
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 p
o
lic
y
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t.
 D
e
c
is
io
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
fa
ll 
o
u
ts
id
e
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 o
r 
a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il.
 

 

•
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 
s
e
v
e
ra
l 
c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 
w
h
ic
h
 
c
a
rr
y
 
o
u
t 
re
g
u
la
to
ry
 
o
r 
s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 
fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 
w
h
ic
h
 
e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
s
 
c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
v
e
 
c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 
a
n
d
 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
s
 
th
e
 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll.
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 p
o
w
e
r 
to
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 o
f 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
n
d
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 "
c
a
ll-
in
" 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
, 
to
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
 

w
h
e
th
e
r 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 f
o
llo
w
e
d
 t
h
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 a
re
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 p
o
lic
y
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t.
  

 

•
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'
s
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 o
p
e
ra
te
s
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w

it
h
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
. 
R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 r
e
s
ts
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 C

h
ie
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
r 
w
h
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 i
ts
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 a
u
d
it
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 w
h
ic
h
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
te
d
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 t
o
 a
v
o
id
 d
u
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
ff
o
rt
. 
T
h
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 p
la
n
s
 i
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 h
ig
h
 r
is
k
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 r
e
g
is
te
rs
. 
T
h
e
 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 m

a
k
e
s
 i
t 
c
le
a
r 
th
a
t 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
 s
o
u
n
d
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l.
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
v
e
ly
 w
o
rk
s
 w
it
h
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 R

e
p
o
rt
in
g
 l
in
e
s
 a
re
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te
g
ic
 R

e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 D

ir
e
c
to
ra
te
, 
w
it
h
 

re
p
o
rt
in
g
 l
in
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
(S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
) 
a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 O

ff
ic
e
r 
a
n
d
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 
 R

e
p
o
rt
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 a
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
, 
a
re
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 M

e
m
b
e
rs
 

(t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
),
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
rs
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

 

•
 

T
h
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
m
a
in
ta
in
s
 
b
o
th
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 
a
n
d
 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
R
is
k
 
R
e
g
is
te
rs
. 
T
h
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
u
n
d
e
rt
o
o
k
 
a
 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
re
v
ie
w
 
o
f 
it
s
 
ri
s
k
 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
, 

c
u
lm
in
a
ti
n
g
 
in
 
a
 
re
v
is
e
d
 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 
b
e
in
g
 
a
d
o
p
te
d
 
in
 
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
 
w
h
ic
h
 
a
ls
o
 
in
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
s
 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
. 
R
e
g
u
la
r 
u
p
d
a
te
s
 
a
re
 
p
ro
v
id
e
d
 
to
 
A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 o
n
 i
ts
 d
e
liv
e
ry
. 
 

 3
.5
: 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 C
a
p
a
b
il
it
y
 o
f 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 O
ff
ic
e
rs
 

 G
o
o
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 c
a
p
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
. 
T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
s
 t
h
is
: 

 •
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 g
iv
e
s
 c
le
a
r 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
b
o
th
 w
it
h
in
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
ly
. 

192



 

•
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
im
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 s
k
ill
s
, 
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
h
e
y
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 d
is
c
h
a
rg
e
 t
h
e
ir
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
s
 v
a
lu
e
 o
f 
w
e
ll 
tr
a
in
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
e
te
n
t 
p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
. 
T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 m

a
in
ta
in
e
d
 i
ts
 I
n
v
e
s
to
rs
 i
n
 P
e
o
p
le
 a
w
a
rd
. 
In
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
’ 
s
k
ill
s
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
n
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
. 

 

•
 

 A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 i
s
 o
n
 k
e
y
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 r
is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l,
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 

In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
 a
re
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 b
y
 a
n
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 H
a
n
d
b
o
o
k
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 i
t 
is
 u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 

re
le
a
s
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 C
IP
F
A
 B
e
tt
e
r 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 F
o
ru
m
. 

 

•
 

T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
a
ls
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 i
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 t
a
ilo
re
d
 t
o
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 t
o
 u
p
d
a
te
 t
h
e
ir
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 o
n
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 

b
a
s
is
. 
A
ll 
n
e
w
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
fe
rr
in
g
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 w
ill
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
n
 i
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
k
e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 a
re
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 a
ll:
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 f
re
e
d
o
m
 o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
a
ta
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty
, 

p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
. 
E
-l
e
a
rn
in
g
 t
o
o
l-
k
it
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 s
e
t 
u
p
 t
o
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 j
o
b
 t
ra
in
in
g
. 

 

•
 

A
ll 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 j
o
b
 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
e
rs
o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
s
ta
ff
. 
W
h
e
re
 

c
a
p
a
b
ili
ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 t
ry
 t
o
 r
e
s
o
lv
e
 t
h
e
s
e
. 

 •
 

A
s
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
ils
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 m

o
re
 a
n
d
 m

o
re
 s
tr
e
tc
h
e
d
 b
y
 f
in
it
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 m

e
th
o
d
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 e
x
p
lo
re
d
. 
T
h
is
 h
a
s
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 a
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 b
e
in
g
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r.
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
h
a
re
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils
, 
w
it
h
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 b
e
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
d
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 R
u
tl
a
n
d
 (
fo
r 
L
e
g
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 T
ra
d
in
g
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
) 
a
n
d
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 C
it
y
 

a
n
d
 S
o
u
th
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
s
h
ir
e
 (
fo
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
).
 

 

3
.6
: 
E
n
g
a
g
in
g
 w
it
h
 L
o
c
a
l 
P
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 S
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

 G
o
o
d
 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 
m
e
a
n
s
 
e
n
g
a
g
in
g
 
w
it
h
 
lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
 
a
n
d
 
o
th
e
r 
s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 
to
 
e
n
s
u
re
 
ro
b
u
s
t 
p
u
b
lic
 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
. 
T
h
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 
d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 
h
o
w
 
th
e
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
s
 t
h
is
: 

 •
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m

a
k
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
re
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 v
ie
w
s
. 

 •
 

E
v
e
ry
 
y
e
a
r 
w
e
 
c
a
rr
y
 
o
u
t 
m
a
n
y
 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 
e
x
e
rc
is
e
s
. 
A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 
a
re
 
in
 
p
la
c
e
 
to
 
e
n
a
b
le
 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 
a
ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 
o
f 
th
e
 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
a
t 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 h
a
v
e
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 e
x
p
lic
it
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 f
o
r 
d
e
a
lin
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 c
o
m
p
e
ti
n
g
 

d
e
m
a
n
d
s
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 h
a
v
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 C
it
iz
e
n
s
 P
a
n
e
l;
 F
o
c
u
s
 g
ro
u
p
s
 (
fa
c
e
 t
o
 f
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 o
n
-l
in
e
);
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 f
o
ru
m
s
 /
 J
o
in
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
v
e
 f
o
ru
m
; 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

s
e
c
to
r 
n
e
tw
o
rk
; 
O
n
e
-o
ff
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e
v
e
n
ts
; 
a
n
d
 P
u
b
lic
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 
V
a
ri
e
d
 c
h
a
n
n
e
ls
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
a
c
h
 a
ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 
C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 c
h
a
n
n
e
ls
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 
n
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
rs
, 
s
u
rv
e
y
s
, 
p
re
s
s
 r
e
le
a
s
e
s
, 
in
te
rn
e
t,
 p
u
b
lic
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t
im
e
 a
t 
c
o
m
m
it
te
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 
p
u
b
lic
 s
p
e
a
k
in
g
 o
n
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
o
p
e
n
 f
o
ru
m
s
, 
m
e
m
b
e
r 
s
u
rg
e
ri
e
s
 e
tc
. 

 •
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 a
n
d
 o
u
ts
o
u
rc
e
d
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 a
re
: 

 

•
 
G
re
a
te
r 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 –
 o
u
r 
lo
c
a
l 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
a
rt
n
e
r;
 

•
 
P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 L
e
is
u
re
 T
ru
s
t 
(V
iv
a
c
it
y
);
 

•
 
O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
; 

193



•
 
E
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
 -
 A
n
 o
u
ts
o
u
rc
e
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
s
tr
e
e
t 
s
c
e
n
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 C
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
; 

•
 
S
E
R
C
O
 –
 P
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
b
a
c
k
 o
ff
ic
e
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 a
n
d
 I
C
T
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
; 
a
n
d
 

•
 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll 
B
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 -
 O

v
e
rs
e
e
in
g
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ra
b
le
s
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 P
C
T
 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.
 

 4
. 
 R
E
V
IE
W
 O
F
 E
F
F
E
C
T
IV
E
N
E
S
S
 

 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
re
v
ie
w
s
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
it
s
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l.
 T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
s
 i
n
fo
rm

e
d
 b
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m

a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
, 
a
n
d
 a
ls
o
 b
y
 

c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 m

a
d
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 

 B
o
th
 i
n
 y
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 p
la
c
e
. 
In
 y
e
a
r 
re
v
ie
w
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 

 •
 

M
e
m
b
e
r 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 e
n
s
u
re
d
 b
y
: 

•
 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
is
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
s
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 o
n
 a
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 b
a
s
is
. 
It
 i
s
 

a
ls
o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
k
e
y
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 f
o
r 
in
it
ia
ti
n
g
 c
o
rr
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r
is
k
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
is
s
u
e
s
; 

•
 
T
h
e
re
 
is
 
a
 
s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 
fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 
w
h
ic
h
 
h
o
ld
s
 
th
e
 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
to
 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t,
 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
 
a
n
 
o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 
o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 
a
n
d
 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 
a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

•
 
A
u
d
it
 C

o
m
m
it
te
e
 m

e
e
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 r
is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
, 
in
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts
. 
It
 n
o
w
 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 r
e
m
it
 t
o
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t.
 

 

•
 

In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 i
s
 a
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
h
o
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
re
v
ie
w
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 

to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l,
 r
is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 w
o
rk
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 n
o
t 
o
n
ly
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 o
f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l,
 b
u
t 
a
ls
o
 o
f 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 l
a
w
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
. 
T
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
a
ll 
a
u
d
it
 

re
v
ie
w
s
 a
re
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 D
ir
e
c
to
r,
 a
n
d
 m

a
tt
e
rs
 o
f 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
 a
re
 r
a
is
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C

h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to
r 
(R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
),
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 c
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 i
n
 C
IP
F
A
’s
 “
S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 R
o
le
 o
f 

th
e
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 i
n
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
(2
0
1
0
)”
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 “
P
u
b
lic
 S
e
c
to
r 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
” 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
ro
m
 1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 

 •
 

T
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 T
e
a
m
 w
it
h
in
 L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D
e
m
o
c
ra
ti
c
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
s
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 d
e
te
c
ti
o
n
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fr
a
u
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 f
ra
u
d
. 

 

•
 

R
is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 h
a
n
d
le
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
s
. 
R
is
k
 o
w
n
e
rs
 a
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 r
is
k
s
. 
T
h
e
 r
is
k
s
 c
a
s
c
a
d
e
 d
o
w
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
w
h
o
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 
th
e
 
ri
s
k
s
 
v
ia
 
th
e
 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 
a
n
d
 
re
g
u
la
r 
re
v
ie
w
. 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 
ri
s
k
s
 
a
re
 
re
v
is
it
e
d
 
th
ro
u
g
h
 
C
M
T
. 
R
is
k
s
 
a
re
 
a
c
c
o
u
n
te
d
 
fo
r 
in
 
a
ll 
p
ro
je
c
t 

p
la
n
n
in
g
, 
th
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 M
T
F
S
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
 a
n
 i
n
h
e
re
n
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
n
o
rm

a
l 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
. 

 

•
 

W
o
rk
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 B
o
a
rd
. 
M
a
d
e
 u
p
 o
f 
s
e
n
io
r 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 m

e
m
b
e
rs
, 
th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

to
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r,
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
te
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 a
ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
. 

 

•
 

A
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
e
d
in
g
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
n
 o
u
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
, 
o
th
e
r 
In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 A
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
. 
O
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 w
o
rk
, 
a
 J
o
in
t 
A
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 

194



In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 L
e
tt
e
r 
is
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.
 T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
J
o
in
t 
A
u
d
it
 L
e
tt
e
r 
w
a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
y
e
a
r 
2
0
1
1
 /
 2
0
1
2
, 
a
n
d
 w

a
s
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 e
n
d
o
rs
e
d
 a
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
n
d
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 w
it
h
 a
n
 u
n
q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 a
u
d
it
 o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

 
T
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
d
: 

 •
 

T
h
e
 C

h
ie
f 
In
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
rs
' 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
o
p
in
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 s
ta
tu
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 
in
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
. 
F
o
r 
th
is
 y
e
a
r 
h
e
 h
a
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
n
 

u
n
q
u
a
lif
ie
d
 o
p
in
io
n
. 

 

•
 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 f
ro
m
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 w

e
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 

s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
it
s
e
lf
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
 t
o
 a
ll 
D
ir
e
c
to
rs
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
m
 a
s
 a
n
 a
c
c
u
ra
te
 r
e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 y
e
a
r.
  

 

5
. 
 S
IG
N
IF
IC
A
N
T
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 I
S
S
U
E
S
 

 T
h
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 h
a
s
 h
ig
h
lig
h
te
d
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
n
e
w
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
is
s
u
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 F
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 i
s
s
u
e
, 

d
e
ta
ile
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
d
, 
a
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 k
e
y
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
a
b
le
 o
v
e
rl
e
a
f.
 

 2
0
1
1
 /
 2
0
1
2
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 I
s
s
u
e
s
: 
P
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 D
a
te
 

 

IS
S
U
E
 

P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
m
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
, 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
li
s
m
 A
c
t.
 

 R
o
b
u
s
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

in
tr
o
d
u
c
e
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
n
e
w
 

le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
. 
R
e
c
e
n
t 
e
x
a
m
p
le
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 
 

•
 

T
h
e
 B
ri
b
e
ry
 A
c
t 
(f
ro
m
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
1
).
 C
re
a
ti
n
g
 o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 o
f 

o
ff
e
ri
n
g
 o
r 
re
c
e
iv
in
g
 b
ri
b
e
s
, 
b
ri
b
e
ry
 o
f 
fo
re
ig
n
 p
u
b
lic
 

o
ff
ic
ia
ls
 a
n
d
 o
f 
fa
ilu
re
 t
o
 p
re
v
e
n
t 
a
 b
ri
b
e
 b
e
in
g
 p
a
id
 o
n
 

a
n
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 b
e
h
a
lf
. 

•
 

T
h
e
 L
o
c
a
lis
m
 A
c
t 
(f
ro
m
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
1
).
 D
e
v
o
lv
in
g
 

g
re
a
te
r 
p
o
w
e
rs
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 o
v
e
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 R
ig
h
t 
to
 C
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 

R
ig
h
t 
to
 B
id
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
ts
. 

 (L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il)
 

 

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
 –
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
v
e
 a
ll 
b
e
e
n
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
fo
r 

a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
–
 a
n
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
a
ll 
n
e
w
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 

 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 k
e
p
t 
in
fo
rm

e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 A
ll 
P
a
rt
y
 P
o
lic
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m

o
n
th
ly
 M

e
m
b
e
r 
B
u
lle
ti
n
s
.  

195



 
E
s
ta
b
li
s
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
c
h
e
m
e
 t
o
 a
d
m
in
is
te
r 
w
e
lf
a
re
 

p
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 

 V
a
ri
o
u
s
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
re
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 W

e
lf
a
re
 R
e
fo
rm

 B
ill
 

w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 h
o
w
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
p
a
y
s
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
rs
 i
ts
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 a
n
d
 

e
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c
la
im
a
n
ts
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

 (L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
) 

 

In
 i
ts
 2
0
1
0
 S
p
e
n
d
in
g
 R
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
it
 w
o
u
ld
 l
o
c
a
lis
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 f
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 a
n
d
 a
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 t
im
e
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 b
y
 1
0
%
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 

M
T
F
S
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
 w
a
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 b
e
in
g
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 a
n
d
 

re
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
 n
o
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
re
s
s
u
re
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 b
u
d
g
e
t.
 F
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
n
 E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
 s
ix
 w
e
e
k
 p
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 t
h
a
t 
re
d
u
c
e
d
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
a
w
a
rd
s
 b
y
 3
0
%
 o
n
 2
1
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
. 
F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
th
e
n
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
h
e
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 o
n
 3
0
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
. 
T
h
e
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 w
a
s
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 o
n
 1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 

 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 i
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
w
e
lf
a
re
 r
e
fo
rm

 
a
n
d
 i
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
fo
rm

a
l 
re
v
ie
w
 u
n
ti
l 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
3
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 W

e
lf
a
re
 R
e
fo
rm

 A
c
ti
o
n
 G
ro
u
p
 

in
 p
la
c
e
 m

a
d
e
 u
p
 o
f 
s
e
n
io
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
c
to
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

o
th
e
r 
in
te
re
s
te
d
 p
a
rt
ie
s
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 a
n
d
 m

o
d
if
y
 a
s
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
. 
A
s
 n
e
w
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 

W
e
lf
a
re
 R
e
fo
rm

 a
re
 r
o
lle
d
 o
u
t,
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 w
ill
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
s
u
e
 w
ill
 

ro
ll 
fo
rw
a
rd
 i
n
to
 2
0
1
3
 /
 2
0
1
4
. 

 

T
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 r
e
v
e
rt
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
2
. 
W
h
ile
 t
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
n
 

in
it
ia
l 
s
m
o
o
th
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 /
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

re
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 

in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 

 (L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
) 

 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 i
s
 u
n
d
e
rg
o
in
g
 m

a
jo
r 
tr
a
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
c
a
re
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 a
 

c
le
a
r 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
lis
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
is
 p
ro
m
o
te
s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 

d
e
m
a
n
d
 f
o
r 
o
n
g
o
in
g
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
re
a
b
le
m
e
n
t,
 

tr
a
n
s
it
io
n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
a
d
u
lt
s
 w
it
h
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
ti
a
l 
/ 
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
. 

 T
h
is
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
 n
e
w
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
a
re
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
a
rt
n
e
r,
 S
e
rc
o
. 
C
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
b
e
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 

a
n
d
 r
e
-c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 t
o
 a
lig
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 v
is
io
n
. 

 T
h
is
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
to
 2
0
1
3
 /
 2
0
1
4
. 

 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

 P
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 p
o
o
r 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
in
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
D
e
liv
e
ry
 a
g
a
in
s
t 

a
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 O
F
S
T
E
D
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
m
e
d
ia
te
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 a
n
y
 s
h
o
rt
fa
lls
. 

 (L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
) 

 

T
h
e
 I
n
te
ri
m
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 h
a
s
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
e
d
 t
h
e
 s
e
n
io
r 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
t 
o
f 
a
 r
e
n
e
w
e
d
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t.
 

F
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 a
 m

o
re
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
a
s
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
d
 a
n
d
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
s
te
a
d
y
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
g
a
in
s
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 O
fs
te
d
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 t
h
a
t 
fo
llo
w
e
d
 t
h
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
N
o
ti
c
e
 w
a
s
 e
v
id
e
n
t.
 T
h
e
s
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 v
a
lid
a
te
d
 b
y
 m

o
n
th
ly
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
Im

p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
B
o
a
rd
 a
n
d
 c
u
lm
in
a
te
d
 i
n
 a
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 O
fs
te
d
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
 w
h
e
re
 a
n
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
ju
d
g
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
A
d
e
q
u
a
te
 w
a
s
 s
e
c
u
re
d
. 

 W
h
ile
 t
h
e
 L
A
 r
e
m
a
in
s
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
, 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 s
u
c
h
 t
h
a
t 

P
C
C
 h
a
s
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 M

in
is
te
r 
re
q
u
e
s
ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 l
if
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
N
o
ti
c
e
. 
A
n
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
is
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 a
w
a
it
e
d
. 
It
 i
s
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 

re
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 M

in
is
te
r 
a
re
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 b
e
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o
f 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 g
iv
e
n
 

th
e
 h
is
to
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 C
it
y
 i
n
 t
h
is
 r
e
g
a
rd
. 

 

196



 
E
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 D
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 o
n
 i
ts
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 (
E
IA
) 
a
n
d
 e
m
b
e
d
s
 

th
e
s
e
 w
it
h
in
 i
ts
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
s
 

 (L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
) 

 

T
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
 m

a
rk
e
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
E
IA
 a
n
d
 a
re
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 p
a
p
e
rs
 w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 t
h
a
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty
 o
f 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
n
 i
t 
is
 t
a
k
e
n
 o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

w
o
rk
p
la
c
e
, 
e
it
h
e
r 
o
n
 p
o
rt
a
b
le
 d
e
v
ic
e
s
 o
r 
w
h
e
re
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
re
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 r
e
m
o
te
ly
 v
ia
 m

o
b
ile
 o
r 
h
o
m
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 o
r 

m
a
n
u
a
l 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 (L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il)
 

 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 h
a
s
 a
 h
ig
h
 p
ro
fi
le
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
 

D
a
ta
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 t
o
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
 i
ts
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
. 
T
h
e
re
 a
re
 s
tr
o
n
g
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
a
n
d
 s
e
c
u
ri
ty
 o
f 
d
a
ta
. 
It
 h
a
s
 s
ig
n
e
d
 u
p
 t
o
 a
 c
o
u
n
ty
 w
id
e
 D
a
ta
 

S
h
a
ri
n
g
 P
ro
to
c
o
l 
a
n
d
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
n
y
 b
re
a
c
h
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
o
rk
s
 i
n
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 i
ts
 I
C
T
 p
ro
v
id
e
r,
 S
e
rc
o
, 
to
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
d
a
ta
 u
s
a
g
e
. 

 T
h
is
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
to
 2
0
1
3
 /
 2
0
1
4
. 

 

R
is
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

 T
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
 r
e
p
o
s
it
io
n
in
g
 o
f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

re
a
p
p
ra
is
e
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 r
is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 t
o
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 a
n
d
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 a
 m

o
c
k
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
. 

 (L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
) 

 

A
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
n
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
2
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 w
o
rk
 t
o
 e
m
b
e
d
 r
is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
re
p
o
rt
s
 a
re
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 a
n
d
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w
it
h
 D
ir
e
c
to
rs
. 
S
im
ila
rl
y
, 
u
p
d
a
te
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 

o
n
 r
is
k
 a
re
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 

 W
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 k
e
y
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
to
 t
h
e
 

o
n
g
o
in
g
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 t
h
e
re
 b
y
 a
n
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 p
la
n
 a
c
ti
v
a
te
d
. 
F
u
rt
h
e
r 
w
o
rk
 i
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 t
o
 v
e
ri
fy
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
r 
p
la
n
s
 a
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 m

o
c
k
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 

fo
r 
2
0
1
3
 /
 2
0
1
4
. 
T
h
is
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 w
ill
 r
o
ll 
fo
rw
a
rd
. 

 

  2
0
1
2
 /
 2
0
1
3
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 I
s
s
u
e
s
: 

 O
n
g
o
in
g
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
v
e
 r
o
lle
d
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 a
re
: 

 

•
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
W
e
lf
a
re
 R
e
fo
rm

; 

•
 

A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 t
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
; 
 

•
 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
; 
a
n
d
 

•
 

R
is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
  

 T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 n
e
w
 a
re
a
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
fo
r 
re
s
o
lv
in
g
: 

197



 N
E
W
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 I
S
S
U
E
 

C
h
il
d
re
n
 i
n
 C
a
re
 

 A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
re
s
s
u
re
s
 a
re
 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f
a
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
c
ru
it
 a
n
d
 r
e
ta
in
 s
o
c
ia
l 

w
o
rk
e
rs
 t
o
 m

a
in
ta
in
 s
ta
b
le
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

 It
 i
s
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 t
h
a
t 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 c
a
n
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 c
a
re
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
ri
s
k
s
 b
e
in
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 b
e
in
g
 m

o
re
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
w
h
e
re
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 t
h
e
re
 m

a
y
 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 a
d
ri
ft
. 
W
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 o
v
e
r 
a
 p
e
ri
o
d
 o
f 
a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
rs
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
ri
s
e
 i
n
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 e
v
e
n
s
 o
u
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
n
 s
ta
rt
s
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

a
s
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie
s
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
t 
a
n
 e
a
rl
ie
r 
s
ta
g
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 m

o
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 t
o
 p
re
v
e
n
t 
d
e
te
ri
o
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 

re
m
e
d
ia
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
im
e
ly
. 
A
n
y
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
lo
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
ta
ry
 p
re
s
s
u
re
s
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
th
e
re
 

a
re
 m

it
ig
a
ti
n
g
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 b
e
in
g
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 f
o
rm

 t
h
e
 b
a
s
is
 o
f 
th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 

 

•
 

P
ro
v
id
in
g
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ily
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 p
re
v
e
n
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 c
o
m
in
g
 i
n
to
 c
a
re
 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 o
f 
ti
m
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 s
p
e
n
d
 i
n
 c
a
re
 b
y
 t
im
e
ly
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
io
n
 o
f 
re
h
a
b
ili
ta
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
, 
a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 

G
u
a
rd
ia
n
s
h
ip
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
 p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
 m

a
d
e
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
t 
v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
 b
y
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 i
n
 h
o
u
s
e
 c
a
re
rs
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

m
a
x
im
is
in
g
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
fa
m
ily
 a
n
d
 f
ri
e
n
d
s
 c
a
re
rs
, 
re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
lia
n
c
e
 o
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
s
e
c
to
r 
fo
s
te
r 
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
, 
a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
re
. 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
 c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
s
 a
re
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 m

a
n
a
g
e
a
b
le
 s
iz
e
s
. 

•
 

R
e
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 s
ta
ff
 w
it
h
 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
e
rs
 

 

(L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
) 

 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
c
to
rs
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
 a
s
 v
e
h
ic
le
s
 f
o
r 
d
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 p
u
b
lic
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 

c
re
a
te
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
le
a
r 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 g
o
o
d
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
. 
S
h
a
re
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 c
a
n
 b
ri
n
g
 

s
u
b
s
ta
n
ti
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
o
s
t 
s
a
v
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
a
rt
ie
s
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 a
t 
th
e
 s
a
m
e
 t
im
e
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 d
is
ti
n
c
t 
is
s
u
e
s
 s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g
 

w
h
a
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 i
f 
s
o
m
e
th
in
g
 g
o
e
s
 w
ro
n
g
. 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
le
a
r 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
. 
 

 

(L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
) 

 

In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 A
c
t 
2
0
1
2
 

 P
C
C
 i
n
h
e
ri
te
d
 n
e
w
 p
u
b
lic
 h
e
a
lt
h
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 t
ra
n
s
fe
rr
e
d
 f
ro
m
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N
H
S
 

b
o
d
ie
s
. 
P
C
C
 m

u
s
t 
in
te
g
ra
te
 t
h
e
s
e
 n
e
w
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
t 
b
o
th
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
n
d
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 l
e
v
e
l.
 

 W
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W

e
llb
e
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
, 
th
e
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 i
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

th
a
t 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
th
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 P
C
C
’s
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
-m

a
k
in
g
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
s
. 

 

(L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 P
u
b
lic
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r)
 

 

198



 
R
o
b
u
s
t 
F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 a
ll
o
w
 f
o
r 
im

p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 f
o
ll
o
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

 O
n
g
o
in
g
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
re
s
s
u
re
s
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 c
a
re
fu
lly
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
. 
F
u
tu
re
 s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
s
 c
o
u
ld
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 b
e
in
g
 m

a
d
e
 

w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 f
o
r 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m

a
k
in
g
 w
it
h
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
. 
In
 l
ig
h
t 

o
f 
th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
u
n
d
e
c
la
re
d
 V
A
T
 o
n
 e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 a
t 
W
e
s
tc
o
m
b
e
, 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
a
ll 
“u
n
u
s
u
a
l”
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 

 

(L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
) 

 

E
m
b
e
d
d
in
g
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

 C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 (
o
r 
k
e
y
 a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
it
) 
to
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
rs
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 i
t 
is
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 a
n
d
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
. 
A
s
 t
h
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 n
e
w
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 s
ta
rt
 t
o
 b
e
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 f
u
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 a
t 
th
e
 f
o
re
fr
o
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 s
o
 a
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
b
o
th
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
, 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 a
re
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
. 

 

(L
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r:
 S
o
lic
it
o
r 
to
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il)
 

 

  6
. 
 C
E
R
T
IF
IC
A
T
IO
N
 

 A
s
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
, 
b
y
 t
h
e
 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 C
a
b
in
e
t.
 

 O
u
r 
o
v
e
ra
ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
is
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 A
n
n
u
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
is
 a
 b
a
la
n
c
e
 r
e
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 e
x
is
ts
 

w
it
h
in
 P
e
te
rb
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
it
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
is
 m

a
in
ta
in
e
d
. 
W
e
 a
re
 a
ls
o
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
la
n
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 a
n
y
 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 m

o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
ir
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
o
u
r 
n
e
x
t 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
v
ie
w
. 

  

L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
a
rc
o
 C
e
re
s
te
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 

D
a
te
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 

C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

G
ill
ia
n
 B
e
a
s
le
y
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 

D
a
te
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 

 

199



200

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 8 

24 JUNE 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Resources portfolio holder, Cllr Seaton 

Contact Officer(s): Steven Pilsworth, Head of Corporate Services Tel. 384564 

 

INVEST TO SAVE UPDATE 
 

R E C O M M E N D A T I O N S 
FROM : PriceWaterhouseCoopers (PwC) Deadline date : N/A 

1.  To note the scope of the work by PriceWaterhouseCoopers (PwC), per 4.2. 

2.  To note that the PwC are not minded to challenge the governance arrangements used in the  
 allocation of the ‘Invest to Save’ budget to qualifying schemes. 

 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 

1.1 This report is submitted to the Committee following a request from members of the Audit 
Committee at the 27 March 2013.   

 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

2.1 The purpose of this report is to provide an update on the progress of 
PriceWaterhouseCoopers (PwC) audit of the Invest to Save Scheme, as requested by the 
Audit Committee at its meeting on 27 March 2013, agenda item 7.   

 
2.2 This report is for Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference No.s 2.2.1.6 to 

consider specific reports as agreed with the external auditor, and 2.2.1.9 to commission 
work from the external audit. 

 
3. TIMESCALE  
 

Is this a Major Policy 
Item/Statutory Plan? 

NO If Yes, date for relevant 
Cabinet Meeting 

 

 
4. INVEST TO SAVE BUDGET  

 
Background 

 

4.1 At the Audit Committee on 24 September 2012 it was agreed that PwC would discuss with 
Officers and the Audit Committee an appropriate scope of work to look at the governance 
arrangements with respect to elements of the allocation of expenditure within the Council’s 
budget policy framework.  This would be completed as part of the 2012/13 external audit. 

 
 Scope of Work 
 
4.2 During February 2013 it was proposed that PwC would consider: 

a) whether the decision making process to determine governance arrangements in 
respect of the allocation of £100m to the ‘Invest to Save’ budget were in 
accordance with the Council’s constitution; and 

b) whether the Council put arrangements in place to enable it to consider whether 
subsequent expenditure allocated against the ‘Invest to Save’ budget was in 

201



accordance with the principles agreed by Cabinet on 10 February 2012 and Full 
Council on 22 February 2012. 

  
PwC Findings 

 
4.3 Based on the information received and mindful of the Statement of Responsibilities (see 
 Appendix A), PwC are not currently minded to challenge the decision making process to 
 determine governance arrangements in respect of the allocation of £100m to the ‘Invest to 
 Save’ budget. 
 
4.4 It has been noted that the three schemes to which the ‘Invest to Save’ budget has been 

allocated to date, have been assessed using the Council’s standard business case 
process.  As such based on the information received and mindful of the Statement of 
Responsibilities PwC are not currently minded to challenge the arrangements the Council 
has put in place to enable it to consider whether expenditure allocated against the ‘Invest 
to Save’ budget is in accordance with the principals for its use. 

 
4.5 To date, the Council has incurred additional external audit costs through this Invest To 

Save audit of £5,000. 
 
5. CONSULTATION 
 

5.1 No external consultation has been undertaken. 

 

6.  ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES 
 

6.1 Assurance is gained that the ‘Invest to Save’ budget has been applied to schemes in 
accordance with the governance arrangements agreed in February 2012 by Cabinet and 
Full Council. 

 
7.  REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

6.1 The audit completed by PwC has indicated that they are not minded to challenge 
 application of the governance arrangements applied in the use of the ‘Invest to Save’ 
 scheme to date. 
 
8.  ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 

8.1 This report was requested as an update to the progress PwC has made with regards to the 
 request made by Audit Committee.  As such no specific options are submitted for 
 consideration. 
 
9.  IMPLICATIONS 
 

9.1 There are no implications arising from this review.  However the works completed to date 
 have meant the Council has incurred an additional £5,000 of external audit costs. 
 
10.  BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985) 
  

• Audit Committee Meeting Minutes, 27 March 2013, Item 7 

• PwC letter, ‘Invest to Save’, 7 March 2013 (Appendix A) 

• Audit Committee Meeting Minutes, 24 September 2012, Item 4 
 

11.  APPENDICES 
 

• Appendix A – Invest to Save Letter 

202



 

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, The Atrium, St Georges Street, Norwich, NR3 1AG 
T: +44 (0) 1224 210100, F: +44 (0) 1224 253318, www.pwc.co.uk 
 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England with registered number OC303525. The registered office of 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is 1 Embankment Place, London WC2N 6RH.PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is authorised and regulated by theFinancial Services Authority 
for designated investment business. 

 

 
 
John Harrison 
Peterborough City Council 
Town Hall 
Bridge Street 
PETERBOROUGH 

PE1 1HG 
 
 
7 March 2013 
 
 
Dear John 
 
Invest to Save 

At the Audit Committee on 24 September 2012, it was agreed that PwC would discuss with Officers 
and the Audit Committee an appropriate scope of work to look at the governance arrangements with 
respect to elements of the allocation of expenditure within the Council's budget policy framework. This 
would be done as part of the external audit for 2012/13. 
 
In our letter to you dated 12 February 2013, we proposed that we would (I) consider whether the 
decision making process to determine governance arrangements in respect of the allocation of £100m 
to the 'Invest to Save' budget were in accordance with the Council's constitution, and (II) consider 
whether the Council put arrangements in place to enable it to consider whether subsequent 
expenditure allocated against the Invest to Save budget was in accordance with the principles agreed 
by Cabinet on 10 February 2012 and Full Council on 22 February 2012.  
 
In completing this work, we have had regard to the Audit Commission’s Statement of 
Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies, which states that:   
 
“Those responsible for the conduct of public business and for spending public money are accountable 
for ensuring that public business is conducted in accordance with the law and proper standards, and 
that public money is safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently and 
effectively. In discharging this accountability, public bodies are responsible for putting in place 
proper arrangements for the governance of their affairs and the stewardship of the resources at 
their disposal” (Paragraphs 5 & 6). “Auditors have a responsibility to satisfy themselves that the 
audited body has put in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness 
in its use of resources” (Paragraph 31). 
 
 
The Statement of Responsibilities also states “There may be occasions when audited bodies seek the 
views of auditors on the legality, accounting treatment or value for money of a transaction before 
embarking upon it. In such cases, auditors are as helpful as possible, but are precluded from giving a 
definite view in any case because auditors:  
 

· must not prejudice their independence by being involved in the decision-making processes of 
the audited body;  

· are not financial or legal advisers to the audited body; and  

APPENDIX A

203



 
 

Page 2 of 3 

· may not act in any way that might fetter their ability to exercise the special powers 
conferred upon them by statute” (Paragraph 51). 

 
 
The decision making process 
 
The Council’s Constitution states the following: 
 

· “Only the Council can approve or adopt the major Policy Framework, the Budget and any 
application for housing land transfer (Article 4.4 (b)); and, 

 

· “a decision which results in a significant amount spent or saved will not generally be 
considered to be a key decision if the amount spent or saved is less than £500,000” (Article 
11.3). 

 
The decision making process to determine governance arrangements in respect of the allocation of 
£100m to the 'Invest to Save' budget involved a discussion at the January 30th budget scrutiny 
meeting, at which it was agreed that a set of principles covering the use of this budget would be 
adopted.  This included the principle that “Proposals will need to be subject to the Council’s decision 
making requirements e.g. any schemes above £500k will be subject to a Cabinet Member Decision 
Notice approved by the Cabinet Member for Resources and the relevant portfolio holder”. 
 
The initial allocation of the £100m, together with the principles concerning subsequent allocation to 
individual schemes were included in the budget plans recommended by Cabinet on February 10th, and 
approved by Full Council on February 22nd. 
 
Based on the information we have seen and mindful of the Statement of Responsibilities, we are 
currently not minded to challenge the decision making process to determine governance arrangements 
in respect of the allocation of £100m to the 'Invest to Save' budget. 
 

 
Arrangements in place regarding subsequent expenditure 
 
At the Scrutiny meeting on 30th January 2012, a set of principles outlining how the Invest to Save 
budget should be spent were agreed.  These principles included the requirement that “each project 
would need to complete the Council’s standard full business case. This would include the required 
officer evaluation and approval as for all business cases”.   
 
We note that the three schemes (described below) to which Invest to Save budget has been allocated to 
date, have been assessed using the Council’s standard business case process.   
 
Furthermore, we note that the Schools Photovoltaic Panels scheme was approved in a Cabinet Member 
Decision notice (22 March 2012), the Renewable Energy Studies scheme was approved in a Cabinet 
meeting on 10 July 2012, and that the Energy from Waste scheme was approved in a Cabinet Member 
Decision notice 13 August 2012 and subject to a call-in by the Sustainable Growth and Environment 
Capital Scrutiny Committee on 29 August 2012. 
 
Based on the information we have seen and mindful of the Statement of Responsibilities, we are 
currently not minded to challenge the arrangements the Council has put in place to enable it to 
consider whether subsequent expenditure allocated against the Invest to Save budget is in accordance 
with the principles agreed by Cabinet on 10 February 2012 and Full Council on 22 February 2012. 

204



 
 

Page 3 of 3 

 
As noted above, these comments are given based on the information we have been given to date.  
Importantly, as Appointed Auditors, we cannot fetter our judgement in event that further relevant 
information is brought to our attention. 

Please do let me know if you have any queries.   
 
 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Julian Rickett 
For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers 
 

CC: 
Gillian Beasley – Chief Executive 
Councillor Diane Lamb – Chair of Audit Committee 

205



206

This page is intentionally left blank



 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 9 

24 JUNE 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 
 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Seaton, Resources Portfolio Holder 

Committee Member(s) responsible: Councillor Lamb, Chair of Audit Committee 

Contact Officer(s): Steve Crabtree, Chief Internal Auditor ( 384 557 

 

FEEDBACK REPORT 
 
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 
 
 This is a standard report to Audit Committee which forms part of its agreed work 

programme. 
 
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT 
 

This standard report provides feedback on items considered or questions asked at 
previous meetings of the Committee. It also provides an update on any specific matters 
which are of interest to the Committee or where Committee have asked to be kept informed 
of progress. 

 
3. APPENDICES 
 

 Appendix A - Feedback Responses 
 
  
 
 
  

207



 

APPENDIX A 
AUDIT COMMITTEE: RECORD OF ACTION TAKEN 
 
MUNICIPAL YEAR: MAY 2013 - APRIL 2014 
 

DATE ISSUE 
RAISED 

AGENDA ITEM / ACTION ARISING OFFICER 
RESPONSIBLE 

ACTION TAKEN SIGN OFF 
DATE 

Item 5 
Feedback 
Report 

To send a reminder of the Work Programme to Audit 
Committee Members prior to the agenda despatch 
date for the next meeting.  

Karen S 
Dunleavy 

First reminder sent on 12 June 2013 12 June 
2013 

 

 
 

2
0
8



 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM No. 10 

24 JUNE 2013 PUBLIC REPORT 

 
 

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: Councillor Seaton, Resources Portfolio Holder 

Committee Member(s) responsible: Councillor Lamb, Chair of Audit Committee 

Contact Officer(s): Steve Crabtree, Chief Internal Auditor 

Karen Dunleavy, Governance Officer  

( 384 557 

( 452 233 

 

WORK PROGRAMME 

 

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT 

1.1 This is a standard report to Audit Committee which forms part of its agreed work 
programme. This standard report provides details of the: 

 

• Work Programme for 2013 / 2014. 
 

2. UPDATE 

2.1 Work Programme 2013 / 2014 
 
The Work Programme is based on previous years agendas. The programme has been 
refreshed throughout the year in consultation with senior officers and the Committee 
membership to ensure that it remains relevant and up to date. In addition, any delays in 
reporting issues are recorded so that they do not drop off the committee agenda. 
 

3. APPENDICES 

3.1 Appendix A – Work Programme 2013/14 
 
 

209



210

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 
DATE: 6 JUNE 2013 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 27 March 2013 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

* NEW * Outcome of Standards 
Complaints under the 
previous regime (pre July 
2012) 
 

  

Standard Feedback Report  
 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

211



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 

DATE: 24 JUNE 2013 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 6 June 2013 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 Internal Audit: HoIA Opinion 
2012 / 2013 
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive, consider and endorse the 
annual report on Internal Audit activities 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 
 

 Internal Audit: Review of 
Effectiveness 
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive, consider and endorse the 
annual review of the effectiveness of 
Internal Audit for the year ended 31 March 
2013 together with any associated action 
plan 
 

 Draft Annual Governance 
Statement 
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive, consider and endorse the 
draft Annual Governance Statement for 
the year ended 31 March 2013 
 

 Budget Monitoring Report 
Final Outturn 2012 / 2013 
and the Draft Statement of 
Accounts 

Finance 
Steven Pilsworth 

To receive, consider and endorse the final 
outturn position for the year ended 31 
March 2013 and the draft Statement of 
Accounts 
 

* NEW * Invest To Save Update 
 

Finance 
Steven Pilsworth 

Following a Member request to External 
Audit to review the Invest to Save 
scheme, PwC will provide an update on 
their works 
 

 Other Governance Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Subject to new policies needing approval 

 Member Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Dependent on updates 

Standard Feedback Report  
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

212



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 

DATE: 23 SEPTEMBER 2013 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 24 June 2013 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 Risk Management: Strategic 
Risks 
 

Operations 
Kevin Dawson 

 

To receive an update on the strategic 
risks for the Council 
 

 Compliance Team Annual 
Report 2012 / 2013 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

To receive, consider and endorse the 
annual report on the investigation of fraud 
and irregularities for the year ended 31 
March 2013 
 

 Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act (2000): Quarterly 
Report 1 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

To receive an update of RIPA during the 3 
months to 30 June 2013 

 Audit of Statement of 
Accounts To Those Charged 
with Governance 

Finance 
Steven Pilsworth 

 

To receive the final Statement of 
Accounts for the year ended 31 March 
2013 and the annual report to those 
charged with governance following their 
scrutiny by External Audit  
 

* DATE 
CHANGE * 

Whistleblowing Policy 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Original policy scheduled for June 2013. 

 Other Governance Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Subject to new policies needing approval 

 Member Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Dependent on updates 

Standard Feedback Report  
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 

213



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 

DATE: 4 NOVEMBER 2013 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 23 September 2013 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 Internal Audit: Mid Year 
Progress Report 
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive an update on progress against 
the Annual Audit Plan together with 
details of any concerns  
 

 Treasury Management 
 

Finance 
Steven Pilsworth 

 

To receive an update on the policy and 
effectiveness of treasury management   

 Use of Consultants  Finance 
Steven Pilsworth 

 

To receive an update on the Use of 
Consultants across the organisation 

 Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act (2000): Quarterly 
Report 2 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

To receive an update of RIPA during the 3 
months to 30 September 2013 

 Other Governance Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Subject to new policies needing approval 

 Member Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Dependent on updates 

Standard Feedback Report  
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 

214



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 

DATE: 3 FEBRUARY 2014 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 4 November 2013 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 External Audit: Report to 
Management  
 

PwC To receive and approve the External Audit 
report in relation to issues identified as 
part of their audit works 
 

 External Audit: Annual Audit 
Letter 
 

PwC To receive and approve the External Audit 
report in relation to issues identified as 
part of their audit works 
 

 External Audit: Grant Claims 
Annual Certification 
 

PwC To receive and approve the External Audit 
report in relation to issues identified as 
part of their audit works 
 

 Other Governance Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Subject to new policies needing approval 

 Member Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Dependent on updates 

Standard Feedback Report  
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 

215



APPENDIX A 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 
Training for Members on specific aspects of the Audit Committee agenda items are available through the 
year and will be arranged on request and will take place on separate day to that of the Committee 
meeting. 
 
 

DATE: 24 MARCH 2014 

 

 Section / Lead Description 

Standard Apologies for Absence 
 

  

Standard Declarations of Interest and 
Whipping Declarations 
 

  

Standard Minutes of the Meeting Held 
on 3 February 2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 Risk Management: Strategic 
Risks 
 

Operations 
Kevin Dawson 

 

To receive an update on the strategic 
risks for the Council 
 

 External Audit: Audit Plan  
 

PwC To receive and approve the External Audit 
Plan 

 Internal Audit: Draft Internal 
Audit Plan 2014 / 2015 
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive and approve the Internal Audit 
Plan 2014 / 2015 

 Effectiveness of the Audit 
Committee  
 

Internal Audit 
Steve Crabtree 

 

To receive an update on the effectiveness 
of the Audit Committee together with an 
Action Plan to address any shortcomings 
 

 Draft Annual Audit 
Committee Report 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

To receive the Draft Annual Audit 
Committee Report prior to submission to 
Council 
 

 Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act (2000): Quarterly 
Report 3 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

To receive an update of RIPA during the 3 
months to 31 December 2013 

 Member Reports 
 

Governance 
Diane Baker 

 

Subject to new policies needing approval 

Standard Feedback Report  
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

Dependent on updates 

Standard Work Programme 2013 / 
2014 
 

Democratic Services 
Karen Dunleavy 

 

 

 

216


	Agenda
	3 Budget Monitoring Report Final Outturn 2012 / 2013
	4 Draft Statement of Accounts
	Item 4 Statement of Accounts app A

	5 Internal Audit: HoIA Opinion 2012 / 2013
	Item 5 - Head of Internal Audit Opinion App A

	6 Internal Audit: Review of Effectiveness
	Item 6 - Review of Effectiveness App A

	7 Draft Annual Governance Statement
	Item 7 - Draft Annual Governance Statement App A
	Item 7 - Draft Annual Governance Statement App B
	Item 7 - Draft Annual Governance Statement App C

	8 Invest To Save Update
	Item 8 Invest to Save_Letter App A

	9 Feedback Report
	10 Work Programme 2013 / 2014
	Item 10 - 2013 2014 Work Programme App A


